
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Committee Manager Andrew Bishop (Ext. 37984) 

27 August 2021 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in Council Chamber at the Arun Civic 
Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton BN17 5LF on Wednesday 8 September 2021 
at 11.30 am and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Chapman (Chair), Lury (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Charles, Coster, Edwards, Goodheart, Kelly, Thurston and 
Tilbrook 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE:  Subject to Covid-19 Risk Assessments members of the public are 
advised of the following: 
 
Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre in order to best manage 
safe space available, members of the public are in the first instance asked to watch the 
meeting online via the Council’s Committee pages – the meeting will be available to watch 
live via the internet at this address: Arun District Council 
 

a) Where a member of the public has registered a request to speak, they will be invited 
to submit the question in advance of the meeting to be read out by an Officer. In 
response to the continuing health guidelines, there will be very limited public access 
to this meeting. Admission for public speakers will be by ticket only, bookable when 
submitting questions. Attendees will be asked to sit in an allocated seat in the public 
gallery on a first come first served basis.  Only one ticket will be available per person. 
  

b) It is recommended that all those attending take a lateral flow test prior to the 
meeting. 

 
c) All those attending the meeting will be required to wear face coverings and maintain 

safe distancing when in the building/meeting room.  
 

d) Members of the public must not attend any face to face meeting if they or a member 
of their household have Covid-19 symptoms. 
 

For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact: 
committees@arun.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1508&Ver=4
mailto:committees@arun.gov.uk


 
 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE 
AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning<http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning> 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 
of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

3. VOTING PROCEDURES   

 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 
Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
 

 

4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 
held on 28 July 2021. 
 

 

5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 
THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

 
 

http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

DEFERRED ITEM 
 

6. EP/16/21/PL - LAND EAST OF 1 THE WAY, EAST 
PRESTON BN16 1QJ  
 

(Pages 9 - 16) 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
 

7. P/132/20/RES - LAND NORTH OF HOOK LANE, PAGHAM  
 

(Pages 17 - 40) 

8. P/96/21/DOC - LAND NORTH OF SEFTER ROAD & 80 
ROSE GREEN  ROAD, PAGHAM  
 

(Pages 41 - 44) 

9. M/88/21/PL - 155 MIDDLETON ROAD, MIDDLETON-ON-
SEA, PO22 6DF  
 

(Pages 45 - 54) 

10. LU/238/20/OUT - LAND WEST OF BRIDGE ROAD 
ROUNDABOUT, LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 5DF  
 

(Pages 55 - 84) 

11. FP/136/21/PL - BEACHCROFT HOTEL, CLYDE ROAD, 
FELPHAM PO22 7AH  
 

(Pages 85 - 92) 

12. F/5/20/PL - FORD AIRFIELD MARKET, FORD BN18 0FL  
 

(Pages 93 - 114) 

13. EP/57/21/PL - LAND REAR OF BEECHLANDS COTTAGES, 
BEECHLANDS CLOSE, EAST PRESTON BN16 1JT  
 

(Pages 115 - 
126) 

14. AW/228/20/RES - REAR OF 34, 36, 38, 40 & 44 CARLTON 
AVENUE, ALDWICK, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 3LR  
 

(Pages 127 - 
142) 

15. AL/20/21/PL - LAND AT WINGS NURSERY, LIDSEY ROAD, 
WOODGATE PO20 3SU  
 

(Pages 143 - 
182) 

16. AL/66/21/PL - LAND REAR (SOUTH) OF SUNDOWN, 
LITTLEHEATH RD,  ALDINGBOURNE BN18 0SR  
 

(Pages 183 - 
200) 

17. AB/48/21/PL - LAND ADJ TO WOODS WAY HOUSE, 3 
TORTON HILL ROAD, ARUNDEL BN16 9HF  
 

(Pages 201 - 
212) 

18. A/26/21/RES - LAND WEST OF BROOK LANE AND 
SOUTH OF A259, ANGMERING BN16 3LJ  
 

(Pages 213 - 
232) 

19. A/130/21/PL - 16 PINE TREES CLOSE, ANGMERING BN16 
4LT  
 

(Pages 233 - 
242) 

 
 
 



 
 

20. RAMPION 2 WIND FARM CONSULTATION RESPONSE   

 Report to follow separately ahead of the meeting. 
 

 

PLANNING APPEALS 
 

21. APPEALS  
 

(Pages 243 - 
246) 

OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated on the day of the meeting should there be any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
 
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
Neil Crowther (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick   (Ext 37771) email dan.vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza   (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
Claire Potts   (Ext 37698) email Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk  
 
 
Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 

(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – Filming Policy 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:dan.vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:Claire.potts@arun.gov.uk
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
129 

 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

28 July 2021 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Chapman (Chair), Lury (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Charles, Coster, Edwards, Kelly and Thurston 
 

 
184. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for Absence had been received from Councillors Tilbrook and 
Goodheart. 
 
185. MINUTES  
 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 21 July 2021 were approved by the 
Committee. 
 
186. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor Edwards declared a Personal Interest in Agenda Item 9 [BE/59/21/PL] 
as a former West Sussex County Councillor for Bersted who had spoken at length with 
some of the Public Speakers on related matters. He confirmed that he would judge this 
application on its merits and make his decision on that basis. 
 
187. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chair explained that following the revision of the Council’s Constitution with 

regard to Planning matters [Public Speaking at Planning Committees – Part 8, Section 
3 – Planning Protocol, Paragraph 11.5], it had become clear that the restricted time of 
three minutes allowed for each group, rather than individuals, on applications before the 
Committee was unduly restrictive. In particular for applications on which there was a 
high level of public and professional interest the time restriction would effectively 
disenfranchise parties with particular and personal interests. 
 

He proposed a motion in response to this, which was seconded by the Vice-
Chair and debated by the Committee. 
 

The Committee 
 
RESOLVED 

 
That this Committee agrees that for this meeting (28th July 2021) the 
Chairman will exceptionally use his discretion as Chairman to allow each 
registered public speaker to speak for up to 3 minutes on each application 
for which they have registered their interest. 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
130 

 
Planning Committee - 28.07.21 
 
 

The Committee 
 
RECOMMEND TO CONSTITUTION WORKING PARTY 

 
That they urgently review the provisions on public speaking on Planning 
matters, so that the reputation of the Council as an open and transparent 
Authority be safeguarded. 

 
A Member asked if it could be confirmed whether site visit protocol was in the 

new Constitution. The Council’s Solicitor confirmed that guidance for site visits was in 
the Constitution and referred the Member to the Planning Protocol at Part 8, Section 3, 
Paragraph 13. 
 

The Chair also confirmed that the running order of the meeting would vary from 
that of the published agenda due to the Covid-19/Health and Safety restrictions in place 
at this meeting, and the new running order would be as follows [published agenda item 
numbers in brackets]: 
 

6. BE/59/21/PL [Item 9] 
7. AL/40/21/PL [Item 7] 
8. AL/50/21/PL [Item 8] 
9. BN/150/20/PL [Item 10] 
10. BR/129/21/OUT [Item 11] 
11. Review of Pre Planning Application Advice Fee Report [Item 13] 
12. Appeals [Item 15] 

 
AL/20/21/PL [Item 6] and LU/158/21/PL [Item 12] had been withdrawn ahead of 

the meeting. 
 
188. BE/59/21/PL 339 CHICHESTER ROAD, BERSTED  
 

[Councillor Edwards re-declared his Personal Interest made at the start of the 
meeting. Councillor Charles declared a Personal Interest as a Member of West Sussex 
County Councillor.] 
 

5 Public Speakers 
Cllr Dennis Thompson – Bersted Parish Council 
Gary Bottwood - Objector 
Graham Wingate – Objector 
Daniel Delaney – Applicant 
Tom Hayes – Agent 

 
Replacement of blockwork boundary wall with fence and new vehicular access 

(resubmission of BE/149/21/PL) 
 

The Planning Team Leader presented his report. This was followed by 5 Public 
Speakers. 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
131 

 
Planning Committee - 28.07.21 

 

 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised including: 

 the presence of small or medium commercial vehicles in the vicinity of the 
proposed access 

 that parking could not be controlled on Bedford road (the site of the proposed 
access) and that West Sussex County Council had tried by previously 
installing bollards which were no longer there 

 parking on the pavement in a crowded residential road being a District matter 

 another road immediately opposite the proposed access and the need to 
ensure the plan is located precisely 

 visibility splays and maintaining them, especially when the road is full of 
parked cars 

 concerns over the height condition and whether the applicant could control 
this 

 ensuring that conditions were enforced, and whether double yellow lines 
could be installed to this end 

 the addition of a non-commercial vehicle condition 

 the lack of photographs of the site in the report to understand the implications 
of the decision 

 the need for a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) for reoccurring parking issues 
or whether a TRO would just shift parking issues elsewhere 

 the lack of objection from the Highways Authority, and this being an issue if 
the Committee was minded to refuse the application 

 whether representation from the Committee should be sent to West Sussex 
County Council 

 only being able to decide on the application based on the information 
available now and not on any future interventions that may or may not take 
place 

 the lack of room on the pavement for pedestrians and those with disabilities, 
wheelchair users, people with prams etc 

 whether a new access would further reduce parking space on this road 
 

The Planning Team Leader and Director of Place provided Members with 
answers to all points raised during the debate. It was confirmed an additional condition 
ensuring the use of the land to the rear of the building should remain associated to 339 
Chichester Road and not for separate business use in accordance with policy D DM1 of 
the Arun Local Plan and the NPPF would be added to the decision notice if the 
application were approved by the Committee. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions outlined. 

 

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
132 

 
Planning Committee - 28.07.21 
 
 

189. AL/40/21/PL LAND ADJACENT TO BYFIELDS, NYTON ROAD, WESTERGATE 
PO20 3US  

 
Construction of 1 No. 3 bed dwelling. This application is in CIL Zone 2 & is CIL 

liable as new dwelling. 
 
The Planning Team Leader presented his report with updates. 

 
Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 

points were raised including: 

 the need for an independent bat survey before consent could be given 

 the whole of Aldingbourne being a bat corridor, with 9 species of bat being 
present 

 delays from Natural England 

 the Cost of bat surveys and whether a single bat survey could be produced 
by/for the Council that all future applicants could use 

 that is was irresponsible to put such stress on a bat survey for this application 

 the application not having all the necessary information for Members to reach 
a decision – no response from the Council’s Tree Officer despite many trees 
being mentioned in the report 

 whether any removed trees would be replaced 
 
The Planning Team Leader provided Members with answers to all points raised 

during the debate, confirming that planning applications could not be delayed due to 
delays in consultee responses and that if approved the applicant would have 14 days 
from the date of the meeting to get a bat survey done or the application would be 
refused under delegated authority. 

 
The Committee 

 
RESOLVED 

 
That the Planning Committee delegate the decision to the Group Head of 
Planning (in consultation with the Chair). The decision will be made 
following the submission of a further ecology report by the applicant and 
further consultation thereafter with the Council’s Ecologist. If no further 
ecology report is received by the Council within 14 days of this resolution 
the application will be refused for the following reason:  
 
Due to the lack of suitable information regarding the bats the Council 
cannot be certain that the impact on biodiversity would not be adversely 
harmful contrary to Policy ENV DM5 of the Arun Local Plan and the 
NPPF. 

 

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
133 

 
Planning Committee - 28.07.21 

 

 
 

190. AL/50/21/PL L'APACHE, WESTERGATE STREET, WOODGATE PO20 3SQ  
 

Variation following grant of AL/103/18/PL to amend Condition No.2 approved 
plans – to change the design & Layout of approved 2 No. dwellings 
 

The Planning Team Leader presented his report with updates. 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised including: 

 the access to these properties 

 the width of the access road and whether it was narrower than a standard 
width 

 that it was regrettable that applicants resubmit for larger development once 
planning permission had been given on a smaller proposal 

 Concerns over more cars in the area 

 Whether the materials used would be different to what was previously agreed 
in AL/103/18/PL 

 
The Planning Team Leader provided Members with answers to all points raised 

during the debate. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions outlined. 

 

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
134 

 
Planning Committee - 28.07.21 
 
 

191. BN/150/20/PL LAND AT CHANTRY MEAD & REAR OF 14-18 DOWNVIEW 
ROAD, BARNHAM  PO22 0EG  

 
2 Public Speakers 
Linda Wale – Objector 
Kerry Simmons - Agent 

 
3 No dwellings including access, landscaping & associated works (resubmission 

following BN/51/20/PL). This site is in CIL Zone 2 and is CIL Liable as new dwellings. 
 

The Planning Team Leader presented his report with updates. This was followed 
by 2 Public Speakers. 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised including: 

 sympathy for residents 

 the possibility of alternative access to the site 

 precedent and its relevance for future planning decisions 

 that this application was an improvement on a previously refused application 
[BN/51/20/PL] and the applicant was commended for this 

 
The Planning Team Leader and Director of Place provided Members with 

answers to all points raised during the debate. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 

That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions outlined. 

 

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
135 

 
Planning Committee - 28.07.21 

 

 
 

192. BR/129/21/OUT 26 BURNHAM AVENUE, BOGNOR REGIS  PO21 2JU  
 

2 Public Speakers 
Nick Hopper – Agent 
Christian Brian – Applicant 

 
Outline application with all matters reserved for up to 10 No. new dwellings with 

associated services, landscaping, car parking & amenity (resubmission following 
BR/190/20/OUT). 
 

The Planning Team Leader presented his report with updates. This was followed 
by 2 Public Speakers. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 

That the Planning Committee recommend that the application be granted 
subject to a s106 Agreement. As the s106 Agreement has not been 
completed the Planning Committee delegate the decision to the Group 
Head of Planning (in consultation with the Chair) to make on completion of 
a s106 Agreement. The Group Head of Planning has authority to make 
minor amendments to the s106 Agreement if required. Should the s106 
Agreement not be completed within 4 months of the date of this 
resolution, the application shall be refused for the following reasons: 

 
1. In the absence of a signed s106 Agreement, the development makes 

no provision for the contributions to off-site public open space, and is 
thereby contrary to the aims and objectives of the NPPF, Arun Local 
Plan policies INF SP1, HWB SP1 and OSR DM1 and the Council’s 
supplementary planning document “Open Space, Playing Pitches, 
Indoor and Built Sports Facilities (January 2020)” 
 

2. In the absence of a signed s106 Agreement, the application fails to 
make a financial contribution towards the cost of providing accessible 
natural open green spaces to mitigate the harm to the Pagham 
Harbour Special Protection Area and the proposal is therefore not in 
accordance with Arun Local Plan policies ENV DM1 and ENV DM2. 

 

Page 7



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 

 
136 

 
Planning Committee - 28.07.21 
 
 

193. REVIEW OF PRE PLANNING APPLICATION ADVICE FEE REPORT  
 

Upon the invitation of the Chair, the Planning Team Leader presented his report 
to the Committee and confirmed that the service had been reviewed in 2018 and was 
now being reviewed again particularly with regards to fees. He explained that by using 
this service, applicants gave the Council a good idea about what projects were coming 
up in the District and that the Council could influence applications at early stage. 
 

The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED that 
 

1. The pre-application planning advice fees be amended in 
accordance with the attached report; 

 
2. The fee schedule to be implemented on 1 September 2021 after 

this report is agreed to allow notification to planning agents, 
changes to the web etc; 

 
3. The pre-application advice fees be reviewed 2 years from the date 

of the changes agreed by this report being implemented. 
 
194. APPEALS  
 

The Committee noted the Appeals list. 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 3.42 pm) 
 
 

Page 8



�

���������
	
���������
����������	�

����������������������������������������	���������	������ ����	���

��!��	������

"	��	#���������
������	
�������������	���������	��������	
�$����%&���$'$�����&(��)&���������!������		*
���������������(���	&�����	����������+�	&��,����	
�����������-��(����!��#�������������������	���

�����

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



�

�

�

����������	
��� ����������

�����	
���
���
������
�
���	���

�����	
���
�������
��	�����	
�����
��
����
����������	
���
���	
� �	���
��
��!
���
��������
������
�����
��
��������
�����!
���
��������
�	������!
��
���
���������	
�	�
�	"�! �	�
��
���	��
�������
��
�

�#����	�
�	�
�����
	��
��
����
��
�
��������
�	��
��
����  ������	

�����
$��
���	���
��
��	�����	
���#
�	���
%�������
����  �	�����	
��
���
�	�
��
���
��������
������&

&

'(��)�$)%�
%*
����)��$)%� $��
��������
���+�
��
�������
�	
�,����	�
������
�	�
�����
�	
���������	�&
$��
���
��
 ��������
����
#���
��
����
��
��	������

����
������
#���
��
�� ����
��
#���
��
�,����	�&
$��
#����
#���
��
����
����+#��+
��	���
�	�
���
����
#���
��
���!
�����&
$��
��������
������	�
���
�
������
��
-&.. 
#����
��
�
/&0 
�	������
��� 
���
�,����	�
������
�	�
#����
��
-&� &

��
���
����
���1����	2
�#�
#�	��#�
#���
��
�������
#����	
���
����
�	
���
�����
�����
��
����
���1����	&
$#�
#�	��#�
#���
��
�������
��
����
���1����	
�	
���
�����
�����
#����	
���
����
�	�

�	�
����
#���
��
�������
�	
���
����	�
�����&
$��
�����
�����
#���
��
����
���
����������
���������
�������
�	�����	�
#����
������
�3��� �	�&

$��
�,����	�
������
���
�
������
��
.&0� 
�	�
��	���
��
.&4. &

$�( ��	�
��������
�!
���
��������
��1���� �	�&

5%��'��6
$��$7�$ $��
����������	
����
��
��������
�!
�
 �,����
��
��	��	�
�	�

�������&

Page 10



�

�

�

�

�

��������	����	������ �
�����
��
����
����������
���������������
�������������
���������
����������������������

���	����	� !�" ��"��# �������������
�
��������$���
��������������
�����
�������
��%��

&��������������'� �(�
�����&�����������������$���������
�����������������������������
�����
�
����������������
��&������)����
�����
�&��
���*$�����
�+������������&����

&��������������'� �(�
������
���'��$�
����
��
�
����'�+�������
����$�������(�
�������$���
������������
������
��������
�����
����

 ���

�����������
,
'�����$�����
����
����
�������������
�������������������������'-�������
��
����������
�
��������������������������
����$��$�����
����
����
���

!�����

��������(�
�����������������������,
'�����$�
�������
�������������
����������
����
��
��������������������
�����
���$�
��������
����
�����������������$����
��
�������
�����������
�
�����
�������������
'�������������������$������.��
���������������������
��������������
����
���������*�*/)����
�

�����"�����&�����������
�
���$�����
������������
�
��������
�����
������
'��������������������
����
��&������0����
�����
�&��
���+������������*$�����
�&�����������
�
�
�$�����
������������$�
���
�
������
�����$�����
�
����������
���
�
�����
'��������
����
�����������
����������������
���������
����.��
����������������
����
��$�
���
�������1����������
��
�����������
�������������
�������

'������������
������������
���
'��������
��$�
����������������
����
������������
���
�
������������
��������
��
�������
���
�
�������
�����������-�����������
����������������������1����������
����
��������
��
���������
��
�������������
��$�
������������������������������������������������������
���2�������


�����2�������������
���
����
���������������
����.�������-������
���������
����

+�
���
�������
�������������������������
����
���������������
����

+���

�����
����
��

3���
�����������������

�����"�����&����04))�'�045),

**/) *�*/)�����
��������������������1����
�

Page 11



�

�

�

�

�

���� ����������	


���������
����	�������������
�������������� �����
	�����
��������
������

���������
����	�������������
�������������� ����	
��
���������� ����!
�

���� ����
������

�
	��������������
��

���" ����
������

�
	��������"��#�$��%

����� ����
�������	
������

&�����'����#�
����
���
������(���� ��
�)��������
����������*�+�,��������-����
�����
���.�
,�����
��/�
���������
���
��/�������	������������'����#�
����
�0

�����
�*1234��(�������

�
	��
����#����������������� �����������5�

67(���	�����������������������'����#�
����
�(���������������(��
������#�
���
������#�����
���
������

�
	� ����������#�
���
�#������#�����
��������
���$���������
��
�����#������
��
��������
���
����������$���06

�����
�8�2�4��(�&�� ����'�������5�

2347
������
	�$����
����������
�(������

�
	����#�����
��������������������'����	�����5

2�4������'����
���(������'����#�
����
+����(������#���������������������
+��������-�#�
���
����(

��	������������'����#�
����
+����(������#���������������������
+
2�4�
��������(�
�
�����
��������
�+����(������#���������������������
+��
�
2�4�
�������#���������
��������
�0

&�����������������
������������#����$�������'�
���'����#�
����
�����������
���������
����
�������
����'���
����	
�(���
������#(����#�������
��������������(������������������������
�����#�
������(
���
��	������
	��$����
	�0

7������
��������������������
��#���������
��������
�������$��	�����
��������
���$�����
��'����#�
����
0

�97��7�)�
7
���������+����%��������������������/���
�����/���(���� ��
�)��������
0� �����
����+�����������
���

�(�������������
����	������������'����#�
����
0

����������/����������*�����	
���������(�$��������������
����������������������	��
�0�&����
�
�����5���������+� ������
��+�7#���+�7

�'���
+� ���������+����#�����'�
��
+�&����+������������#+

)����+�������� �+���
�����
�������0

Page 12



�����������	�
��
����������������������������������
������������������
���
���������������
�������
����
�������
��
������

�

��������
������������������
�������������
�������������������������
���������

�������������������
��������������
���������
������������������

������������������
�����
���� ��������������!��������������
��
���������������������
����

��!������������������������
��������"�#�������
��������
���������
�������

�����������������
�������
����
������������������
������!��������������
��
���������������
��
��
�������������������������
�
�����
��������������������������

�������$����������
�����
���� ��������������!��������������
��
�����������������������!��������
�������%���������&����'��������
����
�������������
��
����
��!�����������������������
������
���������
��
�
������������
�
�������
�����������������������
�������������(����
��
���
�����!�������������������
��!��������������������������!�������������������

)���������������
��������������
�������*�+���������&�����
����,����������������
�������������������
����������!����
����
����������������������&�����
�������
������������������������
�������������������
����
���������������
�������%�+-����������
���������

��.(, �& ��/(.0&1�&�� (�2
���������
��������������������
��������
����������������������������
��������������!����������

�������
����
����������������������
������
�������
��������
����������������������������������������
���

���������3�����4���

������������
�����������
���������
��������
������
�������
�������������
��
�������������
������������
����������������������������������������5�������������������������

������
����,�������
�����������������

�
����������������
�����������������������������������
��������������
���
��
�������������
���������������������������
������
�������������������������
�������
������������������������������������������&���1���������������������
���6�$����������
�����
���

 �����������������

 �(,78'09( ,�9�.(�� �(&1�&�� (�2
���������
������������
���
������������������������������������:�+;������<�=<�����������
����

��������

����������
��������������������������
������
��������
�����!�����
�����������
�����������������
���������
��������!�������������������������
�����������
�������������������
���������!����������������������
����
��������������!�����������������������������
�����������
������������������!��������������������


������������������������������������������������������!����������

�������!�����
���������������������!����������������!����������������!������������
����
������������

�������
����"��
��������
�#����!�������������������������
������������������!��������������!���������

������
����������������
�����
��
���������������!���������������������������������������
��
���
���!�����
��������
�<�=<�����������
������������
����3�����4���

���������
�����!����������
�������������������������"<#���������	"�#��������&���1����������

.0��&92
���������
�����!����������
���������������������������!������!���������������������
������
�
����

���������������������!���
�>����������������
�

Page 13



�

�

�

��������	
��
����
������	
�
���������������������������
����		��������
���
	�
����������

�
������������������
������	�������� ����������	�!�
��
�������������������
	������
�����	��������

"
���
	������	
�����	��
��������!���
	��
��
�	����
�����
�������#����������$���
����������
�
�����

����
����
��������������	
�
	�����
$���������
	�����%�
������������	����
$��������
����
��&�������
	����

�������'
����(����	���%�����	�
��������������&��)��
������	���
����������������	�������
�����������$����
����������������
��
���
����
��	���
����������������������
��������	�����
�����*��
������������	�����
���
����
$��������
����
����������!��+	����
��������
��
����	��������������	�������
����������������
����������%
����
��	��!������
���������������
	��&����������	
��
����������
��������	�����������������

���������
��		����	���
��������������
�����������������	�������
�����������$��
��	���
��������
�����������
�������������������������
��������
	�
���������������	���
����
������������
����
�
�������

"��������������#,��
�
����	��-.�.

)�������
�����
��������������������
���
��	����$�������
����
�
����������������������
������

������
��������	����	��	���
��
	��%��!��
��
�
��!������������
������!����
������	
$
����������
�!
������	����������
��!��	�!����
�
���������
��!���+������+�����
����
��&�

�������������������$����������
��	��������������	����	��	���
��
	��

�((�/0#��/1")�)/1�223

� ������$��������������������
�������������������������������+�
��
������4��������������

���������
������
��
���

�����5����	�������
���6�	�
�����������������������������(���
����	�����.�%�
������&�

- ������$��������������������$�����������	��
�������
��		����	���
�������������
��
����$�������5

7�2�	�
��!����	�!��+
��
���������������������������$�
����������-8��.���

�����5�'�������$�
��	��������������
������
���������������
������������$
��������
�
		����	���
������
	��"�"9��������������2�	��(���

4 ����		������
��������������
��������������		��
������������������������	
�����������

�		���
��������:�������������	�����������������
�������������������������
���������
�����		������
���

�����5����		�����
������
	
���"�"98�������������2�	��(������������$�������

�����
��������������
�
����
�������������
�����		������
�����
	���������
$���
�������
�$��7
�����
$��������������
�������������������
��	���������
����
����������
����������
�����
����

8 1���
������%���������������������������������������������$��&���������	������	����
�

Page 14



�

�

������������	�����
�����������������
���������������������	���������������������������������
����
��
���������������������
������������������
��

������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���
��
��������� !����������������
��
��

" #$%&� ��#'(���)������������������������
��*"����������	����+�������
���
,����
������ �����������������-,(�
��-�&�����./0"�����������
��
�������������
������������������
��������������
����������������������
������������������������������

��������

��������
�������������1���
������
������
������������������������������

������������������������������2���
���������������������
���������������
����������	���������������������������������������
������
�����1������������	��������
$�����
��
������
����%����	��3�

���������������
����������������
����������������	����������������������+����
�	���������������
����������44			����������34	��3
�5
����������������������
�������������������������
������
��3����
�����
�3�

Page 15



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�
 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 16



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������� ��������������
������������!""��#�����$��%����&���$�'"��������(����#�����$�)*
��������������*����������������+���#�+�*�����������$����

����������$�

	������������,����������������(���$���������������,�����
����������*������*���+�&����������������$�

����������������$���������������%�
�)��������������#����(�
�&(,������#�����#�����������&������#�����������$��������&�
#�����������$�*������$+*����������$+*�����$+*������*�����

�����������,���&���*�������$*�����������-��+����������*�������
����*�(����(���*����������������������$��$����������&(,������
�����������&������,���$�,����������	������������$+
��������������(�����������$���

��	������ �����.�,����+�/0�1����������

�������	������2��
� ��	
�����	3

�����.�,����+�/0�/4��#�����$��������������%(���������������
���������)��!"��#�����$��������������(��������������������(��
�����

	
�
5���63 �����,������+������

	���� 	������������&���������$�����(�&��������������������������������
��+���$�����������������������(+���������������������,���
����	�
���������7�������������

8
9����3�	���	 ��	 	���#��������������������(�&������������������������&��
,��&����������������$���#��������$����(��#����:�����1
,������������$����	�����������(�&����+�%��;���������6���
����)����,����+����������������$���#��������$�,���&���$

�����.�,����+�:�,������������$����6�#����*�������������������
���������������(�&����+�#���������&������$���#��������$
,���&���$�����������/�:�,�������������������#���������������
�����+����$���#��������$�

��	���6����	����	��� 	����.�����$������&��������$�������������������$���&��&����&��
�������������&�����#����������(&����&�������(�&����+������$��,�

Page 17

Agenda Item 7



�

���������	�
�����
�����
��
���
��
�����
���������������
��������������������
�����������	
��������
���

����	��
�������������
��
���
��
�����
����
��������	�
�����
��
��
������������ �����
��
������������
������!"��
��
��
��
�#��
�

����������������������
�����
���� �����������
����
��
��
��$��
��������
��
������
���������"�%����
��
�����
����
��
�#��
�������
��������
������������������
����������&�����

��
��
�����	��
������������
�������
����
����������
���������
����''�'����
������
�#��
����	���������
����
�
����
��������������&����'�

(�)�)(�*��+��%+()%,�- ������	���
�����
����
��������������
������������	����	
��� �


���
�����������
������
���� ���
��������������.���
��.�������
��������
�
��
�����
�������������������	���
	����	
����������������
��� ��
���
�����������������
 �����������.����������������
�������	�������
� �	"

�����
������������)�	��
������
���
�����������
���
��.�������
����
��
���
��
������
�#��
����
��������	�
���
�
������������������ ��������
��� ������������������
��
��
��
�
��

/��
��������
��
���������
�����
���� �����������
����
�
������������������

�0120�!0+3� +�
����������	�
������
��������

�������.�������
��
	��
��	
����������
��122�4���������������	�����������

���
��52� ����6�����������
��7�222�8����	���������'
�������
�����������	������
��������
������������������
�		����
�����"�%����9�����������������
����
�����9�	�	������"�����������
�����������	������


��
���	�����	��������� �
�
�	���
�����������������
���
9���	��
�������������"�9������
��	
��������
�����	�
������������	
�
����

�����������
��� �������
:��� �����������������0;0��0+3�<�

)���(������
��$�2;
2'#2!#�!

�0;0��0+3� +�
����������	�
������
��������

�������.������
	��
��	
����������
��1224�������������(�����������

���
��524��� ����6����������
��72228����	��������
'��������
�����������$	�����������
������������������
�		����
�����"�%����9�����������������
����
�����9�	�	������"��
������������
�����������	��
����
��
���	�����	��������� �
�
�	���
�������������

���
����9���	��
�������������"�9������
��	
����

������
'7#2�#�!

Page 18



�

�������� ���	
�����	
���
���������	��������	���������
���
���
�����������		
�������� �!"��#	
����������

����$ �!������������		�������
���� �!�
�%������������� �%���	�������	��!

&�&%'()��')*
$+,-.,--

�)/0)1�)23405�6&53*

�#7����
)��	
���
�� ����
����� �5���0������%�6���
��	��
��� ���
���8�� ��	�5���������
���� ��
� ��� ��	�
�����9��������������	���4��� ��4�����*����
� ����	�
��	��:���	�������
�� ��	� 
	�����*��:�������� ���
���������	������		��� ��
����*��:��)��
���8/��������
���

�
���;�����8$-$-�4� ��������	
���
��� ���������
��������	
��������4������� �����������
0
� ��8)�� ��
�8
���	��
���������
����
�����0��:*����5����������� ��
�� ��� ������,���
�������5������
���	��
�������
���
���������#8��������8����
����� 
�	���&�����
����� �
)�������1��
���
��4� ���������
	��
�� �4�-�)���������

5������������������ ���<
2���
�����������#���� ��
�� ��� ��������� ��������������:
����� ������
���������
��
������#8��������8����������� 
�	���5�������� ���������� 
�	�����
��
�9
�����
#	8�
� �9�
4�������=4550
� ��8���������
���	��
����� ��������
�������
����
�������8�	������

���
���4 ������
�������
�����������������
����:
������������������
����	��
� ������
��	8���
��:������������ �	������ �������=��	�	
:�������	������
����8	����	�8�>�
������
� 
�� �
����	���������#�
���	���
�� ��	���
����� ��	�8������2���
��� ���8�
� 4�-�
���������������� 
������ ����� ������	�������������	�	
:������� �����
��������
��

�����
#��
���������
	
�
��
���� ���

$�	���������#7���
���?�	��
��������8��� �:�8
�������
���<

(����
�<
%���	�������
		����	�
�
�������������
������ ��2���
2����
�� ����� ���
	8�����
�:���
� 0/@�������������	���
�����������
��
�������������
�������������
�����0��:*���������������

3�����
�
������:
����������������
������
			��������:
����0��:*���
������
�� �A������
�������
��������
����
)�������������0��:*������������	������ 
�	���
		����������
���#��:��
'�
��
�������
�� ������ ���*��������������
�������������������
�

4
���������������
�������� ��2������0��:*����
		������ ������������
0��:*������������������	8���
�
����
*��:�����	�8����������������������
�����
���� �������
			����
�����������������
��
��������
�����
���		��
������
��1��� ���
		����� ��	

2�������#�
��������
����� 
� ��8
�������������� ������
���
���	��
����� ���� ���������
�
�		����
���"
��	��
��
���	��
�����8�	
������������
�������8����������
��� ��0
� ��8�'��	���
���=4550
� ��8�� ��	�
��	������������	����		��� � 
� ��8
�������������:�#�����
�������
����� ��--� ���		
��
���8����		����	����������#
����
����+� ;�	8$-�+�

'��	��8<
5���������
���
���	��
����
�������4:8	��:�"
0���������
�������� �#
���
=
	�	
������
������� �#
����
		#�	���

'��	��8����� ��0��#�������������8��
		#�
�������#8���	���
������		��
��

Page 19



�����������	
��
���

�����
����	��������������	
��
�����	���������	����
��
����	
�������	���
�������	�
����
��	��	
��
������
��
�	�
����
��	�������
	�
�
�	
��
������������
� ������

������	������������	�
��
!"������
��������
���������	���#�	��������������	
���
����"
��$����$%%���
	�
!�������������	����������
�"�	��"��"�	��������������"
	�������#������
��	��	����"�����
����	�
�����
��	��

������	
��
���
������	
��
������
�����	������	&�
�
�����
�������"
	����������"��	���	
'����	������
���������
������������	���	����

(��	
����
���
�
��������)
�"
��*
����
��	�+	�
������*�	����������������#�
���������	�
�����������
�����	��	�����	���������	�������
	��������������
,�������	���������	���	����
������������-%-%.����������������������
���������������

!������	�'
	��������������	
���������#����������������	�
!���"�	��*
��	���
��������
���"
�������	��	�����	��������
	��������
	����������	���"�������������

�
����.���
���
���
���
	
����

)	��������
��������"�/%%�"������������	&������������������"�������
���
�����
����
���	����	����
������������	��������������������
���
����������	
����"
	������"��	�	
���"
	
���	�����"���������
��������������
�����
0����
	�"���1�12"
�����	�����
������"����"���������������������������
������
������)
�"
��
	���	

�����������	���
	������"����		�����	����
���
��������
	�"�������
��������"���		������"����
)	���	����������������������	���"
�����"��
	�
�
���
	���������
���������������
3���������������������������������������"����
�����
4���	����������������������
����������
�������������	�
�����������������������"
	���������)
�"
�


	���	��������	
������"
���"��)
�"
��*
����*
��	�+	�
������*�	������������"
����"���
�
�������

�������
���$.-%%�����"��������"�����������#�
�����
��������	�����	�5������"
���"���	�
�����
��	���
��������	�������"
���������	�������"���
�
�������������
��������������������

)	��������
(���������
��������	������������	
	�������������������
��������
4���	�����
���	��
�����
��������������
���	�����"�����������	�������.������������
���!$%1�3�	������

����"����������������
�
4����
�����������������
�����������
	����������
�������	��������������
���	��������
��
���������������

������
����
���2���
	�"��������
����������
����������������������	����������������
����������	
���
�	
����	�����������	��
��������"
���
�������.�������
�����.�"�	��
���
�������������	���������
	�	�
�������	
	����
�

3���	������
��������	
��������������
�����
����������	
�����������"��"����������
���
������������������������������	���
������
�����	��	�����������	
���������"��
�����
����
4���	�������
�������������
���)
	��
����
	��)��������"��"���"����
�����	���
�������'��	�
�������

�
��	�
���������	
����

+"��
��	������������'��������"
	��������	�����������1�����"������������	����������������������	�����
������"��	�5��	�����������"�������������	�
���	�����"��"������������	��������
��������������	��������"�
��6������������"���������������	
����	�.��
����
���7
���	��
��
����������
���3������!�
�������
+"��	���	�����
���	��
��	��
�����������
���	�����"��"����������
���
���
	�����������������"
	�����"�	

����������.��"���������	
���	���
+"�����������������"����������
�����
�����������������
��������������"
	��������"��	���	�����
���	����"���

Page 20



�

�

�

�����������	�
�
���������	�������
�	����������
����������
�����	��������	������������������
���	��

������������������	����������
���������
��
�����������
����������������������������������	���������������
�������
������	����
���������������

������	�������
�
�������������
�	������	��������	���
������
��	��������������	���
����	�����	����������	�������
���

��������� �
�����	��	�!����
�"�#��������"���
���������

���
������������	������"���������
���	��������
����
�������
����	
$��
���
��	������
����������������������	��	

%����	��	���

&�����������
������
��������������������������������	����
���
���������������������
������
�
�����������������
���	��������	����	������	����
�����	���
�	����
�������������������������'��	���
�������
(�������������	��	���	�������	�	����'	��������	���

#���	����������������������	����
���
�����
�������������

)������������������������	����
"���	��	�����������
��������	�������
*��	�����������	����������	��	�������������	�

����
�����#�������
#����������+	��������
�����������	�	������������������������

)��	������
�!�����,�����������$����

)����	�����������
���������	������
�����������	�����������������	��������������������������
��������
-����	����
������"������
���������	�
�)�������
��	��
�
�����������������
�
��������������	���	��
�
����	�
��������	��������		���	���
��	�������	���
�����
�-��	���������
����.�����������������������
��������	

/��������	����	��	�������	������
����
��	���������	���������������	�����

������	�����	����������
����
���
���
�������	��
�����
�	��������	���(�	����������	�����
��������
�������������	�����
���
����
���	�
%�	�������
���
	����������	�����0����
�1������������������	��	�1��	�������	

/����
�����������
��������
�
��	��'�	�����	����	��#���������	���������������	���'	�������

��	����

����������������	�
�������	�������	�
���
���		������	����	��	������������"���������
����
�������
��������
����	������������������	�������	�������	��2��������	����	���������	�������������������	���"
�����	��	�����������"��������	��������	�"�����
���"�	���������������
���������	������		��������

���������
��������������
��	�	�����	����������������	������
��������	�����
�	�������
�).31
�������	�������	��������
�	�����	���	���
���������	��2�����	�����
����������

#%4#��5)�6(4��(/�
(���� ��	����

Page 21



������������	��
������	
��������������������������

������������������������������ !"� #��$���%����������������$��&���'(�(��)��
���%�)�%�$��$���%����(���������
*������������������$�)��������������&����+��$����%,��������%�)������� +��$���������+��$�������%�&��

��&�������(�������(����������%�(��(������������-��$�������&��������
����(������&�(�������������������������������((�����������������(��������(��%����%%����������%���-���%
��(�������&����$����(��������)��$��������(����%����������-���������%������&��$���������������������.
�����������������$���%������-���%.

�����$���%���������&��%����(��������)��$�������������%��%�
����(���%���������(������������-�%�%��&�$��$)�������������%����%
*����������������$���%���(��%��%������%�(��������������(��
��(����������$����$��$��������$���%����(���������%����-�%����(�����������&&�$��$)��������,������((����%

�$���)���%������((��%�)��$��$�������-�%�/��������%�.
��(����������$���%�������$���%����������$����$������������%
��(������������)�����������0�"�01��$���%������-���%.

��������������-���%�������
�$���������%�-�$�(������(����������(��%��������$���������������������(���2�.�.�������3!,�30!,30#,��13���%
�1!4.
��������)���)�%�$���%�-����������������(��(�����$�-��������%%�����%�������$�����������������%���.

�5���6��7�8��75�
7�57�*��7
9����:�(����.
��(��%�����������;�����%�&����%%��������&����$�%����2�4�&����$���������%�%�-��������.��$���������������

�$�������%)������������$���������%����������)��$���3#+���������&���&����$�%�����&����$����������&�)�����&��
&���&��$����.�7-�%��(��)��������������;����%��$���&�������-�(��-�$�(����((�����������$�����(�&��%
��;���������.

�/����
5�9�
9����:�(���������$���&&��%���������������<������$����(�������&��$���&&��%�����$������.

5�����79���9/

9����:�(����.
�&��<��������������&�(��������%������$�-���$��(���(���������������$���%%��������%����%,��$�����)���%�'���
�����-�%��������&�(���������$���%������(���%���%�%���-���%.

5�
��7�9����7�

9����:�(����.
9��%��($������&�&������)������&�����$��������$�������%��($����%�������$�������(���������������&&"����
%��������)�����������-�%����&&�(�����(���(����)��$����$��&�������)�������(����)��$��%%����������)�����
&��)������(�������.�5���$�����������������$�����(�����&�%�����������%����������%���-�����&��&&"����

��)���������)��������&��(������.

79*���9=79����79�	
9��(���������������������)�����������%.

�7�/�������6���/��
������	
9��(���������������������)�����������%.

�/��/���9��7
���%������:�(����.

Page 22



����������	���
����������	���������
���
��������	���
���������	����	��������	���������
�������
����
��	�����	����������	��������������
�����
������
����
�������
�������
���	��	�����������	�������������

���������	�������	����������������	���
�������
��������������
�����������������	��������������	�������	�
�
�������	����������
�������������	��������	����������	���� ��	�����	��������!

"����������������� ��	�����	�������������	���������
�
�
#���������������������
���������
�
����
�����������������
�����
���������	�����	�"�������	�����������
$�����������	�������	��������������
���������
�
�	�����
������������������	��
����	�	�����	������������
�����	�����

%�����������	������
�����
���	�
�	���������	�����	������������	�	���������������	�	��&�����'��
�
(����������������	���
��������	��	������	��������� ��	�����	�������	�����	��
)��*����������
����������������	�����������	���	���
����������	������������������		�
�	��������	
�	�����������

+�
�	�
���������,��	�������������������	����������	������-����
��&������
������	��������������������
�����
��������	����������.����������	��������	���������
�
����	����������������	�������
�
����	����
��	����������	��
�	����������	������������������/����	��"���
�$������0��*�	�������	�����	�������
���
�������
���
��������
�����	��������
�������������
���������
�
�/����	�(������0�

�12�3*4.'5*63*����73���7,
*��������	��	�������

�12�325*56.2�'383*3'��.5*,
*��������	��	�������

*��+'���3*8��*1,

*�������	����
���������������������������	����������������	���
�������	������	�����	�����	���������������	�	���
&9":9�;95+��

�12�325�58<,
*�������	����
�������������������������
�	�����/�;=�":=�"����
�"�0����&9":9�;95+������	���	�����	��	�
�����������

����	�	�����������
�	������

�����
���
�
�������
������������������������������������	�������
��

���	�������������
���	��	����������������	�������
���	���������

�12��'27�35�58<,
*�������	����
������������������������	�������	������	����
������-���	���	��	�����������������������������
�����

���
�	����������
����&9":9�;95+��

�12�25*�3'4��.5*�5>>.23',
&����
�
�������	�����������	����	�
�����
���?�'�������>���=�*��	������6������
����	���>�����������


���	���8��������2�����	������������
�
��������	����	�������������	�
�����
���?�$%9$)�7���������
2�����
�
�	��	�	��������	����	�����	�=��������	��	������	����
���		���������
�
�����������	������� ��	��

���������	=���
�	�������������������
������
��=�����������	��	�	�������������������	������	��
���������	����	�������	�������	����
������
����
�	������
���������
�������	��	����������	���������

��	����	���
���������	�����=��������	��������	�������
�
��2��
�	������������
�
�	���������-����	�
���	�����	����������
�

�12�8'33*�&�23,

�������
������
�	�������������
���=�������	���
�&������5�������������
���������������������
���������

���
��������������������������	����	������
������
��	����	�������	�����	������������@���������@�	�

Page 23



�

�

���������	
����������
�
����������������
�
���������	����������������������
������������
������
�
����������
������������������������	�
������������

��������
������
��
������
����
���
����
��
������
����������������������	�
�������������� ����
�����������!��������
��������������
�������
�
���������������"#$#%�������$%��&���������	������
����������	�
�����������������!
��

��������$%������
�����������
�������������������
	
�
���������	�����
�����
����'����
��!
������
��
�������������
�
���
������
��

%(��%)*�)+�,$�,)#-

�	'���
�
�����������������
�����
���	���!
���������������
�����������
��������������������!���������

��������
������
��
������
���
�������
����������������!��������
���������������������������
���
�
	��!��������� 
��
��.�����������������
������������������
������	���������,(�����������

�,��#/���$+�#-
0�	'���
��
���������������������	�����
��������������	��(��
��������������������������
��������	��!
��
�

�
�!���������
������!
��
�������������1����������
���������	������
����������2�3��������!
�������
����
������!��������4���������*�������
���
���
�����������
�������
�����������'��������
�
�����
���
��������
������
����

%��������
���������������������������������������
������������
�������
������
��������

(��
����
������
��	������
��-
�������
��%�����
��
������$���������"��
���5���4���
����(4��������0���&�

6
��
������*�
��7,��%����*�������
������$���������

%����$���������4322�7�4382-

%5��4 %5���4�%�����	���5��
��

((92 (�(92�%��������������������
�������
��

((94 (�(94�+�����������������������

#����2 #�����2�%����
�������
�����������

#����4 #�����4�#������������
�������������
�����
�

5��4 5���4��������
���
���%�����
��

5��4% 5��4��1�������*����)��
��,�	���%���

#0:(9; #0:�(9;�������
���������

#0:(9< #0:�(9<�(��������������	
�
����
��

#0:��2 #0:���2�0�������#��
������

1+��2 1+���2�1�����+������������������(���������

5(92 5�(92�5��
����
 

5#)(92 5#)�(92�$
�����*�
��
���

5#)(94 5#)�(94�$������$
�����*�
��
������������������
���������

Page 24



�

�

�

������ ���������	
������	
�����

������ �������������	���������

������ ����������������	����
��	
��
�

������ ���������	�����	
�	����
���� ���������

!����� �	�����	
�	��	 �
�� ���"	#��		�� 	�"�	��$��������������

%���� %�������	�����	��#��	


%���& %����&���'��� 	��#��	


%���� %����������	��#��	


%���� %������%#����(�	�������
��	
��
�

����& �����&�)#���*# �����)	#
��(

���� �������#����
�+����������
���#+������'����	��,�(

���� ��������
� 	���
�������	 ��
�

,��� ,�����,�����#  �(��
��-#����(

,��& ,���&�.�		�����/

,��� ,������#����
�+���0+�
����
�'���(�����

����1 ����	
�������'
�1#���

���. ����	
������

�
'��	���(�.���2	/

���1 ����	
������

�
'���������1#���
��

����� �#
���/�
'����
�����&3&3

����& ! �
�� ���"���(�
'���������$�4
�		$�)#����� 	��

.���������

����� �#
�������������'
�1#����5���6�7�
#�(�&3&�

���������	 ��
�����
��	
������	�������#
��	�������
�&3��*&3��"�,�����#���8��	#
�(��	#
���9�
,������
����
��������
���
����������'�+	#�		�������	 ��
�����
�:

���� 	���������� #+�������#
�����'#����	
���;��
���<�	�������	2
��
���	#
�(����

�
'�5�	���

���

�
'6�5�
'��
�6���'#����	
��&3�&:

!
�&<���.�+#�(�&3&�"��#
����������	#
�������������
��
��#���	
��	��������'�����������	#
�����	
2�����2��������'�+	#�		�����
:������������	#
����������������
	���	� 	'�����#����2�������

���'�+	#�		�����
:

�����	
��=5>6�	���������

�
'��
���	� #��	(��#����������&33��������?*

@4���'�������	�+�������	����������	 ��
�� ��
��	����� # 	���	���
(�������
���	
��	�+�������#
��
���� ��

�
'����������������
���	
��#���+��������
����	��
���2�������� ��
�#
������������
�	
�������	
���
�������	���2���:@

Page 25



�

�

��������	
��������������������������

�������������������������������������������������� �������������!������"����������������������
�������������������������������� ��������#����������� ��������������������������#���������$� �������������

�����%�!������������� ��������#����������� ��������������������������#
�%���"�����������������������������#����������� ��������������������������#����
�����"������� ����������������������&

����������� ����������������������� ��"�������������������'������ ������������������������
����������#������#���"�!����������������������������������������������������� ����������(�����������
�������������'������������������������������������������������������������������)!���! ������!����
�������������������������!��� ��������"�����������������������������������������������*�����

������������������������+��(�,���#��������� &

����������������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������'������ ������������-���������������%��(���!��&

�.�/���,0
������������������������������������ �������������������������%�������������-1
-23-45����������������
��������� %����
23�����!�����1

��� ��#��������������������������� ����������������������!��!��&�����
 ������������������������� �.��������+��(�,�������������������������!�������������������������

����������������������������%�������!�������������	6������������ ����������������������������������&

�� ������������������������������)!�������������(������������� ������'2�!�����������������������&
+������#���������� ����%��������������������������(���������� �����������������������"��������������������

������� ����������!������������������ ������&�����!%��)!������������� �����������������������%�� ���
������������������������� �����������!% ��������"�!������%�������������������%�����������������&
7���������������������#��������������������� ����������������������������������� ��������������'2�!���
����!������������ ��"����������!��������!���������������������������������������������� ��������!���������

��� ����������!������������������ ���������-1
-23-45�&������2
8������ ������)!�������������%!����
����������������2���� ��������"��70���$�����%�������70���� ��"�����������%�������������������������
,������!�������!  ���,������������������!%*������������������� ��������-29
-28-45�#���������������"
�%��������������������������������������������������������"����������� ��"�����������������'2�!�����������

����&

0/:�.4/;0/��,�����0;0/�
'������ ����������������#��"������������������������������%��������������������� ��������������

�������!����0���������� ����!��������������������!���"�����������0������ ������� ����������� ���
.��!�������#�����������
28��������������
23<����!����������������!��������������������������������������
��&�&������������ ���������������������0���������� ���&�������!%��)!������������������������
�����!��������������#����������������������%����������������������������)!�������0������ �����
����� ���&

���0��;0/�
�������������� ����������������������(���������������������������� �������������!���#�%!�����������
 ����������&�=�"����!������%����������������������������������������������������"�!�#������#�����������

���������������&�����������8���������!��������� ���������)!����������!% ������������'����������

Page 26



����������	�
	��	����
��	���
�	�
	���	��������
�	
�	���	�������	�������	���������
��	������	�
��	���

�������	�����	������	�	������
��	�
�	�	���	����
������	�
��������	���	���
���	����
���	�


�����������	��������	��������	���	
�	����	�������	��	����	����	����	���
���	
�	���	�
���	����������	��
���������	���	������	�
�	�
�	���	����	���	����	����
��	��	���	����������	�
������	�
��������
����	���	����
��	������	�
��	��	�����	
�	���	���������
�	���	�����	�
	���	������	��	������

����
��	 �
��	
�	���	!"��	�����	#"#$	���
�	�
	���	���������	�
	���	������	�����	����	��������
�
�
�����	��
��	����	��
����
�	��	���������������		���	�����	���������
�	���	��������	�
	���
������	��	������	����
��	 �
��	�������	
�	���	$%��	&���	#"#$	��	�
������	����	���	��
������
�	�
	���	�������	��	�
���������	
�	�������	��
����
�	��	���	���	�
�	�������	�������
�	
�	���

����	����������

'(�)	*�+,-�
���	���
��	
�	���	����	�
������	
�	��
	����
�����	��������	��������	��	��	����.����	�����������	���

�������	���	/
���	��	�	�����	�
�	�������	�
���0	�
���	���
���	���	����	�������	���	������	�
����	
�
1

�	*���	��	������	2
��	���	����
�����	�������	���	���	����	��
�	1

�	*����	�����	������	���
���������
�	����	���	�3������	�����	�
��	
�	1

�	*����	�
������	����	�������	���	�������
�	
�	���	�����	��
�����
��	
�	���	�������	�
�����	4�3����	�����	���		����
��	������	�
����	���	�
���5�	��	���

�3������	�����	��	�����
��	��
��	���	�
�������	
�	���	����	���	���
�����	�
�	�
��	��
�
��	��
��������	������	�����	�������
�	��	���
��
����
�	���
	���	����
�����	������	��	����
����

���	��
�����	�����	���	�������	�����
�	
�	���	�������	�
�����	�
������	
�	�	��3����	
�	�����	���

��	�	�������	��	���	�
������	�������	����	������	��
�������	������	������	1

�	*���	��	���	�
������
�������	6����	���	���	�������
��	���	������	1

�	*���	�����	���	������	�
	��
���	��	��������	��
��
�	�����	�������
���

���	�������	������	���	�������	�
�����	��	������	2
��	�
������	������	��
�������	����	��
���
����	���������	�������	����	�����	��
����	�	�
����	���	�
	���	����
������	���	�
�����
����������	���
�	����	���	����
��	������	�
�	��	������	�����	������	��
��	�
���	�����	��
������	�������	�
	�������	��
������	*���������	��	���������	���
	���	�
�����	����������	�����	����

������	�	�
��	����

���	�����	�
�	��
����	���	����	���������	�
���	���
���	���	�����	(�	���	����	������	�
	�	����	
�	7�
��	����	��������	���
	���	�����	����	���	��������	��	%�%��	���	������	��	����	
�	���	�����	�
�	���

����	������	��	���	*
���	1������	����
�����	�
������	���	�������	����	��	���	���������	�
	���	����
��
����	�	�����	
�	�������	���
	���	����	��	��	����
���	��	�����	������		���	�����	�
�	���	�	#�
�

����	�
	����	���	���������	��	�	������	����	���	�3�����
�	
�	���	����	
�	�
�	�/�����	�
	���
�
������	
���	������	�����	���	�����	��	�
	
��	���	
����	����	��������	��
��	���	�
���	��	���	�
����
�����������	
�	���	�
����	��
�����	���	�����	�
�	�����
���	���	�������	�
��	
�	���	�
����	����	���
��

����	���	������	�
�	��	�����	�
	������	����	���	����	���	��	��������	������	��	��������	��	�
�.
�
�
����	������		���	���
����	�
����	��
���	������	�
	���	����������	�������	��	���	�
	�����
�������	�������	��	�������	������		6�����	�����	��	�
	���������	�
����������	�������	���
����	
�	��������
�������	4��	����	���	���	���.�.����5	�����	��	�

	�
�.�
�
����	����	�
�����������

�����	�
����������	��	��
���	��	�	������	���������	�
���	�������	�
���0	�
���	��
��	���	�������	���

�	���	����
������	����	�

����	�
��	�
	���
�	�
�	�	�
������
�	����	*��	8
���	
�	'�����	2
��		�
�
�������	�
������
�	�
	���	�
���	�
	����	�
	*��	8
���	
�	'�����	2
�	��	��
��	
�	���	������	�
�

������	��	�
������	����	��	��	�������	
�	���	���
��	����	�
	��
�������	�����	����	�
��	��
��
����		�	�����	�
���	���
	����	�/�����	�
	1

�	*����	����	��	����0����	����	���
���	���	����	�

�
�����	����	���	�������	�
�����	�����	�
����	���	�����	�
����	
	������	��
��	�����
��	
�	�����
�������	�
��	��	�����	��	�	9
�	���9	��
��	���	��������	�
	���	����	�
��	����	�����	��������	���

����������	��	���������	
�	���	�
����	���	�����	���	�	���
�	��������	����	������	�������	���	��������	
�
���	������	��	�	��
���	���	����
��	
�	�����	�������	�������	���
	��
���	�	�
�	����	�����
�����	�
�

Page 27



�������������	������
	�	����������	�����	�����	�������	�������	������	������
	�	������������	�������
�	��	���	������	��������������	
����	�

��	����	������
��
��	��������	�������
�����	��	�����������������	����	������������������	��
�	��������
������
�����������	�����	��������	����		������
�����	�����	��

��	��������������������	����
�����	������������	��������	���
�������������
	�	�����������	�
����
�������	��������	�������	�����	������������������	���������
��������������	����	��		�����	����
������	����� ��������	�	���	������	����	�	���	��������!���!���
�����	�����	��������������	

"����	��������	��������
��	�	�#������	�	�����	�	���	�����$���������
����������	���	�����	������	
���	��������������	�����	�	���������
����������������
��	�	��������������������������	�����
��	�	���	����	��
	�	�������������	����	���
�����������	����	�������������	��������	�	������
�����	�������������������
�������%	������	����	���
�����������������	&���	�
	�	���������������

��	�������	�
��	�	������	��

����	����	�����������	�����������	����������������������	����	�����
��	�	��������������	�����	�	��������	��	�����������	�
	�	�������������	����	���
��������	�����	
�������	������

���	����	����������$'������	������	��

����������������	�����	��	����	���(�	�
�������������
���������	�)������*����������	�
�����	����
	�	��������	����������	�������

)���������������	����	��������	�����
������������	����	�����
��
	���	�����	�	�
���������
�����	�

	�
	�������������	��������������������������
����+��
��	�������������
������	���	��	���������	���	
�

	����	������	������������
	�
	��������
���������
���������������	�����		�������������
���

��	�	�����	�	,�	
�������	�
����������
�����$$+�-�$$.����������	�!�������	�������
������������������
�����	��	������
��
	���	���������������	�������	��������	����		�������	���������������(�������������	�	�
�������	�
�������������

����	�
�����$/'��$/0���������	��	�������������	�����	������	��
	�	������
����
���	�	����������������	���
����	���	������	�����	��
��������������	��������������	�����		������	����		�

��		�

)������
���������������.+1��
��	���+23���	��������	��
�������
��	���������	������4/1���	��������	�
�����	�������-�����
��	�����+3���	��-�������	�����������
��	�����	����	������������	������������

�
��	�����������������	�)������ �������� )5��� 	���	�����	�������	�
�����������	���	�������
�����	�������	���	���������	�����������������	�����	����������	����������
���������������������
��	�)������ �������� )5����	���������������(������������	��	&�	��	����������	�������	��
�����
�
��	����	�
�����	�������������������������������	��������	���
��	��
�����	��������	���		������

���	�����	����������	�)������ �������� )5���	����������	�����
	�������	&���	�	��������	�	�����
6��������� ��		��������������������	�����&���������
�����������������������������	��		�
�	�	����	
����		����	���������	��������	���
��	��
�����	������������������	������������
����	��������	�������	
���������	���	���������������	���	�������	��		����������	����	�	����	���������	����������

���

��	�*	���	� ����	����������
������������	����	���������������������	��������	�����
����������	��������	
�	���	��	����	�����	��7��������	���������	����������	���������	�������	����������������������	
�����������	�
�����	�����������	��	���*	���	��	����	����������	�������	���������	�	�����������	�
�
��	�������4$���	���	��	����	�����	����	���	�
��������	���(��������������	�����	������������	���	

�	����	���	�������
�����	�������	�������������������������������������������		�
�����	����	�	���	
������	���"���
�����+/����$1#���	�	���	���	��������������	�����������	������	�
���������	�*	���	
����	������	��������	�5������������������	��		�������	��������
���	�������	�
�����	��

%�	��������	��������
�����	�����	����	����	�	��������	�
���������	��������	�������������	����	���

�����	������������	�	��	����������

��
����	�
�����������	�������������	������5� )4��5�564�
�� )4���564������	�(���5	����8���	� )5�

 �(�9��7:;�5;<8��9;8�� �(<5�59< ;�=
��	������������	�
�	���������$�����	����������	�����	�����	���������������	�����	��	��������	��


Page 28



�����������	�
�����������	��	�������
������
������	��
�����
����
����	������������	������������
	���	�
�
�����������	����
������������

���������������	����������
��������	������������
��������	��
�����


�����������
����	���������	�����
��������
����������	���	���������
�����	���������
��������	�
��
�������������	��
������	��
���������
��������	���	������	����������
������
����	� ������
���� !���
�"!������	��������
����#������ ��

$%�&�$�'&��(���  '�&�($'
�	��
�����
�������������������	���������
)�*������"�����������	��&����'���*�+�������	����
���
���������	��
���,��*����	���#���������������
�-���������*�+�	���	��	������������	��
���,��*%��.�/���

���� ��	���&����#���*�+�������	����
�����������,�����*�����
�����"��
*�+����	������������
���
�
����	��
��������,����	����������
������	������������������
���������������������	�����	���	�����
���
��
�
�����������	������������
����$�������	������
�����������
���.����������������
������	�
���������������0������������������.��������������
��	���������
���	����������������
����	����������

���	�
�
��������.����	������������������������������.��������������������
���	�����
�����
������
����������	���������1����������������������
��	��	�	�����������.�����������������	����
��������������������������������
�

�	��������"�������	����������	�
����������������������������������������	��	��
����������
�
��	�
���������	��
�������
������
���������	��	��������
��������	����
�����	������	���#����������
����
�-����������	�
������������������������
��	����������
��������	��
���������������������	�

�������	�
�������
���
�����
����
������������	��
�����������	��	����	�
�
�
���*
�����
���
��	�

�����������	���	��	��
������	��%��.�/�������� ��	���&����#����������
������
����������	���0�
����
�������������%��.�/��������	���������
�
������.���	����������
�������������	����������������	�
��������
�������
��	���	����������0�
�������������
����%��.�/���������	������������
�������	�
������������	��
����	���
����������
��
�����������������	��
������	�������
�����"��
��	�������
��	�

��������
����
��	��	��������
�	�
���������2��������
���2�����	���������������������
�����	
��������
����������������
����
�
��	��
��������
�

�	���������
���������������
��	���������������	�����������������.�������������������������
�������

&������
��
������.�����������
����	����	��
�����������������������	��
���������������	��������
��
����

�������������	��������"�������	�����������#�������	���������������
������
������	��%��.�/���
���� ��	���&����#�����	����������

�	���
����������
��������������������
����	��	����������
�
�����������	����
����$����������	
�	���������������������
����	� ������
���� !�����"!������	��������
����#������ ������������
	��	�3�������������������

/�(��$� 4(#��(�� 51/4$�6 '(�� �$'

�	��
�	����	�
��������
���������	�������������
����������������
��������	��3���������������
����
�
������	�����
��0�����������
�����
�������	�
��������
���7�	����.
����������
��!�!8	���������
����
������������7	�������������
���2�����������
��������89	�����������
�������	�
��0����
��	�
�3�����������8�:;	�����������������
�����
�����������	��6����������� ������� ���	�
��4���������1����

����
�<��������
�� ��+8�8�,�

�	��(��	�������=�
����'���
��������
����������������������������������������������������
���	�
����
��������������	������0�
�������������	����
��	��	������
�������	�����
���������������	�

�����������������	�����������
�����

������"�������������
��������
�
������������	�����������������	������������������
����
����������
����������0������������������������������0������������

����������������������������������������


����������	�
��������
������
��������������
�������������/������������ ����+/� ,�������������
�����������������������
�+��������
��
����
�����	���������,����.��������������	�
������
��	���������

Page 29



���������	����

���������������������������������������������������

������������������
���	�������
���������������	�����	����

����������
�������		�����
�������

������������������������
������

��	�

�������������������������	��������������������	��

�����������������
����	�����������������������������	�������������������������������������������

�
������������������������������������

��
�����
���������������������	�������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������
��
�����������������

��������������������������	��������
������������ ��!���������"������#������������	
�����������
�������

��������
������������������������
����

����$��
����%���
��������&��������	�����	�

���'����������������
���(������)����
�	�����������
��������������������������������'������������������������
�����������������������
������

��	����������

���������������

���������������������������������	��������������������������	�������������������	���

��������������$���	�
�������'�����������������������
����'�����������������������������������
���!��������������������������������������'���������������

���������������	���
��������������

���������������
����'�����������������
���������������
����	�������
�������	����������������������
���������������������
���������������������������������
�	������� ��������������������
������
��'�������������������"*+,��������������������������������������
�	�-����"��	��"	��������	�
��	
������������	���	�����������������������������	���������������������
����'��������	����������������

�������������������������"	����������������������������
����	�������
����������������������������
�������������	���	������

����
����	�������
���������������������	
�����������
��������������������	����
�����������������


��������	���������������������������
����������������	�����

���������
����	��������
�������������	����	������������
�	���������	�������������
�������������������
������������������������	�����������
������������
����������������������
������	���������	�	
�������

��������"������#����������������������������
���������	
�������������������������

�������������
�����
!�������
���.�	!�����������	�������	
��������������������	������������

������������������������	�
��
�
�����������������������������������	����

-���

������
����	�������������������������'��
����������
��������

������������
�	����
�����
	������������������	����	���������������������������������������������
�����
��������		�����	���������������
/������������"�/����
�	����/�"�*��/�/#*���0�"�*��-"��/#*�� 1.�"�*�����-����"��	����
�����
���	�����0����������.��
��"������2�	�
������"�/�&3+3+)�

�22-�/�.��� -4"05�
-������6++�����������������3*+����������������7+�������������
�����	���		����������������
�	�
��'�������������6+8�������������������������
�������������������

�	
������������������������������	�
��������
�	����'����������������������������������*���������������������������������
����������
������	�

����������������

�����������������
����������!�������������/�������������������������������������
��������
����������������

����������������������������������������	�����
���������������!������������
�������	����������������������

��������������������������������������&����������������������������
����
�����������
�	!����
�)�

 -4"05��#09
�����������
����������������

�����:

������:
,3�5���3�����������&3+8)

Page 30



�����������	�
���������
�����������	�
���������

�����	�����
�����������	�
���������

�����������	�
���������
�����������	�
���������
����������	�
���������

���� �!���� ��"����
���#�����	�$��%%��	��&���������	���������	�'��'�����(�����
#�����'��%���#�
�������	�'��'�����������#������	����'��%���#���������	����&�����������
�������)���#�%�*�
���#
+��"�������� ����)+*����)�'�������������������%� '�����&��������%�  ��	�	� �!(��
���
���������������%�� �������&����(�%� ����	�&������'����,��%�����
�������	��%��	�
���� �"�

�&��	������&���	����$��	#��������&������������(�����%����	���	����
&��#�������%"����%� '����%��

���������	�������
���#���-�� �!��%%��	��&������)*+����	�����%%�'������������
��� �!�������
�����	���������	���	��������� �	������
���#�������.�%����&��������	�����������	�������
���#� �!

�����%������$����/�
�%����*�
���#�)���#$�0���%�����	���������	�������
���#�'��,�������%%��	��&��
1���%$��*�)1��

*234��52��))2�)

����� '�%����	�,���' �����������#��������&����������	�������
�������#�(�&��%��%����	���	���
�����&��#�5��	��44�����	��
��	��#���3��"��$�6�� (��$�� ����7��	 ���(�+����/��#�(�+����6�� (�4�#�����"
*���(�)�����6�� �*�
�����	�)�����5�����$��4�&���%��%�
	�	�������'��'�����&�
�	�������
�������$
��� ��������#����%��%�������������#����������4�&��������%��%�
	�	�������'��'�����&�
�	����#�,�

���������$���� ��������#����%��%����������%���$�����	���8���*��"�9�������� '�%�������:�����/����
��������/����%���������/�����,�����0���%�������%�  ���	���������$�
����������(�����#�&�����
%������	�����#��'��,�	�	������$�,��
������!����#�	�,���' ��(���	����'�����%�������
�	��$���	#��#(
&���� ����������'��'�����&������,�������� '�%���������������	��''��%�����&�������%�
������ �����

��#����%��������������#�������������;
���$������� ��������%��������%
��	����
#��/��	������������
�
�����&��%����;
��������%��	
������ ����������	����������������
� ��	���	��''��,�	������������(���
	�,���' ����%%��	��&���'���%����*23�)1�(�*23�<+�(�*23�<+�(�*23�<+����������
��9�%���1���
��	�	����������
�������$���� ��������#����%��%�������$�	���#���	������%���$�	���#���	������#�

������

32)4<2��4�9��+2�4�=
������$�
�����������	�������#�,�����������$�%��%��������
�� '�%�������� ���$�����!����#
����	����	
���������'�������	����%����������&�'��'��������� ��!����#�'��'���������*��"�9������

�%%��	��%��&���1���%$�>�)1��

2?�23��9�)1�/2�)���<�3<)
������
��<���#��5
�	��)1<���%�  ��	���� ��� 
 �#��	���	�'��������� ����5��	���<�'��'�������

�����'��,�	�	�&��%��	� ���������������������'��'������ ������ ��� 
 ���;
��� �������
#��	�����������#��$���#
����������'����	�����&�'����&��� ��������#
����#��	������'�����,�����#��
	�'�����%� '������������ ����������$'��)0859����,��� ���������#��	������������������
#��	����&��%��'��,�	����� �&���'��,���� ���$��'�%��������� �������-���������%��$�@�����%%��	��%�

&��������%�  ��	�	���-����������
��<���#��5
�	��)1<��������%�� ��%� '�����&�������!�����
�'�%�����	��	������
���������
��<���#��5
�	��)1<�

4��23��9�)1�/2�)���<�3<)

/��	���������������
�����'�� ���������;
���	������������������
���������������	���#��	���	
%����
%�	���+��������	��	����%%����������	��	�'��������	�����		������������+��������	��	

Page 31



�����������	����

�����			�	��	���	�������	���
�	����
	�����
��	����	�����	
�������
	���	����

��������
���������	��	�� 	����
	� 	��	���	����������	����
	��
�	������	����	��	���	
�������
		!	�����	��	� "	����


���	�����	����������	�#�������	���	�������	��	�$�	����
	��%�����		&��	'��
��	���
�	����	�
	���(�
���������	���	�����	���	��	�����
��	��	���	
����	�������	���	��%��������	���	��	����������	����

����
����
	&��	���������	��	���	����
	����	���	)���������	*�
������	+����	+�������
	&��	
�����	�������


����	,�����	*	*��	��	����
	��	��������	
����	
�������
	���	�������
	���	������������	��	����������	����
*	*��	���	���	!���	*�
���	-����	+,*

./0�!&1	.2!)-1

&��	������	�������
	
���	�����������	��	��#���
�	
����	����	�����	���	
�����
	���	����	���	��	��
��
�3��
�	�������	.��������	((	��	���	�������	�����

���	��%����
	���	
����

���	��	�	
�����	���	��������
�������	��������	�����	�����
���	.��������	�"	��	���	�������	��%����
	����	��	���
�	��4	��	���	�����
����������	������	��%��������
	���	����	���������	��	���	������	������	&��	��������	*�
���	.���

��
�	
��
	���	���
���
	��	�������	�������	����������	��	���	��������
	���	������	������	���
�������
&���������	���	
�����	������
	����	������	1..	+,��	!�������	��	.������	.�����	���	1..	+,�	1�����
���	.������	.�����	����������

*'!0)!-1
&��	��������	��������	
�������	����	��	���
������	�������	���	��
������	��	���	���������
	��������	��	���
�������	�����

����	��������	��	�
	���������	��	��
���	����	�����	�
	
���������	
����	������	���	������	��
�����	���	���	
���	��	��	
���
���������	�������		!	5����	'�
6	!

�

����	��
	
��������	���	���
������	�


����	��	���	�������	�����������	���	�	5����	'�
6	!

�

����	!�������	��
	����	
��������	����	���

�����������	��	�������	�������	������	&��	�����
��	
������	�����	��������	
�������	����	�����	��	���
�#�
����	���������
�	���	�	
����
	��	��
��
	���	
����
	���	����	��������
�	���	�#�
����	�����	����
�	��
����������	��	�������	���	��
�3��
�	����	
����		&��	�����3	�������	������6	����	���

	���	
����
	����

�������
	5���	��������	����	��	�������	�	�������	
����	������6	���	�#�
����	����
	���

���	���	
���	����
��	��������	!*.	1�������
	����	���
��	�	�������	��7������	���	���	
��6���	�������	�������������	��	���
��
�����	���	����
�����	���������
�	�����
	������	�
	������	��	�����
�����	����	���	���������
�	���
��	���������	�
	
����	��	���	�������	���	�	
�����	��������	���	��
������		*�������	�
	����������	��	���


������	���	��
��������	���	��������	���������
�	��������	��	�
	���
������	����	�����	�
	��6���	��	��

���������	
����	������	���	������	��	�����	���	���	������
�	��	���	
�8�	��	���	�����������	����
	��	��%�����
0�	���
	�����
	���	��	��	���	��
��	����	���	���������	�����	����	��	�����	��	����	���	��
�����	������

��������		.������	��
	����	���
��	��	���	����	�������	��	��������	��	���	����	����������	����	��	��

���������	��6	�&"��	��������	���	�#�
����	���������	��	���	���������
�	�
	���
�	��	���	����	���	���
	�
	���
�����	�������		.��������	9	��	���	�������	�����

���	��%����
	��������	�����������	��	��	
��������	��
��
���	���	����������	��	���	����


):0+1

)��
�	��
	���
������	��	���	�������	�����������	
����	���	���	��
�����	������
	��������	
��������
�������
	����	���	����������	���
���
	
��������	����	��	�����������	��	���	
���		&��
	�������
	���
�����
���	��	�����������	���8���	����	����6��	����
	���	
����	�����
	��	����
	��	
�����	������	����
	����
���	���
�	
�����
	�,�����	'���	���	2��6	/����		&��
	����	��
���	����	���	���
�	�����������	���	������

��
�����
	�
	����������	��	����������	����	,�����	;1	*��

/0-2&0)-
/�������	����
	����	����	
��������	����	���
	�����������	�
	��%�����	��	���������	��	��������	���������

�$	��	���	�������	�����������	��%����
	���	
����

���	��	�	��������	
�����	&���������	���	
��������	����

���<�	��	��
���	�
	��������	����
	���	���	��	
��������	���	���
���������	��	��
������	���	���������	&��

����	��
�	��
���	����	���	
�����	�����

�
	���	�������
	�����	�
�	��	�������	��������	���
��	��	���
,�����

1.:/:-=

Page 32



�

�

�

��������	
������	��	�
�	
�������
�	�	�
������	�	
������	���������������
��
���
�������������

������������������������
����������	��	�
�����
������	���������	�
��
���
��
���
�����
������

�
����������	��������	��������	������	�����������	
������	��	�
����	��
��������	
������	�	���	�
����
��������������������	����������������
������	�����
���������
�������
����	��	����	�����	
������
����
������	��	
������	�������	����������	�
��������������������
����������	������	
����	������

�	
�
	����
��	���	�
���������������	
������������������������������������	������ �
�����
�
���������!��  "��	�������	����	�	���	�
���������	�������
�������������������#$�������	���

$�%&  �'(��)&'

)��	������������������
�����������	������	��	�
����������������������	��������������*����������������	
�
�
�	�	�
��

����%��
	��	
���+	
������	�	�
����������������������
����+��	
������
���
��	���	��	�
����������
��	����������������
�$	��������,--.��/
������������	��	���
�����������������	�������	�������������

(	���	��%��
	��������	
�����

������	��	��	
�����	�����	��������������
�%�
��
�	�
��
�����


$	�����

%�
�	�����	�
��������
����	�	������	��
�������	���.�!$	����������������	������
�����	����	��"�����	���,���
����0	������������!������	�
������������"��)��	��
����
�	���������������������
���	�
����������������
����	��	�
�	
���	������	
����������	�������	�
�1���	���������������������	����	������
�����	����	����
�����	�

�������2����	
���������	��	��
�����������������������	������
���������������������!	
���	����������
�	��������
�	�������"������%��
	��	�����������	���������
�������������������������	
������
���	������
��
�����	
��������
������������
���	�
�������������	���
�	���������������������	�
���������
���������
����	���������	��	�
��������
������
�	�����	�
����������	
���	���������

(�����
�������������	�	������34,4

)
�������	
����	���������������������	
��	��������������
�	��
�	�	������
���������������	������
������	
������������������	��	��!������	���	�	������
���������	�
��
�������	�����
��	�	������
����	��
����
�
���
�������
	������������	�	�
�������	������2������2������	�
���	�
"�

��������������������������
�������	������
���������������������	��	��

���$&5��%&'()�)&'�667

, �������������
������������������������������	�������	
������
���	�������������	
�
������������
�������	
����
�������
��8

�	���6�������6�4,�0
�	���6������'������6�4,9'�0
�	���6�������������6�4,9��0
%���������	���6������%�6�4,�0

���������������	
��6��������6�4,�%
:��
����� ����	����6������: 6�4,�(
(����	
�� ����	����6������( 6�4,�(
;����
�(������6������;(6�4,�%

Page 33



����������	�����
���
���������������������������
����

��������������������������
����
�������������������������
��
��������	������������
����

��������	��������������
� ��
��������	��������������
�!��
��������	��������������
�"��
��������	��������������
�#��

��������	��������$�$���
�%��
��	����&���������	�������������
����
��	����&���������	���������������
� ��
��	����&���������	���������������
�!��

��	����&���������	���������������
�"��
��	����&���������	���������������
�#��
��	����&���������	��������$�$����
�%��
���&����������&�'���(�	������"%��)������

���&����������&�'���(�	������"%��)��� ��
���&����������&�'���(�	������"%��)���!��
�������'�*��	���+�,�����*����"% �'-����$
�������'�*��	���+�,�����*����"% �'-�� ��

�������'�*��	���+�,�����*����"% �'-��!��
$����*�&�$	��������	����"%���.������
$����*�&�$	��������	����"%���.��� ��
$����*�&�$	��������	����"%���.���!��

'����������������������&�������	��	����%/��0���
)��&+������	����*�������%/��0�� ��
)��&+������	����*���� ��%/��0��!��
)��&+������	����*����!��%/��0��"��

)��&+������	����*����"��%/��0��#��
)��&+������	����*����#��%/��0��%��
)��&+������	����*����%��%/��0��/��
)��&+������	����*����/��%/��0��1��

����+������	����*�������%/��0��2��
����+������	����*���� ��%/��0�����
����+������	����*����!��%/��0�����
����+������	����*����"��%/��0�� ��
����+������	����*����#��%/��0��!��

����+������	����*����%��%/��0��"��
����+������	����*����/��%/��0��#��
����+�������*�&�	���%/��0��%��
$���,��*3���	�����*��*�������	����%/��0��/��

�	���������������	����%/��0��1��
4,����,��������&��&���	����%/��0��2�
�����5�����3��������0��&�+����������	��	������������	��%/��0� ���
��(�����������
��
,��

5���5��������55
��
,��
��+���*�����������������	������&��	���������)-
�
�
��
,���
��+���*����������-�	���	������&��	���������)-
�
�
� 
,���
��+���*��-�+�������������	��	������&��	���������)-
�
-
��
��
,���

��+���*��-�+���������	������&��	���������)-
�
-
��
,���
��+���*��-�+��.���*��(���&��	������&��	���������)-
�
-
�!
,���

Page 34



���������	
����
������������	�����
�����������	����������
���������	
����	

����	������������	�����

�
 ����
�����������	������!��	�����
�������"����������
�
 ����
�������	��	������!��	�����
�������"����������
�
 ����
�������	���	#�����	������!��	�����
�������"�������������

�
 ����
 �������	������!��	�����
�������"����������
�
 ����
 �������$����	�	������!��	�����
�������"�������$�����
�
 ����
 �%��!���	������!��	�����
�������"����������
�
 ����
 �&���'���
��!�	������!��	�����
�������"����(�����

�
��������	
����	

����	��������)���	�����
�
��������	
����
 �������$����	�	�����
�������)���	��������$����
�
��������	
����
 �������$����	*��	��	�����
�������)���	��������$*����
�
��������	
����
 �������	�����
�������)���	����������

�
��������	
����
 ������*��	��	�����
�������)���	�������*����
�

�������	
����
 ������*��	��	�����	�����
�������"���	�������*�����
�

�������	
����
 �������	������!��	�����
�������"���	�����������
�

����+��'�
�����������$����	�	������!��	�����
�������,����������

�

����+��'�
 �������$����	�	������!��	�����
�������,�������$�����
�

����+��'�
 ������*��	��	������!��	�����
�������,������*�����
�
����������

����+��'����	
����
 ������*��	���	�����
�������,���	�������*����
�
����������

����+��'����	
����
 ������*��	��	��������,���	�������*����

�

����+��'�
 �������	������!��	�����
�������,����������
����
-���'������	
����	

����	������������	�����
����
-���'������	
����
�����������	�����
�����������	����������
����
-���'������	
����
 �������	�����
�����������	����������

���+���
�����������	������!��	�����
�������.����������
���+���
�����&���'���
��!�	������!��	�����
�������.����(�����
���+���
 �������$����	�	������!��	�����
�������.�������$�����
���+���
 �������	������!��	�����
�������.����������

���+���
 �%��!���	������!��	�����
�������.����������
*
	!�+��'�
������������	#�����	������!��	�����
������*"�������������
*
	!�+��'�
�����������	������!��	�����
������*"����������
*
	!�+��'�
�������	���	#�����	������!��	�����
������*"�������������

*
	!�+��'�
�������	��	������!��	�����
������*"����������
*
	!�+��'�
 �������$����	�	������!��	�����
������*"�������$�����
*
	!�+��'�
 ��������	������!��	�����
������*"����������
*
	!�+��'�
 �%��!����� ��!
 �	������!��	�����
������*"��&����������
*
	!�+��'�
 �%��!����	������!��	�����
������*"����������

.��
��
�����������	������!��	�����
������.�����������

.��
��
 �������$����	�	������!��	�����
������.��������$�����

.��
��
 �������	������!��	�����
������.�����������
/��	����
�����������	������!��	�����
������/0����������

/��	����
 �������	������!��	�����
������/0����������
%
+�������	
����	

����	�������%"���	�����
%
+�������	
����
 ��������	�����
������%"���	����������
%
+�������	
����
 ������*��	��	�����
������%"���	�������*����

%
+����
 �������	������!��	�����
������%"����������
,
����1*	
�������	
����
�����������	�����
������,*���	����������
,
����1*	
�������	
����	

���	�������,*���	�����
,
����1*	
�������	
����
 �������	�����
������,*���	����������

,
����1*	
��������	
����
�����������	�����
������,*����	����������
,
����1*	
��������	
����	

���	�������,*���	�����������

Page 35



���������	��
������������
���
���������
��������	��������
���������	��
�����������
���
���������
��������	��������

������������
���������
���
���������
�����������������
������������
���
�������
���
���������
�����������������
�������� ����!����
������"�����#� ������
���
���������
������$������������"�#����$

�������� ����!����
���������
���
���������
������$���������������
�%����
�	��
������������
���
���������
��������	�������	
�%����
����
���������
���
���������
�����������������
���&�
��� ����!�	��
�����������������
������'������	�������

���&�
��� ����!�(��������
������'��������$
���&�
��� ����!����
��������������
������'�������������$
���&�
��� ����!����
�������#� ����������
������'�����������#����
���&�
��� ����!����
���
������������
������'�������������$

��

���(��������
������)���$
��

������
�������������
������)���������
��

������
�*���%�� ������������
������)����+����
*������	��
������������
���
���������
�����*��	��������

*������	��
�����������
���
���������
�����*��	��������
*���������
���������
���
���������
�����*����������$
*�������������
���������
���
���������
�����*,����������
*�������������
�*���%�� ��������
���
���������
�����*,����+�����

-������	��
�����
��������
�������
���
���������
�����-.����������$
������/�0����������
����/�0����
������/�0���(��������
����/�0���$
����������+���(��������
���
���������
��������+�����

�������1��2����������
�����1��2����
�������1��2���(��������
�����1��2���$
������+��+�����������
����+��+�����
������+��+����(��������
����+��+����$

������+3�+2����������
����+3�+2����
������+3�+2���(��������
����+3�+2���$
������+/�+0���(��������
���
���������
����+/�+0�����
������1��1+����������
����1��1+����

������1��1+���(��������
����1��1+���$
������13�12����������
����13�12���	
������13�12���(��������
����13�12����
������00��������������
����00��������
������00�������(��������
����00�������$

������������+���(��������
���
���������
����������+�����
��������+���/����������
������+���/����
��������+���/���(��������
���%�������4�������+���/�����
��������+���/���(��������
���%�������4�������+���/�����

�������10��3�����������
�����10��3�����
�������10��3����(��������
�����10��3����$
�������30��2����(��������
���
���������
�����30��2������
�������2���2�����������
�����2���2�����

�������2���2����(��������
�����2���2����$
�������05��������������
�����05�������$
�������05�������(��������
���%�������4������05��������$
�������05�������(��������
���%�������4������05��������$

��������5���0���������
������5���0���$
��������5���0���(��������
������5���0���$

Page 36



�

�

��������	
����
�������������������������������	
��������
���������
��	�
�����������������
��	����

���������
��	�
�����������������
��	����
���������
����
�����������������
�������
���������
����
�����������������
�������

��������	
����
����������������	
�������
��������	
����
����������������	
�������
���������
����
�����������������
�������
���������
����
�����������������
�������

�������	�
�	��
���������������	�
�	�����
�������	�
�	��
���������������	�
�	�����
���������
����
�����������������
�������
���������
����
�����������������
�������

���������
����
��������������������������������
��������
��������	
����
����������������	
�������
��������	
����
����������������	
�������
���������
����
�����������������
�������

���������
����
�����������������
�������
��������
���
����������������
�����
��������
���
����������������
������
������ �����
����������������������������!�������"

������#�$%��
�����������������������������!�������"
������&'���&�'�
����������������������������!������&����"
������ ������"�$��(
�����������������������������!����"�����
������#�$%���"�$��(
�����������������������������!������"�����

������&'���"�$��(
�����������������������������!������"�����
��������"()��� �����
����������������������" ��������
��������"()��� �����
����������������������" ��������
"������'��*����+��)()��� ������������������������������"�� ��������

"������������	��"���,�	������
"������������	��"���
�	������
������&'��
������������))���
&�'�
��������������������������!����&�����
��������"()��� ������
�����������������������" ��������

��������"()��� ������
�����������������������" ��������

!�����-�����*���������)���.���$%����������*������������.��/����(������*��������/������
�))����)��'��*�����)(�#�#0���.��*���$��1�)������������
�����

� 23�4!0�&25�-�� ����/�����$�$����������)����6��.��*��&�'������"�$��(���������
7#������/����0�����/������)��$�87�������8�4������6���&*��1�)�������������$�*���(
*����)�������������(��������)�����(��������/�������*��������)������%(�������.(����/�������.
)��)���'��*����*�������)������7�����������(��$%/�����8����������������9�'��*��*�������)���9

�))����%����/���/���������*���������������������*����)��)�������������$��9��*��1�)��
����������$�*���(�*���%�����%����������������������/�������.������))����%����������9���
�))����)��'��*��*�����$/���������.���$��.��$������%����������/���9���������$��'��*����*�
3���������������������)(���/�'�:�

&*����)$/�����������������*��������)������)���%�����'�������*���$��#����)��"�$�)���'�%������%(������
����*����-++'''��$������$:+'��:�(
�������������������*�������)�������.���)�������)��(�%(�)��):������

Page 37



����������

Page 38



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



          P/96/21/DOC 

 

Recommendation Report for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition 

 

REF NO:  P/96/21/DOC 

LOCATION:  Land North of Sefter Road & 80 Rose Green Road, Pagham 

PROPOSAL: Approval of details reserved by condition imposed under 

ref P/134/16/OUT relating to Condition No 34 - statement of 

how WW2 Infantry Section Post will be retained & 

integrated.     

RELEVANT SITE HISTORY 

 

P/134/16/OUT Outline application for the development of up to 280 dwellings 

(including affordable homes), land for a replacement scout hut, 

land for an Ambulance Community Response Post Facility and 

land for either a 1FE primary school or care home. Provision of a 

primary vehicular access from Sefter Road and demolition of No. 

80 Rose Green Road and creation of a pedestrian and emergency 

only access. Provision of Public Open Spaces including 

associated children's play areas, landscaping, drainage and 

earthworks.  This application also falls within the parish of Aldwick   

 Approve Conditionally 15-10-2019 

 

P/24/20/RES Approval of Reserved Matters pursuant to condition 1 (Reserved 

Matters details), condition 6 (Design Code Masterplan) and 

condition 7 (landscaping and layout details) following the approval 

of Outline planning permission P/134/16/OUT for the erection of 

280 dwellings, (including affordable homes), replacement scout 

hut & Ambulance Community Response Post Facility; provision 

of a primary vehicular access from Sefter Road; demolition of No. 

80 Rose Green Road & creation of a pedestrian & emergency 

only access; provision of Public Open Spaces including 

associated children's play areas, landscaping, drainage & 

earthworks. This application also lies within the parish of Aldwick. 

This site falls within the Pagham North SD2, CIL Zone 1 (Zero 

Rated). 

                                Refused 26-06-2020 

 

Page 41

Agenda Item 8



P/40/20/DOC            Approval of details reserved by condition imposed under ref 

P/134/16/OUT relating to Condition Nos 9 – arboricultural 

method statement, 15 - ecology, 20 - employment & skills plan, 

28 - energy conservation, 30 - archaeological, 32 - noise and, 33 

- electric vehicle charging. 

 

Part Approved 16-07-2020 

 

Condition 34 was originally part of this application for approval of 

details, however, inadequate details were provided to 

demonstrate its retention and condition 34 was not discharged. 
 

CONSULTATIONS 

 

ADC Archaeology Adviser – Agree that the retention strategy submitted with the 
application is appropriate and that it should be undertaken as described. The relevant 
planning condition (no. 34) has therefore been fulfilled and may be discharged. 
 
ADC Conservation Officer – The approach as set out would seem to be a logical one, 
that of incorporating the retained Infantry Section Post into the landscape strategy of 
the proposals. This is followed by building recording and the creation of a strategy for 
the retention and interpretation of the structure. The latter being directly informed by 
the Historic Building Recording. 
 
It is positive to note that the statement identifies that no physical works will be 
undertaken to the Infantry Section Post without consultation with the LPA on the nature 
of works before they are undertaken. 
 
COMMENTS ON CONSULTATION RESPONSES: 

The consultation responses are noted. 
 

POLICY CONTEXT 

 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN POLICIES: 

Arun Local Plan 2011-2031: HER SP1 - The historic environment 

PLANNING POLICY GUIDANCE 

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 

National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG) 

 

CONCLUSIONS  

BACKGROUND 

Page 42



Condition 34 of outline planning permission (P/134/16/OUT) granted on 15 October 

2019 states: 

“Prior to the commencement of development, a statement shall be submitted which 

will provide details of how the WW2 Infantry Section Post will be retained on site and 

integrated as part of the proposals.  The development shall be carried out in 

accordance with the approved statement, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the 

Local Planning Authority.” 

The reason for the condition reads: 
 

“To preserve the significance of the non-designated heritage asset in accordance with 

Policy HER SP1 of the Arun Local Plan and paragraph 197 of the National Planning 

Policy Framework and to ensure that historic building feature is protected and 

preserved.  It is necessary for this condition to be pre-commencement to avoid any 

harm to the significance of the non-designated heritage asset.” 

  

As part of application P/40/20/DOC condition 34 was recommended to only be partly 

discharged. However, members were uncomfortable with this as they felt it would not 

ensure the proper retention of the WW2 Infantry Post. Condition 34 was not 

discharged. The recommendation for this application for the discharge of condition 34 

seeks to have condition 34 discharged in full.  

 

ASSESSMENT 

 

The details submitted to discharge condition 34 include: a WW2 Infantry Section Post 

Retention Strategy and appendices including Written Scheme of Investigation (Level 

II Recording) to Inform a Programme of Retention and Interpretation.  

 

The Infantry Section Post is a non-designated heritage asset. It lies within an 

overgrown area of agricultural land north of Sefter Road and the residential areas of 

Rose Green Road. It lies near a field boundary in a field enclosed by tall hedgerows 

and mature planting. The strategy to retain the Infantry Section Post describes how 

proposed development described in the current reserved matters application (ref: 

P/49/21/RES) will retain the structure in situ, and how it is integrated as part of the 

proposals. 

 

The Infantry Section Post will be incorporated into the landscape strategy proposals 

in order to minimise potential impacts to its significance. The landscape strategy 

ensures that no built development will be constructed in close proximity to the Infantry 

Section Post. The Infantry Section Post is proposed to be retained and within an area 

of green space separated from proposed buildings by planting and landscaping. 1.1m 

high fencing will surround the Infantry Section Post. This fencing will be constructed 

of timber to be in keeping with the semi-rural location of the structure. There will also 

be a strategic break in the fencing allowing views from the road.  

 

Page 43



The strategy for the in situ retention of the Infantry Section Post includes: clearance of 

overgrown planting; a programme of historic building recording (described in the 

Written Scheme of Investigation) which will be used to inform later steps of the strategy 

including short and long term strategies for retention; short term strategies for retention 

which may include any emergency remediation works required to stabilise the Infantry 

Section Post and make it structurally sound and interventions to secure it from any 

intrusive public access; and long term strategies for retention to include the installation 

of interpretation boards.  

 

The strategy will ensure the preservation of the fabric of the structure and the interest 

in its historic and architectural significance. In particular, the proposal to integrate the 

structure within the landscape design proposals of the current reserved matters 

application will create a setting befitting its heritage status and will protect it from public 

intrusion the impact of which will prolong its longevity for present and future 

generations to enjoy.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the written scheme of investigation be agreed to inform a statement explaining 

how the WW2 Infantry Section Post will be retained on the site and that Condition 34 

be discharged accordingly. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 44



�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	�����������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������ ����������!�����"
# ��������	�����������������$"��#�����"�$��������%�&������

������"�������������������������"�

	�����������&����#�������!�'����%�(�)'���"������'�������'
�������	���������������������!�'����%�*'�#%�+�,'�

	�����������&����#�����������������"������������������&����������
������������ ���������������-��������� #�.�# ��������
"������������������ ������������������������������

/
0����1�	���	2��	 ��������������"���������.������������3'���"������"��������"��

��	���4����	����	��� 	����������'�����������!�����"�3�5������%����������#�� �%
������&����������"��������������������	����������%�������
� ������# ����# ������#���������� ��%�����������������

# ������� ����	������������(��������������������'��������.
/(3)(.������������������������������"������������������

�4����	���
��
����	1 	�������������������������������"����������'��"�����'�!� �����
# �����"��%�������"��"����'�3�5����)������%��������"���&�����

'�!� ����������������������# ������� �����	������6������������
��)������%�� ������# ����#�����������������������������������
��'��������������%�# ����������&��������������������''�������
���3���������������

2������������������ �����7�
#-������
7�
 ���������������&��������������������

7�6�����'���"���������������%����������"�����������������-�����"������������
7�6���������������������
7������������������������������".������������������%�

)8�
#-�������
7�������������&����%� �� ���#���&������-������������"�#����"�����������# ���������

Page 45

Agenda Item 9



�

�

�

�����������	
�����	
�����������	����
�������������	��������
������������
����������������	��
�������	�
��
����

�����������	��	�
��������������������������������
����	����������������
������
���
���	���������
��
�	����������
���	����	�������������
��	���������
	��	�
���
��������
�	��
�	���
��������	����	��
�
��������������	���
����������	��
�������������	
���������

���
���	����
����	�������
�����	��	��
������
���������
	��
����������������	
����
�
����
������
��������
��	�����
�����	�������
����������������	
�������������
��
���
������������������
������ 
��	���
�	����	������� ������	���������	�������	��	���

��!����������
����
�����
 ����
����	 ����
 ����	���
��������
���������	
����	���
��
����������������	 �
��������
	�������	���	�����	��
��
��	�
�������������	����	���
��������
����	�������
����	 ��������������������
��"������
�����������
������
�������#

����
������	����
����
���	� ������	����������	���	�	����	������
������	���
��
��������	�	�����	������	�

����������
���
�
������������������	���
�����	��$��	������	�	�����
��������
�	���	���
��
�
�	���������
���	����������
���	�
��
�������������%����
������&
��������'�	�
	�����	�(	��������	��
 	������������������	
�����������	�������
��	�
�����������	�������)��	��
��

�	����	�	������
���������	��	���������������� 	�
����������*�	�����	������������������
�����
������������
������+�����	
�����������������

,)��������

��!	��	�
��
��	�
��-���������������
��������
���������
����������	��
���������������	��������	�����������������
�����	 ����	��
��	�����
����	��
�����������	���	�*�
�������
����������������������	��

��"�����������	������	 ��	���	��	���������
	�
���.�	�
�	.�������������
����	��������
��� �����
�������
������/
�
������
���
���������	
�����	�������	������������������������	�����
����� �������	����
�	����0
�����������������

1��	������	�
��2�������
������
����
������������������� 
��	��������	��	�������
	����	�	�����	������

�����������
��"
���	���	���	�����
����������
	����������	�
�������������������
������������
��������
�����
���
�
�	��
������ 
�
�
���	���
��
�������������

'�������	�
���	���	�������
������������
������
��������
��������

������� 

������	��
������
��	���������������	�
���	�������
�
�����

3� 
�������	��4�	������5����������

����� 	�
���6��
������5��6�%���
���

���������	��
���������
��������
������	����������	
������
������	��	��	�����
�������
���
�	�%	�������

�����/
�
����	 ��������������7��������	���	������� ���	��	��	����8�,�����9�:���	���������	������	���
��� 

���������������	����������������������
����4��� ����
��������	���������	����
��	� 
��	��� 
��	��
�������������������	��
/������������	�������������	������
���������
	��	��� ��
����

Page 46



�

�

�

��������	�����
�	�����	������������������������������������	�������
�	�������������������	�����	������

�	������	�������������	�������������
��������������	�������������	��

��������	�����	����������������
���	�
��������������������
���������������		���������������������������

�����������������
����������������
�������	�����

�������������
� �!��"�#�������

����
�����������
���������
���������
�����������������������	�
���������
����
��$���������
��	��������
�����
�������	��������������%�����������
�������������
�������������������		����
�����������������

�����
�	�������������	
�������������
��� 
����������������	
��������	�
������������������������
����
��������������
���		���������������������
��������������
��������
�����	�������&���	�����'����

����������������	�
������������������	���
��������	���������������������������
������

�������
�������

(�
������������	����	�����
���)
*���������	��+��%������������
*������&���	�����"� ,���%����������������
��
�����	������
������	�����������������

%��������	�-	���./00� �./10)

2&-(&0 2&-�(&0�2��	�����������)�(���	�������&���������

(,-0 (�,-0�(�
���

32,-0 32�,-0�3��	�����������2����������

((&0 (�(&0�%
����
���������������
����4��	���

'2�,-0 '2��,-0�����������������������


�,-0 ��,-0�����
���������(���	������

�2'(&. �2'�(&.�����		����
�������	����
����,��������
���
���������

�2'(&5 �2'�(&5�%���
�������������

�2'(&0 �2'�(&0���
�������	����


�2',-0 �2'�,-0�������
������2����������

!--($ !������	�(�
����$����

!--6 !������	�-	�������-�	����6�������

!--$ !������	�-	�������-��������$�������

,-(00 %����-�������,�������
�././

,-(7 &���	��������,���8�		����(�
����,��������

Page 47



�

�

�

�

����������	
���������������������������������������������������������������� ����!� ������"�

��������#�$���������������#�$�#��%��&�'������#�������	
��������(

����	������������	�'�����#���#���)�&����������*���#��+����������,����#� �����!�������&�-�����
������&.�-/�&���#.�)�&�������������(

$�##������#�����������������#�	��#�%��&�'������#����(

���������0-1.��������������&���#� �
	�����!����������������2�������3�

45����&��#�������'����#��������#�����	
����	������������	��	���������!�#����
�����������'��
�#����#��
����	������&����������#����
��������
����'��
�#����������#�����,��������	�����������
�������
�����#�����������#�����������,���(4

����	��	�������������#���#������
	�!�,�������������������	
��������	����������������������,���#���
�#�������	���������������������������������������������#�����#��������
����!(

��������6�-�.����������,����#� �����!�������&������**��-����
��#�#.�	����#�������

-�.����#�����&�,��������		�������������	������&�	��
�������������������!��������������&��#�����
-�.�����	�����������������#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������

-�7�.���	�������
��������#��������&�'������#�#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������
-'.���!��������������������#��������������������
����������������		������������#
-�.���!�������
�������������#��������(

5����������#���#���������������8�������������
�������������#������������'��,��&��#��������'�������,�������
������	
�������(

)5% 5�/

��������������,����������'������	�'���#��!�,���������	�����	������#�����	
������������#���#�����	��'��

��'9���������
	�������,����������#�����	
����	����	�������(����:�!�	���������������������$�������
;/������#�)/��������������������������(

����!����������������������������������&������������������#�����	
����	��	�����������#����:����
�:�
��������������������#�'���������������������������������������������#�����������������������!��������#���	��&�
#�����!��
�����������
�����&�������������
�������������������#���������������#������(

����!����$��������������#���&����	��������,������		���������������#�'���������#��&�����(������

�����#�3� �����������		���������5
	�����5������������#�	��'����!�� ��
���������������������'��������
�
��!������'���������������!���#������(

����!���������:�����������������#�����	
���3�	����#���������������������������&�,�!����,��:<

Page 48



����������	
��
������
�����������	
�
�������	
	�	��������
����	�����
���������
���
�	�
��
��
���		���
����	�
������
����	����
�����������	
���
���
������
����	�����
���
��������
�������

���
����
�		��	
���
������
��
���
���
�����������
����
��
���
��
����������
���
������
���������
������
�������
��
��������
�		��	�
���
������
��
������������
�������	
���
���
������
���������
��
���

�������

������
��
���
��
 ���
!����
����
	����	
����
���
"������
��#����	
���
�����������
����������	
��	�������
��
���
#������
��
���
�����������
���
���
��	���
����
�����������
���	
���
����
�
	������������
��������

������
����
��	��������
��������
$�
���	
��
��
	����
����
���
��������
��
�%�	����
����	�����
���
����������
�	�	�
��	�
��
�����
����
�������
���
���	�������
�����	��	
	��	�����
��
���	��
������
�����
������	
��
���
����

�������	
����
������
��
���
�����	��
�����������
���
�&�
'&�
���
(��
����
������
�&�
'&�
	���	
��
�������
���
�������
�%�	����
����������
	���	
���
	����	
����
��
���
�������
���
	������
���	���	
��
�������
�%�	����
����	�

������
(��
���
	����	
�������
���
	�������
������	�
���������
	����
�����
	���	
���
������	
����
��
���������
��	�����
���
��	���		�	�
��	����	
���
��	�����	�
���
�%���	���
���
����������
�����	���
��
	���
���������	
��
�
	����
�����������
��
���
�%�	����
	���������
���
��
�������
��������
��
���	
��
���
�����
��
����	
���
	������	�

)���
���	�������
���	
�����	��
�����	�
���	
������
��
�������	
�
	������������

�����
���������
��
�����������
��
�
������
	���
����
	���	
���
�
����
�����
��
����
���
���������
���
�����	��
�	
���	������
��
������
���
���	
�������

*$�+ !
 &�,$�-
 ,'
". ( "��(
/0
�.�
 (� 

�������	
'
���
���
'
'&�
��
 ���
!����
����
	���
��
��	���
����
�����������1

2
(������	
��
�������	
���
���������
��
���
	���
���
���
	����������
�����

2
&�����	�	
���
������
��
������������
����3��	�����	�
2
���
	�����
�	
��	���
����		����
��
����
��
��
������
����	�����
2
���
��	���
�	
���������
���
�����������
��
��	���
���
	�����

���
�����	��
���
��
�
	����
�������
����
���
���
��
��	�����
���������
���
���
��	���
��
��
�����	�
������
��
���
���������
��
���
�����
���
�����	��
������
��
���
�������
4�����
���
	����������
����
����3	������5
�	
���	�	����
���
���
�����������
	����
��
�
������
��
��������	
��
���
��������
���������
�66
&��������
(���
4���
�����
������
����	
���
����
���	5�
���
�������
�	
�
����
	�����
��	����
���
���
�����	��
���
���
�������
����
���
�%�	����
�������
��
���
�������
���
�	
����
����
��
	����
���
�%�	����

��������	�

$�
�	
���
����
������
����
�
�����
���
��
	����
���
���
�����
���
�������	
�������	
������
��
���
���
	������
���������
��
���
	����
���
���2����
�������
��
���	
��
��	�����	
�
�����
��	���		�	
����
������

���
���
���
��
�����
����
�����	
�����
���
���������
�����
�����
���
��	�
�%�	����
����������
��������	
����
�������	
���
	���
���
�����
	�����
���	����
���
�������
���
��
�������
7�8�
����
���
	���
��������
���
����
��
�������
�		��������
����
���
����������
��
���
	�����	�����
���
�������
����
��
��	���
����		����
��
����
���
��
������
����	�����

�&�!/-&�,�

 '"
������
�&�
'&�
����
�
	����	
����
���
"������
���
�������
���
	������
��	�����
���	���	
��
����

����
���������
�	�
��
�����2�	��
����������
	���	
���
�����	�	9
���
���
���������	
��
�������
������
����������
��
����������
����	�
���������
���	���	
����
������	�
	�	�����������
���
������
������

Page 49



�������������	
�����������������	�����������������	�����	��������	��������	���������	������������������
����������	
��	�����	����������

������	�	�����������������������������	��������	������	��	����������
	������	����������	�������	���	����
�������	
����

������	�������������������������	��	
���������������	���������
	���	������������

�	�������������������	
�
���������	

������������������������������������������������	�����	������������
��	�	������������
	����	�������������������	�����

��� !!��"���#$%&

�	�������!�'�	
����������(	�������������������������	����������������������
�����������������

#��������	������������	�����������'''�	
��������	��������������	�����������	�)������������������*

+"����	��������	����	�����������������	����
�����	��������	�����	������
��������	���������
��������������������	������������
����	����������������������������������	
������	����������������+�
�	�����',����
�����	������������)��������������
	�������������������	�-�����������������	������

������	�	�������
	�������������������������.�����������	�����������	�
�����������������)����������	

����������	���������������	�����������
�����	�������
	����������������	��

����/�����)����!���������!����������������������"	���������	���������������	�����)�������������

�����������������	����	
����)��������	��������������	���������	�������������	�*
-����������	�����������-���0
-��������������	���������������������	������1�������������������
	��������	��������2����
-������������	���	
����

3�����	���	
����������

���)����
	�����������������������������������������
	���	�����	�����
�	���	
�������������0���������	�	���
���������������������������	�����4�����������	
������������������������������3	�����������������������������
���������	�������	���������������������������5�
�	������������������������������������������3	�������������

������	�������	�)���
�	����������������	����	�����

	��������������)������	����	�������	��������������	
�������	�	���0�������������������������������������	�
�	������)�����	�������������	����������������	���������������	
���������������	���������������
�	�

��	������������	��
		��

�����������

��������������	����	��	����������������������������������	�	��������	��������������	����
�!�'�	
������(	���������

. #%��& ��6!%" #��%6!

�	�����. #�"78�����. #�"79������������	���������������������������������	
�������������	�����. #
"7'���
�����	�������������	
�������������������	�����. #�"78���������������	�	�����
	����������	��	�

�������	���	����	������������������������	������������������	�������������

�	�����. #�"79���������������	�	�����������������������������������������������	�����:�����	��������	��	

��������������	�����
�������0�������������	
��������	�����������	
�����0����������	����������������0

������������������������������������	
������������������������	�	�����	����	����������������������
������������������	�������������������������������������	�	�������������	����������������������������	�������

�����8,,�	
�����������;����������(����	�������
�����������
�������	
���������������������

����������

�����	�����������������������������	
��	��������
�������������8,'���;����������(����	����������
�����
�������	
��������������	����������������������������������������������
	��	����

Page 50



�

�

���������	�
��������������
�������
���
�������������	��������	���������������
��������
��������
��	����

�����
��������������������
��������������������
����
��������������	������
��������������
���������

�������������������������������
�
����
����������
������
������
�������������������	��������������	�
�����
�������
������������������������������������
�����
�����������������������������
������

����
����������	�����������
���������
����������
������������	�
������������� ������	��!����
�����
�������	����"#$�
������%&&'������������
��������
�
���
��������	���������
����
�(����	����
�����	����������������)������
���
�����%
�����
���
�����������

*+,!-+%�!����.+%!�/

+����
�������0�����������
�������
��
������
��������
�
���

������
�
����
�����
�����������������
����	��
����	���
��������	��������1
(������
�����
�����
����
��
�����
��������
�������
��������
���
������������������2
(�������������
�����
������������
������������	�����
������
�����)���
������
�����������������344
.������
��*
��������
���)�����	���������
�����
���������2

(�������������
����
�������������	��
������
�������)��������������
��)�����������
���)�����	
���������������
����������

-����
������
���
��
�����������
����������������������������������������
��������
������������
���


�����������������
��������	�
��
������
���	��������

!������
����������
��
�����������
�������-�-.3����5+�,&3����������
����������
��������
��������

����������������������������
�����������
������

��%��6,!�%

7����������
����
������������������
��������
�
������������
���������
�����
������8�����
����

�
��
���	��
�����
���

�����
����������)��	��������
����
�����������
������)�����
���
���������������
���������

�������
������0����*�	��������399:��6�����������������������������
�������������
����������������
-���������
�������
���������������������������
�����������������+��
�����
������
��
��0���
*�	����

�
��������
����������������������	������
���������:�;��	����
�����������������������������<������������3

������'�����&�
�
�
��;��
�����
��
����
�����<��!������
���
��������������������
�������
���
�����
���
�
����	����
����������
������������������������������
��������������
����������������	����
����������
�
�������������������������������
��������������
���������������������
���
�����������	������������
��


��
������;�������������������	����
�������������<�������
�����������
������������
��
���
����������
�
��
�����������
���������������	�������������������������
�������
���
�����
�������
����������

������
�
���
��������
�����
����������������������
�������
�������
��������
�������
����������
���
���

-��������������+=������������"#3#

!���������	��������
�
��������
��
���	������������������������������
����
�����
������������

Page 51



�

�

�

����������	
���������
���
�����������������������������
�
���������������

��������������	�
���
���	�
	
���������������
������
����
���������
��������������
���������
�����������

����	
�	����������������������
�����	����������	
���������
���
������

���� !"�# $%&�& $�''(

) ����������	�������
����	�
��������������������������
��������	�
���������*����
���
������

�������������	�
��������

������+������	��������,������-)�����������������#����
��������������)--.����
���������

/ ����������	�������
�����		
���������������

�������������
�����������������������
�		
�����	����+

�
�	�����#�������
����
��
�	�����0��1��'�����������"���������������.).2/)�3�,'4*.��

������+�5�
��������������������������������������
����������������������������
���������
��
����������	�����%�%6)���������
���'���������

* ����������
����	�
���������������������	�
���������������������
�������������������������
�

���7�������2	�����6���������,���
��������-������/	��,�����������������8��������

������+�����������
�������������������������������
����	
�	�
����������
�����������
��
'���������	�������9"�,�)�����%�%6)�

: ����������
����	�
������������������������������	
���������������������������������������
����������������������
��������	�������������
�
����������
��������������������	
�������������������
��
��������������������
��������
���������������'������������������
����

������+��&����������
�������������������������	��
��������
���	
�	�
����������
���������
�
���'���������	�������%�%6)�����"$!�,�)�

; &$5 �6��&!"+��,���������	�
����������
�����*;�����������������#����
����������
�%�����	�����6�����������
����
���"�������� 
��
�/.);�������'������������������
���

���������	��������������	
����������������
�������������		�������������������������	
�	����
����������������
����������
�����������������	��������	���������������
�	
����������������
��������������
����������������<�����������
�����������
����	��������	�
����������
��
��������������	
����	�������������
����������������������	���������������������������
$�����������������������5
�����
1�

�������������
�����������������		�����������������������������
���%���
���#�����������������������
�������	�+33�����
��������13���1��4��������������
���������		��������
���
�����
���
����������1������
��������1�

Page 52



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	�������������������������������������������������� ��
!"����������� ��#�����������������$�������"���"�%���������� 

�� ������������������������"���� �������%��������������%�"����
���&'(������)�&''�*��� ��&����������)�++'�*��� ��,
�����������������"�-+'��� ����������������%�"�
�����#������.�,+������������������������$�������������"

���"�������)������������)� ���"�"� �����$����)���������������"
����$�.��$����)������"����������!�

�����%������������� ������������������������"������������ ����

"�%������������������ ��������������������	�������������)
���"����������"���.����� ������������"�"�%������������
�����%�"���������

	��������������������������������������%������� ������)
"��$�������"�"��������������"�������������"����
��%��������������������)�����������������"����������������
�������/�����������"����"�������������������������"����+�� �	��
	�$����"�������.����������0��%�����������������

����������1�������������+'&2�0�������"�"1�

3�������������%��/���������������"�������������4��
�������)� �����������������������������������������������$��

��/�����"�/� ����&�������/���+'+')�����4���������������  ���
$��������������������$�����/�����"������/�����"���
"�������������������������0������������&���������"��������,
��������������"��� ��1�

��	������ +�&(���������

�������	������5��
�6��	-7�"$��������������������0�����1

Page 55

Agenda Item 10



�

�������

��	�
��	� ����������������������������������������������������
�� �!"��!�#

����� ��!������!����$!���%�!%������%���� ���&����������
���������!�#

�����'���'�������'� �&�������%����!������%���������(#)*�&�%�����������%�!����!���!
�&������� �!"�����&�����������!��!�+�����&�����!#���&���������
 ��!�� ���&���(*,����������&������-��&���(*,������ ���$����
�&������&��!���&�����������!�����&��.���#���������!�����%�!�

��!���!��&�������%�!�/���0!���&�����1��!���&��!���&��!��������
�&������#

�&�����!����������!��!����&�%������%%��������&��������������

�&���(*,�2���$����������!�� ��������&������#���&��������
����&������������!��%%�����!����&����!����1��!�!$��&��!���&��!
���������&�������������&���� ��%��������&�!�� �����34,56)#

�!��������!�������&����74����!$��%%��������-��&�������%�!���!���
����������!%������%�����80�����!���� �!"��!�9-������!������
�!���0����������0������������!�� ���#

.&������%&�����&�����������!������������&���� ��!�%����������
�������������%�!������������!%��0��"�-��&����1��!�!$��(*,�����
�� �!"��!������&��������!������&���������������0���
���� ���&����������!����$������!#

'���'�����:�+�'�+��� �&������������%������!��&����$������&���� �!�������!����
������!���� ������;����������!������#������&�����������&�
�(*,-��&�������������������-�������������!$�������!��!���0�
����&�����������!���#������&������&����������&���(*,-��&��������!

�!���������������#������&������&-��!��&��������������������&�
�����-������&�������!$�����+�����&�����!�<���!�#������&��0���
����&���������!������&��!���&-��&����������!�%��!���������&��
����������&�������!$��������!���#������&��!���&�����-��&������

�&��=�!$����
����������!��������������!�#

�&�������!����%�!��&�����������!�����!!�!$������%����!��&���!$� ��!�������!������%������&�����!�#

+���+��<	������.��'�>�'�+���� 1�%���!
�!%����$���������������������!������&��������%�������0���� ���%�����!������������&�������%����!
 �%��������%�!%��!�� ����8�9��&������%������������!������!�!$�����&��2���$����������!�� ��������%%���
�&������-�8��9�%�!��� ����!����0��������%����!��!��&����&%������%���������!��8���9��&�������������������

������� ���&����!$#��� 1�%���!����!���!��������0�!$�%�!��������!��!����!����&�$&0�������!�#

'+�<	��
�	�����'�>�'�+���� 1�%���!
	���!��������!����$�!�������!��������$�����$���0������������!������+�����&�����!#���0����-�%�!%��!�

� ����8�9��&������%������������!�����&�%�����������%����!$��&�����!�� ��������%%�����&������-�8��9��!���?����
��������!�����!�!��������������������%������&���(*,�%���������&�����!�� ���-�8���9��&������$�����!$���
��!������!� ���������� ���$��0��"�-����!��!�!%�-�0���!�!$���������%���!�-�8��9��&�������������%������
'�����!$��!������&�����������������0��������!����8�&��&��$&������&����������� �����!$�����&��

Page 56



�

�

�

����������	
������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������

����������

� !� " #$�$%&#"������������������'(���������')����������������)����������	�

$��������������������������������������������*
��+�����,����������������������������)-.���������+������������������������/������������������0
��+�������������������������1!����������0

��+�������������������������2��������������������0
��/��������������������������3��������������������������������������������������������)-.0����
��$��������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������
������������������������������������

$������������������������������������������������������������*
��������
�������������
��������������������0
������������������������������������������0

���������3�������������0
�����������������������������������������3������0
��$�����������������������������������0
��$������������������������������������������������������������������+����4���0

��+����������������������������������������������������������0
��+�������������������������0
��+��������������������������0
��+��������������������������������������������������������������0

��+���������������������������������2������������0
��+��������������������������������������������������0
��+����������������������������������������������0
�������������������������������������������������������������������������0

��������������������������������������0
����������������������������������������������0
��+�����������������������������5�������6������������3��������0
������������������������������������������������0

������������������0
��4��������������������0
��+��������������������������������������������������������������������������0
�������������������������������������������0
��%���������������������������������������������0

��7���������������������������8����������������������������������������������0����
��7�����������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������
 ���������������������"��������+�����

$����������������������������������������������������������������������/��������������������������

�������

Page 57



����������	�
�	����	���������
�������������������������������������������� � ���������������������!"�� ������#��������������������

��$���%�����&'(�������&�� ����)�*!+#,-.(!+����&�/ �&������&�������$�������������!"�� ���������
�& �(��� ���������������������)���������&�� ���#���$���%����$�������������)����������&������ �����
����&����%��))����������)��%#�&���������%����0&���&�����)�������&���$���&�������&'(

�	1�2�	3�	�����	4����	���������
��������&�������$���%5������������� ��������������������������$��������������%��������$
��&�������$&�����#����&��&�������������)���&��'#�$& ������&���������������������#�����������&���%(

��6���2	�����2���	���������
4���)��������������&�� ���%�����&�������������������(
4���)����������) ������&�������������&�������������������(

��������$��)������&���������������������������&����$���%������� ���������&��������������%�)
� &���&$��$������������� ���������&�$���%��������&��&����&��������/ �����&������������������
)&������&��'�)�)����$(
�����&����$����&���$�����'������7�8�7�����%��&���������&��������)��� ������8������)������������

$&������&��0����&��&�7)����&�&��������������%����))�������%��������$&�����&���� ���&����$�)&�����
����������� ���&��)������������&�����������������&�)���&���8(
�)�������������&����$������� ����$�������������))�&���)&�������#�� ����������$�������
����& ����������������)�������)�� ���&������&(

��%���&��������$��������%����� ����������0���&��������$����� �������&�������%�������)����&�&����
����&���$ ������&����&�0�������&����&�(
����� &)��������&��&����$����������� ��������������
9���� ���7�8������)%�����&���������������)�����
��&�%�)&�������������������)������ ���������#�7��8������)%�������������)&��������������#�����7���8

�&�����������$���������������������������)&�������)������)���������������(

��44�
����
�4�
�:
�����6���2������	���������
4 &&����������$�����������������������������&����&��'�)&��� &)��������&�)����$�����������&����&��'

)&��$& ������&�)����$(��������������&����&%�����&� &����& ����$���&�����������(���&'���))�����$
����)���)����&����&%�����&� &��������&�/ �&��&����&%�����&� &��������������������&�&����
�����������)&���� ))�&�;�����������&�&�����������������$��)�����������(������

:�������
&��&���)�� &)��������&�)����$����������������(

� �����������&����$��������/ ���7��&������������$#�����������������������&$�������������&���&8��&�
�&���������� ���������&��� &)��������&�)&����������������(�������&'����������������
 ���&��'���������&���������������
9���$&�������������� &)��������&��&����$������$����������� ������
)&���������(��������������������������$������)������ ����%������� ���������� �����������������)��
��� ���� ���������#��������&��������&����$��%#�����
9�(������������� ���/ ����%�����������������

������&������������������&��������$��(

��4��2��	�����	��	��2���	���������
:���2��'�����)��������������$&������ �������&�����#�����)��������)�&���������� ��������������'

)���������(��� &)��������&�)����������� ��������������������(
� &)��������&��&����$���������&���������� ���������)�����$0����&����)����&����&%�����&� &��#������
�����&�/ �&��������&����$��������(����� ))�&�)�.��� �������&���������������������)��������'�)
����&� &���������&�������& �� &�������������������������(��6����&�����������&$������������������

����������(�������&#������������)���������'��$��� �)������ ������������&��(�����&�)&�#��)��&�����
�&����������&$����������������%#���������$��%���'��%��������&�$����������&�/ �&�������� &������������ &)���
����&��������)������������� &��$���$������(��: ������� ������#���% �������#���������& �����������������
���&�/ �&��(�������������������$���� ������� ��&�����%������&�$& ������&�����&��$(�������&

$& ������&�����&��$����&�/ �&���������������)���&������������&���������� &������������))�����)
)��������&�����/ ����%���� �����)&������������$�(

Page 58



����������������	�
��������������
��������������		��
�
���������������
������	�������
�������

����
����������������������	��

������������������ !����"�#�� $%������
�������������&�������������������������
���
��������������������	�����
��������
����������#���

�
�
��������&���������������$%�����������������������������������������������
���
��������
�&���
����#''(��������������	�
������
��������������		��
�
�����������)�*�������������������������

����&��������������������������+�)��*�������$	��������
�������������������������,���	����'��
�
�)���*�������$	��������
������������������'���

�����(�!-��#.�!-���-��-!/��-�"��
����
!������������������������������
�����������������������������������
�����������������������&�������
�������������

#���!�0�-#�0�#.�"�#�� $%������
�����������
�
������	����&�����������������������
�������	���������������������������
������
�����������������������
������

�.��-� 0 ����./�� !�"�(������������	�����!������

�����	������������
�$�����������������$�������
���������������$���	���������&�����$��������������
���
��������������
�����������)�*�����	���������	��������������
����������$	����
�-����������	���

������	����)1����2323*��
�)��*�������������������	��������

-#/�! #,-#��0��-�0���"�#�� $%������
,�
������
�����������		��
�
����
���&������������������	���	�������+������������	���+

����	����
���
+���������+�����������������������������������������
�����������

�.��� ���#����!��-����#.�-#�40�#��,�#��-!�"� $%������
�������������������������&�����������	��������.�5������
$������������������	�����

�.���!���- 0 ����./�� !�"�#�� $%������
!���		��
�
�������������	�
������
���������������������������������������������������������

������������
������	����

����-6�' 0��-�"�#�� $%������
�����7�'������������	%������������&���������������������&����+�

�������	����������	������
�������
�������
���������	������
���
�����"������������
�������
�$�������
���
����������������
������
��������������������������
�������$����������

,�!�#-�,�#��-,-#�� !��#����� #�"�#�� $%������
�������������������&���������
�
������������8���������$���&�����	�������"&����	�8�	�����������	��������������������
����&���

����,������
�����������2339�
!������������,�����'����������	�����������
�����������������������������������
��������������
��������������
��������

�.���!--#�'��-�"�#��0�
����� $%������
'����
������������������������������
��7����������	����
������	����������$���
�����
�&��������
���������&������������������������
����������$���
������&���
����������������	�����$�������������
�����
�$����������
�����$��
����������'������
������������
�$�������
������:���������&��������

�	���+�$���&�����&������$�������������$������
�	�����

Page 59



�

�

����������	
������	�������������������	����������������������������������������

����
 ��!!	� �������"#������

��$������������%�$�"������&����'�����(���$������%���%)�$�*�����������$�����$��'����������*������$�(�%�
(��&�"�����$�����)���%������)�����"���'���������&"���������$���(�������$�����%������+�'�������������$&���)

*�$,����%���$�'&��+��������%��$���$���(�������$�����%���������(���%�-&������������������%��$�''��
��)��������������$"�$��&��&$��������%�.�����������%����������%�
$���/$���������/����*�������%���
��������+���%������%�0 ���$(�%������$�1�������������������)������'�$������$�����%�$���(����'���%�$���
(��&���$�������&�%�"����"����&����%���(��(������&����'�����(���$����*�������)���$�����%������(��&�

*��$�(�$����$��$�������%��&"�����%������$���'���%������%����%�������������

.��
2�����.���
	�����/� 3���
2� 	
�
��(�����������4��%��������'$����������������/�$,�"�&�%�$+��������&���,��+�����''��������������)��'����

���������/�$,�������%��������$����� �������%�����&��������*�������&$����)���%���%������(�$������
�)���+�$�)�$%��)���������������������'�����$���%����&%���%��������$���


�������&��������$����������$������%���%��$�������%�$�%�������$��$�����������������&���������������'
�����$���$��

����)���������������"����������5
��./6���&��$+��%�

�/�./7������������������������$�*����$��
�8���9����%�(�$���+�����$�&���+��$��
������7�.�����)��'��$&�%��

�./9�0�1�.�'�)&�$%��)���������� ��%����*�$,

�$&��������/����7:66���7:965

�2./7 �2�./7��''�$%�"���2�&���)

�./6 ��./6���&��$+��%�

���6 ����6����������'�'�$����%�%���)��-&����+

�./6 ��./6�����)�

��./6 ���./6��%�����)����������������)�

��./7 ���./7���$)+���%�������������)������)�����

�/./7 �/�./7����������$�*����$���

�8��6 �8���6�����)����%�.������'����%�(�$���+��$�)��)$�������
���

�8��9 �8���9����%�(�$���+�����$�&���+��$���

�8��; �8���;�/$����������'��$���

�8��< �8���<���(�����������%�"��%�(�$���+

�8./6 �8�./6����&$����(�$������

2��6 2���6�2�&���)���=

2./6 2./6�2�&���)������������������&���)�$�-&�$�����

2��./6 2���./6�2��������%�����"���)

Page 60



�

�

������ ����������	
��
���
���
������������������������

������ ���������
��������	��������������
���


������ �������������������	��
�����

 �!��� �
��������	�����������"�����
����
"����#�
���	��������

$%��� $%�������������������

$%��� $%������������������

$%��& $%���&���
���������

$%��' $%���'�(��������������

$%��� $%�����$����)��	����%���
�����

����� ��������������*�������������

������ ���������
���������
����

����� �������+���,����
���+�����
)

���� �������������*����
�����������*����!������	�-�)

� .��� � .��������
����
����������������

���� �������
�����
���������������

���& ����&���	����
������������!������/�
0

-��� -�����������!��0

-��& -���&��������*���.
*����
��������)����

-���� -�������-�������������

-��� -�����-��


����������������*��
�����������1�'������)�� �����
�����������������
��	��������*��
����������

����������������*��
�����������1�'������)��� �
�������������
��������
��
��������������
��
�����	����!���
��
��

����������������*��
�����������1�'������)��� ��������	���/�����������

����������������*��
�����������1�'������)��& ��	
��
���
������������
��
����

����������������*��
�����������1�'������)�& 2������������)

����3 ���������������3����

���� ����������������������)��
���/�
0

���3 ������������������
������3�������

�����  ���������"���)�����������#������
#�+�������
�
���������

����& �
������
����������3�����4���5�6����
)��1��

���& ��
0���������
��

�����������������������������	�����
���������������1��,�1&�"�-��������7�(���)�(������8�
-������������
������������������������*��
���������������������9

Page 61



�

�

�

��������	��
���������
������������������
����������������������������������������������	��

����������� �����������������
�!"�!#

������������$�����%������������&�'����$�����������
�()���(����%�'�$����!"�*#������'���

����������������������	��
���'���������+���������		�����������������

�������������	�
���


�	����
�������
�������#

,�	������-�.������������������������$��
������	��
��/	��!""*�
����
01

23����������
��������������������'����$���������������������
��������������$��������������$��������

�������������/	�
����������$��������$
�����$��������		�����	�������������������

�$�������
	��
���������
�����	�����������
�#2

,�	�����4"�!��������/����'���
������1

!#�3�����������������������	����������������������$�

���5��������������
�������'�����������0
�#��������'�
���
����������'����$��������5�
�������
�$��������������������	�����5�����
�1�6�$�������������
���������������'����$��������5�
�������
�$��������������������	�����5
�#�������	��������	��	��
���������5�
�������
�$��������������������	�����5����

	#�����������$��������	��
���������
#

���������
����
�	��
����������	�$�������������'����&�'����$�������������	��
���������
$����
	����������5
	����������
�������
�
5����������������$������
�����
�����������������������$����� 	���$�	�7�����

/���#��8���'��5�����
�������
���
������������1��������������������
���������	�����������
���#�����
�����
�����
��������5����������5�	��
��������������������$�������'����$��������#

,����3�
���������,����9��
�����)�����������!"�-0

,����)���������������	��,1/��1!

,����)���������������	��,1��1�

,����)���������������	��,1��1!

,����)���������������	��,1:;1!

3���
�	��
����������������������������$��������	��
���������
���������������������������	����������

&�'����$��������#������&�
���	�����
�����	����������'������'���������
���������
����5����	��$���

���������(������������	�(���������������������������%��<��
��������#

����$�����

�
�������	��
�������������������$��������������
������	���������0

1���������	��������������'����$���=
1�������
����$�6��������'�
��������������������
���=

1�<�������
+�������������=
1�����$���
�����		�

������$��	�����������	=����
1�����
	�������������'����$����������
�����
	��������'�
����$��	�#

Page 62



���������

��	
��	
��	�
�����	
�	
�������
��	�
��������
�����
��
�	
������	�
���
��
�	
����
�����
�����

��	
 �������
�������
�	
	��	��
	�!	
��
�	
�"#$
��%��	�
�
�	
�	���
���&
���
�	
�����	��	��
	�!	
��

�	
�"#$
��%��	�
�
�	
���������
	��	�

������
'(
'�"
��
�	
�����
����
��	�
��
�	)	���*	�
������
 	
�����	�
�����
�	
����
��
��	�
��������	��

+����	
�	
����
��
��	�
��������	�,
������
�
'�-
��	�
��
����
����
 	
�	���	�
��

���������	
���
����
 	
�	��!���	�
���
��
��������
������	�
���
 	����

(	)	���*	�
����
 	
�	�*�	�
��
�	
���������	
��	�	
�
��
���
��	�����
��	�
��
�	)	���*	��

��	
��	
��
�	��!��	�
��
���
��
�	
���	��*���
�����*��
.����
��	��

�
��
����
�	��!��	�
��
���

��
�
�����)	����
+��������
��	��

�����������,
���
��
�	
��	
��
�	��!��	�
��
 	��!
�����
�	
'	��!
��
�����	��

������
���
'�"
��
�	
�����
����
�	���
���
�	
���	��*���
���
��!���
�	!��
�����*��
.����

��	���

/��
���	��*���,
�
��	�
��0
1(	)	���*	�
����
 	
	������!	�
�����
�	��)	��
�	
��*��	�	���)	
���	!������!
��
�	
2�� ���
��
�	��
��
����	����!
�����
���&,
����*���	�
����,
���	��
���
����	
����	�)����
����	�
���
*��
����
 	
������	�
���
��	�
�����
����
������	��1

�
����0
1'���
�	)	���*	�
�������
�
���)��	
�	�
���&�!	�
 	�		�
�	
���
���
3	�
 ��&
��	��
�
���������	
��������4
�
���)��	
���
���������
��
	�����	�
��**	�����
���
�	����	
���)��	�,
��������!
�*���
����	
�	���,
��	�,
���	
���
�	������
��	�,
���
����� ��
��
	5�� ����6)�����
�	��	4

�
���)��	
���
 ��
 ������!
��
��	�
*�������	��	�
��**	�����
��	�4
�
�*���)	
���
�	)	���
*�����
 	����!,
��������!
���������
*�����!�,
���)����!
��
�	
�	)	���*	�
��
��
�	��*	���
�
�	
��	!���
��
����
�	�	��	�
��
�	
� ����
�
*������
���
�*���)	
�	*1�

��	�	���	,
����	
�	
��	
��	�
�����	
�	
 ������
��	�
 �������
���
��
�	���	�
��
���������	,
�	
��������	
��
�	)	���*	�
���
-77�8�*�
��
�-
'����,
""7�8�*�
��
�9
�	�������
���
���	�,
���
9"
�	����	
*�����!�
��
������	�	�
�
 	
���	�� �	�

������
"
��
�	
���	��*���
�	�!� �������
(	)	���*	�
����
��	�
��
����	
������!,
	����*��
���
��**������	��	�
�	)	���*	�
����
 	
����	���	�
�����
�	
 ���
��
��	�
 �������
��
�����
��
�	
:	�
(��!��*�

��	
:	�
(��!��*
	5����	�
�	
��	
���*
�	
 ���
��
��	��

��	
���	��*���
�	�!� �������
(	)	���*	�
����
���
*��	
;����	�<
��
��)	* 	�
"7-=
��
�	

 ����
��
�	
��)	�
������	�
��
�	
���*	�
����
�����
����
;"779<
���
�	
������	�
��
���
���
�	�
�	
	*	�!��!
�����
�����

��	
	�
��
�	����
9>;#<
��
�	
�������!
���
��*�������
�������	
��
"77=
��0
1��
�
���
	5	�
�
������
������	�
��
�
�	)	���*	�
����
���
��
��	�
��������
���
����	�
������
��
�	
�	)	���*	�
����
�	
�������
*��
 	
�	���)	�
��
��)���
��
�	
������
�����
��
������	�
��
�	
���

����*	�1�

��
�	
����
�����
����
���
����	�
 �
�	
�������
��
->
?���
"7->,
�	
������
��
�	
�����
����
;���
'�"<
��
�
 	
������	�	�
��
��)���
��
��
��
�	
�	�!� �������
�����

2�����!
����
'�����

��	
��	�
*�������!
�	���
;"7-$6"7<
������	�
��
�	
(�����
���
�
9�9��	��
������!
����
�������

����!����
--
��
�	
�������
�������!
������
/��*	���&
;���/<
�	�
��
�	
��	��*����
��
��)���
��

������� �	
�	)	���*	�,
�����
��
�
�	
�	��
��
�������
�������!
�������
��
�	
� �	��	
��
�
��)	
�	��
������!
����
������,
�	
@��	�
 �����	@
��
����!����
--;�<
��
�	
���/
��
	�!�!	��

����
�����
�	8���	

Page 63



���������������	�
������������
��������������
������������������
���������������������	���������������
����������	�����������
��������������
���������������������	������������������
�����������������

����	����������������������������������������������

��������
�������������������	����	����������������������������������������
�������������������������
�����

�����������
�������������
����
������������������������ !"��	������������������#������
����
�����
$���%&&'����������������������
��
����((����������������������
��
����������������������������������
������
�������	���������������������������
�����)������������
����������������*�+�
� ������������������
�����
���"�	
�������������������������������,�����������
�����������
������-�����	����������������
��������

����������
���������������	�����������
����������������������

#��������������
�������

�����
���������	������������	�
������
����������
��������������
�����������������
��������
������������������
���������	������
�������
����������������������������,������������������������������
���������������
��
����(( �"��	�������������������������������
�����������������������������������������
����������������������	������
�����
��������������
�����������
�.������	���������
�����
����
������

/��,���������������������	�������	�
������������������������
������������
������������������
��
�����������������������������/�����0����������������
+��
�����
��+��	�	��������������
���������	�
����������
���������������������������
��������������������

123/)�4�5)6

�������1�05(��	�����$
���7����������%&((*%&�(����+���������
�����.��	����������������������8���
�����������		�
����������������������)����������9	�
��������������	�((��������
��
������#������������


����
��������������.��	��
+��������		�
�����������������8�������������	�������8��������������
����������������������������/15$�
������������9�

�������������������
��������������
�����������������
���
���������������/������
�%&(!������

�����������.��	��������������8����������
��������	������:

��������������������������������������������(����
������%����
������������
�������';����
���
5�
+����������������������������������������<*(&=����������'&*'<=����������<*'&=������������(&*(<=

)���
������>/��
��
�1�������(<*%&=���������<&*<<=���������%<*�&=�������������&*<=
$		�
������?�������������������������<*'&=����������<*'&=���������(<*%&=�������������<*(&=

����������������������������������������.��	�%'=�(*���
������������=�%*���
������������=��*
���
�������������&=�';����
�����������������
+��������
���)��������������������������.��	��@�<=�(*

���
�����������@�<=�%*���
����������%<=��*���
�������������&=�';����
���������������
����
������� ���
�������
����"�������
��������		�
������
������������
���
���������$		�
�����
��������
����
�������
���������
���	�
���
�������

����#������-�������������������
���������	�$�����������/��������	�
�2���
�����������������������
0������������������������	�
���������
����
������<(������������������<&=��	����������������������������
5' %"�������
��*�$�������������������������������������������������������������������������������5' �"
������
��*����������
�������������	�
����
��<&��������
����������
��	��
��������
���������	������������

����������������������������
+��������		�
�����������
����$��������������������������������������
���������
��
������(&&���������������+�������
��������	�
�������������4���������	�
����
���
����
��	������
��������������������������������
���������
���������	����������
���������
�����
��
����������
���	������������

�������������-��0����������$������/���������.����������������
�����������������������
������������

Page 64



����������	
����
������������������������
�����������
������������������������	��
���
����
������
�
�����
�����	����������

�����������	��������������
����
��	�
��	������	�������������������	����	�������
����������
	��������
��������������������	�����
�������
�
���������	���������������������������������

��	�
���
��������������������� ���������
�������������������	�����
	��������	� �����������
���	�������
�����	���������������������	�����������	������
������	���	 ����
���	����
���

�!!"#$�%&'��"(�)*+

,����������,-���������	���&��
��,�
��-.//�-.0/�	�1��	���
������������0.2�����������
�������	���������
�	����������������������	� �����
��
���	�
��������������������
�����������
����� �������������//
	��������
���������	���	��

�������������
���3�4���	������
������	� �������� �	����
��0.2�
���	�
�������������	� ������������� �
����
�����
�	����������������
���������
���	�
���������������
�������	�����������	� ������
���
	�����
�����	
�� �����������������	���$���	�����
������������	���5
��
�	����������������
����
������
����	���6������

�	� ���������
���	�
���������������
������
���������
��0.2��	����
��
���	�
�� ��������	�����
�����

�������������������������	�
�������
���������� �	����������
����	�����
�������������	�������	�����
� ���������������������	��
��	��	�
���� �
�������� �������4

����
�����
������
��
�����
��������
������	�
��������������
�������
���7�
�������#���	��������
������������
��������������
��
�������
	�������� �
�������������	���	�����������
�������	������
�
����	
������������	�������	� ���������
���
���	�
�����������������
���������
�����	��� ������	���	������

�����
��������	���8��������	����
�
	���������	���
	�������	�����

9����1���������	���$���	����9�����������	������
��������������
������	��$������
	���,
	���	��������

��	
��������� ��������	� ��������������
�����
�������)��$������	�-.-.��$������
	���������������
�
���	���
���������������� ����������
�	������
�	��������� ������
���	�
������������
���	�������������
�

����9�������	�1�������	���	�����	�
������	�������
�����
�������������
������	�
������
������������
������
�	�������
���	�
�������������	� �������
�����	�
�������:���������	���
	�������	�����50����/����	���
�������0����-����	����������
���-����0����	���������6�

$������
	����
		��������
���	���	�
��	
��
��
���	���	������
����������	� �����������������������
�����
�������
����	�
���������
�����	�����5�����
�������������������	�����
	�����������
���	�
�����������
�����6��������������
��
�����	
�������
	
�	
���8;�5�����
	
�	
���8<6��������*,,!����������	��
=�	
�� ����������� �� ���������	� �������������������������
����
���/.2��������������������
 
��
������	

���	�
�������������	�������"������������
���
�������������9��������
������������	�
�������������:


���	�
��������������	���
�������������
��
�����
���	� ��������
������������������������/.8�
�	�������
���
�����
���	� ��������	�
>�����������
��������� ��������� 
�����
���������������
���������
�����
5����
	����������		���� �
�������
����������6�������������������
���	��
��������� ���� ������������
	��
����������������������� ���������������
��� 
�����

���
�����
���	� �����
�����������������
���
�	�������������
�����
���
�����������������������	
�����
��
�����	�����	�
���/.8�
�	�������������
�	������������	�1��	��
��
�����
���5 �
������6�	� �����������
		���
���������������
�����?<2�����������������
���	�
���������
�	������������	���
���8.2����
�����	������	����

��������������
��
�����
���	� ������������	�1��	���
��
�����	�����������
	��������	� ���������
���	�
���
�����������
��
���	�
�� ��������������$���	����

!&""$�#)�@��*$�$#�)*�+'

����*,,!�	�1��	�����
��	��	�
����� ������������
	�
��
��	��>�������������������
 �����������	������

Page 65



�����������	
�
�	���	
��
�	
�	�������	�����		�����	�����������	��	������
��	��	����	
��
��	��	������
��	�
��	�
�	�������	�����
����	����	����	���������	��
�
��
��	�����	 	��!�����
��	����"�
���


����
��	��	���	���
����	�	�����������	��	��!�����	��	
����	����	����	��	������	
��	��������	��
�
��
��
�#���$��	
��	�	���	��!�����
�	����	��	��	�����	���	�����������	��	
��
�	����	���	������	����	�	�������
��
�
��
��	�#%��

&	��	��	���	��������	��	�����������	��	��	���
���	��	
��
�	����	
	�����	����	�	�������	���	�'�������	����
�
�	�
��	��	��	
�������	$���	����	������	��	���	�������
�	������
������	�	���	����	
��	�	���	�����������
���������	��	����	����	���	(����	)���	*�����
������	+�
�����
����	��
�
��
��	�#,��

-$�	�
��	���	�'�������	����	��	������	��	��������
���	��
�.

�	���	�����������	�����	�������	�����	����
��
������	�������	��	���	���������	��
�	��������	���	����
����/	
��

��	���	�����������	����	��	�
�	��	���	�������	�
����	
������	�	���	������
������	�	���	������	�������
�����
����	����	����	����������	
���	�����	���������	����	������	����	����	����
���-	��
�
��
��	�#0�

 �������
����	��	�����	��	��	��������
���	��
�.

-
�	������	���	�����	���	����	������
���	�����������	��	���
���	��	
��
�	�	������	����	�����	������	�����

��	����������	��
����	��	�����	
	�������	���
����/
��	���	�����������	��	
�������
����	����	������
��	
��	���������/
��	��	��������
���	����
��
���	��
��
��	��������	������	�����	��	���
�	��������	��
�	����	�����	��

��
�������
��/
��	
��	������
�	����	�
�	��	�
���	�
�
���/	
��
��	�
�	
�����	
��	���
��	������	
��	��������	�����	
�������
���	
�	�
��	�	
�	
�����	���������
��
��-	��
�
��
��	�#1�

$����	��!���������	
��	����
���	��	������	�	23%	�	���	 ���	4��
�	��
�	%5��"%5,��

$��	6����������	 �����	(����	3
�	��	��
�����	�����	��
�	����	�	���	��������	�����������	����

������	(����	7���	,
�	����	
	����	����
������	�	���
���	��
�	�	��	�55	��8�	�	�����	�������	��	
	����
����
������	�	���
���	��
�	�	��	%55	�5��8�	�	���
�	�������	��	
��	��
��		 �	�
��	�	���	����	�'�����	����
���	)����	 ���	��	����	�	���	�������	���	���	��������	
��	����������	��	��	
������	��
�	�����	
��
�

��	������	���	�������
�	������
��	
��	�����	����	��	��
������	
�	(����	7���	,��		 �����	��	���	����

���	���	�����
����	��	���	 %��	��	���
���	��	(����	7���	��

$��	
�����
����	�
�	����	
�����
����	��	
	(����	)���	 ����������	�����	��
��	
��������	��	���
9�!�����
�	
��	6'�������	$���	�%55��	��
�	�
�	����	��	�����	���
�����	�����������	
����
�����	��	���
4��
�	��
��		 	����
�����	��	�
��	����	���	4������
�����	����	:
��	9��
�����	;������	 ����
����	�920��

�����	�
�	����	����	������
����	��
�	
��	�����
�	��	���	
�����
����	�����		$��	
�����
��	��
��	���
����������	��
��	
�	���	4������
�����	����	:
��	��	
�	
����
���	�����	�����������	������	(����	7���	,
�
�	��	����������	��!�����
���	
�����
���	������	���	2��������		$��	(����	)���	 ���������	
���	��
�
�������	���	
�����
����	�����	����	�	���	
����
���	�����	��	���	�
��	������	
�����	
��	������	������	��

(����	7���	��		;�������	���	
�����
��<�	����
���	����	
	9�!�����
�	
��	6'�������	$���	���������	��
%55�	��	�������	�	���	���
�	��
�	���
�����	�������	
����
�����	��	���	��������	������
��	����	=
����
�
��
�����	��
�����	>���
���	�=��>�	��	4��
�	��
�	������	�	23%�
��		$��	����	��	���	���	�	���	���
�����
�������	
����
������

=��>	��
���	��
�	��	��������
�	��
�����	
�����
������	�����	���	���	�	���	����	�����	��������	��	���	��

�����
���	����	���	�����������	��
��	���	
��
	��	
����	���	9�!�����
�	$���	
�����	����	��	������	��
���
�	��������
����	���
����	��	���	�
�������	
��
	��	���	����	�	�����������	���������		&�	
���	��
��

����	
�������	���	9�!�����
�	$����	
	��
��
���	
����
��	��	���	
�
��
������	�	
�����
�����	������	��
�
����

Page 66



�����������	�
�������
���
�	�	����
������������	���������
��	���������������������
�����������
�

����������������������������
��������
����������������	���
��������������	��������������
����
��	��	����
���	���
���������������	������
���������
����	������
�������	���
���

���������������������������������
��������	�����
�����	�����
	
���	���
�
��
�������������������� !
��������		��
�
�����"#������	�����	�"��	���
�
��
����������
��$	����%����&�����������
������
�
����
������������������������������������������������		��
�
�����"'������	�����	�"��	���
�
��
������
��
������	������
���������
���
��$	����%����&��������������������	�
���������
��������"(����

�����
�	������	�����"����������������
���
��$	����%����&��

�����������������	�������
		���	
��������������������
���
��������
���	��	���
���������		������
����
�
���������		����	�����
	������������������������������������
�
���������

���	�����
����
����

'
	��������)�����
��*�����+������������
��
		�����
����
��������
���
	
�������
�������������
�
�������
�������	�����
���

��������
���$	����,
���+������������������	�
�����������������������	��������������

���
�������������������
��	
��
����
����
������
����	�����
����	��������

����������������������	���������	�������
�
������������������
���������������������������	�
����������	����������������������
���	���	����������������
�
������	����	���	������		����
��	�������
�

!�- ��+./����
���
�� �- ������������01  ������21��!3�
��	��	����	���	���������
����4���������������
���	�������������	������������
���������������
�����	���	���
����
����
��
��	�����
��������
��������
���
���	���	�������������������
		���������
�������
�����
��	�������������������
����������
����
������������������������������������������	�������������+1!5�������$	����,
���+��������

�������	�������
�����������������	�������	��
������������������������

+�#�
��,
�����������.��
�����(��������������������
�������
���������
����-  ����
����������		
�����������	���������������+�����
�	����	������������������������������	���������������	�

��������������	�
��	������	���������������	��������	��
�	��	���
������	��������������$	����,
��
+���������������������������	����	���	����������
���
��������������������"	������	�����	������"
��
������������
�	���
������	��
�	��	�����
�����6���������
�
����������������������������

���	
������		��
������
�������
�������������
�����������
���������.��
�����(����������������������

����
������
�����
����
��
���������������	�������
�������
�����	������	�
�����	������������
�
��
�����������	���������������	��������
���	���	����	��
������������	����������������������	�����
���
������,
����+��������
��������	��
		���		����������������������������������������������������
���
����������
������		���������	���	����
��������������������������	�����������������
������,
���
+����

����)��
�������+������������
���������7��
���������������	����7���������������
��	��������
����

������+/�"��/��
�����)��
����������	�����
���������7��
������7�������������������

����

�����������	�
���������������
����������
�������������
�	����������
�������������899$����
���������
���������
����������9�	
�
���(�/#1�����(�/#&�������+����'���	�9	���1 ���1 &��

+��)44

�������	
��
��������������������������������������������+1!5���
����,����,��������������
�������������������������	�������		��
��������
�����������������������������
������
�����������
�����
�
���-� ���
���������������������������
�������
����+����������������������
��������
��

����������������������
����
		������������������
���������������
		���������
�������
���������
���
����
������:;������
		�������������
���������������������������������
����
		��		�����������������

Page 67



������������	��
�������������������	���	���������	��������������	����������������	�����������������

������������������	���	��������	������������������	���������������	��
����������������������	�

��������������������������������������	�������	����������������	������������������������������� ���
�	�����	�����������	��	�������������������������������������	���!������	����������������


����	�����	�����	��	�����	��������	���	�����������������
������	����������������	������	�
�����������������"�������	����"������������������	������������������������	��������������������������
������������������	����������������������	�������	�����������������#�	���$#���	%������

&�����������������	�����	����������������������������������	��������	��������������������������������	�

����	�������%�	����	��	�������������	���	�������������	����������	����	������	�����������������
	������	�������	���������������	�������������	�������	�
��������	��������������������������������	�����	���
��������	���������������


'���	���(���	����	��������������	������)�������	����������������	���������	�����	��������*�)�����������
�������������	����������	������������	������������	����	����	�����������	����������	������	��+�������	�������
�������	��������	�������%
��������	���'�	����������������	���������,-.�	�������������������������������
�������������������������


/����0����"�1������1��������	�����	������	��	����������	��	��������������������������������	������
�����������	���	����������������	��&����	��������������������	����	����)��������������������	��
��2�
	���������	������������������������������������	���	��	����	�����	��������������	�����������������	�

�����	�����	����������	����������	�����������������������	��	�����������������������	����������������
����	�����	�����������������������	��������	���	����������������


�����������	�������0�����������������������������	�������������������������������� �30����4������

	���������� �3&����4��"���������������	����
������������������	��35�	������
�,67�*-+-,-����
�84
�������	�����������������������������������������������������������	���������������������
�	����	���������������	����	�


2���������������������������	���������������������������	�����������$����������0$,�	�����0$��������
�����!��	��$�	���-,,7�-�,


��������	���������������������������������������	�����������	�����	������������	������������	������

$	�%����0�	��	����0���������	���$�	������5��������30$54����	��	�������	���������������������������
	����������������	��������	��


01�!(

8��������5������	�����������0�	�����������������	����	��	����������	�	������������������	���	��	���	��	�
������������"���	�������������	%��
�����������������������������������������������������	�����	��
��������������	�������������"��	����������������������������������������������������	��������������


����	�����	�������������������	�	���������������������	��������	����������	����	������	����������
��������������
�����	���	�%������������������������������������ �������	�%������	��	������
!������	������������������
��8������������������������������������������������	������������������
����������������������������������
�������������������������	�����	�����������������	���	�%����	��

���%������	�����	����	�������%���	�������������������������������������


����$��������$	�	������$�	��7�'�������	���!����������������9���������	��9����������������6��������
	����������	�%����������	���	��������
.��3��54����������
��2�����������90�����1����9�����������������

��������	����������	�%����������	���	�������,
.�����������
��9&�����1����9�������������������������
��������	����������	�%����������	���	������,6
.������������������9����0	������9����������������������

Page 68



�����������	���
�����������	����������������������
��
��������������������
�����
��������
�����
���������������������������������
��
�������
�� ��������������!�������������������
������

�����������������""����
��
��

#���������������$�����
��
��
��������
��%��
����������
��!����
�����������������%�
���
�

��	���������������������������������������&
��%��
����������
��!����
������������������������
�
���������������!���������%�����������'����������������'�������!�	�����������������������������
%�
��
������������!�������!��
����������������������
����������������������
������
��������&
�����
������������!������	�����	�������������������
�%��
�������������������%��������������������������
��

�������������������������%
���	�%���!�����
��%������������
��������������!��
��()�*�����
�����������%�
��������������������

(��������������	��+�������
��
������,'������,-���
������
����������!��
�������������������������

%�
���
��#�������!�(����������������$�������'������(.�/0)���&
����������������
�����	��������
%
�
�%�������	��������!!����	�%���!��
����%���!�(�����������1�������1��
��������������������������
%���������������������/�	�������������2������������!���
�
�����������������
�����!�������
��2�������!
�
�����������������
����������!�(�������

(���������������3�����4������(����������+�34(-�
����
���!����������������������������������!���
!���������������%�
��
��������������&
����������������
����
��������������
������
�����!��
����%��
(����3��������5������
��������������!������
��������%
����!������������������������%�
�1�������'����

6#�����
����!��
��������	�������������������
�
����������������������������!��������%�
���������
����������!�������	���������	������	������������6���&
�������������	�%�������
�������������!���
�
��()�*�������������
����!�%����������
��%����������!��
���	�����(���
�����������������������	�%�
�!��
����������������������	�����������������������&
��������������������	�%���!�����
�����%��

�����������
��!��
�����������
����
����������������
��(���������������
�����������������

&
���34(��������
����%
����
������
����������!��
��������%�
���
����������!�(���������
��������
����
�����������������	�������������������
�������������������&
�����������
�������������������������

����������%������
�����������������
�
�2�������������������
����%���
���������!�����
�������!�����
������������&
���������!�����
����
����%���������������������	����������������!!��������
����������!
(�����������������������������!�������	�%����%������
������

&
���34(������������
����
�����������%���
�	�����������������!����������������!�������!�������!
�!!���������������������������%�
���
���������������&
�����������%������	����������
�����������!��
�
������������������������	���������������������!�������!�������!��!!������0����������������	�%�
%�����������������������������!����������������������	������������%�����
��	�%����������
������
������������������������	�������������������!�������!��!!������(���������������!��
�����������%�����

����������������!���������������	�%������
��!��
�������������������������������	������������
����!�������!�������!��!!������(/1��!!�����������%�
��
���������������

4������������������������������
��������������
��#���
�/�%���.�������'����(��
�����
�����������
���

�	����
�����,����������!�����
��.�������'������������������������������!!�����
����������!��
��.������
'������������������������(/1��!!����������!��
������������������
�������!����
����
����������
��	����������������
����2����������!���������
������!��
��.''��

4�����
���!���������������
����
���������!��
�������������	�����������������%�
�'������/�#'���/
/0����(.�/0�������(.�/0)��!��
��(����������'����)����)�"��

7&89:�0(&&9:#

.���

Page 69



�����������	
������
�������������������	��������������	
���������
�����������������������

����	������������	��
	��
�������������������������������������������
� ��!���	��
	���
������������
���������
	��
������������	����������
���������������������	��
�����������������	���	��������������
����	������������������
�������������������������	�����������
�����������������
	����	�
	��


�
�����������
�����������
����� 

!���"
�����#������	
��������$������%�����	������
�����	��������	
�
��������	��
�����������
���
����
��
������
��	�&�
������������
�����
����
�����	�����������
	�����	������������	�����
���

��������
	�����	���������������� ��!������������
	�������'
����(��)*+ 

"
���������
�

��'�����+�����	
��������,��
	�������������������������������
����
����������������	������
��	����	����
�
�
����������������������
���������
��
���������� ��$
����	���	
���������������	��
��������
����
�������
�������	��
	���	������������������	���
��������
�	�����
���������������	
��	������
������
������������
	
�����	
�
�������� 

'
����(��)*-�
�������	���.
����'�����/++&�/0+�����
	�������	��������
��
���
�����������������

����	����������������	
�������������
���������1�����
����������	�2��	������ 

!���"
�����#������	
��������$������%�����	������
�����	��������	
�
��������	��
�����������
���
����
��
�����	�&�
������������
�����
��	�2��	���������������
���������������	��������
�����������
�
���������
��
�������������
���������������
��������	
��������	������������.
����'������������
	�� 
!������������
	�������'
����(��)*- 

3�
����	���

!��������	����	��
�����������4����������
������
	��������������
���5������
���
������.
����'����'
������

*��������3�
����	����%��
	�������	���43%�5�����������1�����
�'
������6�)*0 ��7��	�����	
�
������
�������
����������������
����������
	�������������������3%��������
����	�2��	���������������
���
	
�����������	�����
���
������������	
��	���
����������	���
�������	�������
���������������
	��������
����������4�5���������������
��������������
������3%� 

�����
�
������8�����������������	��
	����������������������������������
� ��!���	��
	���
������������
�
�����
�
����������
	����������	��
�������������������
������������	�����������������������
	���
������������������
������ ��!�����		���	�����������������
	�����������
������
��
���
��
����9�	��������
�����������
���
��
���	���������	�������������	�������������	���������	
�����������������
	�������	

�
��������	�������� ��:�	����	��������������������������
�����
	������
	��
	����������������
��
�����
����	���	��������������	���
��� ��7����	������	����	������
�����������������	������������������������	��
����
	���
����������������	�
���
��
������������	������
	���	��������������
	����������
����������
�
�����������������&�����	

��� 

8��������������
����������
�������	��
	���
��������������	
�
���������
���������������
���������
�������
��
��������
�
������	�����
	��������������������
��	�
	����������	�������������������	��������������
�����	�������
������	������	������	���
�����������	�����
��
����9�	����������	��
������
�����	�����

��	��������
���
�����������
	�������������� ��$
����	��������
�������
��

������������
����
����������
	���	���
����
������	��
���
�����	������������
������	�������������������	�����������	�������
������	���
��
	���	�� ��'	�&�
���	����
����������
������	
�
�����
�	������������������
���	
������������������������
�	������������	����
����
��
���
��
����9�	��������	������������
�����������	������
	����
���
����������

��	�� ��!�������	�
�	�������	
�
�����
����	�������������	���
	����
	������
��&��	����������
������	��
���
����
�&�
�����
���
	�����
	�����������������������	���������������
	�����������	������������	����
����
�

Page 70



��������������	
�������������	��

�����������	
���������������������	
�������������
	�	��������	��	����	����
��
����
����������������
���������������������������	�
��������
��������
��������	������
�����
�����


�����������������	����	�����	��	�������������	��	����	����
��
����
�������	
���	
��������������������
��	�������
�������� ��������������������	
������	�
����	
�������	
��
�������	�����
��
����
�����

����	���������������������������������������	���	�
����	������������������������������������������	�����
����������

	
����
�	�	�


!��	��������������
����������������������������������
�����������	������	�	����"#���$��
���"#���%
����������
����������
�&'(()&'$(

���	
�����


����	
����	����*�
��������
������	����������
���������������+�	������������������������
�)�������

	
�
�
���������	
�����

	
�����������������	
�	���������������������������������,��
���	
�������	
����

���������
�

�������	
�����

	
����������������
����	�
���������+����
��	���������
�)�������

	
����������
�
���	
�����
��������������������������������������
�����	�	�
)��+	
�����������������-��������	
�

���
������
�����������������������������
�����
.�����	��	���������	�����
�	�����	�
�	
��������	�	�
)��+	
�
�������

)����	���-)!"/)(�����������������	������
�)������	
���������������	������	�	���������	
�����	�	��

)����	�	���-)�0)(��
��-)�0)&���������������������������	�	����.��������.�����
��
�������	����
�
�������	�
����	�	�	��
)����	���-)���)&����������������������	����
��
�������	�������������������	
������

���������������	���������	
���������
�	�����������������	������������	�	���

)����	���-)12)&��
���������������������	�
�������	��������������������������������
��	
����	������������

����������������������	�����	�����	���������	�	
�����������
���
�������3�	
	
����
���������
������
�
�������������	�	���	�
������������������	
�����������	����!��������������
�

�4"��5-!4"

������	
�	����������������
�����������������������	�.���������
���
�����������.��
��������
���
���
�
��	���������	
��.�	����
�	������������������������
��	
��������
����	������	������������	���	��������
��
�����
������������	��)���������	
����
��������.�����������((6�7��������"��/�	���
����������
����	���	�
�������	�	���	
�����"��/������	
������������	�+.�����"��	�
������+.��
�����	��������
�������	����

�����������
����������	
���������������
����������

������	���
�����	
�������������	��	�	����������������������������
�.�����	
��������������������������
����	
����	
������������������������	���	���� �	�����
�������	����8�-�&����������	�
�	
���������
����

���������������	
���
����	���������)�	�������	�	�
�������������
���������������
��	����������	
�����
�9����	�
����	�������
�������	��
����������
������
�����
������������
��	���������
���
�����������
��������������	��	�	������	�����������������	����������
������	����������:%;���������
	��.��	������������	�

����
��������������	����	
���� �	�����������
��	���	�
�����������������	�	�
�������������������	
���
��


�����
��	����	���	
������	���	������	������������������������������('<��������
�

Page 71



�

�

���������	����
������������������������	��������	�����������	�����������	����������������������
�����������
��������	������	�����������������������	������������������������������������	������������	�����

��������	���		�		�������	���������������������������������������������������	����������� �!"#�
$�����	�����������������	����	�������������������������������������
�����������	�	�������	���	���������
���������������������
������������������	���������	��������	���	��������������������

%��&����������������������������	��������������������#'�&�������	����������	�����������������	�()*
������������������	�����
����������������������������������������	����������������������+�����������
�������	������������������������,�������������������	�����
����������
�������������������������

������������-������������������������$������	������	��������������������
�����	���
������
��	����������������������������������������������������������������	������������	��������������

$���	���������������	�����
���������	����	������������������������������	��������������,���������������

����	��������	���.���	���	�����	���������������������
����	�������������
��	����������������	���������
����������������	�����	�����	������	���������������	�����
����������������
�����������	�����
�������������������#/0���������������������������������		�������
������������	�����������������
���������
��������������������$�������	��������
�	�����������	����	�����������������������

�123""1,!�$.3,

$�������������������	�������������������2�������������������������4����5����������������6��

���	������������������2����������������7����2�������8�������������9

����������	�������������������������������������%�������()*����������:

���4�����������������		����	��&����������������	���������%�������()*�����������

$���2�����������������������	����	������������������������������������������������������	���������

���	�����������5����������	�����(00;��<������������������	��������������������������������	�����	�����
!�	������2����������������������������������	����������������������1�������2��
����������5����
�����	�

2��	������������	������	�������������
��������������;�6�����������	������
�������������������8�������������(
����������	�����������6�������������������8��.���	��������	��������������������������������������
�����
�����������������		����������	���	�����������	������	������������������������	�����	=������������	�������
��������
��������������������������������������	������	�����	�����		�����������������������	������������	

��������	�6������	���	������������	���������������8��$���2��������	���	���������������������������	����
��������������������������������������������	��������������������������������
����	����	���������
�������������������	��	���������	���������������������	�������������	���������	�	�������������	
������

!��������������1��������	�����#)()

.���		�		�������	����	����������������������	���
�������������������������	���������������
�����������������������������	���	�6�������	�������������������		������������������������
���������	���
��������������������������������������������������	������	�����������������8�

$������	�����������
��������������������������������������������	���	�

Page 72



�

�

�����������	�	�
������������	�����������	�������������������������������������
�	��������

��������������������������������������������������������������	������������������	�����	����������

��������������� ��������!"##�������������������������		�����������������������	����������������
��������	�������������
�	���������������

$%%&'()��'*+���'*$��,�-./0)����'�$�-)���'*�"#1�$2&))3)*�

" ������������������� ������	������������������������	���-������45�������������	
����� �%�����$���"44#�6������	�	7��	���������������������������
���������������
%�����$������� �����������������������������������	��������������������8������������

 ���������������������	���������������������9:

6�7��� ���;
6�7�$��������;

6�7���	�������

&����9��������������������%�����$������� ���������������	�
����������	�������	���
����� ������-������45�������������	������ �%�����$���"44#�6������	�	7�

5 ����	�
������������� ���������	�������������������������������8�����������<� �������������
	��������������������������������������8�����������5� ��������������	������������
��������������
������������
�	��������������������
�	��������
����������������

&����9��������������������%�����$������� ���������������	�
����������	�������	���
����� ������-������45�������������	������ �%�����$���"44#�6������	�	7�

� ����	�
������������� ���������	����������������	������������	���������������������
�����
�	�����9

)8��������������%���:�#�#:-�:)##"�&�
��$
%������	�'������������
������=�$������������>�����������
������:�"?:5@#A#"#�&�
��>
%������	�%���������%���$�������	�)��������:�#�#:-�:%#B��&�
��$

%������	�%���������%���C�������=���
����:�#�#:-�:%#B5�&�
��$

&����9�>��������
��	�������	������	������������������������ ��	������
��������
�����	���������%���� �+�+3"��������$���������%���5#"":5#�"�

B *��	�
��������������������������������������������������	����������������������
����������������������������������������	�����������������������������
���������������
����������������	�� ���������������	������
�	�� �����������%�����$������� �

&����9�������������������������������������������	��������	���������%���� �C)&�+31���
����$���������%���5#"":5#�"�

< *��	�
���������������������������	���� ����������	���������������������������
3��������%�������������������	�����	������
�	����������� �����������%����

$������� �����������������������
�	�%���������������������	��	��	����	������������������
����������������������	�������%������������
�	��	�������������������������������������� 
������������	�������������������������

Page 73



��������������	�
������	�������������������	�������
����	�������
��	������	�����	��	����������
	������	����	����	���������������������

����	��	�����������	������������������	����	���������������������
����	�
����������	����	��������	��
	�����	���������������
����	������������������������
���������	��������������	�����������
	�����	�����	�����

�	���	��	��
����	������	����
������������	��������	�����������������������	��	�	��
�	���
����	�	�	���������������	����	�����	���������������
����	�
��������������		�����������������	���������	���������	����	�����������	���	���
������

��������������
�����	�
�������������������������	�
�������������	�
���������������	�������
���	����
���	����	������������	���	�����	����������������������	�	���	�������	��������������
���	��
���������	����������������
��
��	���	��������
������������������������	����	�����	�	��������


���������������	���������	��������	����������������	�����
���	����������������������������������������������	�������
	��������	�������������������	�����
���	����������������������
���	����	���������������	�	��������������������������������������������

�������	�	������	����������
������������	��	�������������	�������������������������������
� 	 �����������
	�����	������
���	���������
������	��	�	��������
������������������������������������ 

�	����!��"����	����	�	�����������������	����������
���	�����	���	���������������	���	������
���������	������#�����	���$#%�����&'�$#%������	�(����)�����#����*+%%�*+,% 

- #����������	�����	��	�	�������	�	��
�	������'�
����	�������$������#����������	
�������������
���	������	��	�	��
�	����������	��������	����������

���	�������	�)����

#�������(�������� ����	�	���	�����	��	�	��
	����������
�	�	�������
�����	���	���.	����	����
��	��

���	��
��� 

�	����!��"�����������	������#������$/"))$�$#%������	�(����)�����#����*+%%�*+,% ��"����

������	�	���	�	�������������������	���
�	�����	��	�	��������������������	���	�������	
�������������
���	������	��	�	��
�	�� 

0 #����������	�����	��	�	�������	�	��
�	���������	�	�����	��������	��������	����	���������	
�	�	������������	��	���	������������������������������	�1"����������	�������	��	�	���������	�����1

���	���	�����	���
	����	�������������	�2����	���	������0 0 *����3$�4*,,!*+%2�����
��	������
���
	�	�������������������������������������������	��	�����������������������������	
�������	����������

���	�����������������	�)�����#�������(�������� ���	����	�	�����������	
���������������	�����	�������	�������������	���	����	����������	����	��	������� ���	������

�
	����	�������	��

���	�����	�	���������	���	������	������������������	��������	��

���	�
�	������
������������
�����������	�
�	���	�������	��	����	����	�	���	� 

�	����!����
���	�����	���	���������������	���	����������������	������#������&'�56%������	

(����)�����#����*+%%�*+,% 

4 #����������	�����	��	�	�������	�	��
�	���������	�	�����	��������	��������	�	7�	���������	
�	�	������������	��������	�����	���	������������������������������	�15	��������	��������	7�	����
����	1��

	�����	���	�����	����88��3�)(	��������
	����	����������	������0 0 , *����3$

4*,,!*+%2�9������	�����������������������������	��	������������
��
��	���	�	��
�	���
�������	��������	����������

���	�����������������	�)�����#�������(�������� ���	�����
�
	����	�������	��

���	�����	�	���������	���	������	������������������	��������	��

���	�
�	������
������������
�����������	�
�	���	�������	��	����	����	�	���	� 

�	����!����
���	�����	���	���������������	���	����������������	������#������&'�56%������	

Page 74



���������	�
	����������

� 
��������������������������������	�������������	����������������	�	�����������������������		���
����������������������������� ��������!���������	�
	���������������!���"����������	�����		
���	��������������������������������#����	��		������������������������������������	��		��������
�������������������	!���$������������������"���	�������������		���������		��������������������	!

 �������������������������������%���������������������
����������	��&%�
'�()��������*��������
����+������������,��������������(�&)*�-��'�

+�����-�"��������������������!����	���	������������������������� ����
�	��!�./�01��������

���������	�
	����������

� "�������	������������!��������������		�������������������	�������������������������
����������������2�����������2�����������������������������������������������������	���
������������������������������������������������ ��������!������	���	��	���������������!�

"����������������������������		������		!����	�������������������������������������3����	!
�������������������������� ��������������(��������2����������������������"�����������
�����	������������		������������������������������������������������������	��������������

����	�������

+������-��"����������������4�����	���������������������������	����������������������������
"����������������������	���������!�������������������������������	�������������������!���������

�������4�����	�������

 ���	������5�������������!�����	!������������	����������		�������������������������	��������
���� ��	�����	� �������������!�������������3����	�������������������������������� ��	��������
���5�������������������!�������0����	���������������	������� ������������������������

���	�����������	�������!����	� ��4��������������		��������������������������������� ��������!����
����	�
	���������������!����������!�����	���������������"�������	����������		���
���	���������������������� ����������������������	�������������	�����������������
����������	���������������	��������� �������������� ��������!���������	�
	���������������!�

+�����-�%������������������������������ ��	�������!��������������� �����������	��	������
��	��!�������������������� ����
�	��!�/66�7
������������������	�
	�����%���������������
��������!������������������������������������������������������������������3������

���������������������������������������	������

� 0���	����������		�������������������������� ��4���������������!������������������������	���		
�����	�������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������
��� ��������!���������	�
	���������������!��"��������������	����		� �������������!��������������

���������������!��������������� ���������������������	��!����������������������������
0��������8��������9��	�����+���	���������������������������������������7�07�1����	
����������!�6%+%���:������������ ������������������������	�����������������	�������� ����
	���	������ ������
����	�����������������9+/��;<���������	������������� �		������3��������

������������������������!�%���	������������������*�����	�����2�*��������������������������	����
���		�����������������	���������	������������ ���������������!������������������������!����
��������	���������������������� ��������������������	���������������	���������������		���
������������������� ��4����������������������!�

+�����-�"�������������������������������	����������������������	!����������������������� ���
��	������:�7
��:�01��:�01������:�01������������������	�
	����"���������3�������������
�������������������������������������������������!�������	������������������ ����

����������!���������������������������!����	����� ��4��

Page 75



�� ���������	
�����������	�
�	�����������������������������������	������

�	������
��������������	����������������	�����	������
�	
	������	�������������	���	������	������

	���	�����������������������	�������������	��	������	��	�����������	�����	��	����������	���
��� ���������������	��������	���������������������	���������������
��!�����	
���
���!	��������������������	������������������
	������ �"	��	������	�����
������������������

����������������������������	��������	��������#�����������
����������������
���
	�����������������
���	����������	�����	���������	��	����������	������� 

$���	����	��������������
�	
	���������	
��������������	�������������������	����������


	�������%�&'���%�&'(�����%�&'��	�����������	�������� �����	�����������������������
���
	�����������������)��������������������&������������**���������������������+�		�
����%����'������������(,�,����������������������	�������	������
��������	��	�������
�����	
�����	�
���	� �-�����	��������������������	������	������
��!�	���������

�	����	��	�
�	����.�����������	������
��	��	�����	������	���	�������� 

�/ &����	
�����������	��	������������������������	������������������������������	����
����������������������������������	����������!�
������������������������������������
	�������

�	����������������������	����������������	��� ���������������	����������������	�

�������������������������������������	�������
��������	�����	���	�
	�������������
	����������������0�����	������������������� �1
	���	�
������	������	��	������������
������������������������	�����	�������������	�
������������������������	����
��
������������	�������	����	���������������������� 

$���	����	��������������
�	
	���������	
��������������	�������������������	����������

	������%�&'���%�&'(�����%�&'��	�����������	�������� �-�����	��������������������	�����
	������
��!�	�����������	����	��	������������������������������������������

�������������	���������������������
	�������������������������	����	������	�
�	������� 

�2 -�����������	��	�������
�������	��	������

�	�����������������������������������

��	��	�	���
��	��	������
���	����������	
�������������	
��3�

������������
�	�������

�	����
�����������	����������!��������������	�������
���������������	�����������
�	�
���	����
	��
��
���������������
�������������������	�����������������������
�����������	���������������

�	�����������3�������������	��
��
	�� ������������������
�������������������������
��
���� 

$���	�����	��������������
�	
	���������	
��������������	�������������������	������
����
	�������%�4���%�&'���%�&'(�����%�&'��	�����������	�������� 

�5 ���	��	�����	����������	���	������	���	�#���������	����
�	
	�����	�����������������

�����������������	������

�	���������������������	����������������	����6����������������
	����������������������������)��������������3�����������7������	������������������
	���
����������	�#���	��������
	����	���������������������������
��������������	������
��������

�	���������� 

$���	����	��������������
�	
	���������	
�����������������	���������	�����
	�����	�
�������������	������������	�������%�&'������%�&'��	�����������	���������(,��!(,�� 

�8 ���	��	�����	����������	�������	
��������	��	������	�
	�����	�����������	�����

����������#�����	�����������	�������	��	�������������������������������	����
�

�	�����������������������	����������������	����

� ���
��������������#������������������������������������
����	���������
	�����

�	������������	�����������	������������	���
�����	����	��������������������	������

���������������
	����
	��������������
��������#������������	���	�������	���������� 

Page 76



������������	����
��������������������������������	�����������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
����������������

��������������	����
��������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������
��
�	��
�����������������������������������������
��������������� ���������������������������

!����	�������������������	����
�������������������������� ��������������������������������������
��������� ����������������������������������������������
�������������������������
��"����
���������
�������������������
������������������������
����������������
����������

�������
�����������������������������������#��������������������$����%������

��������������������������������������������������	���

&�����������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������%�������

����!�������������������������������������������

'�����(����������������������	����������������� ���������	������������������������������
�������������������	����������������	������������������������������������������ ���

�����$����%������������)*�+%������)*�,-!������������������������������"����������
��������������������������������	���������
���������������������������� ������������

�. %���������������������������	�������������
�����������	������������������������������

����������������� �������������������������	���������������������
����������������	��������

�����������������������������������������������	������� �����
���������$����%������

�����������������������������������������������������
��������������
��������������
�������� �������������	���	����������������������������������������������������������������
��	������������/��������������������������������0���
"��������������
��������������������0�

�������
��"��������������
�������������������
������������������������
����������
�����
��������������������������������	�������������������������������������
���������������
$����%������
�����������

'�����(������������������	����������������	�����������������������������������
���������
������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���������$���
%������������)*�+%������)*�,-!�

�1 /��������
���	������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������

�����������������������	���������������������� �����
�������� �����
� ��������������������

���������������������������������������������������������
����������
��� ������������������� ���
��������� ������������������������������������	������ �����
���������������������
�����������
����������������������
�������������������������������	���

'�����(����������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������
�����������	��������������������������������	������� �����������������������	������
������������������������������������������	��������������

�2 %����
�������	����
��������������������
����������	���������������������������������������
����� �������� ���������������������������������
������������������	������������������������
��������������� �������������	�����������

'������(�������������������������������	������������������������
����� ����������������
����� ��������
������3!��������4��������%������
�%�����5���� ��������6����� ����
%���������%��������+����������������7����*�	����������
���7�������������
����� ����
���������7�

�������������	�������������������� ����������������������������	����
���	��������������

Page 77



����������������	�
����������������	
	����������	������������������

������������������
���	�������	���������������

�� ������������������	������������
��	����

�����������	�����	���	��������	
�����������������
��������	��
�������������

��������	���������������������	����	�	���������
���
��
���	��
������	�����������������

�����	�������	
�������������������������
������������

������	��	����������������������
�����������������������	��������������
�����������
���	���	�������������	

���������������������������	������������������������������������


���	��
����������	�����������������	������������������������
�������

����������������������������������������
����������������������������������������
��������������

��	������
�����������������
	���	��
	����	��������������� ��������!��	���

"
���	���"�
	��#�������$�����%����&��	�������������%�������������������������
�������	��%�

���������
�����
������	��������������	�
���������������	
	����������	����������	��
�������������
�����������������

����������������	��	�������������	��
���������������
�����
��'�	�������������������	���	������������	��	�����	��
	����	���	����������������

�� !������
����������

���$���
�������	
���
����������������
��	��
�������������
���()&*"+�
	��
��	���
������������	�����,���	�����������������������	�	
	�	���������	��������
������
��������

�
����������������(�-�������	����
�������������	���������+����������
����	����������������������	����	�	����������
���
��
���	���������	�������
������������

���
��	��
�������������
������

��������	�������������������������������'��������	��	���
���

�����������	����	�	���������
���
��
���	���������	��

�����������������������������	�������	
�
	��������������	������	������
�������������

��������	�	�������������	��������	��%������������������	�����
���	��
	����	������	���
��
���	��
��
	��

�. ��������
����������

��������	�������	��������������	��������	�	���	�������������	�����
����	�����&��
��	��
�/�����������������(&/�+��������0���1�����2�2�������&��
���3����4

����	�	��

�
��5���	���0�6��������&/����
��	��������������
�����������������������	

����
���������������
�
���	����������������
����������������������

�����	�	����	�	���	����
�������
�����	���
�������

���������������
�����	����������������	���

����	��������	������������������������	���	�����	�����������������������	����
�����������
���������	����7��	����������������������
����	��������������
�������	����	

���'�	�����	���
�

	����	�������������	�������
�����
����	���������������
������	���������	�����

�������
���	����

����	��
����	���������������������	����������
��������/����������
����������������	��������	��
����������������	���������������������������	�����
����������������	���
��'��
	���������	��
��������
����	������������
����	�����������
	�������������������8�������	�����&����	�

���������
��
����������������
���������	���������	������������������!����������	�	�����������
�������	��

���	������������	�������
����������������
�����������
������0��������	���	��������������������
���������-�����	��
��	����������������������	���
��������������&��	����������������������	����	��5���	���0�����	��������	�
���������������	��
����������
��-����	��������	����	��	�����	����

�������	�	���	���������������

������

�	��
����������	�������������	������������'����
�	�
������������	�������������%���	�	��8����	����������������������������������	
��������
���

��������	����������	���	������������������������������
	���	��������������
�������

������������!��	���
�"
���	���"�
	��#�������$�(�����������92+�������������	���	��	�	����

���������	��	����	������
�	��������������
��������������������	����(��������
����	��������

Page 78



������������	����
������		��������������	������������������������������	�����	����	����
������	����������������������������		����	������������	���

�� ��������	����������������������������	�������	�����������������������
����������������	����
��������

��� �����	��������!�	���������	������������
	��������������	��
����
�����������������������
����
������������"
���� �����	���������	�����	������������	�������������	�������������������������������������
��������"

����� �����	������������	�������������	�����!�	�����������������	��������������	�����������
�����	����!����������
�������������
��	�������������������������"
���������������������	�������	��������������������������������������������������	���������
�������������
���������������������"

��� �����	����������������#	�����������������	����	"
���� �����	�������	�����������������������	��������������������	����������������	�

$����������������	���������������������������������
�	�����������������������������������

���	�����������������!�����
��������������	�������������������������������������%����
&��������'���������

(��	����)������������	�	����������������������������������������������������������������


����&������	� � *���+,-�.&���/.(� *������0$1� *��������'����%�����&�����2��3�24��

�5 ���&���������������������������������������������������������	���6����������������	������
�������6������	�������	�������������������������������������������	�����������������������

����-.5748��2���9����	������������������	�����������������������	���������

(�������������	���
������������	���������������������������������������	��	����	����
�����	����
������������:�������������	�����	��������	����������������������������
�������������
%�����&��������'����������$��������������������������������	�	�������6���������!�������
��������������������
����������������������������	������

���$�����������	�	���������������6������	������������������
��������������������������
���������9����������������������������������������������������
��6	��	���������������������
����		����	������������#���
������������������������	����������������	����������	����������	

������	�����������������������������������������
��6	������������������������������������
	�������������������

���$���!��������	����	������	��	�����������������	������������������6�������������	������	��

����!�����������	�����������������������������	������	��	�����������	�	�������6��������
���������
�������	���������	�����������������������
�	����������������������������	������

���&�����������������	���������������������������������������������������������������	��������

����������������3��	��������
�����������������
����������������������%�����&��������'���������

(��	����)������������	�	����������������������������������������������������������������

����&������	� � *������0$1� *��������'����%�����&�����2��3�24��

�; %���	�������9���������	����	����������������������������������
�����������������������	��'��
����������	�����������������������	�������������������������	�	�����������������������������	�
�������������	�������	��	�������
���������������������������������	�������������������������
���	���������������������
����������	�����	�������������������	���������	�
�����
�������
���������5�����	������������������������������	�����������������������������	�����	��

�������������	��	���	��������������������������!�����������	��	���
���������	���	�������	�<�

Page 79



�����������	�
�������������������������
����������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
������������� !��" !#��

 $ %������������������������������&�����������
�����
������
�����������������
��������������

�����������'���������������������������&����������
���������������������������������
��������������������������(���������)��������������������*���������������+
�
��
������������(������
�&������," $!-!�!������+�

��������������������������������������������������������������������.�/�����������
�������
����� !��" !#��

 , %������������������������������&�����������
�����
�������.��������������&�����
&���������
������������������������&���������������������
���������.��.�����������������������������

����������&������������������������������������������������
�������.��.���������������
&�����������������������������������������
����������������������������
������������
�
&������&��������������������.�����������������������&�����0�������
�������

���������.������
������������������
������&���������������������������������������������
��������.�/�����������
������������� !��" !#��

 1 ���������������
����������������������	����������������������������������������������&�����
����������������������������������������������������������������&���
&������������������

����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������.������������������������������&���������������������������������������������
���'��������������

��������%���������	�������������&��������-��������������&�������&������ !#2	����������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������3
�����	��������������
�����������45���#�6�7���������
������������	������
�����'����/���������/���������
%������������������������+�������'�

#! %����������������������
������������������������'�����������������&�������!,�!!��
������
�,�!!��
���6����������+�����7�����&�������!,�!!��
��������#�!!��
���6/��
����7�������
���'����/
���������8��'-�
&����0��������

��������.�����������������������������������������������������������������45�/��������
��
������������� !��" !#��

#� %���������������&�����������������
����6��97��������������'��������
����������
������
����
�������������������������������&��
������������:�������������������������������������

&
�����������&�����
&�����������������������&���������������������
�������������
���������������������������&��
����������������
������������&
��������

��������.�����&����������������������
������������������������������������������������

���������������������&���������
���������������&
��������������
���3
�����������������������
���������������������
������������� !��" !#��

# .�����������������&�����������������&�����������
������������������������
&������������
���'�����������

6����;$# 	���&������	��!-!<- ! !7���������������������������������
��������������
"�+�������������������������&�������������������2�<���������&����)�����������
��6�)�7�
.�������������������
���������&���
����������������������������
������������
&��3
��������
�����������������������(��������-���������������������.������
��������������&���

�����&���������������������������������������
��
��������������������������������

Page 80



�����������	�
�������	�����������
����������	�����
�
������������
����	�����������

�� ���������	�����	�������	������	���
��������������������������
����	���
���������	�����

�����������	������	���
��������������
���������������
�	���������	�����������������������	

������	�������
������������
��������������������������	������	�����	����

�� �������� !����������������	����
������������������
������
���
�����	���
���"�#$%
#�������������
��
������%����
�	
���
�����

���������������������
������
���

����	���
���"�#�%�#���������	����	�
��������%����
�	
&���	����	��� �
���������
�������


���������&����
�����
����'�����������
������������
���������	���
�(�������"'�

���������������	�����
����������	���
���������
�����������
�����
����	����	����������
����������������	
������������������)�("*���
�(�("*��������	���+����������$ **,$ �*

��
���	��	����-$�������.��/�

�� 0./1�"��023��0���	��������
��
�����������������
����
���
���&������
������
�4������������������������
���&��������������������3���	������������5.)67�����������
89��
�������	����:����(�������������)����������+��
�������
����7����������8�0:6.� 

**��* *;;���

�- 0./1�"��023��0����	�����	������	����������	���	����	�����������
������	�����������
��
�	���������������	���	��
���
����������������
�
�����������	�����
��	���	�������
��	���������������������		��
�����������	
���������6�3�-�&�70�0���*�-��	���������	

���	���
�����
���
����	���	����*����* ����	���	������������� !������	�

�������5	����������������#������������	��������������%���������������	���������	��������
�����������&���
����������������	���	���0����������������	��������������	�������	����
������������������������������������	���
����������*����*  ����	���	������������� !

�����	�
��������5	������������������
�<�����	�����	
���������	���
�
���������������
����������������	���	����
�����������	���	
�
���������	���
���	��������
������
������
�������������:�(:��	����������
���������������
���
�<�����	���
���	������	����
��
��
��	�������������������	��	���
���	��������������	�������
����������������������

�
����
���
�����������4�������	���
���	������	�����������7������'��3������	��
:���������	�����
����������	���	
������	��������	�
	��������	�������
��
����55�����	���������5
	������,��������,����������������	���(��	���7������'�����������
��	��������	�
	���������������������������������	���(��	���7������'��������&����������
���

������
�������(�����	������7��
�����������������

�; 0./1�"��023��=�
�	�:������$��������+��
�(	����������*>>*�+��
�(	�������7�����
��������������	������+��
�+�����/���
�����	���#?���:����4�7�����7������%&��	���
�����#�	���(��	���7����������
�
	������@�	���������%&��	��	�����	����������	��

#����	�	���	���	�����%������������������������	��������	
���	�����	���	�����:������	��
���������
�������	���&���������
���	����&�
�����	�����������&�����������&����
��������
���
��������������	������	�����
����
���������������������������������������4���������	���	����#������	������	�
%��

����	��������	�����������	������������������	��	���
��.��
���������������	���

���������������������������	
���	�����	���	��&��	��������������	�
��	
���	�����	���	���
�

�A 0./1�"��023��0��
�	��������	��������	��&���������������	������������������������

�����		��
��������	
����������	�����������	��
�
����������	������������������
	������

�����������������������
���������
��
�����������������������������

�> ����	�����������������	���������������������������	�������������	�<��	�
�����	
�	��
��	���������
���������&��������������:����	��?��	&�:��		���	����)����&

:��		���	���&�1�	���	��&�)������	��:1$*�$:?�#����� �� �� �� **>%��	

Page 81



�

�

����������	
����	��������������	������	�������

�����
����	���������	��
�
�		�
����
���������
�������������������������	�����
���	������������������������
����


�������������������	
����	�������
�	���	����	����	����

� !�"#$%�&!'(��&����������
���������
����������
��	���	��)��������*���������
�����
�	+����
����),-).�������
�+��������/������
�.��������
�����
�����	��
+���	��
�����
��
���
���+����.

��������	�����	�+�����
��������
+��������	�������������
��������
������	����
���������0�	���
���
������
�%�	����
����������	��
�����	���	��	������������
���������.���+��	��	�����	���	��
����	�����������	�
���������	�������������������
�����
����
��	���������

�) !�"#$%�&!'(����������
����	���
������	������12��������&��
��
�����
�	+����

�
�

34��������
��%�
�����
���	�����	�53(
���
�5�#	��	�6 )2���&���7��������

�
�������	��+
�������������������+��
���	��������+��
�����	��
�
�����������������
��+����
���+�
�������	����
��
��	
������
���������������
�3����	���
���+����������5��
��
��������
�.�����������������
�.
��������������
���
�����������	�������������	������������
��	
���������	�����.�����7����

���

�
�������	��+��������
����������	�
�����

�
����	������
���	��
�������������	������.��

����	��
�������������	��������
��
������	����������
��������������
�.�����������������
����
�����
������

�
�������+�"	�����	�

&���������
���	�����
��������������������
���
������������
������	�
�4���	�������
��������������+����
�
�����������������	�
�����������+8�������
���
��	�
����������������
�	���	�
����	���	����+��+������
���

�������
�

Page 82



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������� ����������������
��!��!����"������� �������������������#���#�����#��������#���������

$
%����&�	���	'��	 	��������������(��������������������������!������

��	���)����	����	��� 	����������������������#����*���������������(�+����,�(����� 
����������� �����-����������������������������.��#����
�����,�(+����� ����������� ��������,�#�������#�#��������/�������
��������� ��������,�#�������#��.��������������������������

�����������#�������� ������(+����� �������������"�����������
��������������������������������

�)����	���
��
����	& ��,������������������ �����������+�"��"����� �!�� �������
�������������������������*�����$�������#��)������������

���������������������������������������,������������� 
���������������������,����������,�����"��������������������
���+��+�����	��������������$+������

�0120340�� 	��������,�������.�������*��������������*����"(������
#����,��+����*��������������������5������������(��

���������	�������������������6����7�86���������9���������
��!���������

�����!�������������,
:2":1"34

�04;403:0�� 3������,������(��������.���������	�������������������6���
7�86���������9������������!��������*

�����!�������������,
:2":4"34

�0210440 �.�����������������#����������!���� ����#�������#���������
����2� +����(�������

�����!�������������,
:2"4:"44

Page 85

Agenda Item 11



�

�

�

�

�

�

������

���	
�������
�������	������������������

������������������
�������	��	�������
�������	�������

 ������	���������������!������������

�"
��������	�������
���
��!�����������������������������������
�����
��������������
���
���������!���
���#��������
���	������
��������������������	����������
�	����������
������	����
�"
�����������������������
�������
���������������������
���
����������������������

���
���������������
������������$���	���������������������
����
���	����������
�������
�"
�������������
���������������
������������!��
��������������������������
�����
������

%����������������������������������������	�����&��������������������
��������������	���

�����������������������
�'����������	�������
�'�!��������������������������	���������
�"
��������������������������������������������
�'�!��������������������!������
�������		������

�������������

����������������������������
������������

�����

�����

(�����	������������

 ������������&)**�&)+*,

--.* --.* �	�������������������/������

-0�* -0�*-�����

--.1 --.12#��������3��������#���������4�������������5

���	
������
����
�������&)*6�+*������("* (�������2#	������

���	
������
����
�������&)*6�+*������("7 "������ ���������

���	
������
����
�������&)*6�+*������ 8��������-�����

Page 86



�

�

�

�

�

����

���� ��	
��������
�����
������������

���� ��	
��������
�������	
�����
�����

����� ������
�	�
�	����
�����
����������������� ! �

"#����$��%���	���������
�	���&�	#�������'�������� !���(� !��)�*��	������+�,���	��,����
-�
*��	������.
���������������.������
�#/���#������$��%���	�����0

"#��%�
�
�������%�/
�#���������1����	
�����2������3��&�	#��"��������,���	�������
����'���
����
�������������1����	
���� !� 0

���	
����4�5���&�	#������
�������,��%����������#������	� !!6��	�	��7(

89&��������
��	��/��#���	��	#����$��%���	�%���&���	#��%��%�����&�������	���
��	
���	��/������������

	#��%���
�����	��	#����	���
��	
������	�/�������
��������������
	#�	#��%�����������	��
�
����
����	
����
��
��	���	#���
��08

"#��%��%����
������
������	�����%���
	#����$��	���$��%���	�����%�
�
���
��	#�	�	#�	�
	��������	

#�$�����
��
&
���	����$�����
�%��	����	#�����
���	
������
	
����&�����/��%��%��	
�����&&
�
��	�	��:��	
&���
��&�������������
	�#�$�����
��
&
���	���$�����
�%��	��%���	#����	�/
�#����#����	����&�	#����������
��
����0

���	
���;!� ���&�	#��"��������,���	�������
�����	��22!��������������%��$
����	#�	�
	��������	�#�$�

����	��
�����$�����
�%��	����	#�����
���	
������
	
����&�����/��%��%��	
������������
	�#�$���
�
��
&
���	���$�����
�%��	��%���	#����	�/
�#����#����	����&�	#����������
�������0

� ��
�����
����
	#�����%%
��	
���&���%���
���%���
��
���	#����	#��
	���#��#�$���������	��(

����	#��%��$
�
�����&�	#����$��%���	�%��)����&��������	��
��	��	#���%%
��	
��)
��<�����%��	��+��
��	
������&	���
�#/���#������$��%���	�%��)����&��������	��
��	��	#���%%
��	
��)
�/����������&
����������
����	
���)����&��������	��
��	��	#���%%
��	
��)����
���������	#�����	��
������
����	
���0

9	�
������
������	#�	�	#�������=��������	#�����	��
������
����	
����	��/����
�#���
��	#��/�������
	#�	#�

��$��%���	����0

�19�,9�'�

"#������%�
�
�������
�������������.���������.6��&�	#�������'�������0

Page 87



����������������	��
����������	������������������������������	������������ ����!

���"#
�$
��%"�&$'�$(�
"�)
����������������*�������������������������������������� �� ��������		����������������������������������
��+��������������� �	���	�����,-�,+�,�'!

����	� ����������������.�������/��	!������������������	�������������������	�������������������������
�����������	����	���	����������������������������������������� �!�������������������	� ���������������
�����	�0!0������������������!1������������������!��������������������������������������������������	�����

�����������������-!2����	�����������������������������������!

������� �������������������������		���!������3�������	���������������������������������������������
����������������������	���3�������!����������������������������������������������������������	���������

������	��������������!

�����3����������*���������������������������	������������	���	���	�������	�������������������!

$�����	����	����������#��	�����������*�����������	�������������	�������!���������4���������������	���
	�����!�������������5����	�������������������	�������	�����������������������������5���	�5/����������������
����3����������	����5!���������������������������������������#��	��������������	�������3����������������
�����������������������������	� ��������������������������	���	����������!

�����������������������������������������������
����������	�������������	��������	��������������
����	� ���������������������������������������!��������������	���������������	�����������������
	� ������������������������������������������������������	������	���������������������������

����������������������	�������!

�������������	����������	��������	����������	��������	����	���������������������������������������
�����	����������	������	���������(����	����(0��������$����'������������	�������������	�����������

��������
����������	�����!

/��"��
�"$'�$(�
"�)
�������	����������������	���	��������������� ������������� �����	������������������������������	����

�3�������!�������������������� �������������� �����*�������������������	������!������������������������
������	������������	����������������������� ����������	������ �����������������������������������	��0�
�����������	�������!�%���������� ��������������������������������������!�$����������������������������
������������	���������������!1�!��������������	���	���������������� ��������	 ������ �����*������	
������������ ������ ����������������������������	����������������������������������������!

"�������*�����	��	�����������������������������	���������������������������������������������������		�������
��	�������������� �����*���������������������	�������������6�	������������������������!1������	�7���
���������������������������!�"�������������*�����	��	��������������������������������������8�!9�:

����	�������������������������������!�(��������������������	�����������	��������������������������������
����	������������	��������������������������������������������	������������������������� ���������
���������������������	�������������!

����������������������*�������������5.��������	�5!�����������	��������� �����*����� ���������������������
���������	��������	�������������������������	�������������������	���������������������������	��������������
��������!��������������������	�������������������	������������������������	��������� �	������ ���������
�����������!������������������������	���������������	��������������	�����������������������������������	

��������	������ ���������	��������������������	!������������������������������������*���������������
��� ��������+!-�������������������������������������������	��;�!�$��������������	����������������

Page 88



�

�

�

������������	��
�������
��������	����

�����������
��������������	����	����������
������������
�������	��
������������������������	����	������������������	��	�
�������	�����������
�������	���������	��

����������������������������	��	�����
��������������������

�	�
����������������
������������������
����������	�����������

����	�����
��	��������������������

���
������������	��������������	����
������������������	�
���
���	������
��������������������������

�����������������������	��	����������������������������	��	���
��������������������� ��
�������!����	
	��������
�������������	�������������

"��	��	���������������
�������	���
�������������������
������
������������
���	�
������������
�������
������	����#�#$%����#�#$&�����	���
��'�����(���

)*$$�+,

�	���
�����������������������������������
�����	�
����������������������������������������	���

������������
����
�����������������	��������������������������
��������

�	��-�������������������������	�����������
����������������������������������������	������
�
�����
����	��!����+��	�������%../��*��
��	�����������������������
�������������	�
�������	�����
�
#���
����-��������������������
���	��	�������������������	��	�� �
�����-���������!���
+��	���

-�����
�����	�����������������������������
������/�0
��	�����
��������
��������������������1�����
������%
����	��2�
���(
�������0�
������������
���
��1��3��������������
����	����	��
��������������
����
�������
�	���
��������
����������	�����������
��
����
������������	����������
�������4�
��	�����
���������


�	��
��
������������������������	�����������������
����������������
������
�������	��
��	�������
������
�����	�
��0���	����������	��
��	�������	����������1���	��-����������������
�������������
����	��������
�
���
���������
��������	��	�����
������
��������	��
��������������
����
��������������
�����
������
���
�������
�����������	��������������������������������	��������
�����������������	��


���
��

#�������
��	�� 5��������������6%6

3�����������	����
��������	�������������������	�����������������������	��������������	��	�
����������
���������	�
����
�������0���������������������
�
�������������

����������������
��
�	���

�
�������������
�����
�����
��������
��������������
���������
�������1�

�	���
�������������	���������
�������������	���
���������	�
����
�������

�((+�7 �-�8#3�3�8�'',

% �	�������������	�
������
��������	����������������
���	������
��������9����
���
����	�
���������	�����
�������

+����:��������������	�)������.%�����	���������-���
��(���������%..6�0��
������1�

� �	�������������	�
�������
������	���������

��������������
��������	��	����������

Page 89



�

�

����������	�
�

��������
��
���	�����	�
�������������
�����������������	�
�������������
���������������
���	�����	�
�������������

�����������������
�� �����	������
��������������!����
���������������"��	������
��
��������	�����	�
���������#��#�!����
�����������$���"��	������
��������������!����
�����������!��%�&������������������'�!����

!����
(������"��������
����%����)���
���
��"���
���������%��*�
��+��
���"���
����
*�
���

�������
���,��"���	��+�-�-.���%��"�����
����	��	�
/

0 &"�����%����������"�		�
���)������������
	�����
���
��	��"���)�������1	�2���)�	��
+������
�
1

"���)��
���
����������
��������
���,��"��"������������	�
��3���4���4��4!������
�
���4���4��4!����5/�&"����"�		�)�������
����
����������+/�&"��������%�1���
����%��"�		�
���)�
����������)�	��
+/

!����
(��
��"���
���������%��"���*�
��+��%��"��
��1")����
1��,�		�
1��
��������
���,��"
��	������-�-.���%��"�����
����	��	�
/

6 �$�7!.�&�8�(�������*�
��������
����������	��0���%��"��&�,
��
��9��
��+��	�

�
1
3-���	��*�
��.�
�1�*�
�����������53�
1	�
�5�7���������/��&"�����	��	�

�
1����"����+

"�����������������	+��
�����������	+��
������*�
�
1��"������	������
�)+��������
1��"���������	
�1��
����		�*������	���
���������
�:��
�	���
1��	�

�
1���	�������
���
+��������
�����
���"��
*�+�"����)��
�����������
����)��;��
�	+������*�
�
1����1��
���	�

�
1����*�����
��

�������
���,��"��"�������*����
��
�%�������%�������
�)	������	��*�
�:������������,��"�
��"�

$����
�	��	�

�
1���	��+����*�,���/

&"������*�
�����	���
1�����"������	������
���
�)�����,����
��"�����
�-��������9��
��	�,�)������)+�1��
1
����"����(44,,,/���
/1��/��4,���	+�	������
���
����
1��"�����	������
���%���
������������	+�)+��	����
1��


�"���	�
�/

Page 90



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� �������������������������������������������������������� 
����������������������������������������� �!��"����	����#������
���"�������$��������������������������#������%�&'�%���������

����������� ������������%�������� �������� ���� ������������
�� �(��������� ��������)�����	������"�����������%���������
�������������������)�%�)������������������ �)�����������
��� ������������"������ ���������������� ������������������ 

����������"������ ���������

	�������������������$������ ������� ���������$��������
�������������������������)��������������������������)� ���������� 

������� ��������%���*���������� ������$������ �������� 
��+����,���&���������������������������������������
 �-������������������*./''� )��������

	���������� �����������������)�����������������������-���������
)���������������������)�%�0�#��� � ��������������������������
$��� ��%1.��������� ����������������������������������)�%����
-����������"����)��������)��� ��������������������������

���������� ���������������������)�%������)��-�����)��������"
���������� ���������������������-����������������������� 
��� �)��������)��� ���������������������� ����������)���
)�����������)����� ������� �-���������)��� �$�������� �������
������� �������������������� �������������)�%��������������

�������������������$������$���-����$����������#�$����������������
���"�������  �����������"�������-������

��	������ 2�*&���������

	
�
3���,( ��� ��������%������

4
5����(�	���	!��	 	������)�%������$��� � �$%�����#����������������� ����)
�� ���������������

��	���,����	����	��� 	���������������������������������������������� ��������������

�����������������)�%��� ������������������������������)�%.���
)���������� ����������������������#�������-��������������������
�� ���� ����������%�������$���.��������6����"����� ����"��

Page 93

Agenda Item 12



�

�����������	
���������������������������������
�������
���������
�����������������������������������

������	����������� 	! ������������"���������������#�������������������������
������������
������
�����
�����������������������
�������������
�
������
������������
�����$�����������������������������

�
�����������������������������������������������%��������
��������������&�����
������'���
(���
���)��������*+���
���),������
�������*��������������)�����������%��������������
���&�-..�$��������

	
��������������������������������������$����������
����������
��$�����$���������������$��/����������(�
����
����0��������������������������������$���������������

�����������������(��1���������2�������	$�����������
������������������������$��
����
��$������������$��
������
 ��������������������
������
�������� ��������������������
�
����
3$����

'���
(��������������������4)���������
�����������
�
������������������������(�������������������������������
�
����
�������������(���
��������������
��$����

�5&-5++ �������������������$��
������������������������6�7

8����������������������595+:;��������$�8�������7�%�����(��
�������������
����������9�6.������������������
������������
�����(�������������(�������6�7�����%���
�
���������
�������(��+���������
�4�����

������

6.3.+3++

�5&85<- ����$�����������������������5&5<8�������������������
����$��
����������6�7�8������������58.5<,�����
�

������������������$�����6�='�������3
�����%�
�������
���
�������
����������������.9�6.
�������
��������������������
�
����(�����������(��.<�6.
����������������
����(�
����������������%��������
�������(��&:�6.
�������
�
�������=�

�����%�������������
,63.+3<-

�5&.5.95 >���������/������������	
����������(��������� ��������$��
��&.:

&93&.3.9

�5&,5&.5 2���������������������'��&�������������������

������������56-5<<������������
������������������������
4��/�������(����������������������'��&.��������='�
%�
�������
�����������
�������(������9�6.�
�����������

��������$��
��&.:

,63.83&,

Page 94



�

�����������	���
����������������������
������������
�������	����	���

��������� !�"�	�������	��#�$����	%%���	�������	�&�����'	����

�	����(%%���	����)�"����
�������������
������� ����*
&�����&������+,-(.

!�/
0�����

��#�1#��

��2����/3$ /�������%�	����4�	%%���	����+"����	����	��������������
�*��%�����	�����.�������������%��������%����56��
�"�����4��+3���&�	���&�.5���#
����	�������+3���&�	��
&�.5��%���75�����8������%�����������%	���+3��

&�	�����9�.5���	������������%����5�6���8����������4��%
��7����8�����	������������	��+3���&�	�����(�#(6.�	��
�526���8�������������������������%	���+3���&�	����
:�#:�.5��	������	��"#����������%���	��������+3��

&�	���:�.5�%�
����%����%	��5�	��������5���"��%���
%�������	���	����	�����	��������5���	��	4�5�%	�;��4�	��
	����	����	�����5�����	���������5��	����	%�5�	�����	��
	��������%��%	�	����"�;�5���������4�����������

�*�����4�
������4��	���%	�������	�����*�����4����"	�
�	����	����4��$����	%%���	����	�������	�<�
����=�4����
�	���$����	%%���	�������������
0������	��,���������	�
 �	��������$����	%%���	�����	��	����������������4���	

>������9������4��$����	%%���	�����	����"������&->�?�����#
?���=	����

!���������

����<	�����&�����

/
0�����
&�����������������6�'	������

$�������!��4�
�����:����%�����<�	��+!:<.����;�������������	��	��#����	����	%%�	���������
"������������%������������"��	���	�'	�;���	%%���	���5�	��������	%%���	���5������	������	��	�������
����������"����
����%����	����	����"�
��������������	��	���"�	%%���	����
��@������	���A�����

���	��	�4���������	��������"����
����
����������B�����-������������"���	��	���������������
�����������
�4�������������������%�%���������������	����	�4����	���
������������%���4�	�"������4��������
����������	�������4�����������-�����������
���� &&�	���(����:��������&���������������	%%���	�����
���"�	�0����	����#����	����	%%�	���

$�������!:<���������	������������������	4�5��������������	���
�����������C$���>	����4�C
	%%���	����
����	���	����"���"��������4����	�������%�	���'������	����	�����������4������"����	��

Page 95



��������������	
��	���

������������������������������
�	��
�����������
�	 �!�"�!����	��#$#$

��%�������	
��	���	��
������&������&��	�'���	'���(����!���������	
&����)*�+%��,,	
���!����
-� 	�������.
��%������/���	�������������,,	
�'������	�'��
�	 	�&��������%�����������(!&���	����(��%������/���	�����&
�(	������,���
���(������������,,	
�	���������!����������,����0��!����!����&

����!���	�'����1��������������(��	�'�	���
��������������������������1	�������� ����1	���� ���2$$
�� �������!(�	�'����/����	�!��+�(�!�&�.������(�
����������%�(��!�&����!����(�!�&�������!!	�	����
���,,	
�1	����	3�1	���������4��� ������������!&������ �!�,��������������!���
	�����	������0��!��	�,	��!
������	'�1�&��	�	'��	���	���������!�	�
�(!	�'���������(�����5(�
�	���1	���0��!����!�6	�����������	�	�	�&

�,����(���!��,�
���� 	�	�	�'��������/�����'������1	���	�!(���	������,,	
����%�(��!�&����!����(�!�&����	��1	��
	�� 	����&����!����7(�(	�'���!����!�(������0��!����!��������!���	������,���&��	�'����	!����
��%�	������	
��	���	������
���	������1	�������������	�
�(!�!�	��08*8#$8��%�,������(���	��������(���,��
��!����	������!�
&
�	��������'���������������������9��
�������(�
��������	�/	�'�1	���������1���(��

����'������#2:

�����������
�	 �!�);������
��#$#)
��%������	�����(�
	�<����� 	�(������
�	�����	�������!���!!	�	�����&9����������(�!���������
������'	
��

�(� �&��,��������	����	���'	 ���������
����,	�!	�'��������!����������(����,������	�,	��!

#$�������������,�����
�	����1������
�	 �!�	�������	�����������������!�!� ������������(����&��,�����/�&
��	������	��!�	���������������������������� 	!�!�����1��(������,(�������������
������,�(�!����������(�

=	���	
����(�
	��1���	��

���	 �������������1����������	����
/!�1����1���!�'	 ������������������	����(�	������
�	 	�	����� ������
�(�����!�!9�	��	��1����&�	��������	����������
��!�1	�����	�������	�'�����	
��	��������	���	���6���� �

��	����������	��9���	�	�&���������(�
������'	 ����	�������������
���	!����	���	��!���� ���%��
���	�(��1	��
�����(��������	��������	�'�	��(�!���
���	

����&��	�'������!&���/������('��	�
������	�����,,	
�,������4��,���� ��	�(��1������	���9���������!��	 ��&
����	�����!� ��	
��������
	���!�1	��������������!�����
(����������	
��	���,���)2$$���(���

�����������������������	�����(�
����	,	�!����!���!�	������!��	'��!�,������ &����,,	
���� ��(�����,
���,,	
�%�������	
��	�����'��	 ��&�	���
��������������������������
�������(����,���������������!��

����1	���	�
���������,,	
�����������������������!���!��! �����&
	���
��(���������(�
�	���1	�����(�
������
�����!�,	������	�,��������������	
��	���!��������	�
�(!����&��	�	'��	���,�����
������!���,,�
��!��&����

�������!�!� ��������

����=���������
�	��
����������,�����
�	��������������
�	 �!�,������(�!��<��1�����������������
&
�	�'�
��������!�1����

����'������,�
	�	�&���!�����/�&���	������	��!�	����	����������� ��������(����	��!�����1>

%���0��!��	�
(����%�
�����'&����/�+�%�.�
(������&���������������1����������,�������	��9�1�	
��	�����&
������,�����!� �������������	���!���������	���	��#$)2�,�����
���������	 �����'���
����1��������������

,�
	�	�&����!�	�'�#$$9$$$���������,�1��������(���&����(���7(���������	�'�����	��	���	��#$):�����1�!
,�������1��

�������!��������0��!��%��,����0��!����!9�1	����!!	�	���������&��� ����������
	���!�1	��
����1���������'�������	������1��������3���!�!�!��	 ��&���(��9�
������!����1����	��
(������&�'�������!

%���������	�
�(!�!�	�����������	�'�����	
��	���!���������1�����0��!��%����1��

�������!�+1�	
���(��
����'�	!������1����1���������������1��/�.�%�	���

�������!�	����1�
����������!�	��������	��

Page 96



�

�

�����������	
�	�������������������������������������
������������	
�	��������������	����������������
��

��
���������
����������
���������������������
�����������
�����������������������
�����
�������������
�����������������
�������������
��
�������������������������������
�����
���������
��
�������
���� 

!���!
���	�
��"���������������������
��������

�����	�
���������������������������
����������
�������������������������������
��������	�
�����������������

���������������	�
������������
�������
�� �!��
���
��������		����������������������������
�����	��������#�����������	��������
�������������	���� 

����
������������
����#��������	
�	������
���������������	�
������
��������
�������
�	�
������������
�������������������$!%&�������������
�� �!����������
�������������������
�����������	����
���
�
�������	��������
�����$!%��������	�����������������������
��������������������������#���������������

�����������
����� 

'(�()*��+�*#�������
"������
�����#�����������������#����
��������
���'�
��
�������,����������-�����������	�
�������


�����������������������
 �!����
�	
�������������������
����#������#�������
�������������������#������
�������"
���)���
����$���������#���� 

!��������������������������	�������
�������
��������������������������
������
����������������������������

��
�����
���������
��
�������
���� �!��
���
��������������
��������������!
���	�
��"���������
���������		��
����������������������������	�
��������������
������������������������������������� 
!����������������������������������������������������	�����������������
�����������������������
�������������������������#����'�
��
&��,������.
�����������,���������&��
������	�
��������

���
������������#�
������

�������������������������������$�
����
�!����������%�
���$!%� �"����������
������������������������
��������
���
�������		�����������������������������
������	��������#�������
���	����������������������	���� 

!���	
�	�������
�������
�	�
��������
������������������	������������	����
�����
�����������������
���������������������������������������#������������
��������������������������������������
��� 
!��
���
��������������������������	�
�����������������
����������������������������������#�
���	
�����������
������������������	���� 

!���	���������		�����������������	
��������������������������
������������������

��������������
#�����	���#����������������������������
����
�������������
�������	�
������ �!����		������������
���
�
���������	
�������������������������
����������
�/��
������������	�
�����������#������� 

�*�)�010�.2���*,��"3!0�-!)�+�*#�������
"���#�����������������#����
��������
�����
�0��
����
���������-���������������
�����	��������
#��'�
��
�������,����������-�����.
�����������,����������-� �!����#���������
������������
�����
�
�������������
��������	��������#��#����'�
��
����.
�������������������������#���

�����
����#���� �������
�����������
��	��������������#�����
���������"
���)���
����$���������#���� 

$���������
������ �!���	
�	���������	��������	�����	��������	�
���������������������������
�
��������������
�������������������#��������
����������������������������
�	�
� 

�3$$�3�
�������%�������

Page 97



�

����������	
���
�	�

���������	����	

����������������������
�
���

�������������
��
���

����������������
	���

���������
�����
������	���������	
	��������������������� !�"��
�����	��	�
	�	�����
���
�����
�����
	���������	��������� �
� �	��������������	��
���
�
��
�������	�����������	���	�#������������	�!

#$%&'(�")�&&*&+�,��*&���)���&��-��'��")�&&*&+��%'$�*'(���-"���,�������	�

������� �./�������010.

'�����������	���������	�����������������
������� �-
�	��*���
�	���	�����	
	����	��-�*�� 
	� 
2����
���010.�
� ������ ������
 �������3���	������	��������	���
 �����	���0�������
� �04�5����0101!

�6��	����
� �
����
	� ��
�	���
�
�����	��
����	���7��	������	�������	��	� ��������
�������
	�
������������� ���������	�	�
	����� ����3� ����	�������������	�����
	����
� ���	���� ���������	!�-����	
	��� ���������	�������� ����� ����
�	������	�������
	�������	������
3����
����
� � ��
�	�

�
�
�����	���	������������
�����
��������������������8����3��	�	�����	
������� �	�����	��������

�������
	����	��
	�������
�����	��	�
����	���
��
�������������	8�
� �
����������������
� ��
����
������8��	������	������ ��� �	�
	�	���������� � ���������	����������3� ���
��	���
����
� � ��
�	����	��
�����
��	���
��
�	�
����3��	���!

'��������8�-�##�
���-"���������
 �����	��	���)"��	���������	��� ���������	����� ����������	��	
��	��	�����9�������	��������������-0�
� �-.1����	���-
�	��)��
��"�
�!

���*&�+���&+*&�����,�������	��������� �./��
����010.
-����	��	�
	�
���� 
	� � �
��
����	�
	�����
������������		� !�'���� ������	�
�	�����	������������9���	
���������	
� 
� ����,�����������	���� �	����	�����
����� !�'��� �	
��������		� ������
 �9�
	��	��
��� 
	������ �����
����,�����������	���� �	���!�-����	��	�
	�	���
�����
�	��
������������	� ����	���
�����	�
	����	��	�������	������	��8�
� ���������������� �
	�������	�����!�'����������	��	������������

�	�
	���� ���������������������	�
	����	�� �
���	��������
� �	
� ����
��
�!

*	������ ������	� �	�
	�
	� �	
��� � �������	
�������������9�������� �����	����������		� �	�
	�
 �9�
	�
	��
	���	��������
����
	���������������� � �������	�� �����
�!

�&:*�$&��&'�)���)'�,�#�����	��������� �0��
����010.
*�����������	��	���
��� � ����������������	���
����8�����������	
���
�	���
�������3��	�����	��	��
������� ����������
�����7����
	���8�
�� �	
��� ����	����
�	���-���������		���������	����������
	���� 
	� 

;�2����
���010.!

#�� �	��������
� ����	��������������
		���������������� <
,��6	���
��)���	���

,�����	��������������
����������	�
,�#���	���	���������
,�'�������������� 7
�������
	�����9������	
,���
������	�����	���������

*������� ���=��
���������� ��	������������ � �	�
	�
���� �	������������������	
���
	������������ � ���

Page 98



�

�

�����������	


������������������������������������������ �!
"#��������$��#���������������$	�%��������&�������������#���#���'������������������#����������$�������
��������������$����#���	�(���	���������
�)���#�����������������#���������#��	��'�����	�������#�����$

����	�������������������������$������#��(��$�����������#��������(#���������������#�����'	�������������
������������'	��������������
�"#������������#��	��'���������������#��������������$�������������������
��!


*�+"�+,++�-��,."���,.)���)��*��+���������������������/�0���#�� � 
.���'1���������������������#�����	����������'1��������#��$�		�%��(�'������$�����������2
��3������������������(�����������
��4����	����5����������#���������������������(������������%#��#�������'���������������������#���	�������$

�#����������������

��3��&��(����#������	����'����$����������������#��	�������6������7   
)�$�����������"�������������	�������(��(�


��.�0)�4�8���30�."��������������������9�0���#�� � 
.����������


�������������
�"#���������������������#�������	�����������������%�		�'�������������$���#�������#�
����	����������#���������


4���(�����������	���'	���������2
3�	������+3���:����;+4<=�+�����(����		�������

>��	����������>�������

���������	�3	���� !!���� ?!2

440! 4�40!����������$�$������������(��5��	���

4+3! 4�+3!�4���(�

�.840/ �.8�40/�3�����������$������

�.840� �.8�40��4���	�����������'�����������

�.8+3! �.8�+3!�.�����	������������

�)+3! �)�+3!�������)�$����������������4���	������

���40! ����40!��������>��	���(�

���40@ ����40@�+������$����#���	�(���	�)�������

���+3! ����+3!�"#����������������������

�+3! �+3!�������(��		���������#��#�����(���5��������

�+3� ��+3��+�����(���+�����		��������

�+3� ��+3���)�	��������

��.40! ��.�40!�3�����������$�	����������#�������

A�40! A��40!�.�����3�		�����

+4+3! +4�+3!�+�������'	��4���	������

Page 99



�

�

�

����� ����������	
����������������

����� ����������	�

���� ��������������
���������	�����


���� ���������
�����	�������������� �����
���

!"���� !"������!�
��	�����	�����


���
������#����
��$�%�	��	����&�'(

���
������#����
����	�%����&��
��
� �%����
�
		�%�
����

���
������#����
��������)� ������ ����
�
���� ����
���
��

*����+�� ,����,�����	����&�-���	�%����� ���	
��������.��/���������

*����+�� ,����,�����	����&�-���	�%��"0� ���
�%
�����)�
���������,�� ���1�

*����+�� ,����,�����	����&�-���	�%��"0' ���)�%��1�
������� ����


*����+�� ,����,�����	����&�-���	�%��"02 3������4���������� ��%�	
���	�$���

*����+�� ,����,�����	����&�-���	�%��"05 $� ,
���		�
���

*����+�� ,����,�����	����&�-���	�%���� *������)��	�

+��* +�
����	��	����� ���	�%��*����1��6

+��3 +�
����	��	����� ����%
�%��3�����%�

����� �������6�� ��
���������&�&

���7 �%,���	� �

�,������	�����
��	���%�����
���)�
,������$�%�	��	����&����&��4����
������#�8���
��8���%�	9�
���
������������	���	�������������+�� ,����,��������	�����
��	���:

�,����	�%�����������	��,���������!� �	�
������-������2��)�
,����1������8���
����	����� �.$�%�	
�	����� /�."� 	���/�!� �	�
������&��:

�,��*����+�� ,����,��������	�����
��	����&�;��&���1�����������-
,�<��������&�-:��!�	����

��� ,����,�����	�����	�%����,���������
�6�����
���%%���
����������������������
,��8��%	���������%
���
�)�
,��������
:

��%
�����5.7/��)�
,���	����� �����8����	��������%,����%
��&&'��
�
��(�

=>)��� �������
�����,���
��
,������	�����
��	���)���
,�����������)�������
������
����
���������������


,���	����� �%
��
,����
������
�������
�������������%%�����%��1�
,�
,���	�����	������
����	
%��������
���������%�
���
,��1���:=

�,���������	�������
��)����
��
� �%��		�%�
����1�
,���
,�����	
����������������������
,�����	�%�
����.��

Page 100



�

�

������������	��
������������
����������������������������
������	������������	��
��
�����������������
������������ ��������� �������
��!����"����� ������##$��%#&

'�����������������
����
�������������
������������������������������	��������������������
��	�����
�����
�����������	��
��
��(�)��������� �������������*������)��+��,*�����&

 -'./' "0
�
������������������������������	��
����
��+����$��������+�������������������+����������(�� ������
��!���
"����� ����1!" �������������2�!#�����
�������.��*
+���
����(�)��������� ����1�.( �����	������
������*�	��
���������*���������������(3��
���*
����������� �������
��!" &

 �������(�� ����������
�����)����������
�����+����������	��
����
��2��������!����2����������12�!2�
����	����+�����������4���+5����������������������*��������
����������������
���"����� ���&

 ��������� ���������������������������������*���������������(3�������������
�����)�������������������	��
��
�
��������*��������������	�������)�������������#46����	�����*���)����
�����������������	�����������������*��
���+������,�������*����������������������������������	
��
������+�������
���*
�������)�����������
�
������&� ��������� ���1�(3����,������������������������7��,������������������������������
��
�

���������	������������	��
��
�����������+5����������+���*���������������
����
�������������������
�
������*������������������+������	��
������7��,���+���*���������&

!�����������������
�������������*��������!����������	��������������+���
��(�)���������/������

/����������������������*�
�������%�����+���������#4�	
�������	��������)��8

9�
������
������+������*���������
��(����������� ����������������:�
��"�����*�:�7����������(�������
�����	��*8

!&��
����������������������������������
������������������������������8

#&�'����)������)���������������������4�������������������������4����

�&��
��
�����������*����������
�������;����

2&�/�������������
����
��������*��������+��	����������*�������������������)����������
�������	����
��*�����*��
������������������������
������)�����������	�������������
�������<����������&9

�
��7���������������������+��7��+������������������
����
���������������������������� ���1�(3�
������+�����������������)���������*������
��������������������7��,�������
���������*�����������
���������+���
��������������&��
�������4��
�������������)���������	�������������������
������)������

������*���������������(3�����������
�	������������������	��
��
���+5����)���������������� �������
��!" &
 ��������� #������!#�����
���.( ����������������)�������������
�������!����������������+����+5��������
����������&�=�)����
����
���������*��������
���+�����������������������+���
��	�������������������*���
�
��������
����
�������������������������������	��
����������� #������!#�����
���.( &

�
�������4��
������������������*����������������7��,����������������+���������+������������������+5���
��������������	��
�������
�������)������)�������������������������������������+���	&

"�������!=-'/�"��-!"�"!.(

�
�������������������������	��
����
��	�������������������������*������������������������������ ���1�(3�

Page 101



������������	
	��������������������		���
���	���
	��������	���
�	����
�������
	�����������������������

�������������������		����������	�	�
� !�"
������
�����
������
������	��	����
���
������������#�����

�
	��������
����
�
�	���
���		�������������������!

$������%&�"'�������
�����������$����	���
	�������
�
����
�������������
��
�����
��������	����
��������

��
		�(�
	�����
��������	�����(������
		���
��

��������
��
�
����
������
���	���
��

���������
��
	�������������
�������
��!��	���
�	��
�����	����������
�	����
�������������������������������������
���

	�)
���������	��
���������
���������%&�"'�!

*��
�
���������	���	
���
����#
����
	��������������������
�����������������	�	�����������
����	��
�
�
����
��
	�����
�����������
�����������$���!�+�
�
���
������	��� �,��� �����������%&�"'���������������
���	���	
��������������
��
�
		��������
���	����
��������
��
-��
�
����������
�����
��
	��������	�
�
�	����
�������	����
���
��������
�����	��
������	!�.�����	���	
���
��
�
����
����	��
���
�������



/�	��������#
����������	���
���
���������
�	��
������0��
��	������	��������	������������
��������
�����
�		�����
���������
�
/�	�����	
������	�	����	����	��
�
������
���
��
	��������	������������
���
���������
������%&�"'��� !

1���	�����
��
�
����
�����
	������
���
����
����������
�����
�
�������������
�	����
��������������������
	
���������
���
��
������������������
����#
�����	�����������
�����
�
�������������
������	
����	�
�����
������
��
���
��������200��
	��
���������	!����
���������
���������	����
�������������
�����
���	����
��
�!���
�����	���������	������*�% �����	����	��
�
���������
��
������������������
����#
������
���
�����

�

�
���
	��
�������
�
����
������
���	���
��

���������
���	�������������
�������
��!

$������3*2������
�45"$���
�����
	����������
�
����
�������
������������	�
����
���	��
�����
�
�
�
����
�� �������
��
�����
��������������
��������������������
	���
��������
�
/�
�������	��
��������

�������
�������
�
����
��������
��
�
����
�������!�+�
�
���
���	���
�����
������
����	��
������������
��������������
���
�����
�
�������������
����
����	�
�������������
�����
�
�����������	����
��������������
%"6��	��
-��
������������*�%$��������
���$�����������
	�%$������%��������
�45"$!

"
����	�����
��������
��
�	�
	����
�	�
���
�����
�����������
�	�����
	���
�������
�	
��
�����������

���	��������'����
�
���$���!�+�
�
���
��������	���	
���
������	
���
�
����
����	��

�
�����������
�����$������%&�"'�������
���$�����3*2������
�45"$!

"3%.�5��5"���5"%��$3
+�
������	
����
������������
������
����
�	�
�������	���
������	������
���������
�����
���������
�
�������
�
/�	�����	�
���������	��
���������	�
������
�
�
��	������	
����������������
���	
������������
�����
�
	�����	�
���������
�������
�	��
������
����
����������!�.���	����
��
��������
��
	�
������������

����������
��
���
���	�����������
����
���
	��
�������
�
����
��������
�	��
!�*��
�
�����
��
	�
������

����	���	��
������
��
����
���������������
������	
���
�
����
��������	�	�����	��
������������

�
����
����	��
�
�������
��
�
�������������4787�07&9+�����
�����������������	������������!

+�
������������������	
	���
������	��������������������������
�	���
���
��
������
�
�	�
������������


�����������������	
��
���
��
�
	���������
�
��	��������
������������#������
�!�.���	����
��
���������	
����
����	����
��	��������������
����������������
���������
�����
�����	����
/�	�������

	!�*��
�
��
�
	���
����	�����	���
�����
����������	�������
	��������
��
���������	��
���

	��	��������
�
���
		�����
�0�� !�+��	�
�
�
��������
������	����	��������	��
�
��������
���	
������������
����������
�	
��������

��
�
	�����	�
���������
�������
�	��
�������
������������������
������	�	���
�������
�����
�	��

����!

+�
�	���
����������������
�
�	�
������������
�������������
���
������������
��
����	�	�������
�������	
��	�

������
	�������
	��������������# !�+�
�	��
��
��
�������
���
	
�����������
��
	�
��

�������������
������
�������	���
������	������
���������������
		����
	������	
�����������

�
�
	���������
		��������
��
	�������
�������������	��
!�+�
������	
���
������������
�	��

�
����

Page 102



����������	
���������������������
�������	�������������������������������������������
��
�����������
���������
�����		�������������������		
������
��������������������������������������������	�����
����

����������
������
		��
����������������������������������
������
�������
����������������
�����
�	�

�����	���������	������
�����
�	��
��������
�������������
�	��������
�
������������	��
	����

������������������	����
���
�����		������������������
��������������������
�����
�������
�����������
����� ������
�����������!������
����
��������������
��������
���"����������	
��
��������		���
���
���������������!����"�����	������
��	��
���
������������������	����
���
���
���
����
�
�����������
�

������������������	������������
���
������������!����#
�����������
���
������������
������������������

�����$
�����
������
��$������
���������������������������
����������
�����������
���
���

%����������������������
���
�������������������		���������������������������	����������������������
��		���������������������������
�����	
�������!����&
������	��
�����������������
�����������������
�

�
�����		����������������
������������������������	����������������������������	�������������
������
�����������		���������������������������	�����"������������
���
�����		������
���
�����������
������������������
����������������������!����&
����%����������!������
����������
�����		�
	��������������
��	������������
���������������
��������������������������������	
����������������������
�������
	����������������������

������������������	����
���
���������������������������	�����
����
�����
�	��
��������
���������
���
�	��������
�
������������������������������	��
	����

�����������������	����������
�����
�	�����������������
���	
����
��������������������	����������

���������
	���
������	
���	����������������������
	������������������"�����	���������
����������������		

���
�������������������������
�	��������
�
�����������������
�����	�����������������������
����	�������������������

���������������������
	��
������
�����
�����������	������'�'#(��'�)�(��&"*�'#(�
���+*%�'#,�������
"&��
�����	����+-(��������!*'��

-./-�"0)�1���"*)�2���.#�"3�)

�����������������	��������
�������������������������	�
�����������)33�
��&��
	�-����
��"�������
�&-" ������
����
��������������������������������������	������������������������	�������

�������
��	�������������������������&-"��������������	�
���������������
���������������
�����
������������	
������	�����
���
����
	����4�555��
��������
����������	���������
��������������

������������������

��
������������
��������������������
�������������������
���	
�������������	���
����������������,67
�����	�������������������
��
���895����)��
������������
�������
�����������		������������������	���
�
�����������,�,�����
���������������
���������������������������4�555��.���������������
��������


��������	�����
����
�������
�
�����������������������	�����		�����
����
����
�����	�������
��
����
��	
�����75��������������	�
���������������:����
�
��
��
	������������������������
����������
���
��
��������������
��������	����������������������	�����
��
��������;��������
�����
������

2�����������
���������
����������������
�������������������������
�����
�
�������������������

��������������	�����������������������������
�������������
�����
����������
�����������������������
�������	��������������������
���
�����
��������������	���
��������������������3���������
���
	�������
�
�����������
���������������
������������$-��������$�
���!������
����������
���������	
���
������

��������

-���������������
������
�����	��
��������������
������
�������������������������&-"�
����������
��
������������
�������������������������������������������������
�������
������	�����		�����
���������

�
�
������.����������������
����������������������������������
������������������&-"��
�������������
������������
	���������	����
����
������������������������
��	��
����������������������
�����������������

Page 103



���������	�
�����������������������������
������������������������	���������������������	�
�

�������	��
��
����
���������������������������������������������������������	��
���������


�����������	��������������������������������������������	���������������������������
��	�	�����������������	����	��	������������

��
�������������������������

����������	��������������������������������������������������	��
��
���������������	��������
������������
�����������������	����
�����	����	��������	�����
��� ��������!�����"�������	
�������������������������	������������	�����������������������
�����	��������	�����
���	��	���
������

 ���������	���������	���������������������	��" #�����	�������������	��"$#��������	������
�����������	����	��
��
����������������������������������������	����������
�������	�������������
�	����	�������������������������������������	�����������������%�����
����	�����
������������

������������	����	���

���������&&'�������
������������������	��%(())�*��
��������+�	�����	��
��������
��������������������������	���,���	�-��������.�/����������������������	����	���
��������������
 ��������!�����"�����#��������01.01�
��������	����������	������������������(0���������������

���������������
����
���������	����	���������	����������	��
����������
����������	���������������������

 ��������!�����"���������������������������������������������������
�����
����	�������
�������
����	��	��	�������
��������������������������������������������	���

���������

�	�������������	����������������������	����	��
��
������������������������	�������������������������	

�	�����������������������
��������2$&���������������������������������
��������
�����
���	��	���
������������������������������
�����
����	���
������������	��������������������������������	

������
	�&&&�����	��,��������$��������$������/���������*,$$/+�

2#/-!3#�4-4�5#2�-�2��-2
�	���

��������������������������	��������
��6����������������������������������������������
��	��	��5���2��6�5����"�����$����*5"$+������
��������	��������
�����
��������	��������������
����	��
��
����������
�������	������
�����������������������	�����������������������
�������5(

����5&1�����	��5"$�

$������5(�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
������
������	���������
����������
����������	���������6����������������������������

���������������	�������������
������������������������	������������������������������
�������������
�	�������������	�
�������������������

����	�����������������������������������	�������������������	��������
������������	������	�������
�����	����	��
��
���������������	���������������������
���������������
�����������
��������

�	���
������������	��7 ���������7�����/����"��������������	��	�������
����������	���
������������	������
���������������� ���������	��	������������������	����	��	���������������
����#�����
�����	��"����� ��	����#��	������*" #+���������	����������������������	���������	����
������������	�
��6����������������������*(�111+��	�����������������������
���������	�����
������

8�������	���������������������������������	��
��
�����������������
��������	������	�����	������
����������	��
��
����
������������������	��������
�������	�������������������	����	�����������
���������������
���������������������������������������
�������������	������������	��������������	�

���������	����������������������	����	����������������������������	����	����������	�
���������������
���������
���������������������
����

�	�������������	�������	����������������������������	����	��
��
������������������������	���6�����

�������������
����������
����������	���������	���6���������������������

Page 104



���������	��
����������������������������������������������������
�����������������
���������
�����������������������	���������
����������������������������������������������� ���
�������
���

�����!��������������������"����������������������������!��������"�����������!����������
�����������������
�����������������������������������������

#��������������� "���������!� ����������������������������
�����������
����$������������
��������!��������"�����
������!��������
���������������������������������������

������������!��������������������
���������������������� "���!���
����������%�������	��
���

����

&'(#)'*�#+��+,'*#�-
���$������������,������������
�������������������������������������������
�����������
��������

����!��������
�(��������+����������().������������+��
�����#���������������������
����
�����������������������������!�������������������������������!�
�������������������������
���
-������&����������������������!�������������������� �����!��������������������������������

���� ���������������� �����������������������

#������������
��������������
��������������������������������� �
����
����������������������
�����������������"�������
��������������
���������������
���������/��!������������������
�
�����
������������������������������������������� ���������� �����0������1��'�!����������/����

����������������������
������� �������������������������
������������������������������������
���� ��
������������
���������0������������!������ ���������������������������������������
��������������������������������
������
�����������

+���������� "��������������������������������!�������������������������������������)�),�
����2'�(����
����+����������������������������*����

34#���/'&#�+5'�+*)�+&0/+'6�65-

(������77�����
��������������������3�������������0����!������+�����+����88	���������������
�����������������������������������������������������
����!��������������

������������ �������
���������������������������������������������������!������������������������� �������
�����!������
 �����������������������������
�������
���������������������������������������������������������

#��������������������5����##������� ���������������� ��!���������������������������������
�����$�������%9:���������������
��������������������������������������!�
�����������������������
����������$������������������ ���������
�������������������������������������������� �������������

���������������������������������������������������� ���������������������
������������


������������� ���������������������
���������5�!�������������������������������������
���
�!�����������������!�
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������
�������
�������������������������

#���������������������������������
����������������������;����������������������/��!���������
������������������������������
�����������!��������
�������
��������������������������������������
�������
������������������� ����!��������
���������������������
��������������������������������
������������
�����������������������������������
������������������������������������������
���������

�
����������

/��!����������
�����������
�������������
��������������������������
���������������������().�����
�����������������
�������������������
���������������������������������������
���������;

�����������������������������������������������������������
����������

Page 105



���������������	��	�
�������
������	�����
���������������������������������������������

������������ !
���������"������#�
�����
�$������
�������������������������	��	�
�����#���	%�������
��
���������������������
�����������	��	�
����#����������	��&��
����������������
�$������%��
���������
��������������
�������	�
��
������������"����������
����
�
���������
�$�����������������������
�����


������$���#�������������������#���	%����������������������� ��� ����"����������
����������%�"���������
�������$���%��
���
������
����
����$�����
��#�������'����
�$�������%%���������������		��	������ 
����������������$��������������� ����%%��������������		��#������
��������
��������
������������

�$(��������������
�����������	��	�
����������������	��	�
�����#���	%��������������������	�����


�������������������)������������

���'��*�
�����		���������
�
�		������$ �����������
&��

�

%��������������"��������" �����������%�������

�����+�
���"���

��������������� 
����������$����������������������������������"����"�%���������
�
���%���
��������%���������"����'���
�	��	�
������������#����������	��&������#����	��%��$���
�����
���������
���"�����"�����������"���������������

,����������� ��������
��
�����������������
���"���
�������������������
�%%��������
�""�
��������
������������������$��	�

�$����$���
�%%�����
���"������������%���
�"����������������
���"�������������

���

�� �$ ������������� !
�������"����"�������-�����
�$�
�
�����	������������"��
�����" ���


�$%���������
�		�����������	��	�
��
�$��������
������%���$ ������������� !
�������"����"���������������

�������	��#�������
���
�������������#������������
���������	��.�%%���%������������������#���

�$(�����������
������		��	������ ���������������������
���������������
���������	��#�
������������"�

�����" ������
������������������������������
������"�����
��
�
�		������

���������������	��	�
�����#���	%�����
�$(����������$�����������"����������������
������	��� �/
��0�������������������������

�1-�-*2�����3'-�'4���'�2

���� ���4���5������������������
������#���	%��������$����#��
�� ��������������
�����������������
�
��
��������#���	%����
������
��&��������#��������"�������$����#��
�� �����	�������+�
���"���$����
���

����������
������	���������%���
����$����#��
�� �

����	��	�
�����
���%	������$ ��������"����'%	����

�

%����6���%$���78�9:�������������
���������
��������
����$�����$��������
�		�������
���"������"��"������%%����"�$��
��$������"�$���
�
��	����
�������#����$����
������
�		�����"�
����%������
������������������#��
���%	��
�������
�
����"�����������
�������
�
��"������������� ��		��	������%���"�����������%	��
������%��
���
�

'���
���������������������	��	�
�����#���	%������������
�������������

�����		��+�%���� �8�8;�������
���
��%���"���
�%�.�%	��#���"��

������'���
�����������������
����$��%���"������������������������
�����"������	��#�
�������8�0)�������
��������
���$�	������"�����8��;�������
�������������	������"
�������������
���������$����#��
�� �����"�����������
�����'�����������������
��%��
���
���	���������� 

��������%�����������$���������&��������"�������	��������#��
��
���6���������-��$�������
�#�:�
��
�
���"����
���%%��"��������
�������������"�������5%����������"����	����
����%�#���������(����
����
����
����$�����$��������$
�<����� ��������	�
���������$����%�#�������������
�	��#�
���������
����$� 
<�������������"�
�������� ���	����
������������������
���%�������$��������������������
����%�����������


��
����$���������	����
���������
�����������&
�����%%����

'�����
��
������	��	�
���
����
�������"�������$����#��
�� �����
����
����"������������

������$����
��

%���%�
���������������
�$(��������������
��������		��	������ ����������������
�����	��	�
����
����%��

�������������	��� ���4���5�������������������������

Page 106



�

�

�

����������
�	
������
���
�
����
����������������
���
��	
��
���
������	
�����
��������������������
�����
�

�	���	��	
�����
������
��������������

������	
����	���� ��!
�
����
�����������������

"���
�������	
�
�����������������	
���#
�����
���
�������������
����������
�
�	�������	
�
�������	
�
�	����
�����	
���������������
���������
����
��
$������������	
���
����������	
�
%����������
����
�

����
���
���
���"

�	

��
&��	
�������������������	�����
�
������
�
����
��������������
���������
����
��
����
�����������$
�������	
��
��������������"

�	
��������������#�������
��������	������
����
����������#
��������������������������������	������

���
������	
�'�����(��	�������)**+"����
��	
����&�������������������������������	��������	�������
!�������������������������������
&��	��	���������������
����	��	
�,���
�������
���������'����
(��	��"

������
������	����

����
�������������
����������
�+�-��	�����
��
��������
���������������
.����������
�)
����	
�/����0�������-���
������������
��."�����������������

���	����	
�
����
���������������������
�	
����������
������������	������
����
�

����
������������	�����������
���
��� ���	�����
��
�����
�	
�������
���������������
�����	��
&�
%�
��������������������
�
�����������
����	
���	��������

����
�����	
��-����	������
&��	
���	�������	
����������."��	
������������������
����
�������������	
���
���

���
��������������
����	��	
��
�
������

��������	
�
����
����������������������������

����
�
�������������
�
�����
�����	
��������
�����������������
������	
�������
��������
����������	��

���"

!�������
��	
�,1������
������23)3

������
�������	������������	
�������������������	��
��

����
�����
��������	��
��
���
����	��	

�������������
��
���	����
�������-��
&�����������&��
��
�
�������
��&������
���������������
�	��&
�
��������������
����&���
&�
����������
��
�&��
%����
%������
�������."

�	
���������������	��
����
����������������	
����
��
���	����
������"

�00(�4,����!��������5

) �	
��
�
����
���	

����
����
���	�����
��
�����
��
��	
�
%�����������6��
��������	

���
�����	����
�������"

(
����7��������������	��
������*)�����	
�����������������0������������)**3�-��

��
��
�."

2 �	
��
�
����
���	

��������
���	�����
����
�����������������
����	��	
����������
�����
�������7

8�9�#
�����
�:�������0����8�26++;�8�(<898)3+<
8�0����
�����
�0����8�26++;�8�(<898))+/
8�9�#
����
������!������8�26++;�8�(<898))=,
8��

�0��
������0����8�)+)+*8:�=

Page 107



�����������	
�����������
������������	���������	�	�
��������������������	���

�	���� �����
!	���������	��"���#$
��������
!	���
	�	�
���"���	��
%�����
!	�	�������	�
���
���������	�&�
!�'�(��%�)�)����"�
!	���#��*���(��(��+

� ,���	�	(�'�	�
��!�((�����	��	�#�
�(�������
�#�
���������	�	�
��(���!���$		���#$��

	�


�������''���	�����&��
����$%�
!	�*���(��(��������#
!���
%+���!	�	�"
	��
!	��''���	���(����!�((
$	���'(	�	�
	��������!	�	��
��
!��#�!�#
�
!	�	�
��	�����
�#�
����'	����+���!	��(����!�((
'�����	��	
��(������''��'���
	�$#
���
��	�	�����(%�$	��	�
���
	��
��
!	�"�((�&������

	��-

��
!	���
���'�
	���#�$	�-�"�	.#	��%�����
%'	���"��	!��(	��#�	���#���������
�#�
���-
��
!	��	
!����"����	���������#
�����"��	!��(	���#���������
�#�
���-
��
!	�'��������"��	!��(	��$%���
	��'	��
��	����������
���-
��
!	�(�����������#�(��������"�'(��
-���
	���(������&��
	-

��
!	��
����	��"�'(��
�������
	���(��#�	���������
�#�
�����"�
!	��	�	(�'�	�
-
��
!	�	�	�
������������
	����	��"��	�#��
%�!�������-
��
!	�'����������"�&!		(�&��!����"���(�
�	�������
!	��&������	.#��	��
����
���
	�
!	���'��
��"
����
�#�
����#'���
!	�'#$(���!��!&�%�/���(#�����
!	�'����������"�
	�'����%����""����	�#(�
���

0��	��1-
���	
��(���"�'#$(���	����	�	�
�$�
!�'�����
�������#���������
�#�
����&����+
���	
��(���"��	��#�	��
��'��
	�
�
!	����(��	��#��	��"�
!	���	�"(�&�����'���+

�	���� ����
!	���
	�	�
���"�!��!&�%���"	
%�����
!	���	��
�	���"�
!	���	��������������	�&�
!
'�(��%��2����"�
!	���#��*���(��(��+��
����������	�	���	�	����%�"���
!���
��$	���'�	�
����	��	�	�
������
����������	��
��	��#�	�
!�
��	��#�	����	����'(��	�
����
���
	�
!	
��'��
���"�����
�#�
����'�����
���	�	(�'�	�
�
������'(��	+

3 ,���	�	(�'�	�
��!�((�
��	�'(��	�$	"��	�����!	�	�!���$		���#$��

	��
�������''���	����
&��
����$%�
!	�*���(��(��������#
!���
%-�&!��!��'	��"�	��
!	�'���������
��$	����	�"���
!	
���
��(��"�����	�	����
����"����
!	���
	+��!	�	�"
	�-�
!	�#�	��"�
!	�'��'��	���	�	(�'�	�

�!�((���
�����	��	�#�
�(�
!	��''���	����!	�	�!���$		��"#((%���'(	�	�
	�+

�	���� ����'��
	�
�
!	���	��
%��"�(���(��	���	�
��������������	�&�
!�'�(��%�4��)����"�
!	
���'
	����#��*���(��(���5������5���+��
����������	�	���	�	����%�"���
!���
��$	���'�	�
����	��	�	�
������
����
��	��#�	�
!�
�
!	��	�	(�'�	�
���	����
����	��	(%���'��
�#'���
!	

��	��
%��"��	��$%�#�	������'��'	�
%��#���������
�#�
���+

6 �!	��	�	(�'�	�
�!	�	$%��''���	���!�((���
�$	�����	��	��#�
�(�
!	�	�!���$		���#$��

	��
�-
�����''���	��$%-�
!	�*���(��(��������#
!���
%-���(������'������!	�	����(#������	
��(���"�!���
������"
�(������'���������	
��(���"�	7��
����
�		������!	��	��&��
��$	��	
���	�-�
��	
!	��&�
!

�	��#�	��"���
!	���'��
	�
�����#�����
!	���#��	��"�
!	��	�	(�'�	�
+��!	��''���	���	
��(���"

!	�(������'�����!�((�$	������	���#
����
!	�"���
�'(��
���������		������	����-�"�((�&����
!	
���'(	
�����"�
!	��	�	(�'�	�
-�������%�
�		�����'(��
��&!��!-�&�
!�����'	������"�"��	�%	���
"����
!	����'(	
�����"��	�	(�'�	�
-���	-���	��	���	�����$	���	��	���#�(%������	����

���	��	�-��!�((�$	��	'(��	�����
!	��	7
�'(��
�����	�����&�
!��
!	����"�����(�����8	������'	��	�-
#�(	���
!	�*���(��(��������#
!���
%����	��&��

	������	�
�
����%������
���+9

�	���� ����
!	���
	�	�
���"���	��
%������"�
!	�	�������	�
��"�
!	��	�	(�'�	�
�������������	

&�
!�'�(��%�)�)����"�
!	���#��*���(��(��+��
����������	�	���	�	����%�"���
!���
��$	���'�	�
����	��	�	�
������
����
��	��#�	�
!�
�
!	�
�		���
	��	��"����	
	�
�������
!	���
	���	
��	.#�
	(%�'��
	�
	���#������	�	(�'�	�
+

� ,���	�	(�'�	�
��!�((�����	��	�#�
�(�
!	��''(����
�!����	�#�	��
!	���'(	�	�
�
�����"��

'�������	��"����!�	�(�����(�&����������������	�&�
!���&��

	����!	�	��"����	�
���
����&!��!
!���$		���#$��

	��$%�
!	��''(����
������''���	��$%�
!	�*���(��(��������#
!���
%+

Page 108



���������	���
���
�������	������
�����
��
�
������
�������������
�	�������������������
��

������������
������
������������������	
���������� �!��""����"��������
�
�����������
�	�����	������
����
���������������������#�������
����
�
�������������� 
������	�
��""����"���������$��� "����

% ��$��� "�����	����������""����&���	���	�����'������
�����$�������
�$���
���
��&����
������
����
�������	�� � �������������������
�������	�"��	�$����������"
�������������  �$��

���
�
�������	�������������
������	�
�����	�����
����	�������������	��	
���	����� �������
����
��������� ��������������������
������
� ����������"�������������
���  �$��

����"����������	��(�
��
����������
���&������	�����""�����
��������	��)��)�������
 ����������*������+
��������������"��
��
������������
�	�	
�	���������������������
��$���������
�����������
�������
������(���,�-&����
"
����  �$��&��
�������#�
�����
��  ����	�����
�������������
����
�����
������.�� �������	���$�������� �'��	�����������	�


�����������
���	����" �������������������
����������"���$
����	��� �������	���
���
��
�����
����	��������
" ��"������
�������������
�	��	������������
��������	������
�����������
�	�������"�
���
����
���������'
�������
�� � ���
���

������������������	����	�� � �������$��� "����
�����
������
�����
����
�������������
�	
 ��
�
���+�)�/&�+���/&�+���0�����+���,�����	�������������������	
��
���#�
����������
 �!��""����"��������
�
�����������
��
��������������
" ��"�����	�������������
��
����������"� 
�������""���
���������
��
�����'��

1 �""��
������������
���
" ��"�����
�������	���  �$�����������������
����������"����
 
������	���$��������� �'��
�������	��
�������&��	����$��� �2�  �
������	���� �$
����	�
������ ����
������	�
����
�	���!��
������
��������	��
" ��"��������	�"�������	���
�	��
��" ���
���� ��� � ����������
��� ����������
�����	�������
"���	����	����	�"�����

��
���
�������������
�	��	���  �$������
��2������
���
����� � ������	����	�"���	���
�	����������"�
���
����
�� � ���
���

������������������	����	�� � �������$��� "����
�����
������
�����
����
�������������
�	

 ��
�
���+�)�/&+���/&�+���0�����+���,�����	�����������������

3 �
������	����""����"��������	����$��� "����	����� �"
���������
������������
���
"
�
���
���������	����"����
�������������
�	��	��"��	��������
����
�
����
�	
���	�
������
�����" ����������"����!�4
��������"����5��$
�
���/6�����"���07/3��	������

���"
�������������  �$���
���
�
�������	�������������
������	�
�����	����$��� "�����	���
�	������������
�������
�������������
�	��	������
���������"
�����������������	�
"��	������������ �����
�����"�������
����
�
����
�	
���	��������
�����" ����������"���
!�4
��������"����5��$
�
���/6�����������"���07/3�

���������	
������
�
���
���������������������	�� �����
�������
���
���������  ��
���	��
���
�����������  ����
�
�������	����	����"��������	�������������$��
���$���������	���
���
�
�
����
�	����
�������
�������������
����.8�)�/������.8���-�����	����������������������
�

����
������������������	
���������� �!��""����"��������
�
�������������  � 
���
"����������
�� �������� �������
���
�������	��
���������
��� 
����������
���������

/7 �
������	���$�������� �'�	����� �"
�������
�������	��
���������	���������"������

����
�
���������
���94�����'�������*��(������'
���������������"�����!���(/,73/!

:�!7,����$��9��	�������
" ��"������
�������

������������	��
����������� �����
����������
�������������
�	� ��
�����)�/�����	�����
�����������

// �	��"�'����	�������
��� ���
������������	������&�)������������)�������������������	�

Page 109



����������	�
		����	�����	���������	������	���	�������	������
�������	�����	��������

����������������������	������
�����������������������	���������	��������	�������
���������������������	���������	�������

�	�����������	����	�	���������	�������������
������	���������������	�
����������	����� !����
��"!������	�#����$�����"����

!% &��'	����������������
�������	�����	�����	�����������(���������	�	�
�����	�������	��������	

����	������������	�����������)�*+�����������
�����	��	������	�������	������
�������	��

����������,�*+�������*�++���
�����������,�*+�������*�++���

���������-�*+�������*�++���

#���'	����	��������	��	��'	���������	����	����������	�������(�*+�������������.���������
�����������

�	�����������	����	�	��������	���	��������	�������������
������	���������������	�
����������	�
��� !.�/0��"!�������"!������	�#����$�����"����

!* �	�����������	�����������������	����	�����������	1�		��%++�����������	������%2+��������	�	��


��������	�������������	��	�������	����������	����	�

�	�����������	����	�	���������	�����������������	�
����������	����� !�����/0��"!������	
#����$�����"����

!( &��	1�	���������������������	��������	���������	��������'	��		���������	��������������'	����

������������	�$�����"��������#�������������������������������������	���������������
�����	��
���	�����������������	���	����������	��������	3����	���4��������	����	.�����������	����.
�����������	��������������	�������	�5���	������'	�����	�	��������	��������	�.����������	��	�

���������	�	�������'������
�	����	������������	����	������������		�6��		�.���������	�����
��	���	��������������	�
������	������'	���	���������	�����	�$�����"��������#�����������'	�����

����	������	��������	�'���������

�	������������	�����	����	�����	������	���	�6��	�	�'�����	�������
������	6�������	���	���
���������������������

!2 "������������	��	�	��������	��	'	����	��.������	�	�������	����'�����������������	�����	����	
��	�������������	�	������'	����	������	�'	���	������'	���	'	����	����������	��������	�������	

����������������������������������'���������	�	���	������	�	��	��������������	�
������	
�����'	���	������������	������	����������������	�	���	���	��	����	��������������	���������

������������������

�	������&	
��	�����������	�	������6'����
���������	�������	�����%+(+.���������������	��������
�������	��������'	��	�������������	��	'	����	����������3������.�������������	�
�����������/0
� *�4�5������	�#����$�����"���.���	�#���������������������0�	������7	����	��������������	������
4&�'	��	��%+!,5�������	�&��������"��������"������8���	
����4&""85��������������	�	�

�	�	�������������������	�����	�����	��	�	����������������	����	�������������������	���
�������	�������������	�����	��	�	��������	���	��	�	����	�����	��

!) &���������������6��	�������������'���	�����������	�����	.����	��������	�
		��+-�++����!-�++
������4 ���������8�����5�����+-�++����!*�++�������4��������5�
�������������
�������������

���9���6"������:��������

Page 110



�����������	
��������������������������
����������������
�����������������������������

���	�������������������������� 

�! "����#����
�	
��#�������
���	������������$#�	�����%����#���&��#'�������
����%��(��������)
���������
���#��	��*�
�)���� (���������#��'����#��������������'�#���
�������'�������������


�	�
��������������� 

�����������	
��������������������������
����������������
��������������������+,�������
���	�����
#����������������������� 

�- �
��
�����������#
�������������
����������
���.�	�����������������������	�����
�������
���
&����������������������������'���#'���������������		
�/�������
����&�'����������
�������&��#��
�����������������������		
�/��������'���#������	�������������������������
�������#
�������������
�������� 

��������0���������
��������&������������������
����������	�������������������"�������
�������&��������1
�����
*�%"��1( 

�2 ����������#�'�
����	�
*��&��	�����������������������3������)��� ���������
���
�������


#��������������������	�
*��&��	��������������������/�
�������
�	�
*������'��#����������
��
����	�
*��&����/�������������
�������
�	#
	�����������������������	�
�����������
��
*�� 

��������0���������
���������&������������������
����������	�������������������"�������
�������&��������1
�����
*�%"��1( 

�� 0"14�,��05���0�����
������
�������
����*�&����
#��#
����
�����'��'��������	�
��������������
#���
��*��������������
�	�
�����������������������������	��������	
�	�������
#��#
�� ���

	�
����������������#���'����

�����#���������
����������6���78)�90�0����87��
���������

�		
�/�����������������
���
���������������
����
���/����	�#��:�;�������
��
/��#���<
������������������%������������
������������&�(�'������������/�
�����������
��	�	����
������*����)��������'������������
#��#
� �0���#���������/��	
�/������������#
��������
����

��	������������������������������'�����&
�#�����/������������������
����
���/����	�#��:�;
������
���/��#���<
����������������� ����$#�����
��'��
���#���'��	
�/�����'����������'���
���������*�������
#��#
����������&����
���
�������#���&
�#������
���/��������������������
�������� ������#+���
����*���������&���#�������#������$#����&
�#������
�������
��&�����

�������
���������&���������
�&
�#������
���'�������#		�
������������&� �����		���������
��/������������#�������3��������&
�#������
�������
��&��������9�#����=����&����
� 

�#		�������
��&#�������������
�&�
���&��#
���������
��
����&���
������������

��	��<<��� �
#� &�/ #*<�
����&��	������&�����#�������������
#��+���
����9�#����=����'���� ��
�#
���������
��
����&�����*���������/����'�������
#��+���
����9�#����=����'����)�������#���'�
�#'�������������+����
&�����9�����������		�������� 

�� 0"14�,��05�������		���������#������������#���
���
����������>������������9�#��
�����

�����2-�)�����������������3��	�����)��������������������
�����	�
�����������������������*�)
����&���
�����
�����������������������'�
����������������������#����
�'���&�'#��� �6�
�������
'�������,�
��������	���'�
�������
���
��
���/������������'#���)��/���
��
�����
�	�
��
����
������� ��#
��&�����	�
������#����������������������#���
������� 

�� 0"14�,��05�����������������������&�/���#��
�����������
����
�����&����'���
������
�����#
'
��'�� �6����	�������
��	
��������#���
����������2��������22:�9����
/������%"��#
���?�'�����
����(���&#��������%����������()�����2-��>������������9�#��
����������%����������(�������
�����9�#��
������������&������>������ �0���������&����������&���
�����
�������'���
����)

����
����#	�����
����)��
�����#
'��
��
����'�� �0����#��
�����
������'����
�����������
��%�(

Page 111



�

�

�������������	��
�������������
�������	��������������������������������������������
���
�����������
������� !�"���##$%�������������������
������&����������
���'�(��&�
���

��
����������������������	��������
��
��������������������������������������&�����
����������'

#� (�)*+,-�(.�/��������������
����
��������������������������������
������
������&�

���������������0��������������������������������
������&�������
�����'������������

������&����������������������&����������������
�
������'

������������
���������������
��������������&����������������-����1�
����������������&
�����&�������

��������
/22���'���'���'�	2���	��3��
�
�������������������������������������������������&������	������
���
����	'

Page 112



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� ��������������������������������������� ������ ����������������
�!�����"� � ����#� ����� �������$��$�������

��	������ %%&'��(���

	
�
)���*+ ��� ��������,������

	���� ����������,��������������������� ��,��#��$��$��� 
 �-���$�����

.
/����+�	���	0��	 ������1#� �������������������� ��,����&��#���#���)������
������������ ��,��$$�����2��#��#������������ � �����������
�������� �������.���#��� ������������$$�����%�3��#��#�

��	���*����	����	��� 	#�� !��������!��� ����������� ����������������$��� 4�!��#

������������� ����������� ������#� �

�*����	���
��
����	+ 	#���������������� �!��#�������������-����������������!#�����#���
������������$��$���,� �������	#����������������������!� !�������
����#������ ���������#�����#��������	#�����������#������� ������

 �-���$���������#��������� �����#��	���#��!�����#�������
$��� �������#�$��!#��#����������� ����������� ��	#�������
���� ����������������-���� �����#�����������#�����#�$���

��1'1%31�� ��������������������������� ������� �������������&����
 !��������!��#���������� �����$����1$��"���4���������������

������������������ ����������������������������������5
���� ����������1%231%'1��

�$$��-���� ��������,
675675%3

��1'1%3������� �$������������������ �������� �-���$���������#����$$��� �����#����

Page 115

Agenda Item 13



�

�

�

�

�

����������	
��������	�
������������	�	���������	���
���	�����������
���
�	��������	���
��	�����
������������	������������
��������������
���	����������	�������	
�������	��	����������������
����

���
�����������	�������
 ��	����������
��!�	����������������	
�"��#��	���		�����
��
������"���	
��
���

�
#��	�����$�����	�%�&"��$'(

���������	��	�)����	
�	
������	��	��
#�#�	�
��*
��+
���������������#���	����������	��!,�"	������
�(
��-����		%�
#��
���	���	����#����
�����������	��!,�"	������
�
��.���	����	
�
#�	�����������������������	�����"	�����
��
��	�������/����
#�����	
��������������	�����������

�	��������
��#������
���
�������������
#����	���	���������(
������������	���
�� �������	��� ��������	���������������
�����������	��#		���	������������	����������	�����
�����	�������������	����	��������%�
#���������������	�����#������������	���
	������(
������������
��	���������%�
#������������������	�����(

������#�
�����������	������������	���������������(
��-��������	���
�

"	���(

�������
�#�����"	�	�)����	
����)�����	��	
����	
�(

01�2�#�������������2���	���
	���	
������������������	�	�����	����������
��
������������������	

��#�����������	����������
�3������3��������������������	
�����	������	
�	��������#�����
���	�% �������	��

���
	���	
�������	�����"���	
������

�
#��	�����$�����	�%�&����#������45' ��
�����������������
	
���
��	���#�	�
����	��������������	�	���("	�	�)����	
����)�����	��	
����	
�(

����
���	
��
����2��������"	�	�)����	
����)�����	��	
����	
�(

���6���
��������"	�	�)����	
����)�����	�����
������
#��	
����	
(

���	���
���
	���(

����#
���	
�������������	�����7
��-������-���"
"-��89�+�1�0�.

���.�1�.+�+-"
��11��.-��

���
��	�������
�!4�����!4:�7

���� ��������������	���	����
������#
�;������

�1�� ��1�������#


Page 116



�

�

�

�

����� ���������	
������	��

����� ����������	�������������	�������

���� ��������
��	������������������	���	���
�������

���� ����������
 ������������� ����

��
�����
������	���������������!"�#���	���� $��
	���%�&��������	��	 �


��
�����
������	���������������!"�#���	���' ��
	���	��(���������)�����*�

���+ ���	��������	�����	���+����*��,

���& ���	��������	��������	���&�	�����

����� )�������,	�����������
�!"!"

����' )�����	
��	�����
	���&�	���-���.�/�������!"!�

��������� ������������
	
�
��������)����0��������!"���%�!"'�1���
����

�2�(������(����	3

��
��������	����
����
������������	���������������� ��������
4

���� �	�	�
����� ��	
����������������	��
��5�����'6����������*������(�����������	���-0���

����	��.�-������.�������	��
�!"�!4

��	�	�
�������'������
�����
������	����������������������
	�������������4

����	���'7-8.������������	�������(�� �
����������
��)���!""#�
����
9%

:;���������	
����������������������� ����� ����������� �� �
���������������	���	�������������������

���� ���	���)��
�����������	���	�����
����������	�������������*	������� ������

������	�
���
	�����	��
�	��	����������*	
�4:

����	���<"-!.������*������(�����������	���)����55"�-�
��������.� ���	��
�����

-!.�;�����	���*	�������  	���	������� ���	��� ���	

	�������������	���
������������������%
-�.����� ���	
	��
������������� ����� ��1�
�������
������	����������  	���	��1
-�=�.��� �
�%�2��	���	�����������	���������������� ����� ��1�
�������
������	����������  	���	��1

-�.����������	���������
	�����	��
1�
�������
������	����������  	���	��1����
-�.����������������	�����
	�����	��
4

���� �� �
��	
����
	������������ ��*	���������������� ��������� �	�	�
�	�������	��*�����������

�����	��������
�����������������	
�������	�	�
�����������	������������
	����	������	�	�
�������
��>�	�	��� �� ���	�
1�����*����	���������������
��	� ����� ��������
���	
��������������������

�������	�������4

;��	
����
	�����������������������������������	�����
	�����	��
�������*�	�����	�������������*	������

Page 117



�

����������	
����

���
	��
����
������
��
	���
�������	���
���
����������
	�
��
������
���
�������	���
�����	�

������
�
���
��	�
��	
��
������
�����	�
��
�����
�������	����
������
��
��������
������	
�����
��������
������	�� 
!��������� 
"����	 
"�����	��� 
!���	�����	� 
�����
������	��� 
����� 
������
����� 
#����	 
������
!�	 
�����	�
���
$����
������

�
$��
%
������
��&�����
	��	
����������	
���������
������
������	
	��
������	����	���
��
	��
�����
����
��
������	
�	���
	�����
��
	����
��
�	�
������	��
���
������

������
�
��
	��
'��	
����	��
(������������
����������	
����
��	�
��	
�������
����������
���
����������	
��	���
	��
������
���	
)�*
����	��
	�
	��
����� 
�����	� 
������� 
�����	 
���������
������ 
�����	
���
��	������
��
����������	
��������� 
���
���
���������
���	
������	
���
�������
	��
��	��������
������	��
��
	��
����

������
�
��
	��
'��	
����	��
(������������
����������	
����
��	�
��	
	��
����������	
���	����
���
����������	
��
������	��
����
+
����
���,�
	�
����	���
�
������	��	
���
��������
�����	
��
��
����
	���
�-
�	�����
���
�������
	��	
�����
��
	��
����
��
��	
��������
	��
��������
�����	

���
������
��
	��
���������
�����
��	
�����	��
�������	�
	��	
��
���
������������
���������
��	���
	��
�������	�
�����������
���� 
��	
	��
���
��
������
����
���
������
�����
�����
�����
����
������	
�����	
�	���
���������
��
	��
����
���������
���
����
������	����	��
��
������	��
!���
���
��
	��
������������
��
���������

���
������
���
�����	
	�
�����
	��
����
�����
�����
	�
	��
����
��
	��
�����
���
���	�
�����
��
$��
.���
	�
	��
���	
���
������
	��
�������
���,
��
	��
���������
��
��	�
��
	��
����
��
	��
���������
���
���	���
����
����
���
����
����
�������
��
����	�
���
��������
���,��
��
"	
��
��	
����������
	�
��

������
���� 
���������	
��
��������
��	
��
,������
��	�
�	�
�������	�
������������
����������
���	�
	�
	��
���	
���
/���������
��		����
	�
	��
���	�
���
�������
�����	
��
	��
��������
��
�����	����
���
��	
��	
��
�����
�����
�	�
����	���
��0����	
	�
������
����������	

���
������
���
����
�������
	�
�������
	��
���������
���
�����	
	���
������
��
	��
�	����
	���
���
���
��������
	�
��
���,
��	�����
���������
1��	
�
	�
	��
���	
����
����
�
�����
�����	
��
23�
���
���	
+
����
����
�
�����
�����	
��
4-
�
���
������
����
��������
���
���	�
��	�
�
�������
�����
�	
	��
���	���
���
���
��	����
	��
	��
������	���
����
�������
	��
�������
�������
��
	��
��������
��
	����

�����
�����	�
���
����	��
	�
3+�
���
3�
������	�����
�����
���
���������
�����������
	��
����������	
��	�
	��	
���
+
��
����
�	�����
����
	��	
	��
����������	
����
��	
�����	
	��
������	��
��
	��
����
���
��
��
�����	����
�5���	���
	�
	��
�������������
����
������
�

�����
��
��
��	
������
��
��������
�	����
������	
�����
���
�
������
��
	�������
	��%�	����
������	���
������ 
���	��������
	�
	��
���	� 
��	
	��
�������	���
���������
	�
	��
���	
���
���������
���
	��
����	���
��
	��
�������	���
���������
����	��
����
	�
	��
�����	
���
����	���
��
	����
������	���
	���
	��
	��
�	����
	������
	�
	��
���	�
����
	������
����	�
/���������
�����
���
������	�
	��
�������
	������
��
	��

������	�
����
��
	��	
����
����	���

���
���������
���
��������
	�
��
����	���	��
��
��	������
��
,������
��	�
�	���
����������	�
��
	��
������	�
"�
	���
������	
	��
���������
����
��
����	���	��
��
����,
��	�
�����
�����	
��������
����
	�
����,

��
������	�
��
	��
����	
�����	����
���
����
������
	��
���	
�����	���
���
����
����
��
�����
����
	����
��	�
�����	
����
"�
������
	����
	��������
	��
���������
����
��
�������
	�
�	���
����������	�
�����	��

Page 118



����������	�
��������
��

������	��
���	�����
�����������������	������	����
���
�������������	
��	�
��������
����������
����������
��������
��
���������������	�
���	������������	
�
��
���	��
���
�������	������������������	
������	
�������	�����	�������������������
��
������	
������
���	�
�������	���������	��������	������
���������

����������	���	�
������ !���	��
������������	�����������
��
�������
���������	�������
��
������

������������	������������
���	���������������������	��
���"
����
����������	��������
��
�
�����������
�������	
���	����
����������������������	
��	������	����
��
�������
�	����

��	�������������	
��	�

�������
������
��������
�������������������
����������	�������	����
����������#��$ %�#�#& ��	�

$������� ��	��'����(��
�$���
�	�)�������������$��	�

�������	�#����	�*������
����
�$+"	�����#��������	
��
�
��������	�����������	
��������
�������������
���������	
��	������
��������	��	��������	��������
������������	�����������	�
���
������
���������
��

���
���������������������
�����
����������,��	
�
��
������������	
��#��������	
�����������	
��	
��������	�����������
����
��	������	�
������������
���������
�����������
�� !���
�����������
�����	���	����������	������
��	���������������	�
����������
��	��������
�	�����	�
��
������������	�
��������������������	�������
���������	���������

(���������
������������������	�%���	�	������%���
��	��	�������	�
�������	����������
��
�������������
�	��
�����
��������
�����
���������������������
��	�������
��-.	�
� /�������������*�����"	
��	��������-*"�/
��� !0�1���	��
������
��	��	�
�-.	�
�2/�������������*"�����  0�1���(�
��	����%�
���������
�������������

  3�1���	��3'�1�������	�������
�������	�������
����� !���������������������	����
���������	

�����
��������	�
��������	����������
��
���)�
��	�����#��������������
�	������

4��������������������������������
��
�����
�	
�����������������	�������
�����������
��
������
��
��
������
�

������������	������������	�
�������
��	�	�������	������	�
�������������
��	����.	�
�2������������	����	�
����������	�����
�
������
��	��	�����
�������������
��	������������������
���� '�������
����	�����
��
���������	���
��	�����1����	������������������������
�������������������������	�������
�	���"
��������
���������
��������
�����	���	�
������
��	����	�������
��
�������	��
�����
��
����������	��
��
��������	�

��������
��	����������������
���	�
��������	��	��
��������������
�����������
��
�����������

������	�����

�����
��
������
���������
������	�����������
�����

������	�����
��
��������
���	�
������������	
����������������
�������������	�����������	��

��

������
������
�	��������������
���� !���
�������������	�����������
�����

"	�
��������
�������
��	��������
������������������	�����
��
�������������
��	�����������	����

����%�
��
�������������	������	������
��
�
����������	���'�����
�����������
������������	�
������
�������
��	
������������������
����2 �������
�����������
�������
�	���

������	����	��
����	��������
����������

���		�	�����������	������������
��������������
��	�����1����	�����"	�
��������
���	��
�������
��	�%�
����
����������
��
���2!���	������������
���	��
���	����	�����������	���������������	
���	����������
�
���
�	��
�������������������	���	������	����
���
�	�������	�
������	�#����	�*�����

�������������	
����������1��������������
�������������	���� �������	����������������������
�	�����2!
��
���������
�������������
��	����
���������
��
��
������	
������
��	����
���	������������	
��������
���	
��	������������	�����������
�����������������	�����
���	������������	
����������
������	

�����
��	����������
�����	�������	�������
���������
���
����������
��	����
�	�����2 ���
�����������

�	�����������
�����

����������
��	������������������������	
��
��
�������
�	�����������������������������	��
������

��������������	�����

�������������������	
��	��	���������������
��
�����������
���������������������

�����������������������	�������������	
���
��
�����	������
������������
�����,���
���������������

���������
��
������	
�����
���������������
����������
�	�	
�����
����������	�����
�������	������
�
�

Page 119



�

�

���������	
���������������
��������	
�����	�������
�����	��������������
���
������������������	����

������
�����������
�������	
��	�����������
��
���
� ������
 ������!������������������
���	�	�����

�
��
�
�������������
�
�������	
����
��������������	
�
������	�������
��������
��
"����

#	
���������������
���
������������	
�
"����������
�
���
��������
�������	
��
�������	
��	��������	


����	
���
�������	
������
��#	������������
��
��	
����
������������
�������������	�����
���������
������ 
���
��
������� ���$�
�������	
�!������ ��#	
��
����
���������
%������
������ ��
�����
�%�������

�
��
� ���
���� ������
����
��
���������������������������
����������	����	
�
"�������!���� %���
������
������	
�����	�
�
����������������!
��!
���

�
������	���&��	��	��!���
���������#	
�
���


�	������	
��������
�������!
�����
����$�
�������	
�����	
���!������ ���������������
�����������
�
��
�������������	
��
��	!���������
������

#	
�����
�����
��������	��
����
���	�����'��
��
���	�	�����
���!�
�������������������
�����!�


��
��� ����
��#	
��
���������������
�����	
��
��
�������
���
������(��
��
���������!��)�
�����
����*'
�
��

������	
�!��������!
	�����	
����������������
���
������	
����
�������������

+,-+.�/�01�2,345�#,1�2

0���� �	��	�� ��	��
�����!$
���������	
��������������
�������	��	�� ����
� ������������ �
��������
�����������#	
��������������2���������2�3�������
���	
��
)���
�
�������6����������������
���	
�


�	�����
�� �	�������������
�����
���#	
����������������
�������
�����	��������
�������������7��

����	
�����������������������8%����������������7��
�����	
���������������
�����	
����� ��������������	����


���������
����������������#	
����������������
��������
�����9���
�������������

�������

��������������
	��	� ���������!�
����������	
�
���	
���
�������������������
�������!�
�

������������
�����������	
���!�������������0�����������:����
�
��������	���!

������
��
�����
��	


���
��������
����$�
�������	
��
����
���
���
�������	
��	�����������	�����
��� ��
���
����
������
���������;�!��������%�����������������������
�����%����������������	
��
������ ���������������������
�
	��
�������	
���������������������������
	��
���!����������������
�����������$�����������������
�
�����

01�0��2,1�2
#	
����������������	
�
���
��
���
��
�����������������!$
������	
���������������������

#	
�0�������������������
�������	�����!
�����
�����������
�������������� ��������������	����� 
����
�������	
�+�����5��	�������**&�����
���	
���%������������������������!������	���� ���	��������
3�������0���������������������
�%��	�	������������!�
����	��	
�4����
���0���
���������+����

5��	���

0�����
�������	���!

����
������ ����
����������
�&�7���	������
��
��������
���������� ����
8����������
��
����	
�<�������������7����
������������
�� 8��,��������������
�
���	����	
��
���
�����������������������

�	
�����������
�������������	�����
����
��
�
�����
�����!� ����	��� �������
���
���;����	������
��
�����
�	
���������
���������� ����
�����	��
%�
"
���������������������

���� ��������
���	
����	���������

����
�����	
���7����	�����
%��	
����	�������	
���������8��#	
�0���������������
�����
�������������	
���
���
����
�� ����������
����	��	
��
�
�������
�
��������	
��
���
�����������������������������
�
����

!
���������������
��
�����
�����	
���!����
�������������!��
������	
������
���������
����������	��
�
�����

Page 120



�

�

���������	��
��������������������

�������������
����	�������
�������������������
�������������������������
��������������
��
�
�����������	���������
	���	���������� ���������� ������	�	���������� ��		��������������	���	�
�� 
�	�������������	���� �	�� �	���������	������� ���!��	���!����	��������"#

$
���	������������
��������	������������
���	���������
	���	������#

$
����������������%�&�&������
�	���	����������	�����	������������	������	��	����	�����������	����	��
�����������������!����������	�	�������
���������"

�''()*��%)+��$�)+�&&,

� $
��������������
�	������	��������
����������������	���
���!��	��������-���	���	����
�
��������
�����	�������#

(����.�$������������
�/�������0������
��$�������%����	��'������������00����
������"#

� $
��������������
�	������	������
�������		��������������	��������
��
�����������

��	���������.

'	�������'��������������������#��#��#���(���%������1�����2
'	�������/����'�� �3���4�'������&�������'������#��#�#���(����������1�����2

(����.�5�	��
��������������������������
������	�������������������
������	���������
���	��������
�����������6������
���	���&����'��#

- +������������������������	�������	�����'%"��������
����4�����������������������

��
������������	������������
����������������	��!��	������������	����"�����
���	������
����������"7�!��������
��������������������������	���������
��&����'����������
�	���
����
�����	���������	������
���������������
�������	�����������
����������7�!�������#

(����.�$���������
��&����'����������
�	�����������	����
���������������������������
�
����	��������������7����
	���	�������	��������
��&������3�������7�����������	������
�
�������������������������������������	��������
�����������6������
���	����&����'��#

8 �������������
��������������� ���
�	��
����	4������������	������������������� �����������

�����������
���	���������	�������	��	�������
����
��������������������������	����
����	����������
��&����'����������
�	���#�$
����������
�������������
��
��		�
������	���	����
��	������	���������������	�������	��	�������������������������������������	����
���������9�����
��3��������(��������� �����
��	������������������
��/��/�6���

�	����������%�(��#�:����	��	�������	�������	��������������
�
��
����������	��������	
���������������	�'�	�������������������3(��-;< ��	������	���	���� ���������	����	�����
�����	���
���������������������	������	����#�+�����������7�+���	������
���!���������������
�
����������������������
�������������	�������	��	��������������	������
���	���	���
�

�����������������������	��������
��
���	���������������
�������������	�����
�����
�������������������	4�����	��	������	�������#

(����.�$������	���
���
���	������������������������������	�����	�����������	��������


Page 121



�����������	
�����������������������������������������
�����������������������������
������  ���� ������������������������������������!����� ��� ����������������"����

������#���!��� ������������  �����#���!��������#�"��$��

% &����������������'���� ���������������������������������������������$��#���������������������
��������������"�������������'��������������������������������������������������������������

�� �����������������#��������������

(�����)�������'�����������$��#���������������������������������"���������!���	
�������������
������
����

* &����������������'���� ������������������������������������'�����������������!�������$��#
���������'����������'�������������������"������������������������������� ������������
�����'����!�����������
������#���������!�

(�����)�������'�������������'�����'�����������������������������������������������"�����������
�������������������������������������!������������������������
����

+ &����������������'���� �����������������������������������������������'�����������#��#�������
��'����������'�������������������"������������������������������� ������������������'����!

����������
������#���������!�

(�����)�������'�������������������'�������������������������"�����������������������
�������������������������!������������������������
�����

, &���� �������-�����������������'��������������$�����������������������"����.,�..������,�..
������/�����!����0����!1��������"����.,�..��������..�������/	������!1�"�����������!�"��$
���	����!����2��$-
������3�����!�

(�����)����������������� ����!����������������������������������"����
����!�45�	
��������
�������������������
�����.������.��

6 &����'���� ������������$�����������������#���!�"��$������� �����������������7�����������
����#� ����
���������������� �������������������'������"�����#��!������������
������#

��������!����������������������'������������������ ��� ��������������������������#��������
����������������������������������������������'���������������������������������������������!���
�����������������������"��#� ������)

�1������������'�����#��  ����������!��#������������"��$�8
�1�������������!��������#����#����������#��������������#�����!����������������������#��������������
��������!�������� �������8
�1��������$��#����'�����������������������'�������'�������8

�1�������#�������������#�������������� ������������������#���� �������� �����������'�����8
�1�	����#��������������� ����������������������������#�������'���� ���8
�1��������'���������"�����"�����#����������������������"��$�������������� ���#��������� �������
�������������������������������#�"�!�/��������#��������'����������� �����!���������(�#��������

9�����18
#1�������������������������� �����������������������������#�������������8
�1������� ���������!����#�-���������#����"�������������#���� ��� ������������������������
"��$����������������#���� ������

(�����)����������������� ����!����������������������������������"����
����!�45�	
��������
�������������������
�����.������.��

�. 
��������������  ���� �������������'���� ���������!������'���������� ������� ��������

��������������������������'����"����������������������������"���������� ��������:;������� �����

Page 122



���������������	�
������������
���������������������
������������������
�	��������������������
������� ���!���������"����
��#�����"��������������������������
��������������
������

	�
���������	�����
�����������������"����
������
����	���
�����	�������#�����$�����%�������
&����	��#����������"�������
���'���������������������		������"��	������	���������	�(��	�
���	
�������������
�	��"���������	'����������
�����������	���
�����"������������������		��
�������

����	
�����������������	���
�
��������	��	�����������������������	�"�������
����	������

���	�����	�

)�����������	�����������"����#����������	���
������������	
����������%����#�*+�!, �������

&
����
�&	���$�����%������  �-���� 

  %	��	����������""����"�����������
������"������	��#����	���
.�������"�����
�"����	���
����������/��	������������������������������	����������	���
�����������������������	"��������!�����
�	���	�����	��/��	��������������	����
���������������00�
��$&�(.��������������
���������������

��������������������� ���1��
������������
��������������
�������	�
���������	��	�����


������"�����������������"����
������
����	���
�����	�������#�����$�����%��������&����	��#�
������	'���������
�����������	���
�����"������������������		��
������������	
�������������
���	���
�
��������	��	�����������������������	�"�������
����	������
����	�����	�

)�����������	�����������"����#����������	���
������������	
����������%����#�*+�!, �������
&
����
�&	���$�����%������  �-���� 

 � %	��	������""����"�����������
������"������	��#����	���
�2�	����������	�
�����	���������


������"�������"�#������	��
�����	���������������$�����%��������&����	��#3.��������������
��"�����������������"�����
�������������	��'�����������
�����������"�������������������������
�����������"����
������
����	���
�����	�������#�����$�����%��������&����	��#�

 ��&�%	���"���	#�)��'�&�����"���������������
�������
�������	�������2�����	����3�����4����������
�����"����������������
����������������4��������������"�
�����������������
�����������	���.
������#����
�	������	�4���
�����������#��������������	��'���	�������	�"������"��������������
�����

���&������5�����������������"�.�����
����2 3�����������	���
������	"��������	���
������

������"�����������	��'��������	������	�������"�#�����������
.������
�������������������
�������
�������������5�����������������"����
�����
������
�	��'�������"����2�3.�����������
���	��������
�	�"�
���������	����#�������������
��������������	�"�
�������"����	���	�(��	�


��
��������#��	����������
�	��'���
���&�6�	����������)���	���	���
����
��������������
�������������������������
�����	
�	���

�"����	���������������	'�������������2�3��	����"��������
��
�����#������#�	�(��	�"�������	
�����	-��	"�"�����	��������������������'����.�"�������������
��		����"�������	�����������#

�������

7�����&�#��������������������"�������.�2 3����2�3�	�(��	�������/�	�����	��������������������
$�����%��������&����	��#�

��������"������������"���"����
�������	���
���������
.��	��	������""����"���������#
�����	���������	'�2�	����������	�
�����	����������
������"�������"�#������	��
�����	�����
���������$�����%��������&����	��#3.���6�	����������)���	��
�"����	��������"��������������

��	'��������������������	���
�	�"�
���������	����#���
���������������������������	�"�
������
������������"����
������
����	���
�����	�������#�����$�����%��������&����	��#������	���	�������
�����
��	������������"��������
�"�����	������		��
������������	
�����������������	���

��	������������������
�"����	������������������	�"�
��������	���	�������������"��������	���	�
����������������
�����������	"�"�����	������
�"������������������	������	-��	"�"�����	������

�������������'����.�"�������������
��		����"�������	�����������#�������.�����
�������
�������

Page 123



�

�

����������	
����	����
���	���������	���
��	��������
������
���	������	�������

�
������	�����

�����	
���	���	������������
����	���	����������
����
����	���
���������	�������� !"�	�����
��	��������
��	�������
�#$%%�&�#$'%

%' ()*+�!��(,����-������
��������
���	���������'.�	�������	�
��
��/	�
�������

�
�

0 ����	���
��!�
�����
����	������10�
���
�1�+�����#$%.��������	�������

�
������	����
�����������	����������
����	����������
��������
�
����������������	
�2���������
��������	�	���
����
�����������������	
��������	
���
�����
�����

�
���	��������
���
���������
����	
������
���������2��
�����������
����2��3��
�����������
�
���	����
�����

�
����������	
��


���	���
���������������������	
��
����	���	��������
�2��������	���
���������	��������
����
)���	
������

�
���	�����*�����	�4�

%" ()*+�!��(,��(
��������	
��������	���	�4��������������������	�2��2�����	
�����	����	
������
�
�����4�
��
�������
��������	���
����������	����	
��
��������	��������	�	�������������������

����	����	
������������2����������	����
����	���
��������5��'6.�/(�(���%.6�	�����������
����	��������	���
���������	������%��
�%$��������	������
�������"$7�	
���	�����	�����
0���	��
����	�������������
��1�2�����
������
�����	�������
����������	������	�4������
�����
2����	�����������������(����������	��������	����	
��	��
�����������������������������
�����������

�	��	
���
�2��	����	�
������������%��
�%$$��������	������
�������"$7�	
���	�����	������
���3���������2	���������2����	������2�����
�����2����	�������	�4����������������
�����
�����������	������

������	�
����������������
��������
�������	����	
���
��-� -�	���	�4����
�����
�������
���������3�������	�
��������	
��	��
��������	��������
����������������
���

��	�
���������2����
�����	���	�����������
�������������
��������������	��������������8��
��	�
��	�
��������	
��	��
�����������/	�
���9���
��
������-�������
����������
���
	���
�������
��������������������
���������	�����������/	�
����	
����
� ��������/	�
�������2�����
��������������������
��������4��������������2���	
����
� ��������/	�
�������2������������	���

2����2�������������� ���������	��/	
����	
�����������	
�

%. ()*+�!��(,����������
��
��	����������

�
����������	
��	���
	���
��
�������
���
���
����
���������	���
����
�������	
�2��
����4�
���	������2���
��������	�����
��������
����������
	�������
���	
��
������	�����	
�����%::$�2������������*	�����������
�	�����	
���������	
����

�����
���	
��
����;������ �������
��	
�$%:$'�<'<...�

%6 ()*+�!��(,�������������
�9������
��	
��������
��	�������3������
���	�������
���	
��
���
��	�����	
�����%::$��
������/���
���������%::'��������������	�2��
�
��	
���������������	��

����
�������2���������2����	4���
�=	��������	��������	��
	������	�����������
���
�=	�

������
��	���������(
�������	
�����3��������	����2���������������������	
���������	>���������
���
��
��	����������

�
����������	
��	���
	�����������������	���
����
����	�2�������������
�
���	
��
�����
�����	����2���	
��������������
���8�����	
����������	�2��
�	
������

�����	����
���������
���	���������������	
���
�2���������	
��������
� ��������/	�
������2������2���	�
�
�	��������==�������
��	���4=���4��&�������
���
����
���������������	
�������
���	�����������2������4�
��	

�������
4�

Page 124



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	����������������������������������������������� ���!

����������"�����#��"����������#$���������������$�����������#
������������%�"����������������� ������$���%�&�$��'������
�������������������������#�������&#���������������
����������� �������������"�������������(%��)*+,-*+!*
.	�

	��������������� ���/�'�,�(�����&��������+�'�0�(�����&���
�����+�"����(����(&�#���"$������1�"����(���"�������%�"�������
����������������#������� ����� ��������������� ���2�����������������

(���� ������������"������3&������������������"��������%����
�������������(��(�����"���� ��������"������(������#��������%
����������� �������������'���"����#�(�������$�����$���� �����$
 ��������4�����#�#�(���$��������$���� ����������������&'

"����"��

�������&����������������5�������#��������"���������1������#�,
����������5*!������#�����&(���#���#����	"��������������������

������������%���������#��������(�����������������
#���#��*��������6��������#���������"����(�����#�������"���
����������� ����������#������������������������� ������+���� ���
�"�����#� �����#���

������������&���������������������0�!��"����������
7��������*�����������8�����������������������&��"����
���&�������0�+��������������"�%����������(�������0�!��������
���������� ���"�%�������"���������������(&��������������#�

������ �������������#����(&  ���������4�������"�����#����������
�����&�����$������������������������ ������ �,9� ���+�������#
������

	�������������������&�������������������������:��� �
����������#��������"���������&����+/���"������$����&(�$
����(���$�#������$�������������$���������������&��������#

Page 127

Agenda Item 14



�

�

����������������	���
���	�
�������	�������������
�	
	�����	
���������	������������������������������	�����������������

�����������������
������

����� !� "�#$"%���������

!���&�'�� (�&�)�(*+,�'�

&�'���-

�.�����������
����������

�*+*/! +0- +���	�������1������

�!��� ���������������2�������
���������	�������������	�������������

���	�������	�����1������� 2���	���+������������	����	����
�	���	������������������	�������������������	����������������
�����	���������	��
�	
	��������������*���������(���	�
31
�������������	�
�	��.�(�1��������������	��������	��������
�	�������	2����	�������������������������������	�������
�������

������2������������	���������������3�������

�*4'& !-��!� �,�'� ,���	�������������5���������������������	������	���	������5
���������	���������������������������������������������
������������	����������������������	�����������������

�	�����1�

�����30 ! 3��!����3� !��������������������	������������6#5�6.5�6�5�#"�����##
3����	�� 2�����7���������	��������#89�

30 ! 3��!�*:�(*3 (��- ���������	����
����	��������������������������������������

�������
�������	�����1���3����	�� 2���������������1�����	��
���������������������
�	
���������������������
�	������
�����������	���������1��������������	���������
+�	
�������	�������������������	��	��3����	�� 2������2��2��1

���
����������������	����	�����	�����������	����������
	������	�������	���������������������������	�������
�	�
����	����������������������������������������������	�
���������768�9��	�����	���	���������������������	�����8�

��	������������	�����1������������	�������5���������������	�
�����������������������������������������	���1��������	���
������	���	�����������������������	���������������	��
��������������������	���	��1�����������	���������������

 ;��6"����*4� *��������

������	�������	����������������2����	����

������	��	����'	�����������������������������������6#
<�6.�3����	�� 2�����

 

�3	���������".

"�="�=��

*�������
��������
�������	��������2������ ������8"��������

�	2������
�����
���	��������������������
����������������������	��3����	�� 2�����

 �������+�����3	�����>=�	�?�����	�������������������������������	����	�
��������������������������
�������������	��
�	2�������	�2�������	��������	�����	��
�����������	���1�����

Page 128



�

�

�

��������	�
������
��������
�����������
����
����	�	
��	���������

��������������
��
���������	
�� ���	�����!��"������	�
�"	�����#��
���������
�����������
����
��$�

��%�������&	��	
���	�#��
��'&���
�	��(��	�����
���)�����	��
��*
����	�	�
�����	
������	
����������	����
������������
��%������#	���	���	
����	
������+�	���	
��"�������

���������#	������"���������"	�"#�!������!��
��	��
���#	����
���"������������
�
��,���	�!�����&	��	
��"�����

-"��������	�
�������"��.�	�"+��	��
�������	
������"��
���������#���	
��+	
������	
�����	���
�
���������������
����
�����

��������
�	���������"�����������#������������"���"��"������	
�
����	���	�
���-"��	
��
���������!����	����������������"�������������
����
���
��	��#	����
���"

�������#�������	�
���
������������������"���"�������!���-"������
��/,���%	�"#�!�������	�
��
�������	
�(�
�	��(����	
���
������	�!�#	��������
�	�����	
��"����
����	�
��"�#�����"���	��
��	�"�
������	�#�	
����

	
����#�����
�	�	�
�����������������	�	������"��	�������
�#	���	���

/,���%*0%/�1,���
��������	�
��������������
�	�	�
���������������
�����	�
���
�����
�����

 �2.$��
���!�������	
���������
���"���

��
��	������#	�"��"��3��#	������������#	�"��"����	�	�!�����������
���	����"	����������
�#	�"	
��"���	���
���&	��	
�����	
�����������4�#	��������������������"��
�#�������������	��
��"����#�
���������	��(�
�
������	�
������	����
��-"���������	��������������
����
���
��	
��������	�
��"��������
�	
�����������
����!�����


�����
����
��(�������
�	����	�
�
������������	��
�����������������
���
����-���	��5������	�
�����	���6�	������	������
���"���������
��7��������	�
�����"�����	
�����	�	�
���
�
��5�6�	�������	����"	�����"������	
���

�8��85�*7�0'�'70*7''5,���
��������	�
�#	�"��"�������#	
�������
���

��0��
�#������
	��	
��"������
�����
�#���������������39�����#"	�"�	��:�;�������#����
��������

��*
�	����	�
�����	
��"����"�#
��"����#�	
�	����	�
��������	�����
��-"�������"	
��������!��
��������������������������������
���"���#	����������	�	�
���������#���
��������
��"���	�����
�
��-"������	��
����������"�!�#	�"������������������#������	
�����������
�#��
�����	�����

�����
����
����
�	�	�
��"�#�����"�����������!����"���	
������
�	�	�
���
��"������	
���
���"���

�����������	��"�������������!�

�8��<�78,��.'��==*�'5���
��������	�
��
��������
��
����
�	�	�
���-"���������
�����������	�

�"�#
�	
���	����<�
�������.��
�::��5��������	�����"��������
�	
��	
�����	�
�#	�"��"��	
����	�
���
����	����"�	��(�6��
�	�	����
���	>������	���������
�	
�(�#	�"�����"������	��������������	�
��-"�
<�
�������.��
��"�#������
��	�������	�������	
������"��������!������	
�������"���������
�
�
��	��

Page 129



�

�

�

�������������	
���������������������������	����
���
���		��������

��������������������������	�
���������	�������	���
�
����

����� !��� "� ��#�$��#�$����������	�
�����%��&%����'(�)
���������
���
����������
���		��������

���%���
�����
���
���
����*
����+����%���������+��%���
�������
����������%���
����+��������������
+
	��
��
�������,
��������*
�����������������������	�����
���
���+����%���������������
������������,
�%�

-)���$�.$-�/)����%�����
���%���	���
�
���������
���������"&0�	�	����������0��%�����++
	�������
��
�����������		�����
�
�
�
��������,�	���
�
���
��������������	������	��
	���%
	���	%�������
����

����� !��� "� ��#�$��#�$���������
���
����%����%���������	���
������������
�����������%�
������������,�������
��������%����
���������
����������$����%��
��������*������	���
�
�����%�������
+�������	�����
������
���
����������%���,�������������.
�����%����	��������%����������
���0�
��
�
��������������������	���
�
��������	��������
��
����%���������	����	�����
���
������+����

���
����
��������
	���������
��(

-
�%
���%��1
����������1������2
��#�3����42����
&��%���$������3����1�

����#�	���&����'566���'576(

��"6 ���"6�����	����+�+�����������
���*��
��

��"' ���"'�������������	�����������

�)&6 ��)&6����
��

���)&6 ����)&6������
��������
������%����

���)&' ����)&'������������	�
�����	%������
�����
��

$�"6 $��"6�$��
����
8

� !�"4 � !��"4�&����	�
����+������

� !�"9 � !��"9������������������
��
����
��

:��"6 :���"6� �
���&����
��

:��"' :���"'�#
�%�������
��

:��"4 :���"4�������
������#���

:�)&6 :��)&6�:��
����+��%�����
�������

��#)&6 ��#�)&6�)������
	����
������+�����	�����
�+�����	���

�)&6 ��)&6��������������������������

-�"7 -��"7�)���
������;��������
�����)������

-"�"6 -"���"6�-�����"���������

Page 130



�

�

�

�

���� �������	
�	������
��	��
���������

���� �������	
�	������
��������
��������

����� �������	
������
�����

����� ����
�������
���������
����

����� ����
�������	����
���� ��
!
"�����!
#��	�
������
����	�����

����$ ����
��������
������
�����
%���&
'�����
����

����� �	�����
����� 
������
���������

( �
��)�	������
�	��
��������
�*
� �
����
+���	
�	��
����
,
��$��
-���
�����.
/����
/�����	0�

-����
���
1�����	�
�	����
( �
���� 
"�� ���
!
���� 
�**� ���
1�����
�	��
���
1���
���� 2��� ���
��)�	������
�	���3

( �
��	�����
���
��2	�� ��
�����
4���	������
�5
���
$6
�*
� �
(���
���
/�����
�	������
%+���	
�	������&
%7��	���&
4���	������
����3

�	�����
 �)�
���
��)�	����
�
���� 2��� ���
��)�	������
�	��
2��
 ��
��2	�� ��
�
������
�����
� �� 
��
�
�������	
�������������
��
� �
�������������
�*
� ��
���	�������33

�������
8�%�&
�*
(���
���
/�����
�	������
���
�55�
%��
�������&
���)����
� ��

%�&
"�
���	���
��� 
��
���	�������
*��
�	������
����������
� �
��� ����
� �		
 �)�
������
��
,

%�&
� �
���)������
�*
� �
��)�	������
�	���
��
*��
��
�������	
��
� �
���	��������
%�9�&
�
����,�.���������
���*�
���� 2��� ���
��)�	������
�	���
��
*��
��
�������	
��
� �
���	��������
%2&
��
	���	
*������
���������������
��
*��
��
�������	
��
� �
���	��������
���
%�&
��
�� ��
�������	
��������������3

�������
$:%;&
�*
� �
�	������
���
/����	���
���� ���
���
���<
������=,

>"*
������
��
��
2�
 ��
��
� �
��)�	������
�	��
*��
� �
�������
�*
��
�������������
��
2�
����
�����

� �
�	������
����
� �
�������������
����
2�
����
��
����������
��� 
� �
�	��
��	���
�������	
��������������
��������
�� ������3>

( �
�������	
����	���
��� 
� �
��)�	������
�	��
��
� ��
� �
�������	
���	�
���
�����
���������2	�

 ���
��
� �
� �������
�*
� �
�����
��
� �
������
�*
���� 2������
���������
��
��
	���	
2����)�����
���
�����3

"�
��
����������
� ��
� ���
���
��
�� ��
�������	
��������������
��
2�
���� ��
��
� �
2�	����
��� 
� �
��)�	������
�	��3

�4"�/"�+7=

Page 131



�����������	��
������		�������������������
�����	�
������������������	������������������� ��������

���
�	�������������
��
������
������������������
��	��
��!�����������!�	����������"����	��#�������
�
	�������������	�����
��������������$

��%&'(�)�*��(�+�� �'()*���),(�(�)-.

�
����
�������
���
���������	���������������������������������������
�	����������
����������
����/0������	����-����&	��/���$�1$���2���&�$�������������������������������������������������������

�����
������	��
��������
�	��������
���������������������$

'�3� �!��&&*�2�)�*��),�-��'*.

�'&��
	����,�,%����4�����������
����	����5��
���5������������
����	������
��	���������	�������
�
����
�����
����������������
���������������
����������$�(����4�����������
����	��
��
���������	�!
�������!�������!�������!�	��
��!�������!����	�����������	�!�	���������������������������$�������
	���
��4�������������	��
�����	
������5�����������������	��
�������
������
����		�����������
����	
��	���$���'&

�
	����,�-&��/,�����/���4���������	
�������
���5����������������
��	���������	����	
��	����������$

����)���
��	�,������6����7),68������������������������	��
��������
�������������������
��
������
���	�����
�$��������������������������������		#��������	�����
������
������
������5�������������

��
���������		�	���	�!����	���������	��
���7
���������	��8!������
���������	��
�����	����!������
����������!�	�������!��������	���������������	���$�(�������
�����������������������
����������	!��������
������������	��	����.��
���9�!�(������!�:��	��0
��!�%
������!�)�����!�&��	���-�����!� ���!�+
����"
:��	����!�2��
���������'�������$

���������,������6����������������	��
��������
�$�����,������6����������������������
����#1�
��		�����������������������������	
����
��$�����������������������������������������	�����������		
��
����
����
������������;���		��������������������
������������,������6���$

&�����1��
������,������6���������������
��
�����5�	������	
�����$�������
�
��	�����������
�����������������		������������������������
�������9������!��������
������	������	����
����������	�!
��
����
��
�����������
��	�����������	
���������������
���
���������������������
�������	���
���9������

���������	��������!�����
���������
���������
����
���
����!��������������

��������
���9�����	������
�
�������9��������
����!���
�������������������5����"�������������	������������������
����������������$

�����	���5�&������,������-���������71��<8�����������	�
����������������9�
�������	
�������
����
�������������	
��	����	�����������������
��������������	�
��������!���5�����������������������
��
�

���������������������
���
���
���������������������	$����	�
�������������������2
���6��������������
��������������
�
��	���������	���������	
���������������������	������������
������	������	����
���!
���	������������������
�����������������!���������
������	���������������������	��
������������
���
�����������$

����	��
������
�������������������	�����	���������������
��	���������$�(���
�������
��=���		�����������
�����
��������������5����
��
��������5��	�������������	
���������;�"���$�����������	
��������������
����������
���������	�
��������������������$���
����
���������������������������
����

��	���	

���
��
���
���������
���
������		���!��
�����������������
�������������
���������	�
��������
��
������7<��8��
���		�����������	�������������
�����������������$�����	��
���������������������
��>
�����
���9������������������
�
�������������$������������	������9������
��������������������	��
��
�����������������������
���
�������5�������������������	�������
������		��������������?��������
����������


����
���		
���
���������������
�����������
������$

Page 132



����������	
��	��
��
�	�������������������
����	�
�	�����
�������������	��
��	
�������
�����������	��

������
��������������������	�������������
���������	���������	���	�
�	��������������
������������������

������ �����������������	
�������	
	��
�	���	���	
	�������������	����	�����������
��!����
��������	���	
������� ��!	��	������������������	�������!

�!�������������
����	�����������������


��� 	������������������	������!�	�� ��

"#$�%&#'($)����*��%+

#"'�����������,-��	����� �������������������������
��
	����������	�������
�����	�����	��	�
����
	���	
�����
����	����'������"#$��,-�
�.!�
����� ��������
������������	
	��
���������	!
	�
��	!
���������
��� 	���	����	�����	
	��
�	
�	��	���	�����
�����
����
�
��	�
������	
	��
��������
	
�	���'��������%'-�
�.!�
����� ���������
����	���
�����������	
	��
����������������	������	��	
�	

������
��	����	�����

#"'���������$/��,0�
�.!�
����	��'1��
������
�����#������2����	������������	�&����
 	���
#
�	��
�
�����	����
��!�������	��	������	
������	�	�����
��������!����������� �������������

��������������
��
�	+

	��
��������������������
������������	
��
��!�!
	���
	����3
���
����������!������	��������!
 � 	�����
�����
�������������
��
������
���3

���������������!�����������������
�����
������	����������	����	�����������	���

�����
����	��
��!�����������������4��	���
��&������.!	�����
������!�� ���	��������
� 	���	
�����
�����	����	�������������
���������
���	���!���������������	�
��
�����	������-4�����
�������!�

����	
�	������
	���	�����
!����	��������������������������
����������������
�����!��	
����

����&�!����5���
���������
�
	����������6���������
���������������������������	��!��
��
������
��	�!
�����!��������
���	��������������	����	��!������	
������������
�	�����
����	
���������	�

��!��	
��	�������������	����	
�������������
��������������������7�8���
������
�	
�����������
��!����������
���
�����������������	���	���	
����	 �����������
�������
���	����� �����

���
��	
����������
�����������������	
���	����	������������	����������������	���
�������#"'

���������"#$��,-�����,-�	����$/��,0�

1�9�*�,#���*%+

�#��9�!�����,��

#"'��������9��,-��
� �������
�	����������!��������������	��������	���
�.!�
����	�	�����!����
�� ���������
� ����	����������������������	�����:�����	��
��������	!
��������	����!�����������	��
�	
������	������������������������
���
����	������������!����������	��!��������������� ��!	�

	�����	���������������������	�����	��	����!������������
���������������
����������������
�	����
�-;�;�0��	�������������	�������	�������������������	������	�������������	������	 ����
��	
������
����!�����	��%
	�����9�!�����,	
���#����������%9,#�������%9,#�����������	��
�	��������
�	
�����!����������:����
�������
������� �
�����	
�����!������
�������

������ ������������
�����4���<����������������74�=>��	���-���0����������������-;�=>���#�����
����!����	���-��
�;���������������������������������������%9,#��!��	�������� �
������������������
	������
!������� �
�	��������	�������
��������������	����	�����	 ����
��	
���������	�����	��������

�� ��������	��������	
	��
�������	
�	���������
������	�����	�������:��������������

Page 133



���������	
����������������

�������������		�	
����������������	��
�������������	���������	���������	
�������������	���������������
�	��
��	
�
�	������	���������������	������������������	������������������ ��������!�"#"#�$����������
	�������������������������������	�%#�������	
�$����������
	��	���������&������	���	������������������

 ������
	�����������'�������	
�(�
������	�����	����������� ����������� ���������	�$

�)��(�����	��������	���

��������������'%���*������������ ����	����������������������	���������������	��� ������������	����	�$
�����������+,�&�%���*�������������������	����	��� ����������������������*���������������	����	��	���	�
�	��������������	�������	������������
	�����	����	�
��������������	�������	��������	���$�����)��	���
�����	�������������
	�-��������������������
����	����	��	�������������	���� �����	�������.

/����0�������0.���	$�"%�� �����	��� ��� ������������������������������1����	
� �����	
�2
/����034��	�����&���.���	$�%5�� �����	��� ��� ����������	�������
� ��������6���	����������2
/�4��	�����4��	�.���	$�%7�� �����	��� ��� ���������������������������	
�����������2��	�

/����0�������	����.���	$�%"�� �����	��� ��� ����������	������� ��	���������1����	
���	������	
$

����������	�����	������
���	�������������������������������	����� ��0$

��������������� ��	�����0����	������������1������	�����������	��������	�������	��� �����	�������%��	�
538�����%"$8�3%8$9��!������	�������������	�����	�����������������������������	�����$����������%����538
�������	��������������� ���
���	������%������ �	
�����������������	��������������������������	��������	�	

 �������������
���	����������	������	
��	�����0�������$�������������
	�����	���	�������������	������

�1����	
�	��
� ����	
�������������	�������������	���������	����������������$������������������������������
������� ����������1����	
�
���	�������������������#$"����
������������������	�	������������	���$

:�$�9"��)�����	����	�������� 6�������	�
���	�������������0�	
$�������������������� �	
������	�����%"�

������������������������$������	�����	�	
������������0�	��������������������0�	
��	�����	�	
�������������	�
�������0�	
����������
����	�������������������������������������������	
$�����������������	����������1
��	������	�������	���������	
���������	�!�����	�����	������ ��������������	�������������������	
����/�����
��	��	
���	�����	������"����� ������
��;��� ������	��	���	������
������%$<�$

=�����	��������������	�������������������������������������	��1����	
������������������ ��������$�-���	����
���������1�����!���������0�������������������� ����������������������������������	����3������ �	�������
��������$��������!�������������	������
�����������	�������������������	������	
��	��	��� ��	����
�������	������
���	
���������������(���������������� �������	������������������������ �����������$�$�	��


�����������������������������	
�	����$

�������������������	���	���
����	
��������������1����	
�������	
�$����� ��	������������ ��������������
��	��	
��	�������	��������3���0�	
�������� �	����������	����������������	������������������	
�$

�����������	������ �����	���������3�1����	
��	�� �����	����������������	
������������� ����	���	����
����
�����	�����������	���������1����	
��	��������������$�����������������������������������������'%!
+,�&�%��	���������������
	�-����$

�������0�	
!�(������	���� ����4��������

�������������&�%���������������������������� ������������������������1����	������������������	�����

 ��	�����
	�����.����������������������������	��������������
������	����������2������
���������������
���������	��	��������������	��2��������������������	����������������������������!�����������	�����������	�

Page 134



���������	�
�����������������

�����	�	�������������������
��	������	�����������������������
������
��	��	����������������
�����������������	�
��
������	������	������
���������
������������	���������������������
�������
����������	�����������������������	�����������������		�������
��	���������������������������		


�����������	�������	����������
�	��������������������
����	�����	����	��������
���
���������	�����
�����	������������������������� ���!��������������	�	�"����	������������������������������������

������������#�����������	
�����	���������������� �$�����%������������
�	��&���������������'

��
�
��������(�'�������������������
�
����������
�&������	��������������	�	�����	�������	���)
���	����
�������(�&�
	��������������
�&������	������������� �$�����������������������������'����
)���	�#�������������������������������
	���������������*�+%�����)�&�(������
	��	���	��
��&�������
�������	���������	��������,����
�����	��������	���
��
�������������������	��
����������������

����������	�������	����������	�����������������������������
�
��

���� �$������	������#���������	���������	������
�������#����������'-���
��	����������&��������
�������������	�����������������	����������������������������	����
���	�����������������	���	��
�
�

�����������	�
���	��	������.��������	�������������
�����������������������	�	���������	�����	
�
������/���	��������� ���0���$1����
���������������� ���
�
�� �$�

234�������1���������

�/���	������1�$1���������������������
�������
����	�����(����������������
��	��
�
�����������

������
��	�����������������
���	������	������	��������	��������������������������

� ���!��������������	�	�"����	����	�������������	������������������	����������
��������������������
�	��
���������������	��������������������������������	������	��	����������������������	�������������
����������	�
������
������
���������������	������	������������	�������	���
��������	�������
�
�	������	���	����	���	������	��
������������(������	�	�����	�������������	������1�$1��

254� �����������$������

�������������	���������
����������	���������		
�����	������6������/���	�������$1'�������


����	������������
�������	��	����������	����	�	�����������	�� �����������7����$������� ������
2 7$ 4�������	�������	�������,��	��
����	������

�����	�������
��������������������	�������������	�"����	������������
�����������������
��	��������
������������
���	��������
��������	�������	�
���	������	��
�	������.��������������������	�	�"����	��

�	��������������	��
������(����������	��	�������������������������	�������

284�9�������0�3:������ ����� ���
�
�

�������/���	�����$�$1&(�����������������	�������������	�	������������������������������
�
������	��
�������8	�������������������!	������ ���
�
��2;���	������$������
� ����� ���
�
4��	�
����������
����
�����������������������	����
���������������������������	��
�
�������	��	
���	������
���������

��	�����������������	������
�������������:���
������#���
���	����	���������������<

=���	���<�����&�����)�&��#�������>
=���	���&6�<��'%�&�����+&�&��#�������>
=���	���'6�6)6?<��&&�&����%'�&��#�������>���


=���	��*<��?+�&������*�&��#��������

Page 135



�����������	
�����
��	��	�����	�����	�����������	
��	��	�������	�

����
������������������
������������� ���
����
�����!�������������
���"�������

��������	�����������������	�������	��"�������������#��
�$��������������	������������	��������
��
����
��	��%&���������������%&���
��	������������'���(�)������������
������������(*�'���)�����	�

�	���&�	������&&����+����	�������	
�����
��&����	�����	������������
&$���,�
����������
�	���
�����	����������%
+���������&����������
	�	�
������	��"��������������������(-�

.����
	�+�	
	�����	&���������
�	�������	�������������
�$�������������&&��
��	�

'/)�0�
�����0�����

�1�����
&$�200�3�"���,�
��	���	
���
������&�����&
��������������+�������$����
&
�������	����

�&����������&������
	�4�������+����������&��+��������$�	����$�	$	���	�

��������
&��
�����	�5��
�&�������
�	����	�	��
��+
�
�$6������+��������$����	���	�+���	����	�
�����
��	
���7��&&�		�3��������������
������&����%������
	
���	�����������������	4���
����+
��+�������	
�����+������&�������������	���������+�
�
��	��
�
�
	
���
���&�����	�������
�����������������	�����
���&
���������,�
������6��&�		
�$���������&���
����,�
������������	�������	�������	�������
������

����
���������	�������$��	��&����
����
�����+���&����
���	�������������������������������	���
��	������

��������
&��
���	����	�����	
��4���	
�
�����������������
���	�����������������������
������������
���
��
����	���
�	���
��	
����		�����$	�+��������������
�	������	���������&&��
��	����
�	�������&���
&��

����
���
������&���
���	$	���	��
����
�
����
���&���������
�$����	������
����������
�	����&��
�
��
�
���+��
���	�����	�&�����������
�	����	�&������
	
��	������
	��
�����	������������������	���
	
��������
���&&����&���
������
&$�200�3�"�

'8)�9
�
���	
�$�:�����
�

�1�����
&$�2:;��<��	����	������������	&����	�	�����	��=�����&�
������������
��
��+
�
���	
�$���
�����&����+
���	����	
�������$�	�����
�&����������������	����+
�
���	
�$�
�&��
�������������	4�����	4�+��

���+
��+�%�	��	�������	����	&�����������	��
�
�
	
�������	��
���&�	�����%
	�
�����+
��������������
�-���������:��!�
	�������������	����	������
��	
��
�
&������������+
�
���	
�$�&������+�����
�4
��,�����$��
�
����4���4��	�����	����	���4�&�����	�������4�����
		
���	�����+������	��

���������	�����	���	�
��������		����>�����	�����������������
�������������
	�
	�����������&�����	���

+$����������
�������>�����	����	�	���+	��������	�����������������
�������������	�������	����	����	���	��
+
�
���	
�$�������
��
��
�	��������������
&������	�����
����	�����������
&�������	����+������+
��+�%�	
+�
�������
�����	������������	������������&�	����&��
�
����
���+��
���	�����	�&�������
�	���
���	�������	��	��������������	�
���+�%�	�����������	���&����
�	��
����1�����
&$�2:;��<��������

:��!�������-��

3?<<��@�

������������������
���$���������&��&���	��
���������	�����������	�	&����������������
&��
���
	�
�
�&&����&���
���������������������������������	����������������������&���������&����
&�	��
������
��	
�����
��+������	�������&&����+���������������	��������
	�
	���
��&���������
&$���������	������
���%
+���	
���+$�	
���������&���8��
	�������������&����������������
		
���+���������	�+#�&����

�
�
�����&��
�
��	������	
�����	��
���	������A6�(�6�-6.?��

Page 136



�

�

�

�

��������	
��
����
������	
�
���������������������������
����		��������
���
	�
����������

�
������������������
������	�������� ����������	�!�
��
�������������������
	������
�����	��������

"
���
	������	
�����	��
��������!���
	��
��
�	����
�����
�������#����������$���
����������
�
�����

����
����
��������������	
�
	�����
$���������
	�����%�
������������	����
$��������
����
��&�������
	����

�������'
����(����	���%�����	�
��������������&��)��
������	���
����������������	�������
�����������$����
����������������
��
���
����
��	���
����������������������
��������	�����
�����*��
������������	�����
���
����
$��������
����
����������!��+	����
��������
��
����	��������������	�������
����������������
����������%
����
��	��!������
���������������
	��&����������	
��
����������
��������	�����������������

���������
��		����	���
��������������
�����������������	�������
�����������$��
��	���
��������
�����������
�������������������������
��������
	�
���������������	���
����
������������
����
�
�������

"��������������#,��
�
����	��-.�.

)�������
�����
��������������������
���
��	����$�������
����
�
����������������������
������

������
��������	����	��	���
��
	��%��!��
��
�
��!������������
������!����
������	
$
����������
�!
������	����������
��!��	�!����
�
���������
��!���+������+�����
����
��&�

�������������������$����������
��	��������������	����	��	���
��
	��

)��
����������
���������	�����)/�������
����$�����������
�������	�����	����
���
�����$������������
��	�����������������0��.1�������������	�����������2���
�������
�������
��
���

�((�23#��24")�)24�//5

� ������$��������������������$�����������	��
�������
��		����	���
�������������
��
����$�������������	������6

/�	�
���(���4�������$��7

0
���/�����8�9��	��(���..����$��7
(��
���(���..:���$��7
/���	�
���(���..-���$��7
0�����(��������
����
����"9:-�'
�������
�	���1;<=..-���$��

0�����(��������
����
���������:�+����������3��
	����1;<=..����$�9
�����(�������0������0	�����..<7
 �
����'�����(������#��$�
����..17
 �
���-�8���'�����(����..>7
 �
���-�8���#��$�
����..�7

 �
���:!�;!�1�8�>�'�����(����..�7
 �
���:!�;!�1!�>�#��$�
����.�.7
 �
��<�'�����(����.��7

Page 137



����������	
���������
�����������������

�
�
��������
��
�������
������������
����������������� 

!�
���"�#����$��
	���
�����%����&��
�������$�������������%�
�����'�
����$����	�����������

�����
����(��$�)�����������*�+����,�+�-���,��
���.��,���%��$�������/��
��,�
� 

� 0��������������1�����������
���	�������$
����
2��)�
��+���$����$
��&��(����3"�����3"�$����
�*���
'����#���
'��
���3"������"�$�������
����
'��(��$��������'�(��2�����%�����
��(��2�

��	��	����)�
��+��4��)����+��
�$����'���
2����)�
����������
'����5
�2�6����
'� 

!�
���"�.��)��������$��
�����'��%����
���������������
�����
����(��$�)��������-���,��
���-�
�*���%��$�������/��
��,�
�

� ����
���	��'�
���$�������������&���
��������������������
�����
����(��$��$��7.�������	�'�8
��&���������
��9�)
�������������7�����������&'���&�����$ 

9%��$�����������������&��
������%���
�'�������'����	����!��������������������&���������
����

�����!����,�������������
�1:����+��$���)���������$��������
��
�����
�*��$�����
�������)��)
���
&'�
����&���������
���;)���������&����&��������$
�����)��
����$�(��$����
��&��
�$��	���(��$���

�	�������)
���������������� �<�������
))��	
��
������%���
������%�
���)�
�����%��$��
*��$������'������&���������&�%����
�'�(��2��(��$����$�������)����������
��
��
��

����������������� 

!�
����"�.�����)�'�(��$�5��3�=�
���)����'��0>��*���%��$�������/��
��,�
�������������$
�
���
�����������
���
%%�������������)����
���
))��)��
�����	�����%�)�������������$��$
���$���

��������$�
��$�
���	��
���'�����������)�������+�
����$�'��
����������������$
�����$�
�
����
)��
���
�����'��%��$��
��
 

� 5�%�����$��������������)�������
�'�$�
	'�)�
��1�4��)�����������������������$��������������������
(��2�����������������(��2����
����
����������;����������������	�����
2���)�
����&����������������

���	�'�(��2��
�,!�?@A**�0@�*�0.������*��������������
2��)�
���&��(�����$��,�
�����
���$����'B��.����A%%�����
����$����&���������
���;)������)�����������$��������(�������?�
���$��
��������
���)�������	��%�������
����������)������������
������(����&�����)���������	���%'��$�'

���B#���%���,��)���B�
����4������������5�����$���
��
����3�="����
���$
	��&������������
��

)�����������;
���'�
���$�(������$���))����;�����
(�������������7.����!��������1!���	
�
,�
�������
�����.����,����������*�
�����7 

����$�������%������*���������1��)��	������	������
���!�)�������,����������)��)
����&'�
�

��&���������
���;)����(����&����4������
����$�����;�����(����&��
���������
���$�����������������
�$���
���%
�������%��$��,�
���������$����'B��.����A%%���� 

!�
����"�.�����)�'�(��$�5��3�=�
��������������$
�����
�����������
���
%%�������������)���


���
))��)��
�����	�����%�)�������������$��$
���$������������$�
��$�
���	��
���'�������
���)�������+�
����$�'��
����������������$
�����$���
����
)��
���
�����'��%��$��
��
 ��.$��
�����4���������&��
�)��������������������������&��
����������������
�'������������$
�������

���%���'�)���������&�%�����$������������������&���
���(��2���������� 

� .$����	���)������$
���&���
�������������
�����
����(��$��$��7,$
����"������9�	�����
����
!�)���+��C?���@
�������	�����%���@������)�����,��)�������/�� B���
������1�1��3��
��)�������
&'�@���������	���	
��
���� ��9%����������	���)����+�����
���
���������)��	�����'�������%���+���
%��������&��)�������
���$��������$������%���$�����	���)���������������$��(����
���������(������

(��$��$��/��
��,�
���������$����'���$
���&���
�����������������$����	���)���$
����&������+�
��
�&�
�����(�������
))��	
��%�����$��/��
��,�
���������$����'�%��+�
�������
��������
���'

Page 138



����������	
���	��������������
���������
���	����������������	����
��
��������
����
���	�
�
���������
���������������
�����
����	������������������������
������������������
���



������
��
������
���	��	
����

����
����
��������	����	�������
�������
����������	�����
����������������	������������
�

��
�����
��
���	�������
������������������
��
��	�����
�	����	����	�������
����������	
�����
����������
�������� �!�"������ �#$%�

& '
������
��������
�������(��

���
����)#�*+��������	������,���������������������)��������
�������
����������������+�
�����������
��������������������	���������
����	�������	��������

����������
���������
��������	���
���������������	
����������
������������	�������
������
�������	��
��������������������
����������	��	���	��������������������	�����������
���
��
�������	�������
��������	��������������
����������	���
��
��
���	���
������������������

�������	���	����	
�������
�	���������������������������
��
������
-
��
��������
����	�

�����
������

����
���.���	������������
�����������������������������
����������	��
�������#�#$"����� '/
#$"�
���	�������
���������

0 '
������
��������
�������(��

���
����)#�*+��������	������,������������������������
�
�
����	�����
���������������������	����
���������
���1������������������

���
���	�
��
�
����	
����������������	�������������������
���������
��������	���
������������
��	
����������	�������������
�����
�����	���������������	���
�������
��
���	�����������

����
����
���������	���
���������������	
������
��
���
���	�������
��������������������	�
����������
���������������������
�����	��������������
����������	��
�����#�#$"�
���	�����
�
���������

2 '
������
��������
����������

���
����)#�*+��������	������,�������������������������
���	�
����������
����������������
1��������������������	�����������3�
���������� �	��������
!���������)�����454"+�	�������������������
���������
�������������������	���
���
�����������	
�������.��������
�����������
��	����	
�����������
1�����������
������6��������	�

����
�����
1����	�����	����������������������������
���
�
������
�������	�������������������

�	������������
��
���	���
���������������	
�����

����
����
�����������	����
�
���
���	����������������	������������
��������7��������

���
����������	������
����������
����� '/�#$8������	��'���
��������������
����
������
�,�

9 ���
���
��	��
������
��
�����������
���	�������
�������������������
���	����
����
��
���	�
	��	��������������	��������������
����
���������
����
���
������
��������
���	��������	���

�������������
���������
�������������������	���
���������������	
�������	������������	���
��,�����
����
����	�������������
���	�����������
��:�����������
������:�)�����������	�������
	���������������������
��4%$��
���
��+�����	�����������
���	�������)�
��	���1������	�����	
���
�����
��������������+���	������������	�������,��
��������	����
��
������
��
�������������

�	����
����
��
���	��	��	��������������	��������������
����
����������������
��	�����������
��
��������(���������
�,�������������������
��������������
���	����������	��	�����
�,����������	�
�
�������
��
����
�������	���	
�����
������������	��������	��	��	�����;��������������������
�
��������������������������������	���
���������������	
������	������	�
�
����������������
�

�	����
����
��
������
����������������
���	����<
�����
���
�����������
�����������
��
����
���������������
����
������������������	�������
������
���	�������������
��������
���
����������	��	������
�������������

����
����
�����������	������������
�����������������������
����������	������
��������
�
������ ��!�"�

Page 139



�� �����������	��

������������	���	����������
�	�	�������	���������������
�����	�����	���	���	

����������	�	
���
��	��
�	������	��	���	������	����	�������������	��������	�������	���
�

���������������������������������	�	��	������	�	��	�����

����
	��������	������	�
�	����������	�
���	���������������	�	��	���	��	���	������	���	�����������	���������
��������
���������

�	������	���	��������	�	������������
�����������������	�������	����� �!���������������	
������������	�������	��	����
�������	��	�	����	��������
�����"����������

����
	
���������
��#$�%&!�'
(������	�)����*�
���������	�)�����������+�������+�%������	

�������������������
��,��	�����

�� ����������

������������������	���	����������	�����
����	�	���	����������������
�	�	����
������������	�*�
����������)�������������	�������	�������	��	�	����	��������
��	�	
	�	����	���
�	�
���	���	�������	��	
����	�
���	���������������
��	�����	����	���

����������������
���	����	���	�����	�	���	�	�	���������������	�����-�	������	���
�	�	
�������	�	��	���	�����	�	��	������������

������������������	���	������������������	�
�	�	���	�	�	���������������	���������	��	���	������	���	��.�������	���������
�����������	����	�	��	��

�	�����/�����	������	
��	���	��
����������	���	����	�	��������	����	����

����
	�����
�������������������
���������
��$00�+� ������	�)����*�
������

� ���	1�	�������������������	�������	�������������	����������������������������������	����	

���	���������������������������	����	���������������
	����	��	����������������������������
�������������	�	������������������	���	��		���������	�������������	������������������	
*�
����������)�����������-�	��
�	�	���������		�����
��������������	��	
���	�������
�������2+3456��7 ��!����������������	����	��������
���������������������	������������

��		����	��	��������������������������������	
	����������
�������������������������	���	���
���	
����������������
	��������	��������-�	���������������	��������	�������	�����������	
������	�����

����
	��������	������	���	�����

�	�����/����	����	�	���������	��	����	�������	��	����	����	�������	������'����
��������
�	��	
��������(����	����	�	������������������
���	��������������	����	
	�����������������	
������	���	��	�	����	������	����

����
	����������
�	��#$�+����#$�%& �.�$�8�%&3������	
)����*�
������

�! )�����		���������
�����	�	��	��	��������	���	���	���		���	�	����	���������		����	
�	"���	�	�������2+!665� ����-�		������7��	
���	��������

7�9�	�	�����	����
�	���	�����	��	���	����������
������	�
���	������	�������������
�

��������	���	�����	���	������������,����	� ����2+!665� ���
7�9�	�	����
�	���	�����	������	�	���
����	������
�����	�����	���	�����	�
���	
�����	
���������2+!665� ��������:
	����������	����������	���

�	�����/����	����	�	������
������	���	��������������������		��������

���������
���	��
�������������	���	��������������
���������
��
	��������
��$�8�%&4������	�)����*�
������

�4 )������������������	���������������	�	�	������������������	�����������������	���;	������
���
��	�����������	���	������	���	�������	�	��	��

�	�����-������	
����	��	����	���������
�����	1���������������	��

���	������

����
	
���������
�	��%�%&�����#$�+��������	�)����*�
������

�3 -�	��������������������������	������	���������������� ��	�	��������	��������	���;	������

���
��	��������	���������	�����������	����������<������	���	������	���	�������	�	��	��

Page 140



�

�

��������	��
������������������������
����������������������������������������������������

�������������������������
�������������������� !���������"����#����!���$

�% &����������'������������������������������
�������������

�����(����������������������
��������)��������������������������������������������

������������������
�����
����������������

#����!��������"����������������

����������������������$

��������	��
������������������������
�������������������������������
���������������
�����
�������������������� !���������"����#����!���$

�* +&,-��"	+.��� ���������
�����������"������/0��������	��������1�������!�������
'������
����������������!�������('�������(�-�����23�0$��	���#����!��������"��������
���������
��������������
�������������������������������

���������������������������������
������������������

��������'�����������������������(����������������4����������"

�����4

��
������������������������
��
����������������������������$��"����������4�����#���
!��������"��������������������������������
��������
�������������������
������
��
����4���
�����������������
�����
������������������������������������
����4����������������������
&��������!��������!�����,�������)$

�5 +&,-��"	+.���	����

�����������������������������!�������������6������������1����������
"���75�4��������������������
�����4�������������������������
�������������������������)�4
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�8���������
����������������� �
��������������������������������������������4�����������������
����

�����������$�������������
�����������������������������������������$

�7 +&,-��"	+.���	����

������������������������������6 11�	�����������������-���������
'3�29/�%92�30(������������������������
�
�����)����������������
���������������
���������
��
������������������������$�	����

������������������
����������������������������

��������������������
�����$�	����

�����������������������������������������

�������������������������$

23 +&,-��"	+.���	����
������������������������������������������������������������������
��
������������-�������
��������
���������$

	������������������������������

����������������������������"������������1�����������������������
�������
��::���$����$���$�):���)��;������������������������

���������������������������������)������
��������)$

Page 141



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 142



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� ��������������������������������� ��!�"����#� ���$�""���"� ���

	%����&'��� ����('����(������(��������'�)� &���������	%�
(���'�( ���*'�+���������##�%�,������������������-���"� ���$��#
��#� ����./�����0�&��.������ ����,����%����%�'���'���%�����
�(��������������������-�

������*'�*���������������%����&�%�'��(������*�����(�����',(����
�%�������������'�%�'��(������(��������������'�%1�(���'�������
(��������	%��,(���(����������� ��2,���������%�3,���'��'

'(��������������%(+��*�����'�(�������()�����%�'������(���(
�'��������(�����)��+�'��%�� ���,�&�%���	%��������(')�(�����
������(4���%����',����(�2,�������'����+�'����%�(��%('��
�&'�(���(''(���,������������*'�*��������*'�+����(�'��%���&'�

�(�������%���#5���	%���������������%��*'�,(')�(������'�6&�'��
�%��'����(���������%����'�% �&��� &�����*���	%������'�(��'�(�
�()�&����,*'�����(�2,������,(���(���������%�7�7,�����
���(���'�(�����	%������'�(���()�&������&�������%�'�*�����'�(�

�����()��������������'��%('����&'�(���(''(���,�����

���&, �'�������1������'(��*�'���,*'�+�,�����('��*'�*�����
	%��'��������%(�� �������('�����������&����%����(����%&�
��( ����%�,���� �����&'����%'�&�%�(���-2����(��(�'��,����

	%������,*'�����������&�����'������*�����'�(���'������
*��������������)���(�!���������������������������()�(������
�����()�����%���#5!� &�����*��,*'�+�,�����8�����%����'�!
%('���(������$���(����9�(����)����*('4�����*(������('��%�

���+�����������'�����������+��� ����)�'�6&�'�,�����'��&�������%�
����������,���,(����'����(������%���'���(��� &�����������%�
	�
�*'���������'����('��(����������	%���()�&��(�������&'��
�%(����������*(�%��(���'�(���('���&����������%��'����*'��������

('�(������,*�'�(����'����

�('�*('4�����������%����',������#�(����(�����*(����8����('(���

Page 143

Agenda Item 15



���������������	
����	��������
�����������������������������	�
����	������������������������������
����������
�������	
������

����
�������������������������������� 	
���
�������������
�����������	������!	��	������������	
�����������	����������	�
��������!���������"�����������	
����	��#���$$	�����������	

��������������������������!	��	������������	
��	��	���������	��

��!�	������������
�	��
��������������������
���������	�
%����������������$�������������!����������������	�����������
����	���������

%������������!��������������	�����&'�($�����)�����*��	
+�����,)*+���	
��	��������������-��$������������������	�
��	
����	��!���������.���
�����������������������
�������������

�������������	��	
�$�	���$�	������$��

/�	
�����	��
��!�	����	
���������������	�!���	
�����	�
�	��
�	��	�!���
���&�������0���������	��	���	
����	
��1

	�!���������%����������	��
���!��
�����������������������
������	
�!������	
��������2��
���	
�����	������	
�����
���
�����$�3�������$��&���	����������������	��,��������&���	�����
����	���������	
����$�������������	
�	�����������4�!

��	
���������$�	�������	����	
�����
��	��������	�������������
��	
����	�!���������.���
�

%���������!���������$�3����������������
�$�	�	������$��


������
�����������
��	
����������������,�������&���0�1�������
���������*	����	��
!����	�����
������
�,�����1���!�������������
��������������������(���5��������������	
�����
���������$�3���
�����&����	���	
���	��	��������	
���	����������������������$	���

�������!	������$���������
!����	���!����	���������$��

%����	����������$�	�������������
������$�	��!�������������
����6���
����	��	������	�
��3�
���$�����	�����������$�3���

��������������	��$��������&���	�������	�0������	�������$�&
�����������������	�&��	��������������
��	
�������������������
��	�����	������
��	�
!����	���!��������$��&����������	�������
�������

+ %7�#87# ��������������

87+ 974% #/�97:7/*)574%
974+ %;

�(�-�
!����	���������������

%*)*<8#)2; )��
�$�	�	���������

%877+ %������������������������	�����������	
�!�����������	
�����
�	
��	������������ ������������
�������������������	��
�	����
���������=��������%���-�)�
	������*�����������������
���
%)*����'��������!	������������	�
���%!��������	����

��
����!����$�	����������������	
��������������3����	�

!����	��!����	��
���������$���
�

=*>49#8;�%87#%574% :���������	��
�	���$������������	
��������	��	������������	�
�	
�$�3�������$������0�!���&���
��	��0����������������

�����������������������	
��������5�3������
��	���	
���'$�����

Page 144



�

�

���������	
������������������������

�������������������� �
	��	���	������	��	���������������
��
	���������������
����
������	�������������������		
��������������������
�������
�� 	
!����	�������"���������	��������������	�#�!�����
��
$	��������������
���������#
����	�������������������	!���#�

�
�!�������	������������%
����������&'�(�������
����������
�)������
	��
��������	
��
!�	�������	����*�+����������
��������
���������������������
�����������
	�������
	��	�
�
�������

����������,��(,��(��- �������	���	�����
�����	���
�#�������	�	�����,  
����
���
���������	
��
���
�����������������������
��������.�
�	
��������������	�� 	��
����������������
	������������
�����������
�����
��"���	���	���
���	��	��������

�
�����/�
�)���	�������
�)���	���
���0������
	�
����������
�����
���(�������
������
�)���	���
��������

�
	�����������
�)���	�������#�����
����1
����!��	��	
���!��
��������������������
�����
	����������������	�!����

��
���������
�������������������� ���
�)��������2	����

��3����� �#�����
����#��
������
���������	��������
����
���
�����������
	�����	�������

�(4564&742( $��
���
��
��3������
����8�����	���
��
��+9�:
�
	� ������������������/+7�����������������0"�������

�		��������"��������#����	������������	��"� �#���

 ���� ���"�������� ����8�����
��	����
�������
	)��
������  �����
�������$� �	�	���	
�����$�!��
 ���
2����

3���	���
7&�7'�&7

�(4*&49'4,;� ,�������  �����
�������
������	��	���	!����
	���
�	���
��
��<<�:
�����������"���������		��������"

�������#����	������������	��"� �#����
 ���� ���"
������� ����8�����
��	����
�������
	)��/	���#�����
�
�
��
������(499<49=4,;�0��������  �����
������
$� �	�	���	
�����$�!��
 ����2����

�  ��
��������976
7*�97�9'

�(4*&49'4,;�������  	
!���#����!��
 �����
�	
���
���������>����&79'������������������
��?��	���#���
���	���
���,���	��� �(��������������  �����
������	����!������>����&7&7����)���

 �	�����
���
	�+9��
����/+7���0����������������	��������� ��#�	�&7&7�����
�����
��������!���
�
���	������������
���
����!��
 �����������
���������������������	����#�	�
���
������
���
����	��	���!��������	����	��������� 	�!�����	��
���%
�����������#
�	��

������#
�	���2�	�����
�����@���
�
#%���
��#�������
�#���
�����������	���������	��
��������������������
�	������

Page 145



�

�

�

��������������	
�	�����	��������������
	��	�����	������

���	���	
������
������		�����������
��������������

��

���	���	
�	���������
��������	��
	������
������������������
���	�	�����������	������	�����
���������	����	��
	����������� �����������������

�������!�"������	�����������	����

#������	�����$������%	�����������	��
����	��!&�'(�!)�	
����	��������������������	������	���������
����
�������	�������

�����	���	
������������������	������������	����	�����������������	������	������������	��������
��������������

������������������������������������������	���������������������������	����������������	��������������

�*
�������������������	���������������������	������������������������������	���

+�,+-#./�0�,�#�1���2�3�����45&*'6'�&'��	������
���������������	��	
�#!7������	������#����������
�����	�
����������������������������	�����������������	
���������������

�#�82#��0�,�#�1���,����������	���	��	
�������������)! ��	
�����/������	��9�%	 ������������/#%

����
	��	���������������������������	��	
����	������:��
	�����	���	���
	�����+�������2�������	��
#����������;#�����!'!)<:*����#���	�������#�����������������������������������	���������0�������
	�
�������

���������	�����	��!'�'7�!)��	����������������	�������	���������������	�*�������������	���	�����������
���������

���	����������������	
�/������	������%	 ������������/������#����	
�%	��������	��;/#%<
�����������	�������	���������������
��������
	�������/������	������%	 ������������/����	
�/�����
/�����
�����������;///�<�����������	��
������������������������	�������������������������

���������� �

���������	��������������*�����
	��	�������������	�����������������3���������	�����	��

��=���������	���	����	� ��� �������������	�����
	��*����������������	����
�����������������������
��=���������	��������������������������	���������������������������

��������	����	��	
������������������
�����������	��������������������	��	
���������

����

/>8�+02��-#�02����	�	�����	����������	���	�����	���	��������	�����	��	
���������������������	
�����������	� �����
	����������������������
	���������	�����������	��������2�3����������������
	��

�������	�����	����#�
	����������������	�������������������������	��������	�����������������������
��	�������

/>8�+�1>-�/��#��>�#��$#2?����	�	�����	�������������� ���������������������������
�����������

������	�����������������������������������	����$�� ������	��	�������	�����$�� ���2�3�������	�����	���	
	���	����������������� ��������������������������������������������������������	��������
��	�������������������

Page 146



�����������	��
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��� ������������	��������!������������"#$%&$&"�

'�		�(�)('*+��
�����������������������������������������
�������,�!����� ��-�����������

�������������"%.���/����������� ���������-��������������������&0$%.$&"�

'�		�1�2��3�2��	���
�����������������������������������������������

'�		���*4���	*��1���4�*�/(�2�/+�
�������������!�������������!��,���������5


�	���������������!�������  ��,����!�������������������!����6��������������!������������,7

�*����8�����,���������!��������!� �������������������������������������������������,��������������

 �� ��������������������,�����67

�/�����������������-��� �������������,�����6������,�����!������������,�������������������  ��,���
���������������������������������!�����������,�����!������������,7

�	�������������������-�����  ��,����!�����������!�����������������������������������������������7


�������������������������������9��������!�����������������-�����  ��,9������8��������������������
��������7����

������������������������������,�������������������������������������!��������������,����������������������6
/��������������������2����

*4	�42*��*)����)����2�
������������ ��������-�����������-�������������������������,����� ����
�����������������������!��������������,�� �� ����������������� ��,���/��������������� �� ������-������
���������������69�������-�����������������������������8����$��������������������������2�����������-����

������� ��,�������,�����!��,����� �� ��������������������������,��������������4�����,�����������������
������ �� ������������� �����������������*�����,����������� ��,� ������������������������������������
�  ��-��� �����:������������� ��,������������� ����;�������������  ��-���������������������
�����������

*4	��*�4�	*����11�	�2�
����������������������������������������������������� ���������������

����� ���$� ���� ������	�����������5


�/������������ �������9�-�����9���������������������������6�9� ���������������� ��9������������������
���������9��������������,�9�������-��������������(�����������6�����)������������������!�������������7

�/���������������!�����,�������,������������������������!����,��������,�� ����� ���7

�*���-��� ���������������<��������������� ��-�����������
���������:����������������09==#�&;����
 ��-�����������
����� ����:#>=�&;���� �����,����������  ����������� ����:�*�;�������
���������  ��� ���

:��*�;7

�/���������� ��?����� ����%"�4����!������� ��-�������������!����,�������������������������������7

��������������������������������!����������,���-���	�����!���������������9� �����,� ����������
���������$���������������9��!�����,� ����9����������� ����������������������7


�������,���������������,��������������!�������������������!�����,�������!�����������������
�8�����,���������������!��������������������7

*4	�/2����11�	�2�
�1����!��,���-��������������������9�����/�������������������������������������������

���������������������!������ �����!��������������������������������������� �������/��������������
?�������9��������!���������������  ��-�������  ���������

*4	�(�����)��/2*/�)+�3���*@���)�?*�*)�2�
�2��������&&������������!�����,��!������A%$B%

������$���������������8�

Page 147



�

�

��������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
 �!������!��"��"���#���������"!���"�������������������"��������������������!���������������$��#������

�������� ���������������%��������������������������&��!�����������%'��'��"��������(���������)������!������
)�����*��������������(

�
+���,���	����

-�.����	�)��������������������!�����"*����������(���!�����������������'�����/
�!��0����.����#���������'������!�������������!�����"*�!�������������������!� ������������� ��*
������*��������������������'��!�����*������&!�����!��'����������/����������������������!�����"����������������
��1��*�������'��'�������������������2�(���������������!����������/��������&�����!�����!�����'��/���������/������*

�!�������"�������	�/������!��&������������������������������������������!���������!���/��������'��������
&��!��!��,������,��/�����*������������!����'����(��3����&��"������'���/���.�!�����/��� ����"��������� �����!�
������������������������������'����(

�
+���.���

-�.��������������������������������������4

��������������"�����������������&���������)��������������!��������/����������������������������"�0��"�
�����������!�����1���"���"���!��������������������!��5

�������������������)�����������/������!������"������������������!��'���������*���������������������5
�������������������"!���"�&���������)�����������������!����!����������������� �5
������//��������)��������������!�������������������!������������������������5
��	�)���������'��������'�������� �*5

��	�)�������'�����������*��''����!�������'�����/�-���������������&��5�����
��6������"�%�������!��������*�������� �����������������������"���������������/������!��1����*���
�����"���(

����������������������������������������&4

��-�0�7.���-��������"!&�*����"�����!� ���������)�������������/�������'���/���������'������
/����!���89:����������������������������''��'������������'�*����������&��������'��������;<�����"������(����*
���'�����/�����!���&�������!��������'����������!��������"�����/������ ����������!����!��&�����"��/��!�����/�
�89:�&�����������������������(

���+	����-�������!���''�������'�� �������&����������'���������!���������������� �����������
!����� ������!���''��'�������������������������"�*(���!��'��'����������������!� �����������
�������������1�����������/�����������"����,������������������������&��!����!���''��'�����

����������(���!���&��������������������������"��������8=%9>%;8�/����!����/���!����� ���(���!�������'����
&���������'����������!��������"(

�����	����-����-����	����!���''�������'�� ������� ������������'�����&��"��������������!�

���������?�(�(��*����������"������@(����"��������� ��&����!���������� �����!��"���������������)��������
�������'�����&��"����������������������!�&������������!�������������������%���1������!���������
��/�����������������'��������(������������������"����'�����������������/��!����/�������(��������'�����
������"�����&��"���!��������������/������������''�� ���'��������������������������������)�����(

�
+���.���

-�.�����!���''�������'�� ���������'��������'�������� �*(��!����������������"����!��
�������'����������!�����������������(��������������&���������'����������)������!���� ���'�����'���������
���������������"���������������������/���(���!����*��������������&��&�����/����//��������(

Page 148



������������	�

������	��	�����

������	���	�������
	����	��������	���	
��	���	������������	������
�����������	���	
��	���	����	�����	������
� �	!���	"�

�������	#	$�����	$����	!���	%�
������	&����'���	�����'���	�����
&�()��)%)%*�
��������������	����+�������	�����

����	�+	,
�����	�������	�+	��-�����	���
������	%./'	�+	���	,��������	#	���/���	&������	,
�����	����	�+	������-�����0

����	�����	����	.1%%	�	.1"%�

�2,�. �2	,�.	�++������	2������

�,�% �	,�%	�����������

��3% �	�3%	��
����	�+	+��'	���	������	4������

��3. �	�3.	 �������	�
���	���������

�,�% �	,�%	������

5��,�% 5��	,�%	���
����	��	���'���	������

5��,�. 5��	,�.	5�����	���	���'���	������	'���������

5�6�3% 5�6	�3%	����������	,����	�+	�����-������	��	������
�����
�'


5�6�37 5�6	�37	����������	�+	�����

5�6�38 5�6	�38	��-���
'���	���	����-������

5�6,�% 5�6	,�%	�������	5�-����'���

2�3% 2	�3%	2������	'�9

2(:�3% 2(:	�3%	2�����������

2��,�% 2��	,�%	2�����	���	��������

 �$,�%  �$	,�%	 �+�����������	
��-�����	���	�'
��'��������

����3% ���	�3%	����������	�+	�������
�	���������

(,:�3% ����������	�+	�
��	�
���;�������	�
���;��''#	���	+���������

<5�3% <5	�3%	�����	���������

<5�3. <5	�3.	�����	
��������

<5�3" <5	�3"	���	���������

<5�37 <5	�37	�����'������	����

<5,�% <5	,�%	<������	�+	���	5�-����'���

,�,�% ,�	,�%	,���������	��-���
'���

,�,�. ,�	,�.	�������
	����	��������

,(�3% ,(	�3%	,����

&�3% &	�3%	,���������	&��-��	���	�����	:�����	�+	���

&,�% &	,�%	&����
���	���	��-���
'���

��3. �	�3.	$����	:��/

��3" �	�3"	,���������	����	��������	,����'�

Page 149



�

�

����� ������������	���
��	�	
�

��� ��������	�

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
 !�

"������#���	�����
����

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
 !�

�	$	��#�	
���%����������������
�

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
 !&

��%��	�'��	����
��	�	
�

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
 !(

����	����
��%���		���
���	��	��'�

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
!������

���$��	�!����
������		�����������)��
�������������


����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
!�

!����
����*

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
!�

!����
���	
����

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
!+

�%%������	�!����
�

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
!,

-��������#��	

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
!�

���	
���
�����	����

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
  ,

)����
������
���
%����������	

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
 !��

./
����0�����	.�������

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
 !������

����	����
��%��������������


����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
1��

�������
��������
���	���$	�	
�

����
�����
	��	���������������
���������������
1��

���2�
���
��
	'��	$	��#�	
��

����1 �����
����	���
�1���	

���3 �����
������

�
���������3���	'��2

���1 �����
������

�
���������	�1����
�	

���� ���
����2�
����
����������

���� -#	
�#��	4�����
�������	��5�6
����5�"�����#����

3�������	�

���� ���
�����������	���
�1���	�7��8�9�
���������

Page 150



�

�

�

����������	
���������������������������������������������������������������� ����!� ������"�
��������#�$������������������������%�������&�������'��������$������������#�$�#��(��)�*������#

������	
��������+������	������������	�*�����#���#���,�)����������-���#��.����������/����#� �����!
������)�0������������)1�02�)���#1�,�)�������������+

����������#���#��)*������(��)�*������#�������	
��������/���
�#������34�54�����#�����	�����������
�������#��������������	���+

��������5�0�1������/����#� �����!�������)������--��0����
��#�#1�	����#�������

0�1�%��#�����)�/��������		�������������	������)�	��
�������������������!��������������)��#�����

0�1�����	�����������������#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������
0�6�1���	�������
��������#��������)�*������#�#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������
0*1���!��������������������#��������������������
����������������		������������#

0�1���!�������
�������������#��������+

���������7081��������������)���#� �
	�����!����������������3�������9�

:%����)��#�������*����#��������#�����	
����	������������	��	���������!�#����
�����������*��
�#����#��
����	������)����������#����
��������
����*��
�#����������#�����/��������	�����������
�������
�����#�����������#�����������/���+:

����	��	�������
	�����/��������#�����	
����	������������������������/����������*������	������*���#��!���

����(��)�*������#�������#��������;���	����#��������������*������	������*���#��!�����*!�������#�������
���������+��%���##�����������	��	�����/���#�����������#�
������*������
���������������������������������
�����
����!�������)�*�����)�����#���������������*��#�������!������������������������
	����������������
��)�/�!+

%����������#���#�������������������������
�������������#������������*��/��)��#��������*�������/�������

������	
�������+

,%( %�29

���������7081��������������)���#� �
	�����!����������������3���������		���������������#�*�
#����
���#���������#�����/��������#�����	
����	�����������
�������������#�����������#�����������/���+
%�����������������#�����	
����	������
	�����������������������������������0��1��������#��)*�����

(��)�*������#�������	
��������0�(�1������������%�������&�������'��������$������������#����
��������������������#�$������������+

���������70.1��������������)���#� �
	�����!����������������3�������9�:%�������!����������	����!

��������#������#�����	
����	��������������������������/������������	����!��������#�����	
����	��������
���������
����*���������#������������������	����!�/����������������#�������������#���
���:+

Page 151



��������������	
�
��������
��������������������
���
���
������������������������
����������
����������������������������������	���������
���	�����������������������
������ �����������	�

!����������"#$%&$'"���������������������
����

��������"#�����������(�������������
���
����
�������������)�������
���
����������������
��!	�

����	������)����	
���������	
���
����
���	�
����������
�
����������
��*�����������������
��������
�		��
�������	����������������	
�����
���������
��!��������	����
		������
��
�
����	��������������!	�
�����
�������!����
���
����������
�
���
��
�����	���+����
������*��		�����������	
��!	�����������������
���(�����
�������������������
����������		��
�������	����������������	
�����
���������
��!������

�	���
��	
,�	������
��
�
����	��������������!	�������
�������!����
�����-�����*�
����
������*������
����
����	
����
���������
��!��������	���

������������	��	��.

��	
���-���"�����������������		����
�
������'%*%%%��������������������������	��	�����������������
�	�����
������'%�"��+��
��	�������������������
�
���	����/������
���		����
����!�
�����������������
 
��
������������
���������
��!��������	��������
������������������
�������/��/����

��
��!��������	��*��������������!	
���
��������0���/������
���
����		����
���� ���	��������	��
 �������0���+��
�����	������	�����������������������������������
���������������	��	����
		�!�
��!1�������������	���
�����-�����*����������� ��
��	���������
����		����
��������		
���#2����
������

��	
���� ���"�����������������3����
	��
		���,�������
�
������������������	����������������
���
�������
��������
��!	������	������������
����
���������
���	��	���
�����	
���(�����,�

�����
���
�����
/��	�!���
���������
��!	��	����
������
��	
���������������������������	�
��!���������
�
�
		�!������
!	�������
����������������/�����������������������������������	�*���!�*���������������
���
������������
�������������!����
�����������	
�����������
������
����
�����
�
�
�����������
��������
���	
��������
�������
�����
�����
� ��
���4��������������������
���������������������5
�
�����

	���	����
	
�
����������
������������
��	����!�������������
��������
��*���������
�����������
��
���%%�*
�����
��	�������
��6����������"�'��
	���������	�
��!������
���������	�7%%��������������

8�
	��������
�����������	��!�����
������	������
�������*���
���������	���������������	������������

	���	�1�������������������	�
��	�����������	��	�����
�������������������		
���
�����
�����
����
����	�+������
������,�������9"7%����	����������������
��������
�	�
���������������!��$�
	�������
�
�,����
�������*�������	�!*�������������������������	
��
�����������
��������!
���	�����������

��	
���3���"����������
����
�	�����	�������
�������������
�������
�������:�
	�/;������:������

�:;�:���
		�����!�����
�������	����
�������������
�����	
�
���
�������	�����
����������������
�
�����
��������������	������������������������	�����������������	��������
���
���	
�������
��������������:;�:

��
��������
�������!�
���
�������������
����������������������	
�����
�����	
���3���"�

�	�
��!�������
��!������� ���	��������	������ ��.

���������� ��������������"#$%&$'"����������������
������!�
����
��
������:;�:�����	
���6-"��		���
�������	�������
������:;�:���!1�����������
����������	
�
�����������	�������	
���-"�'%"<�������

���
�
���
�����������2��������������	������������=���������
�������8
�����
������+����������������
������	�����
�������77����
�����!���������
�������	
������
�
������8
�������$�'$"<$>;�������'7���
�����������*�������
���������5�������
����		����
���!��#2���
�������
����������?&@��������������	
���	��!��
�������������
���6-"������
���-"�'%"<���������	
���
����
������8
���������������
����
		

�5��������
��		����
���!��������
�
���	�"7��������		
����

Page 152



��������������	
�����������������

������������������������������������������������
�����������������
�������
�����������
����
��������
�����
������������������ !"#$����������
����%�
�����������������
�������&''(���
�������������
���������������������
������������������������������������������������������
��������������������

��
����)��������
����������������������������������%�����������*+�*�����������������
������������
����
�����������
����
���������������������������
��

�����
����
����
����%��������,
����-�"���,$����
�������
����
���
���������
�����������������%

��
����%�
�����
���������

%
���.."�$�����������,������������
��
�����
��������
��
����������
����/��/
�
�����������������
��"���������
�����������$�����������
������������������
��

�01)�+��+1��������

������������2��	.���
������������
������
����
���3�����������������0
����.3�&�
��� 
���������%������
�
�
�����
������
��������
��������������������������
�����
���������
%�������3��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������%����������������������������
���������

���%�������������������45 ��������
���
�����
���������������������
���
�������%������
�������
���
�����
%������
���
������������������������������
������������
������������������������
��������
�

%������
�������������������
��/�
�����
����������6����������������������������������
��
������%��������
��

��������������������������
����7������������������������
�������������������%��%
���
%������
���
��
����������������������%����������������������������������%������������������������
������������
�
������������������������������45 �
����������������2��	.�����������7�

����%������
���
���������������
�������������������������������������
��
�����%�����������������
����������������������&�(�
���������������
�����
��3����������������������������
������������������

�
��
������3��
���
���
����������������������
��������
������
���
�����������"��8�������������

�����
����*��9�/
/������:�
����������
����%��
���
�$����������
�������
�������
����
�������
%
����
�����������#�
���������������������
�������%
9��%�

2��������
���3������������������������������������������������
�������������������
������������������
�
���

%�����2��	.������������
����%3�����
�����
�����������
������1���������
�����������
������
�������
�������
����������������������������������%����
�
���������������������

�1�5�42�20;�

���������������
�����%�
����
��
����%��
���������
�����
�
��������������541��	<���
���������
��������
������������������������������
�������������
�����������������
%��
�����������
��
����%��
���������3
�����������������������%
��������������
������������
������
���������������������������
�����������

��
����%��
��������������������������������������=�����
����-��
����
��
����%��
��
������������

�����������������������������%���
��������������,�"�

�.>($�

����
�����
�����������
�?����������������)������%
��������
�����
����%��
��4�
��
�������������
�
���������������������������������
����%��������
�������������
��
�����
���������������������
��


��������������=��������������������/������������%
������
-�����
�����2��������
�����������������������
����������������541��	<�

��������4�:��144��

��������������	.���
��������������������8����������������
����8�����%�
�������������
����%�
��
�

Page 153



���������	����
��	�
	
�������
���������������������������
	��������	����������������������������������
���������
����������������������	���������������������������
������
����
����	������������������
����
��

��������
�������������������������
	�����	�
	
���������������������������������
����������������
��������
����������������	���

����	
������� ���!���������������"�#�	�
������������$���������%

�����$���
��������&
��������
�
�����
��������������
����'�����
��
�����������������
����������
�������������������������
	�����������
�����
��
(������������)

��������
�����������������������
���

����'
�����������	�������*
'�������
���(
�����������������������������
(���	�
�	�����
��
�����	�
������������*
������'��������
��(����������
���
��������
��(

�����$���	����������������(

�����

�����	
������+,�������������
���
���������
����'�������
�������������'��������
����(�����'�������

��(����������
��

"������������
��������������
�������
�����
(�������
�������-������������-�����
������
��
���
������

������(����'��������	����
�������������	��
�����������������"���&
��������������	��#���������������


'.����
���������	����
���������	����	�����/���������������������������'��������
�����'
���������(
���
���
��
������0��������������������
(��
���������������
���"�����(�������	��
����������		��������
�����
�����
	�������������������	�

"���	�
	
��������������������
���
��11������������(
������
���
���
������������2!3����44�5���
�������
�
�����"��������������������������
���������	����������������(�������$�������������'�	�����������
��
����4,���(��������"���������������������	�����(��������������������.
�����
��������������(����'����

�
����
���(����������������

���
���
(��"���������������
������������2������(�������5�(
����'���������
'�������������	�����
�����
������(����'���������������
�����
�������������������"�������������
�����
�
(
����������'�������������
�����������(������	��������
��������
�
��1��
�����������
��

/����������$��������
�'�����������������������
�������������
����������������
�	������(����	
��������� 
��!������+,�������������'��������
��67���(��
�����
��(�������������$�	�����������������������0�������
�����	��������	�
	
�����"(
�
������������
��������
������(��������������
�'���������	

��
������������
�����������
����������	��'����
�����
�������'������"����		��������������
����������������
����
����
����


�����
��������
���
��	����������	���������(����(����������	���������������������

��	�
�����
��������
�
������	
�����������

�����
�����
��������
��
������������������
��$��
����0�������
��8����9���������������
������(����'
������
�����
����������
�������(����������������(�����������(�����������������$������(����
����
��������������������

������

���"����0��	��
�������	�
���11813������������������1!814�(������������������'��-����
��
�����
'
�������(����"�:���.�������"���������
����	���������
������������������������(����
�������������������
�
����(�����
����
�������
���

"����		��������������
�	�
������(�����������������������
��

��	�
�����
��������������
��(����
�����������
(
�-���
��������9����������������(�����������������������
���
���(������		����������������
���
����
���������"�#��������"���
�����0��	��
����
����������������	����
������������������������
������������
��������'�����������(������&����
��������#��������%�����&
������(�����(����������������171��2���

��	���������	�
��������
���0��������������
������
������

��	�
�����
�������5

"���&
������"����#�����������(������(������	����
���
'.����
�������
(����
��������
�����
����"��
	�
	
�������
����(��������	
������������$��������$������$��� ���!�����(���������	
������+,

;/#�/ �<�/"=)

Page 154



���������	�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����

������������������������������	������������������������������������������	����� �����������!����"������"����
�����������#������!��������������������� �����������������������������������#��������������������������
$%&�����������'���������������������������������������������������������������	������������������"

���( ����	����������"���"�����������������"����������������"��������������� ��������� ����

�������������������$)���� �����*������������+�������������,�������� ������+���������������,������������
�����	�+$&��������+� ����!����������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������#����	����!��������������������!����� ������ �����	����� ����-��������������������
���� ������� ���.��������������

���������	�
/$)�)&$0����������������������������������������������������������� ������� ����!������

�������������������������������������� ���������������������������1������������������������ �����������������"
� ������������������������ ������������"��������!������!������ �������+ ������� ������� �����
���������� ������� ���	�����������������	��������� �����	�2�����������"�2�������������������������,���
��� �����������������������������������������������������	�
/3���( ������������������������

�������!�"������������������������	������	� ������������������������������	����������

��������������������������������	����
�����	�����������"�2���+ ���	�4�����"�4�������+ ���	"�5����
,���������!��/�������+ ��������	�6���#�7����������4��������������� ��������������86�������������

6���������/�������4�� ������������������8��������������������������������������������������������
������������9������ �������"�����!���� �������������������*������������������ �������������!�!�����
������!����������������������������������!����������������������������������������������������������
�����������!����� ������������������������������� ��� ��������������"����	�����������������������������

����������� ���������� �������� �������������-���� ������������ ������	���������������������������������
����������������1��!��.��������������������� ����������,� ����������������������������:��������������
������������������������������������������+� ����!������������������ ������	����������������	

��:��������� �:���������!�����������������������������������������������,����������������������������� ��
������������

����,� ����������������������������������������������������������������( ���������������

,���������������/������������+�������4�� ��������)&$;�-����������.���������������������������
���������!����������� ��������	����������������������������� ��������+�������������,�������� ������+�,���
���������������������������!������������������ ���������	���������������������� ����
����������������
����������������������� ������������������������!�������������������������������������������������
�#��������� ����	������������������� �������������:������������������ ���������������!����+� ����!��

�����	�+$&��������������	�
/$)�)&$0�

���������������� �������������������))�������������������������������� ��������#��������!���������!����"
�����������������������!����������������� ������������������� ����3���!����������������������������

�������������������	���������!��������������������� ���������������������	����������������� ���
���� ����������������� ����������������������� ���������� ������������ ������

����������������������!�������������	�
�����"��������������
/)�)&$0�7�
/3�����+� ����!��

�����	�+$&������������'������$%&�

�4�''6,"�4<��+�'
�=�7���4>6�5?

���������	���+�$������������� ��������������?������������������������������������!�	����!���@
������� �����������!�	��������������7����������� ����������������������6������������������ ����#�����

Page 155



�����������	�
��������
�����
���������������		�����������������
��������������������
��������������
�������������������������
��
��������	���	�
���
��������������������������������������
����

�����������������������������
������������������������������������
����������
�������������
�������
��������

���� ��������������	����
����������������������������������!�
����!�
���
�����
��������
����
�	���������������	�
���
��
"���������!�
�������������#$ ���������
����������	�
��������������
����
������������������
�
"�������
�����	���%���������
����������������	�����	�
���������������&
�����������
����
����������������������
������'��
��"���������
�����!��
���������(��������)���
�����!�

*+#���������,* ���������������	�
���	���������!�
�%�����
���������
��������������������
������
����������������������
��������������,*-�������������������������
������������������	���������!�
�
&������
�����������������,*.������������!�
�����������������	�������������
����
�����

�����  /��������+��0�������12
����
�����������	���������������������������	�
���
����
����
������������������
������������	�
����������������
��������������������
�������������������������
��
������������������������1���(���������������������������   �������������1#������	�
�������

�
�����������
���������������
�������������
���������������������
��
������������	������
��������
������������������������	���������	������
����������
�����!����������������1

��������������)�33�4����������		�����������������������������������������������
����������
��


�
������������	������
�������������������������
�5�����5���	���������	������
�������������
�������
��������
�����!�����������������
�����
�������������+��0���
������������
�����
���������
���������
����������������������������
�������
���'���������(�����������*������(�*�����������
�������������

�����
����������
���
��������������#���
������������

����(�!��������"�
��������
������������������
�������������
�������"�����!�
�������
����	�
�����
�����������
����
�����
����6�
����
������������"��
�����
�
����
���
����!����������!�
���������������������
���
����������������


�����
������������
�"������7��
�������
�
����
����������
�������
5����
�����
�������
��������7���
�
��������������*���������
�������������	��
������	��������������������������������������
�����
�	������
��'���
���������
��'�
����
���	�
�������������������������������������������
����8�����
��
������%��!������������
'����������������
�"�����������������
�������������������
�
��

����3�
���
�������������
��������������	�����������
�"�������������������������)�33����������	�
����3�
���
�������������
������������
�	��
����������������
����
���������������
���������
��"����
������������
������
�	�����
�����������
������	���������
�������
�������������������
���"���	���������
���������
����
�

)�33�4�����������������(�*�	��������������
��������������
�����4�������*����������
�����
#���
�8���
�����
�������������������-9:������������������
���
�����
�����������������������
����
�7�����������	�������������!������������
��������

�
������������
�

*�����������������������������	����������������������
��������������������������
���

�����7�	�����������	��������
��������
����������
�����������������
�	�������������
����������
�������������	���
�������)�
��4�����
������7���
���������������
������
�������
���

*���������������������	�����������������!�������������
��
�����"�������
������	�����	�
��
����������������
�������
����� /;������
���������
���������������������
���������	������
��
�������
��������
�����
�����
���
�6�����(���������
�
������������������
��
������������
�����*-<����
�����	�����	�
���
�����������������
��
��&�����
����
�����������!�
�������
�������

��
��
��
���������*�����������
�����������������
���
�������������
��������������������������
2
���	����
����!��
����= >/���������������

Page 156



�������������	
������������	���������	�������������	���	����	�������	��������������������������

��	�����������	�������������������
��������������������	�����������������		��������������	�	�
���	����������������������	
��������	��		�����	�����������	����������������	�	������������	��
��	��������	������� �!�"� �#�

������$����%�����&��������	���	��!'#���	��������������!'�#�
����	��������(�	���	���	��!)*�#+�
������	�����	���!'#���	�����������!)�����	�����
����	����������������������&���������������
��
���	����������$������	�������������%����������������	
����������	���������������	��������	��

�	������'������

������	�	�������	��������������
��	�����������	������������������	�������������������������,�

-./%0� �1023

�����	�����-�1!���&����������	��������
��	��������	������	
�������4�	�������������������5����	
�����������������	���	����	�����������������$����������������	������	����	���������������������

�	��������4������������������������
������������	��6�����������	�������������������������	��������
	������	�������������	��������������������6��
�����������	������	�������	�����%��������-	�����
1�$��������������(%-1�+���������	�����-#���������	�	�����	���	���������������
���������	�
�	���������6���5��6���������������	��������	��������	�	��������������	���������

����#7!#�%-1�����������������	������������� ��-�������#7!*�(8/������-	�����������
9
������86�%���������#7!*+�����������������*�:������������
���������������������������	���	����
������	
���	��	��#����:������������	����$���������������������	�����������������#7!*������

�$�	�����������������*�!7�������	������(������+�������������	�����
�����$������	����
����������������������$����	����������	���������	���������������	���	�������		���������#;
������������������������	����4�	����$����	�����������5���	��������������3

������	�	������
��	�������	�������������	��	�������$����	��������43

<�'�4�!<��������������(=>+?
<�##�4�#<��������������(')>+?

<�#:�4�:<��������������('@>+?

����������	�����	����������������%-1����4�����������4�����	�������������������	��:���������@>
����������������	�������4���������������������
�������������	�'�����������������%���������	����
��
����	����	�������	������������������	��������4������������������������A	�������-	������%������

���9�������1����������	����<�	<��������������������	�	�������	�����������������	�����-
�1!����������	�����-#������������	��������4�

-.19%�,.��.��9���9.��93

������	�����-#���������	�	�����������������#)>�	��������������������������-	���%������6�	�����
�&��
����6�������������	����������������-	������������	��	������4������������&��
������������
�����������	��������������1'(#+�	������B���������������	������	�����
�����������	��6�������	�	��

��	������	
�����������!@�1'(#+��	����

������A���������������������	�����	��������	
���	��	���	��������	��	���	���	���	
�����	���
�������������	��(8���	��	���	���	��.�������	���������	��������������������86�#7#7+������������	�

�	������	�����	�������������������������	���������������	����������	��
���	������������
����������������	��������	����0���������	���������������������������	����������1!�"����1#�������

Page 157



������������	�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������
��������������	��������������	��

����	� ����������
����������		�����������	�������!	����"����#�$
����		���������������������!����������
���������������
��!��%�������������������	�������������&'(������������������������������%���������������

��������������'������������ ������&)'*�!�	�� �+����������������������������	������������

(+&,&(�-,�#�'-./0)1

*�	�� �'�'�"�������&����2���	�*	����������������(�����	����3������3�����������!�����	��������	����� 
��	������������!��%�����������������������������������������������������������/������������� �����
��%�	�!������������������������������������������������	�!�����!	�������������	������������	����������
��������	������!���������	��������	���	��������)���������������	����3����������������	�������	�

!��%����������4������		����� !�����������������������������#�	���	����������%��������+������������������		
���������!!��!��������������������������	��	���������������!�	�� �����������������	������%�	�!�����3��!
�����������������	����������������%���		���������������	���	�� ���&2*�!�	�� �'�.*"�5'�����5���������
��%�	�!����������3����������������	����������	����	���	�����������

&)'*�!�	�� �+
������������������ �����	������!!��!�������������	���������*�	�� �+6����������������������
���		��������	�����������	�3��� �	������������������4����������������	���7������������������
������������������������������������������������ �	�7������������������!����������	��������������

������� ����������������������������������%������������	���		������������������3������������������	�
������������������������������ �������������������		���%���������(������������		������������������
������������������������ �	������������������!�����

����)������	�'������0������)'0��������������	��������������������������������������������!!	����������/�
�����������������%��������		8���������!	��������������������������3��������������������������		�	�%�	��
���	����������	� ��������������!	��������������������	�������	��������������!!���������	������!��
�������	�����������������	�����/����������������������������������������	�����������������������	�!	����1

(����4���/������ ��9��	��:�������%�������)�������*��	���.!������;�����+�����#�9��	�������,��������
����2���!����������!!	������!��%���������!!	������	�'������.������������������!�������������
�����������������	������������������		��	��������������	 �������������������������!��%����������
���	�� ����		�������������		����������!����������������������������

����&����'������0���������������������� ���"�8��������������7����8�������������������%�		���
	�������������������������� �����	������������������������������������������������	����������������
��%�	�!�������	������������%�	 ����������������������������������������������������!�����%���� �����������
������ ����<�=�!�������	����	 ��4����������������������	� �����������		�������!�	�� ��������������

����������������%�	%�������&27�$7��7*2�������!��!�����6"����		����������������������!����!���
�������8���!	����������������������������������������'������0��������������%����%�	�!�����
)���������������������!!	����������%����������������������������������	� ���������3��!	������8�<�����

������������������%����������������!��3��������������!��%�����������������!	���$">��	��3���		������
�������������������������	%�������������������������������������������������������������������������
��!!������!	����6������������������!��������������������

���������������?���������������	� ����������������!!��!��������������������������������������������	������
	�����������	��!����!�����������������������?���� ��������������������������	����38��8���3�������38��8
������� ���������������&		�������������������!	���$"�#����������������!	���"������	������������������
*@.�����������������������������������!����������	 ���������� �������������������	��������#��� 	���������

�������������	��������	���������	�����������������������		�������������!!�������������2���� �,��������
����� ���	����������������������������������������������������������A�����+����������������� �����

Page 158



��������������������	�
�	���������
��	����
�������������������	������	����

�����������
������	�
��������	��������	��������������������������������������
��������������������������
�����	��������		������
����		�������
���		���	��
������	���������������������������
����	���
��������
��
�������
�����	�����	������
��
���������������������
����������	���	���������	�����	��

���������	������������	������������������������������������	�������	������������	�
��	����
������

����������������	�������
������������
�	������
����������
�
���	�����
���������	�	
����	�����
���������
�����������
����	�����
��
�
���	�����	���

 !"#$!��#%&�%'!�#�()

%&*��	�����$�$'+���,����
��������������������������	��
��
�����	�������
�	�����������	���������������

%&*��	�����-!�"*+���,����
������	�������	����������	
���������	�����,�������	�����������	���������
��
���������	�������	�
��	���������
���������������������������	����
�����������������������%���
$�
���.�����
��
�	�����������	�������������
�����������������
�����
����������	�
�
)

��/�����	�/���)������0+���������������������		�
�	����	������
�	���	����
�����������
1
��/����2�	����	�"���)������+3���������������������		�
�����
���������	����4��������	�����1
��2�	����	�2�	��)������+5���������������������		�
�	����	������
������������	����1����
��/�����	�/	������)������+0���������������������		�
�����
�����	��������	����
��������
������

�����������	�
�������
�������	���������
�����	�
����	����	����	������

#����
�����	��������	������������4	������������
��"�	��������6�"�	��������7	�
�����������	�����	����


�	����	����03�������������
��6�������	
�
��������������	�
���������
��	�������,��������
�������������
����������
�������
�	������
����������������������
�����
��������������������
�	������
�������������
��	
����
��������
���
	����������	�����
����7	������������	��	�����

��
��	�������)

����+8�2�	����	�00�"������+9���3��
�	�������1
����:;�3:�2�	����	�33�3;�2�	�����++���<��
�	�������1
����<=�<;�2�	����	�:5�:5�2�	�����+3���0��
�	�������1����
����:=� �����	�:;�"������+0�=���+�:��
�	��������

'����	�����
���

��
����
�������	������	���
������������
������
�����������������������������	
�		����
�	���	���
���
��������
�����
�����	������������
���
	��	������
���
��

���������������
����	��
�����������	��������
������
�	�����������������	������
����������$�
���.�����������$�
���.������
��	�
�	������������	�
��	�������������
�������
��������	������>������������������	�
����������	����	�����

	��������	��	���������
���������������������
�	������
��	��	���������	�������������������������
��	�������
�����	��
����������������	�
�

������	�	
���������	�����
��������	���������
�	���������	�������
�	�����
������4	�������	������
�

#��! �%&�6�!?�! �%&�"*%@!�"�%�$% $")

%
�����%&*��	�����$�$'0������
�����

�����	��

�

�������	�	
�������
���������������
�����
�������
�
��

	����������.	��������
�����������7	�
���"�������
������	������$�
�������"�����"����������	
������������������������
���������
���������	����
����������
��

�������	��	����	��
��������� ���*+<����	����
���������	���	�������������		������
��	���������

�������
������
���
���������������	������������������	�
�����
������������
������	������������
��,�����������������		��
�����
�������
�

Page 159



�����������	
�����
��	��	�����	�����	�����������	
��	��	�������	�

����
������������������
������������� 
����
�����!�������������
���"������ 

����
���������
�#�	��$����������	�
�$��
���%��$��
�	��������	��&	'������	��%���	��$� ���
��(��������)�����)��$�	���������	���
�
����*�	'�����	���	'��������$����
��
����������
���	
%��$��#�	��$��

�����$$������
���	$����������
�	������������������	������$������
�������
	�	���	�����%�������
����
��	����������������	�������������������������+$���
��	���������	���,�"���
$������-�*.-�/�0�"����
-�/�����&1.&/�������"������������	��������	���,�"�����%����-���
����
�	������	�&10�&/�,�/���������
������/�2���
����	��
������	�������	���������������	��%���	��$�����������������$��$���	��
��

�������3
�����
	
�����������	������������	�

������4��
�#�������	�	�����
����"������������������
���$$����$���
�����'�
������	����������	
��
��
������
	�
	�$����
��#�����$�	���
������	��������������
	���	�
����	���������
�����������������������������

	
��
	���$�������	���
��������"����������������������	�"20�&*�,�&����
$�������������5)������

�����������������������
�	���$�����������
���������������������������������	�����#�
��	
�������
�����
������
��%�������	�����	��
	�"��"���������
	����$��������	��$��%�����
	�
	��$$����%����
������������	������

����������5)������������
����
�����	��$�	�����	
��
�
$����#������������������&�"���'�
�������

���������	����
�������
�����$����	�������������
�#��������������	
���	����
	������������$$����%���

6�)�7�8�9��7879��

�:�����
$#�68��8��	����	������������	
���
���������������
���%������
��������
�������
��
	
�	
���������	���������3��%	
��$����$�
���
	���		
%����������
$
������	������
$��	�

����	
�������.������#���������%�������$3������������	�����
$���	��������������������	��	������#�
	����
+
���3��%	
��$����$�
������%
��	����	���6)((�;
����#	���������#��
�����������	��$����$�
���	������#�����
��	����#���
�������
���������(���$
�	�(����	
���8���������	�����$��������%���
��
	�����������	���

����	��$����$�
��������#��$$��	������:
	�#��������	������$���
��
��������
	��������������������	�
���	�	�����������������������
���������������%��
��������
����

���������	�������������$����
�	��
������
$#�68��8��

95<)7�,��<���5::=�<59�

�:�����
$#�>7��8&���'�
��	���4�������������	���	��%��
����	#����$������	��%�
	�����%�
$�����	����
	���
$�	0���+
�
	������
	
�������$#$�
���,����	��
�����$
�
�
�	0�
�$�������$��
$�$���$����
�����
��	���

$����
%���������	�����
�������������������
����#�������3�����
$#�>7��8��	����	��������	
���
��
������������
3��#�����+���
��$��������
	����	��?�@�%��	��������%#�����
	���+��	����$������#�?97(@
�		�		���������	
���������	�����������	
���	��
�������%������	��#�����$���%#���
	� ����?%@
$��	
���%���������
3��#�����������+��	������������
����������
$��
��������#�
�$���	��������
����%�

���	���%�#��+��$���
����������	���%����������

��������
$��
���
	�����	��������%#�����
	���		�		��������	��������
	�$����
$���
������
$#�>7��8��
7��
����������;������5��
$��	���
	������%4�$�
��	������$������$��
�
��	���������
	��$��
�
��	��
��

��	���������������	
���	�������������	��#�����$���%#���
	��������������0���
���#��
��0������	�
	�%	���
��������#����	
�������
���	���
�����������$���������$��
�
���
	�������$$����%������$��%��

Page 160



�������������	�����
����������
��������������������	�������������������������������������

���
������������
�������������������������	�
����	�������������������������������������������������
����������������������
����	��������
 ������!
�����
�����
� ����������������������������
� ����
�
���
���� ���	��������� ���	�
������
���������������"��������������������������������
���	���
� �����

������������������
��� �	�����	�
�������������!	���
�����������������	������������#�

$%&!"��&"!�%&'

"()�)����������*���������	����� ����������������
���������������	����������������������������

���������������
� �������"����������� ������
�"�
�����
��������	������������������	���������������	�
�
������������+������������	��
���
����,��-�.�.)�
���������
���������������������
���

�� �
��������/���	�	� ��
���������������������������������������
�������������������������������0��	
�	��������������������������	�������
���������������������
�������������	��	���
��������������
����
���������	��	��������

1234"$��0"!�3��3"�&"5�'

!	��������������������������������

�����
�����
�����������
���
� �
�6������"����
��	��01$$��
������

����������	�
���
�����
���
������������
���������
�������������	�������

"()�������0���#�
�7��
������� ���������������������
����������������
��
������
��������1���������
2
�����
�������1�������812�19�����
��
���������	����-������� �����������������
������������	��������
�
��������"&�)��������/:�
�7��
��������� ����������������
��
������
� ��������
��������������

�	����
���������
��
�������
����	���� ��������

"��
���������
������	�����������������������
���������������������
�������������
�����������	��
����
��������	�
�������	���������������
���
��������
���
� �����������������
���������
�
��.���

����
���������	���� ����������3��.����������
���
����������
��������
��.����
���������������
�����
������	�
������������!	���
���������	����������������
�������� ������������������	��
������
�+��������
�����������	���8��
�����
�������(������3���9����
�.�
������
��
���������������
������
���

�.������������
��
�������
� ���������"���+�������������������� �
��������	�����	�����
��������0����

/���������������
�������������������������	�

!	��$��������
��������������
�	����������
���������������������	��	����
����������
���������
�������������/��� �
���	�
������������
�����	��	���������������
�������������	�����������������������
�������4�
��	���
������������������������������
������	�
��	������������
��������
��	���
����������������

����	����������������
������	�����
� ���������������������������;�

"���	�
���
��������������������	���
�����������
���������	�
�������������������	��	��
�� ������������

4%2(��3"�&"5�'

!	���������������	��(������0��������
�!
��������$���	�����"
�����"()�������0�������������	����
����
��� ���������������������
������	������7������
�����������������+������
���������
� �������

��
������	���� ���������0	�
�����7������������������������+������	�
����������
�7��
�������	��
�����������
�����7���������
������
��
�����	�������������������������������� ����������)�����0����
������������	������
����������������������������
�7��
�����
�������
��� ����������"&�)��������/:

�7��
��������� ����������������
��
������
� ��������
�����������������������
��
�������
����	�

�� ��������

Page 161



�����������	�
����
�
��	
��
����	�	
�	������	������������������������	��������������������	����	��
�
�	�������	���������
�
����	�
����	������	����
���	�
��	
�������
�����	�
��
��	�������������

������
�	��	�	���������������	���	�
��������
������	�������������
���	����	�����
����	���

��������		������

������ ����	�!�"���������	��	��#������
�������	���$���#�����	���	

%�	�����	�������	�
����	��
���
	���
��������
�����������������	������	�������������#�	����
���#
����
�	��������
�����	���	��	�����&	�����	������	��	����	�����
�	�������	����
�� "%�"��������'�������
�������
����������������	��������	�
���
���
�����������	���������������	���$���#������

'('�)*� ("�%$&+ �'�%, ()'-

 $.��
���#�'%%��./���������	��	���������������	���������
��������������
����	���������#���������	
�������
��
��	�������	������0����������������
������
�������#�����#�#	�����'%%��.1��������

	��	����������
����	������������	
�����	�	
������	����������
�������	���������

�����������	�
�������������'����#��	�	����	��������	�
�	���	����
��	�����
�
��������#������	�
�
	��	��#�������	�	��	��������
����	����������������12�13������	�
���������
����
���������
�

	��
����������
�������#���������	���	�����0����	���	�
��!����	����#	��0�������
��������0�������4	���	
����������
������
	
�
�	������������	������
�������������	��
�	����0�
�	�4��������

�4������� 
	������
�����������	������	
��������������������������
��������	��
���������0��	���������#�	

���
�����
���	�
����������������
����
�����������#������	�
����������&	����
��������	�����
�
��

�
��������	���
������'%%��.1�����'%%��./�

 ��5�" 6$'�,57�&()-

"����
����	�
����12�������	�������	���������������������
���
��
��823����
��������
�����
���	�
������	��� (".��
���#�,9�:
����11������� $.��
���#� ,��./;������� $.��
���#�	�	�����
������
�
������
�������������#�����	�������������
�������	��
�������	����������
������
��������	�����
���������
����
���	#�	#�����
������� ��
��������
��������	��������������		��������������	��

	��
���
�	������
����	�������

����%
������,
������	��	��#�!�'��������+�������	�	���	��	�//����
�����������������
������
��������#���12<���������������	����������
���	�	��	���������	��
�������=23����	���!�823

��	�������	���
�������	��	������������-�>���/����0�<���8�����:���	��;�����8���/����0�9���8����
:��	�������	�;�

������#
�	�����������������	
����	��������������	����������	���������
����������	����������
������
���	������
���������
�����	�#����������	�
������4���
	�8412����	���
�	����	��
�����������
	�994?9

��
���	����
�	������
�����#��� �	�
����	�����������	����0��������	����	��#�������	����#��	��	��
��
������
��
��
�	�������	��
������5	�������
���������
	�://4/8�!�<8;�������		��������	�����#
�	�

 ��
��������
�������
���
������������������#���12<���������������	�����
��	������0�	�����
�
��

��������
�����	���
���#� ,��./�

.76$&%�5.'(��. %'�!�.$ *-

 $.��
���#�5���"+1����������
����������
����	���
�������������	��������
��������0����#������	��
��
���
���������

���
�	�!����������
���
��������%
�������."��5���������0�.��#����.�	���0�&��

�
����6���	���
�	�������	����:@�����#�/2/2;��	�
�	�������������	��
��9>>A�/�
��.������5���������
:.5�;������������	�����#���
���
��
��A?>�/�:
���	
	�����
���
��
��?A?=�/;�

������#
�	���������?0A?=�/�
��.5������������>/?�/�
�����#���������
���
����������	������	��������0

Page 162



������������������	�����
	����	���������
�������	�����������������
	����	����	������
���
	����������
������	����������	����	���������������������������
	���
�������
��������	����	
������������
�������

�������
���
��������������	�����	������ �!	��������	��"����#!�"$����!	���%&������������	��"���
#!%�"$��
�� ����
���������������'�����	
�'�������(	�
������
������	�������������
	�	
��
�����������
����
	�������������
��	������������������
�����������
�����
�����)�
�������
	�����
����������������

������	
����	
������
���������	������������������������

*�����
	������	��������	���	�����	
+����������
�������	���
�		����	��,����������	����	
�	
��������	���������-�
�
�����
	���	��������	��������
��	��+�����	
�������	
���	���������	��������./��������
�����������������

��������	��(*!������������
��"������	�
����)�������������	���0���������	�����	���	
�	������(*!������
��
	��������	�	
���������	�������	����	
�����)�������1�����������������
	�	
�����)�����	����1�2��3��	�
����1��
�������"��

�4""12�*56�*572���24(�42%8

�!"��	����*57��"����&�����������	���
����	�	�������	�����	��	
���������	)����������
�������������
��������
�������	�����	��������	���
���	����������
�����	���������	��������
�������9����
�

	���
�������
��	��+�������	����	
�	����
�
����	
�������	
���������������������	����������	�����

�
�
	�������	
����&���������2�������	
��::�	������(	���
����*
������������2�������	
��:.�.�

����������	���
�����(*!���������
������	
�������	
�	��;�����< ��=�#��
����
��������������&��
���

���������	�$�)�������	���������	
�����	���
���
��	�������	���
����*
��������������	�������������
��((��5>���
����
���0���������	�����	���	
�	������(*!������
���	��������	����
��	
�������	)

��	?����������"������(	�
���)���������	������:�@�	������(*!����������	����
��	
�������	)
���	?����
�����������
����	��	)�������	����
�������
�����������������������������
������	�����	����9����
���
�

������������	���
��

*
��������	������)���	
�������	
����������
�*
������������(����������������"��
�#:.��$���	�����
�����
��	
���������������
��������������������	
������������������	���	
��)����	
���������	)�����#����

��::�	������*(�"$��
����
���������������)����
��?�
��	
�)	�0��#������:����:A����:�A$��	����������
������./���
�
����	
�������	
�	���:�<�)	�0����>	)��������������������
�������������	����	
�������?����	
��
��������������)	�0�����
�����0�
�#�������:=$��
������(	�
��������
�����������	���	
��
���������	
�
����������	
�������	
��������	�	���	
�����	�
����������������	
�������	
��
����
��
�������

#�����8,,)))����
��	���0,�	)
�	�����B�	C�	�A=?�?� 
���AA��������C�/=.:$�

����(*!�D���������������:.���#�
��:.�<�������$����	����	���
�����������������	���	
���./���������	

	����������	
������	������	�������!"��
������	���
�����
����
��	�����������
���#������:�����������<
��/�:$���7	��
	
+�������������������	���
������./�	
�������	
��������������0��	���������	
+����

��������	
���
��	���
��)��������(	���
����*
������������!������������	
��:.�.�#������
���
����������:.�A$���>	)�������
�	���������./���������	
�	��;:�...������)����
���������
�����������������
#��������.$��
���
�����	����������)���)	�0��)����
�����	�������������	��������	��	�������:�<�)	�0��
1��+���������������
�������������������	����	
����������	)��������(*!��	�����������������	���
��

��	��������������������'
	��	����������
�'������
��	�������	�������	����./��
��(*!�����������	����./��	
����������	
�������	
���������	���������	���������������	
�������	
��	����	���
�������	?���

>���)����%
���
���������
���&��������	���	�������������	����
�������	?������������	
�������	
�)�����	

�	)����������?����	��������	��������
�	�����	
�������������	������"��

�
��(	���������������
���
�
�������
�������	���
����	
�����	����)�������)��������
������)����
�������./����
�������������	)����

���������
	�	
�����)�����!"��	����*57��"��

�433�2E8

Page 163



�

�

��������	�
���	���
����������	���	�����
����
������������	������	����������	�������	��	�������	����

�	�����	���
�	�������
�	���	������������	��
������������
����
�������������������
�	����
������
���
��������
�������	�	�����������������	�������
����������
�������	�������
�	���������	�
������
��
��	��
��	��
������	�����
������������
���������
��	��
�������������
�����	�	�������������	���������
��
��

�����	���
�������������	���

 �����
�����
����������
�����������!"�!�	��
��������
��������#$%��
���#%%&�������
�	������������
����
������'������
��
����
�������������	���
��������	������
�	�
���������������	�	������

���	�������	������	����������
�
	��	���
�	����������()*��������
������
����()*������	
���
�����
�	���
�����
������'���
���
��
�
���������������	�����������
���
	�
��� �	��������	��%����������
�
��
�	��
��
	��+����	��������
��
	�
����()*�����������
�������
�	��	��
��������������	���
��	��������

������������,��������	�
����
�	��

�	���������	����
����()*��	
�������������
����-�	�
���	��
�����
��	��
���%���������	�

��.�
���	��
�	��
	�����
�����������������	���
����
����������
�	��������������������	��
����	��	���������	��/

0(1�2��
�����������	�����������3��
�	��()*��������
��
��������	���
�������
	��+���������	������
�	��������	����	���������
��������	�
�����
	�
�����������	����
�����	��
���#�
�	����%��������%	����
&����	�+�0������
������������������*45*-1������	��������3%4�	��
���������	����%����

041�2��
�����������	�����������3��
�	��()*��������
��
��������	���
�������	
���	�����
����������
���	����
������������
	���������
��������	���
�6��
���
�������������������
	�
����	�������
�
��
������	�����
�	�+��������
��������	�
�����
	���%��	���������3%(����$7(�����
���#%%&�

�����	����������+������������	����	�������������	������
�+����
	����	��
�����������
�	���
��
���
��������	�
��������8���
����
�(99:��"�����
�����
���
��������������	�������������
�	��
��������������
$��
���
��	������
	���
�������������������������	��
�������
��
���,��	������	����
�	��	������

8���
��

�	�������
�	������������������������������
	���
�����:�0����
�
	�������
������
����������������1�������
�����(
	��
���&���
�%�	
	�	��0��	
��
�	��	����	���
�1��2
�����	
��	���������
��
�
������	����
�	���	������	����	�


�������
�	���������	�����
�����������
��������������	��������
�������	�����������
�.�����
�
	�������
��	�

����������
����������������������	����;���
����	��������
��������������
	���	
��
�
�������
�����������	�
	��	
�����0���
����������
�������
��	��
�����������
1�������	������������	�����

���
	��	�
�	��
�������	�
��	���
��������	���������
��
�������������
����
�����
������	����
�	���	������	��������	���������
	

�������	�	�
�	��
������	����
	�
�������

����������
�	��������	��
����	�������
�	�����
�	�
����
���
���	�
�

$�
��������
���,'����
������
�4)()

2������������
������	�	����
����	��	���������
����������������
��������	��
�	�����	������
��
��
�	��	�������	
��
���������
����
����0�������������
��������������������
�����������������������
��������

���������������
����
���������������	��	������������;�	����;����	����
�
�	�1�

������	�	�����	��������������
��������
�	��
�����	
��
���������
����
����

Page 164



�

�

�����������	
�����������������������	���������������������
���	�������������	��	��
��	������	
��

������� !"�#�$%&'(

))�������
����	
�����
��	���*����	��������
�����
��+�&
����������,%��������
������-

#&(#.�/�&01��2"0"'�%

'����
�	
��	�������	���
���������������������	��	��
���	����	
��

3�!����4��	���������
���	���5��	���
����	
������	���������������������
��	5���
�����	���!����4��	��6
3����������
���	
�	��.		�������	��,!����4��	����	���������������������
��	5���
����	
�������		���4
���
7�
������������
������	��!����4��	��6
3����������
���	
�	����7�����!�
�,!����4��	����	���������������������
��	5���
����	
�������		���4

���
7�
������������
������	��!����4��	��6
3������
���	
�	��.���	���8���5�
�1��7,!����4��	����	��	

����������������	�������	���	�
�������	�6
3�)*���������������9���	�����
�	�
���4:��
���	�����	;����4��	��������	�����������	�:������������

��	���
���	���
7�!����4��	��9��������
��		���4��	��������	�������	���	�
�������	�6
3����	�������������4��
�����	
���4���������	�
����	����������6

1��������
��		���4���	�
�	
����������	���)<���������	����4�����
����
���;��
��������	�����	�
���4�	�
����1��
���	��.������������	���-

'����		���4���	5�����	
���������������	��!����4��	�����7�
���	����
���	
�	��.���	���8���5�
�1��7
��������	����	�!��9��/�����
������������5�
����	5��������������������	������5�
��.���	���8���5�
�1��7
��
7�
���	�������		���4���	5���	
-

����
	���	�
�������	��	��	���������������	����������	5����������
������������
���
��
������������
	���������
��
�-

�����	���	�
�������	��	��	���������������	���������	�������	����	������.���	���8���5�
�1��7�������

�	���	5�����	����������	�������������4��
��������	5����������
����������:������
���
���
�������������	�
�������
��
�-

������	
����������4�������7�
��=>��4����������?����������	5�����	
������	�������5�����	��#		7�!�
�

������
���	������	
5�
��
�����	�-

���5���1��
��
��0	
��	��
�����-

%����"(&8�#&(#.�/�&01��2"0"'�%

���	
������	
�	��@A�:�<�-����	������
��	
�����������������	
�	�������)+���
���	
���
����
�=�;������	����
�	����	
������?-

����������8&!�!�������5��	���
�-��&������
�B	
��A��
����8&!���	�
��	��@*+�:�C>-+A������4�����
��������
�������
�����������	���;�����	
���������	�������D������
���	������8&!���������	
��)����=������
���?-

����1������8	�
�����	���������5����)*E�������	��������	
�4�=@�>):+<�-�C?���������	����������
4�������

Page 165



�

���������	


�������������������������������������������������� ���

� �!��	�"��#$��%&�!�'�()�$�'��&&�	��!����(��(�*+%�(�,#'��&!���-$�'�&�#%�#,�.�)��'��,'#��&!�
	�&��#,�&!���$�'�����#%


���#%/��#��#�$�)�0�&!����&�#%�1��#,�&!���#0%��%	��#+%&')����%%�%*���&��11��2��

���%	�	3


4 �!��	�"��#$��%&�!�'�()��$$'#"�	��!����(����''��	�#+&��%����#'	�%���0�&!�&!��,#��#0�%*
�$$'#"�	�$��%�/

4��15���65�����"�����������"�'"��0��%	�����(���&)��$��)�7
4��15���65��4��"����,+�����!������0�$&���&!��%��)���7
4��15���65��.��"�����'��%	�8�'����%	�'��0�$&���&!��%��)���7
4��15���65��9��"�:����#%	�')������������(���&)��$��)��%	�;##<���%���)������'<�%*7

4��15���65��6��"������#%	�')����������'��%	�8�'����%	�'��0�$&���&!��%��)���7
4��15���65�����"�;��%&�'%�����)#+&�����(���&)��$��)�7
4��15���65��=��"����%&�'%�����)#+&��+'%�%*�;��	��0�$&���&!��%��)���7
4��15���65��>��"����,+����%	���'������%*��0�$&���&!��%��)���7

4��15���65��1��"���8�'����%	�'���������0�$&���&!��%��)���7
4��15���65�����"�����'���'<�%*��0�$&���&!��%��)���7
4��15���65�����"���� ���,,��&��?#'<���"�'"��07
�1@�4�A�������&���#��&�#%����%��"�.7
�1@�4�A���.��'#$#��	���#�<����%��"�.7

�1@�4�A���9��'#$#��	���&�����%��"��7
�1@�4�A�������&�����&�#%�����"�47
�1@�4�A�������&�����&�#%��4��"�.7
�1@�4�A���>��)�����&#'���%	��+(�&�&�#%�	�&������"��7

�1@�4�A��������%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&���@4��"��7
�1@�4�A��������%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��.@9��"��7
�1@�4�A���4����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��6@���"��7
�1@�4�A���.����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��=@>��"��7

�1@�4�A���9����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��1@����"��7
�1@�4�A���6����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&����@�4��"��7
�1@�4�A��������%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&���.@�9��"��7
�1@�4�A���=����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&���6@����"��7

�1@�4�A���>����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&���=@�>��"��7
�1@�4�A���1����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&���1@4���"��7
�1@�4�A��4�����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��44@4.��"��7
�1@�4�A��4�����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��49@4=��"��7

�1@�4�A��44����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��4>@41��"��7
�1@�4�A��4.����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��.�@.���"��7
�1@�4�A��49����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��.4@..��"��7
�1@�4�A��46����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��.9@.6��"��7

�1@�4�A��4�����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��.�@.=��"��7
�1@�4�A��4=����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��.>@.1��"�47
�1@�4�A��4>����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��9�@9���"��7
�1@�4�A��41����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��94@9.��"�47

�1@�4�A��.�����%���%	����"�&�#%���%�&��99@96��"�47

Page 166



�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
�����������������������

�������������	
���
���	��
�����������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������

�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
��������������������

�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
������������������������
�������������	
���
���	��
�����������������������
�������������	
������	��
������������������������

���	���� �����!����"#�$�%& �����'�(�
)
��*+#������,�#��"#�$�����-�����.���/��/��(�
��,��	��*+#����"#�$�%& �����'�.�0
����(�

1
2��
��*+��
2�	����3��4����%5 �6������,�#��"	����#�
������7+�������(�
68�� #2�#��+	�+#
	���,�#��"����#,�#
����� #2�#��+	�+#
	�3!,
��� �����!����
��0��8�
*�
��!���(.�#�$-�)/����/��.�7
��������
�
68����,
#
��	��
!���� ,,���4���9%���	�,!�����#�,��
	��	
�9�"��/��/��(.� ,,���4��

96#����#����������	
�9�"��/��/��(.� ,,���4������6#�������
�	�,8
�����,#���������"��/��/��(.
 ,,���4������6#�������
�	�,8
����:��,#���������"��/��/��(�
�� ,,���4������6�����
�	-

��
���;�&�#��8��
���
�����$��+2��
������8������#������$�
!������
���8������#��!������


���#
����:��8�,�	������<��*��.�%�%0�.��5'�%0�.�6�*���
��6�%0���$��8�� #+��=��
	
�	
�-

� 68��,#�,
#
�����
�����	�,!�����$��8�������!+���2���
##����+�����
���#
����:��8��8�
,#���������
��!����
�����!�
�+#���
�������+��:��8����8���+2!�����*��	�����+#����	
��2��>��

����#��!���
	�*��	��=�!����#�$�>��������*���7 5���"��/��/��(-��68�����	
,#��������/!����
�����!�
�+#����8
		�2���!,	�!�����
��,�#��8����+!����
���8��
,�#!
����	��
8�#������8#�+�8�+���8�������#+������,#�����-

��
���;�3��
���#
����:��8� #+��=��
	��	
��,�	����*?�%0��
���8��5
����
	��	
��������	���
&#
!�:�#@-

� 68�����	�,!�����8
		�2���
##����+�������!,	����
���#
����:��8��8��,#��
+����
#�

,,#�
�8.�!����
�����!�
�+#���
����8�#���8
���!�����
�������+������8��$�		�:���

��+!����;

���	���� �����!����"#�$�%& �����'�(�������������93!,
���.�0����
�����
����8
���!����9�
)
��*+#������,�#��"#�$�����-�����.���/��/��(�������������9*+!!
#��������!!��
�����9�

��,��	��*+#����"#�$�%& �����'�.�0
����(�������������90����
����9�
1
2��
��*+��
2�	����3��4����%5 �6������,�#��"	����#�
������7+�������(���9��
	+
�����
�
����!!��
�����9����������
�
3�$�#!
��������3�$�#!�
�1
2��
�����+	
������ �����!����"#�$�%& �����'�(-

68��!����
�����!�
�+#����8
		�2���!,	�!��������$+		�
��,�#!
����	��
8�#������8#�+�8�+�
�8�����	�,!�����$��8������-

5�����	�,!����
2����
!,�,#��$���+#���"%�A(�	���	��8
		��
@��,	
���+�	����
��+���	�


2�����#�������8
���!����,	
��8
��2�����+2!�����"����	$�2
�������8��!�
�+#��������$�����

Page 167



������������	
���������������������������������������	�������������
��������

�������������������������������� �����!������"����������������������������������	�����
�		�����	���������
����	������������	��#"$�%&'���������"���������������������	�
(�������)�

' "������������*	����
	������	���������������)�����	������������������+,�++���
��
�����-,�++
��
��.&���������(����������������+,�++���
��
�����-/�++���
��.0��
������������������
���)�.������������������������������	������*����������0
�����������)*�
���	�1���������2�
����������������������������3����������)���������
�����������
��������������
��������
���

����
���������������������������������������������������������

���������������	�������������������	�����������������4��������������������		�����	������
����	���#"$�%&'��5#�0�-�����5#�%&-����������
����	��������

6 "�������������������	�����	��
������������������������������������������
����������
���������������������������������	�������������
�������������������������������������
���������������������������������	�������������	������������
�������'���
�����7������
���	���	
����������	�������
��������������������������
�����	����
	����������

�������������������������������	��������		�����	����������������������������������	����
���������	���������
���

�����������
����������������������������	���
�����������������������		�����	������

����"��(���������	��#"$�%&'����������
����	�����������������8
����������������4
	�����	������	�����������	�
��������������������	�����	������
�����������	����������
	����
	�������������

9 �����	��������������������������	��������
��������	���		�����	�����������:������	
��
����������:

.��	�����������������	
��
����2���	�������������&������0�����������������*+/++*;-�
<��
����;+;-����������������������������������3�6��9��-/��-=�>�-'������

2��������������������������������������?�������0����	����
���	����	�����������	����������

���������������	���������*@���������������������������������������&������0�����������������
������������	
��
����#3������
�����
����������������
�������������	�������	������������
�
�����������	����������������A��������������������	����������������		�����	��������
&������������
������
�����������������)�����	�����	����
���������

����������	������������0',/9���������	��#"$�%&=����������
����	�������������
�������
����������������������������
������	��������������������������������	�����
	������������
����������������������������������	��������������������	���	�����
����������	�����

����	��������������������������������������8
�����������������	�����	������	��������
��	�
���������	����������
������������������
���������	������������������
��������
����
�������)�	�����	��

, ������������������		
�����������������������*�8
���������������
	���������������������������

���)����	����
	��������)�������������������3���������
�����������)�����	��.�
��������	�
����

��������)������#4!B&&#"!#&#"��0����&��������������)�����	����������������������
�
�������C������B���	�����������������	
��
����#3������������������������������.��4�������
�����������������	��������	�����������
��������	��������
���������������	������������������

����C(��������
����C�����8
�����
������������0��������',/9�;+-;������������������	�������
�����������3�	��������������������������������������	����������

.����������3�9�4�����������	�����������-/*+,*;+;-D

.�����������3�-/�4��-��������4������-������	������-/*+,*;+;-D

.������������3�-=�4��-��������4������;������	������-/*+,*;+;-D����

Page 168



����������	�
���������	������������������

������	������������ �����!��"�����!����������������	�#���!���"�$!���	�!����!���!�	�%&���
�!%�!������!���'
��!��(����%��!�)��!�	���	�����!��
�����(����%���"!��	����������������*�����"���
������������������������$������"������!��&+���!���,�����!

#������-������*��&�(����.����/���	��������!�������!������	��!�����!������!	�	�	���!������
��	����!��!����������������!�����������������������!���"���"����������	��������&�������
��*�!�*���	����	����&��������������������������������	��������	��*����&���������!���������

���!�)��!�	����%�����!����**����*�������	������%��������������������!&��������!��������!���
�!������&��!������	�%���!������"!���	����	����!%�	���	�(�!0����**�����

1 �����������2�����������!"&������&��������	������*����������%������!�	��!�*�	�����!�����	���	
!���(�%����!���(���!%������!"&����!��������	���!�%�	��������"�����!&��������
���������

3��������$������"�$����&�4!�*�(�!0����������������%��	�*����!���	����������%!����!��
���!�����(���	�������������)������������!"&������"��5���������	�����*���%��������(�����������
%���������	���!�������������!���%����������	������*����������	��"�	������������&������(�!0�
�������������������%����%*����	������	����!���	����(!����"�%&�����6�����$������"������!��&

%���!����&�	������*�������������������!���%�������%�"����������	������*����������%�
�*���*����	��������!	�����(�����������!���	�	���������	���*���%�����	�!������	���
���!�����������!�����!�

#�����-�7���!	�!��������!����!�	������������������������!"&��������������������!	�����(���
����������������"������&���	������&�'88��$����������!���6�����$�������������!�)��!�	����%���
�!���**����*�������	������%��������������!���	�*����!���*�&����	����%��%�������������
��%!����������%���	��"��

�� 5������*����������������**����������!������(�!0������������!��&���	��������"�����������������
	���������������!�����	���!�����(���!�	!����"������*�������%������%*����	������	����!���	
���(!����"�%&�����6�����$������"������!��&������	���"�������	������(��������!�!��&�����!���!����
��!�	����!�����&���������!�����(���!�	!����"��	���������&���*�������������������!���	

5���*����9��������.���	��"�#�"������������	�����!���**��	����������������5�� �����
�!�	���	�%&�87#7���:����!�"!���	(���!�*�����!��"��������%�������"������������"!���	�(���!
���������	�(����!�$�!���������������"����.#'��;����!���*���!����!���	��(����%��!�)��!�	���
�����!������	���"�������&�7�����!������	!����"���3��%���	��"�������%���������	�������������*�����

��!�����(���!�	!����"���&���*���!���"������!���!�&�����%�����*���*����	��������!	�����(���
�����"!��	�	���������	�����	�����������"!��	�������%��*��������	����"��	�(�!0��"��!	�!���
��!������&�

#�����-��������!������������!�����	�	������*�����������������!��&�	!����	��������!	�����(���
���������:��$���:�5 ���:�5 ����	�:�5 ����������!���6�����$�������������!�)��!�	����%���
�!���**����*�������	������%��������������������!&�����*���*����������!�����(���!
	!����"���&���*��!��!������**�����"���&�%���	��"�(�!0���������(����%����%<�������������������

(�����58+��5!����"��'�"����!����	��!���,�����!�

�� ����	������*���������������!����	�������	������������%������%*����	������	����!���	���
(!����"�%&�����6�����$������"������!��&���!���&��!�������-����	�����!"�����(�����(���!���!���=
�!���!����������!���"��	���!��������������"��!��%��!������������&�(���!���!�������!��	<������������

��������&�	�����!"�������(���!���!���*����%�������!�������"!����!�����������!�	������*���
!���������������	��������!	�����(������!!��������������3�������!������������!*����	��(�����(���
!���!������!!������	�����!�����	�(��!���!�*���	�!��0��"�����!�!���!����*����������
!�������%�����������!������������&�(���!���!����!������!������!��	<������������������

#�����-��������!������������!�����	�	������*�����������������!��&�	!����	��������!	�����(���

Page 169



�����������	
�����	
�������	
�����������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������	������������������������������� �����!����

����������
��������������"�"�������������������#����������������������������������#�������
��$���������������������%������������������������ ���������������������&������������
����������������������'�������#�������������������������������������������������

� 	�$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������#��������������� �������������������������&�����������������������������������������
�������������$������#��������� ���������������������������� ��(����������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������)������������������������

�������������������*���������������������������+�����������������������������������������
#��������������� �����������#������������������������ �������������� ��������������
����������������������������������������#�����������������

,�����-�(�����������������������������$������������������������� �����������������������#���
����������	
�����	
�������	
��������������������������%������������������������ ���������
�����������&������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������#���������������������������������������������������

����������

�� .����$�����������������/����������������������������������������������������������
���������������#��/����������������#��������#�������������������$������������ ������'
���������� �0����1221"����%�����1������"�3�#���������������������#��������4������*�

���������������5����������$����������������������������������������������$���� �������������
�������� �����������������������

,�����-�(��������������������������������������������������������#������������������������� 

67,�	
8���(���������������������������&����������������������������������
�����������������������������#��/�������������� ����������� �#��������������������

�1 .����$�����������������/��������������������� �#��/�������������������������4������������9
7�$�����������
����������������������������������������������$������#�������� ����������

����������������� �0#�����������������#�����:44�6���#� ����������4��������7�$����������
6������5�������3��(�������������������$�������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������(��������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������#������������0���������������������3

��������������������#�������������������������$��-

&��������������������������������������#��/�;
&������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�������

��$��������;
&����$���������#�����#������������������0���������������������������9���������3�����������#��/�
��������������������������������������������������������������������#� �0�����������������$�����
����������� �(�������,�����������5�����3;

&��������������������#������;
&��������������$�����������$�� ������;
&����������������������������������������9�������������������������$��������;
&����������������� �����<�������������#������������������������������������������������#��/�

0�������������������������3;
&��������������������������'�����������������������������������������������0�������������������
��������� ���9���������������������������������������� ����������������3;
&�������������������������������������������������/�������������������$�������������������#���
��������������������������$��������;

&�������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�������

Page 170



�����������	

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������	

��������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������
��


���������������������	

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������� �	

���������������������������������������������������������!��������������������

����������������������������"��������������	

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������#

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������#�$�����������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������ �����������

���������������#

%�����������������&�����������������������'����������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������
���#

(�����)�*�������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������+��&,-���.��/&
0'+��/&���+��/&���1��/&���2��3���+�����%�0'+��������$����4�����'������������,''5#
%�������!����������������
������������������������������������������������������

�������������������
���������������������������������������������#

+. '������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������4�����'�������$�����������������������
���������������������������!���������������������������������������������������

���������������� �������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������#

%��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���0��������3��������������������������� ����������������!�����������������������!����
������������������ ��������������������������!���������������������������#

(�����)�%����������������������������������������������������������������������������

��������������������������������������3���+�����3���2��������$����4�����'���#��%����
��!����������������
���������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������� �#

+6 '��������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�7�������������������������������������������������������������������������8����������
���������������������������������������������������4�����'�������$�������#�%��
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������!��������������������������������������������������������4�����'������
$�������#

Page 171



������������	
�	����������	
�����������������������	�����
��������	���	���
�������
����	
�������������������������������	���������������������������
�	�
��������	����	�����������

���	������������������
���������������� �������
�����������!�
�����	����������������������
����������
���������!���������

�" �	��	������������������������
� ��������#����������������������������������������
���

���������	��!�����������
������������������������������������������������������
������

���	� �
#�����	����#���������������������������	����

������	�������	��	��!�����������������������
�������
�������	� ��������������������������������

���������
����������������
���������������
�����������������
����������	���#������������
�	������	�������������
�������������	��!���	������	�����������������������������
$����������� ����������������#�����
����%�&�����	� �
������	���������	���
������
�����������

�������	��!��������	������	���������������������
#������
������������������
'��(���������� ����������	���������
�����
������
�	��!������������%$&���
#�����
���������#���
�����������	��������
�	���
���������	������ ��������
��������������	���
������������	��
	�)��	�
���
�����������	����������
�	��!���

*���� �	����������������	� �
���
��������������
�������������������������
�����	
�	����
������	���
�����������	!�������������%'&��	�������������
��
�������������	�)��	���������	�����	���	�
������	�������������������!���#���������������
��		�����������	�������������������

�������������������������������	�)��	�������+�	��������������������������������
�����	�����(�����������������������������
�������	� �
���,��	��
�������������	�)��	�
���
��
�$�������
������������
��	��	����
�������������	���'����
�*��������!�������������
������������
�������	��

(�����������������������������
�������	� �
���� ����
#��	��	�����������������������
�����	���������	!�%�	����������	�
�����	���������
� ��������������������	��
�����	����
����������������������������	���&#���-�	��������������	��
������	����������������������

��	!��������������������	� �
�	���
���������	�������
������������ ��������������	���
������
�����������������
������
����	� �
�����	�������������������������������	�����(���	���	�������
�����
��	��������������������
�������	�����		��
������������	
�����������������	� �

 �	������������������
������	������������������	���
��������	���	����� ������������(���	���	�

����������������
����������	��������	�����
��������������������	�����	���	��������	�����
�������������!���#���������������
��		�����������	������������������#�����
�������
�������
 �	����������	���	�#���
���	�����	���	����������������	�������������������������������	����

��������(������	�����������
� ��������������������������	� �
�
������������������	�������
�	������������������ �	���������
��	� ������������	�������������������������	
���������
�	�����������������������./�0�����
�./���*��(�������	�)��	�
����������	��������������
���
��������������������
��������� ���������	��
���
��������������	��������	!�����������

�1 2��
� ������������ ��
�����	�������	���%��3&��� �����������!�����������������	����������
��������
���#���
����	� �
���#������������������������	���#�������������

%�&�
������	�����������������	������������ ���������������	���
�����������������������	��������

4��
��	����������������� ������	�
�������4���
������ ��������������
��������(�����*���
�	
��������"�"�$����50�1$''�$6�*�

%�&�
������	��������������+��	������������ �����������������	���������	���
�����������������
�����	���������4�������	���	�����	��+��	���������4�����	���
������ ��������77�
5����)#(���

��������
����������������"�"�'�$����50�1$''�$6�*�

Page 172



��������������	��
�������	����
���������
�����
��������������������������������������
����

����	�������������������	����	��������������������������������	��������
����������������������
�����
�����������������������

���������
����
�����	����������
�������������������������
����
�����������������
����������������������

�������������������������������������������

�������������������	�����������������������������
���������������������
����������������	�

���������������

�����
�����������������������������������

��������������������������	�
��������������������

 �����!��������
�������������������
�����������������

�����
�����������
��"#��$%�������
�������
��������

%� &��������������	�������'�����
������(��)*��������������������
������������������	���
��	���������+������������	�+�������
���������������������+��������
������
�������
������

��������������������������
���������������������,������������������������������	����������������
���������������������������
�����������	��
�������������������������������������������
������+����������������

��������������	����������������
��������������������������+
���
�������������������+���������������������������
�+��������������������������������������


����������������������+����+����������������	�
���������������������������������+������
	������
������������,������������������������������������������-��������
���+�����������
��
������������������������������������
������������������������

���������
������
��������������
�������������������������������������������������������%
�������������������������������
�����������
�./������
��������������������������������	��������
�����
������
�������������������������������������
���������������������������������
�������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������	����������

�����������������

 �����!�0��������������������������+���������������������	��������������������������������
�

�����
����������
�������$%�����#&1��$2���������������
��������

�3 &��������������	�������'�����
������(��)*��������������������
����������������(��
������
������������������������*�������������
������������������
����������������������������������
	������	���������������������	��������
���������������������������������������������	�
�

�������������
���
������������������
�������
���������������������	�������
����

 �����!�0�������������������������������

�����
����������
�����$%���������������
��������

�% &��������������	�������'�����
������(��)*��������������������
��������������������

�������
������������������������������������	������������,�����������������������������

�������	��������������	������	���������������������	��������
�������������������������
������������������������������	��������������
������
������������	���������

 �����!�������	���������
�������������������������
��������������������������������������

����������������������������������
���
����
��������

�����
����������
�����$%������������
��
��������

�� &��������������	�������'�����
������(��)*��������������������
������������������
������������������������
�����������������������������������������	������	�������������

������������������	��������
�������������������������
�����������������4����5����,�)�����
)���
��6��7�������� ��
���5����
��

 �����!�0�����������������������������������

�����
����������
��0&7�5�%������5�%�������

�������
����������������

�����
�����������7����8� ��
���5����
���
���339�

Page 173



�� ��������	
��	���������	��	
���	����	������		������������	�����������	�����	��	�	����	�
�	��������
�	����	����
��	�	������	����
	�	������������
���������
	�������������

�

����	���������
�������������	
�
�������	�
����	��������������	����������������	
���������������������������	�������	��
��	�	�
������	�	��	���	�����	�	�	�������������
�	���	������������	��	
�����	����
�����������	

�

�	�
�� �������	���	���	�����������	��	
��	�
�������������	������������!"�#$%�����	
����������������

�& ���������	����
��
	�����	�	�	�������
��
�������������
����	�����

	

�����	�����������


�
	�����������	
��	�
�
������	�
����	��������������	����������������	���������������
������������	��	����
���������	

��	��

�	�������
	�'����������������	(�	�������
	)����
���������������	�
�������	�
��	�����	�	��
�������	�
	�	��	�����	
��	���������	��	
�

��	�
��	�	�
�����	�
��	�����	�������	(�	�������
	�	��	��������	�
��
������

�������	��
���������	
����	*�		���	�+����,�	(�	����-��	�����-���	+������	�%.���%/.�01
���������	�����
���
��	��	
��	�������������������
��	
����	������	�#",�������	�
2���	�
������3�������$����	
	���������	������	��	���	��+����	���	������	��

	

�	�

�������,�	(�	����4��
	�-�������
+�'4�4�&5��	��%�6�#	�	��	���.%%)��
		
�� 77
��	��	
	������	���������87#����	���
�*9#����	�:%.&;.<4�4�&56
����	���	<�	�%<��%��.%%�����

��	�	�	�������
��
�����	(����	��
������	�	��	���	��������	����������������
������
������	
������	��	�	�
���������������	�
��	
�
�	����	������	�������	������
����	����
��	�	�	�����
���	��������4������	��	��
��
����������
������	��
	���������	����	�
���
	������	������������������������

�	�
�� �������	���	���	�����������	��	
��	�
�������������	������������!"�#$%�����	
����������������

�5 ���������	��������������������������	��	�	����	�����
��	��������	������
��������	

����	
���������	��	�����	�
�		��������������������
����������	��������
�����	�
�	�
����
�	�
����	��������������	����������������	���������������������������	�
��	���
����
�8	�������������	���	���	������	��	���	������+
��	���
����������+�'�	���	���
���������
�	�����	����	

�
�		������&$��������	)�����	�������������	�
�	�'���	�	*	�����
���

������������
���������	)����	�
��	���
�����
		8���	�
��	��������������������������	������
�	������
��������	�����	
���������	��	�����	�
�		���������������
	����	��������	�����
�������
�	6���	��	���8��
��������	�����������	���
���������	�������������������8
���������	
���
����������������	���	
����
�����	�����
���������	����������2��	

�	���	��	��
���

���������������		����������������	���������������������������	������������������	
����
�	������
�������������������
	����	������	���=����������	�������
��	�
�������������	�
�	�	

��	��	����������������
�����	���	��	�	����	������	�
�	������������	���
���������	������	�������	��
��	���

�	�
�� ����
��	�������	���	���	
��������	��	
��	�
�������������	��������������������
��������"��3�%�

�/ ���������	����
��������������������	����������������������	������
	���	�	����	����	

�	�	���	��
��������	�������	*�	�
	���
�����	��	(���	�����	�������
�'�����������
	�
��������	����������	��	�	����	�)�����	�������	���������
���>3 ;5.�
������
����
��	�
��	��
����������������	������	�������	�����������	��
�������������
����������	����	��

���������	

��	����������	������	������
	
�������	��������

��	����	��������
������	�	��	���	��������	���
���������	��	�	����	������	���	�

Page 174



���������������	���
���������	�����������������������������������������������	��������
��������������������������������������������	������ ������������	����������������������������

����������������!

�����"�#���	������������������������������������������	�������#$���%&�����'�%&����	�

�����(����%������������������������	�'	�������)������������������������!

�* %�������	�������������������������	������������+�������������������������
���������,	���,
���������,����������,	�����������+��	��	��,	���������������������,+�����������������������������
������,	��������,����	����������������������������������������,�����	��(����%������,

���	����!��'	��������������	�������������������������,	���,������-�����!��'	����	���
�	��������������������	��	�������������������	��#������������(�,	���,�%����������
�#(%��./��������$��������	�������������0���������(�,	�.��/$�&"��&&������������������
��������������������������������,��	������������	��,��������������,�����������������������

��,	���������	��,	��	���������������������,	��������������	������,!��#������������+��	�����	���
������
���������,	���,��	����������������	���������������������������	�����������������	��������
���������!�'	����,	���,����������	������������������������������������������������	��	�
���������������!

1��	���2����	�����	��������������	������������+��	��������������������������������	���
����������������������������������������	����	����������������������,���������	����	���
������	�����!��1	�����	�����������	���������������+�����������������������	�����������

	�������������������������	������������	����,��������	����	���������������	�����	������
���������������������������������,�����	��(����%������,����	����!

�����"�#���	���������������	���������������	������+��	�����������������������������������

���������������+��	�����������������������,������+��������������������������������������
��,	��������,����������	����������������������������������	���������34��%&+�34�56�+�'
�%&�)�4$7�568����	�������(����%���!

�9 $���������	������������+�	���������������+��	����������������������	���������������	��

���	�����������������,�������,��	�������������������������������������������������,����
���	��	�������:�,	�������	������	��,	����������29���� ����*9�������!

�����"�'�����������;��;��������������������������������������������,������������

��������������������������	�������'��%&����	�������(����%���������	��$�������%������,
%�������������!

�< $���������	��������������	����������������������	����������������������������	�������
���������������������������	��	���������������!

�����"�'�����������;��;����������������������������������������,������������
��������������������������	�������'��%&����	�������(����%���������	��$�������%������,
%�������������!

2� $���������	������������+�	�������������+��	��������������������������������������,����
������,���������������������	��	�������������	��������������������������������	��	�
�������������!��%��������	�����	���������������������������������	������������	�
������,�����������,�����	���������������	��	�,	���!

�����"�'���������	������-�����������������	��������,�����������,�����	����������������
����	�����������������������������	�������'��%&����	�������(����%���������	��$������
%������,�%�������������!

2& %�������	��������������	���������,�+�����	��������	���������������������������������	�

Page 175



����������	�
�
������
����
������
�
���
������
����
��������������
��������
�������
������
�������������������	�����������������
�
�	�
������
�
��
��������������
��������
������
�

�
������������
������
����������������
�
�	�
���
��
����
������
����
��������������
���������
������������������

�
�������
���
��������
�
��������������������������������
�������
�������������������������

���������������
��������
��
���������	���
��

����
���������������� ��������������������

������������!"�#$��%�&��	���
�'����(�����)�������
�'����)�������*���������*)#�������

���������)��������)������+���
�����

�� ���������	���
��

����
����������
�	�����������
����������
�
�������
���
�����
��������
����
��	�����
���������������
����
��

�������
��������������
�����������������
�����
�������
��������������
�������
�(�����)��������'���������������
��������
��
 ���
��	�����

������
��	����������
��������������
������

�������
������������
��������������
�������

�
������,�������
����
�����
����
���������������
���
��	���
�����������������
������(����
)����������
��,�*)-�.�,�#$-�������
����������)��������)������+���
�����

�� ����

����
����������
�������
�����������������
��������
�������������
��
���������
�

�
 ���
�����������	���
��

����
������
��

���
����
������
��
�������
������
����
���������
����������������
��������
��������������
�������
�(�����)��������'�����������
������������������/
���*���
0�1��������

�
������,��
����
�������������
���������������
 ���
������
�
���
��

����
�����

�
����
������
��
����������������	�������������
��
��
����������
�	����
���������������

���
�
�����	��������	
���������������
�������������,�*)-��	���
�'����(�����)����������

���������)��������)������+���
�����

�2 3������
�	�����������������	���
���
����������
���������������������
�
�����
��
����
�
����������
�����������
������
�����
��������,�
�������������������
�
�	�
������������
��������
����
 �
������
��
���
����
������������
��	�
�����������
������
�������
���

�
������,��
�������
�����������
�����������
�����������������������
�������������,�*)-��	
��
�'����(�����)����������
����������)��������)������+���
�����

�4 ���
��	���
���
��������������
�������
�����
�������������	�����
�������	���
����������
������

%)5*&������
�
���������
�
������
��

���������
��������������
������������������


(�����)��������'�����������,�
�)5*���������
�
�	�
���
�����
�
��
��������������
��������

���������������

�����������������'(�����-�)(�%�����������
 �
�����������������������&������
���������������	���
��6�����
�����������
����
������
����
����
�
�	�
����,�
������
�
�����
�
����
��������������
���
��
����
��������
�
�����

�
������,��
����
��������
�)5*���������
������������������
�
����
���
����
��������
����
���������
�������������5*��#$-��	���
�'����(�����)����

�6 ���
��	���
���
��������������
�������
�����
�������������	�����
�������	���
�������
������

���������������
������
�
���������
�
����	�������������������
��

���������
��������
�����
������������������
�(�����)��������'�����������,�
�����������������������������

����
�
��
��������������
��������
������
���
���������������������������	���
��6�����
�����
�����
����
������
����
����
�
�	�
����,�
������
�������
�
����
��������������
���


�
����
��������
�
�����

�
������,��
����
������������������������������
�	���	����
��
���
��������������������
�
��
�
���
����
��������
��������������
�������������5*��#$-��	���
�'����(�����)����

�7 8��
����
���	�������������
�
���������	���
������
�����	��
����
���������
�����
�����

Page 176



������������������	��
��	��������
����������	��������������������	�����������������
���������		�	�������������������������������	����
���������	���������������������

��������	������������������	��	��	�	��	��	���������	
���������������������
�������	��������	�����������������������	�����	�����
���
�������������������������
����
��������	���	���	����������

����	������	��������������������������	����������
�������������	���	��������	�
����������������� ���!" ����!"#��	����!"$��
����%��	�&��������	�

$' (
�����	��������	����	�����������	����	������������������������)
���*�������������

��	���	�	���������������	�����������������������	����������	������	����	+��������������
������+,�	���������������	��
�������
��	����������	�������������	��
������������	�
)�	������������*�������������	������	����������&��������		�	��%��������,��������
������������	������������	�
������	������������	�����������-����
����	��	�	�

��	�����	�)�,�����&��������		�	��%�����������������	
����������������
����	������	�
�����
������	����	����	����	���	���������������	��������	����������	�������
��	����	����	����������������������������������	�����������������&��������		�	�
%���������
�������������	������	���
�����	�������	�����(
�	���������	����	�����������

�����	��
�������	�����������	����������	����������

��������������������	������	����
���&��������		�	��%���������

����	�����	������������������	�������������������������������	�����	�������


��������	��
����	����	�	���	�����	���	��
�������������	��������	��������	������
%��	�&��������	���������./��� ��	��./�!"0�

$1 ��������	�������	��������	����-�����������	��������	����������	�	������������������
���������	���*���02�3�&%-�) 2��	�,������	����	��������		������	�����������	������


���	�����	�����	����������������(	��������	����	������������������	����������
	��	������4�������	�!���4����)4!4,�������	���*����������������5�����������������

����������	�5�����
����������	����	�	���	�-�����	�)��������	�����������	��,
��	���	�������	�3�607#� �#88'�)9���������������	��
�����	�*�����������������	��	

������	���������� ��4�������	����������������	�������	�,��	�������	���������������%�������
��������	��
����	����������	�������������������	��
����*�������������	�	����	�	����
���	�������������	������������������������	����+	������	�$���	�����
���������	�
������	�
�������	���������	���

����	�����������������	�����
�����������	����	��������	��������������./�!" ��
���
%��	�&��������	�

08 %�������������	����������	������	����������	���
��	���
����������	���������������������

�����:����������������������	������		��������	���������
���

����	�����������������	������	�����������
�*����	���	��
���������������	��������	�
�������������!�!" ��	��./��� ��
����%��	�&��������	�

0 ;����	�����)��������	����������	��	�������	��������������,�����������	���������	
���
��	+�������	���
��	���
���������	�����������������������������������������	��
���
&��������		�	��%����������	��	�����������	��	����������
�

����	�����������������	������	�����������
�*����	���	��
���������������	��������	�
�������������!�!" ��	��./��� ��
����%��	�&��������	�

0# ;���������	��	�������������	���
������� �<�#8��
��������#��
�������	��	��=��	���
���		�	��)9	������������!�����	�,�)/	���	�,�>�����#8 2�)�����	��,�)����	�

>�������+�	�������	����	�������>���,�	���������������
�*�	���	����������	�������

Page 177



����������	��
��	����������
�������������������	������
����������������������
����
��	�����������
�	����	����������
�����
��	��	�����	��
�������	����	���

�	�
��� �������������
����
����������	�������
�����!����������������	�"	�����
���
�
�������
���	������	��
��	���������
������#�#$��	���%&�'���
�����������
�	����	��

() *
�������	�����������
����
���
��'�������+��	����+�,�	�����
��-��-
���	���,
�����
��	������./��	����������#��
����0�.&���	��0�1�����2���.
��	���1������
3����
�
���	�����������1���0��
�����+��	���+��	���
��
�����	���
�����
����.
������	����
�
��������
�����	���
�����	��0���	����������
���	�������������������	���
��	���
����

����	���
��������	��
���
��	���
�����	���
����
���+��������������
�������	���������
�
�	����	����������
�����
��	��	�����	��
�������	����	���

�	�
��� �������������
������	��	���������	��
��	���������
�����#�#$��
�����������
�	�

��	��

((  *41�$�- 5&��'�	����������	����
��������)��
�����-
���	���,
��������	�����
.#��
�����$	�	�������
����0.&���	��0�1�����2�����-���
�	����	����������
����
�	��	�����
��������	�����
	�������������������������	�����	��
�����������������	�����
�

�
���������������	�����	��
��.	��
�����	������������0�	�����
��	����+���������������	��+
	����	���	���������
������
�
�	���
�	��������
���
�����������	������+�����
�	�
��	����������
������	�����	����
���	�����	�������������
���
��	��	����	�����
�
�	�+���
	��
��	�������������������
������	�
���
������	��	������
����+�	�����
������������

*	��
�	����	�������
�����4�	��
�3�

(�  *41�$�- 5&��-���������
���	�������	��������
�"�����
�������	�'���
���26���	�
	��������	������
����	��
��	����
���+�	����	����������	����
��������
��	����	��
��
�
�	�������	�7����	��	�����	���
�������
������

(6  *41�$�- 5&�� ������	��
���	����
���
	3	������������	���
����	���
�����
�	��
������
�����	3�����������������
��	���	������
�	��
��	��������
�������
�
��������������-�
���
�	��
���������������	�����
������	��
��	��������8�&)6�+�, � �����6�
��	������	�
	���
������
��	����	����
�����������2��	����
������������(29�
����
��

�
����7�	���	������������.	��
�	����
������	����	��0���������������
���������������

����
	3	�	�+�	�������	��
��������������� �������	��
��	����
����
���
��������	��������
�	�	������������������
��
��	�����
����
�����������������22��	����
������������(29

����
����
����7�	���	���������������:�	�����
	������������
��������������	�


������
	3	�	�����������	���������������
����	���	����
����	���������������������	�
�
�	��
�������'�#'�
���
	3	�	��������������������	�:�	����
����	����
���
������	�	
�
��������������������������
����	����	����������
���
������������-��	�����	�����
	�������
������������!����
����
����	����
���
�������������,
�����;��&�������

'�������	�������	����
�����	����������	���	�����	��	��	���
�	������
������77����	�����
���37��	��	����	�������
�����	��
����������	���	�����	��	�����3����
���	�	��	���
�������#��������,
������������+��������
��������������������	�#����	���
�
,
�����
���������	��
��

(<  *41�$�- 5&��=����'���
���)�
������	���#�	��	�������>>���	���#�	��	��,
����
��������
�������
������	���
�	��4�

������
�����.?���'���!�,
�����,
�����0+�
�����
	����.�����#��������,
�������	�����	��	�@	�����
���30+����
���
���	������	����
�3�
.���
�	���
�����	���0���	��	����������
��
���	������	��
����	����	���
������'�����
�3�

�	������������������+���	����������
�+������	���
����
��+��
�����
��+��	��	����	�����
����	��	��
��
����	���������
-�����
������	�
���������	3�	��
����
��	���!��������	���
�����.
���
���������0��

�������	��������	������
���	����	�������
������������*
����
���������������

�������)��
������	�3�
��	��
����	����	���
���+�
��)��
��	���������
����	����	���
����

Page 178



�� �������	�
��������������������������������������  ������!���� "����������������
������������������������! ��#����"$�����������"���$���������������!���������

����������������� ������$��� ������� $���!����������������"%

�& �������	�
��������"�  "�����������������������!� ��"�����������$��������'�����
������������#����!����#�"� ����� "�����������(���!���)�����( ��������#�*�����

( ��������#��������������*�� �!���(�+,+()-	�"�.//././.,,&0��
���%����!��������%��%��%1"���������!����2����������(��#����2!������
����������������������!��!����#��"��"����������!�()��������
!�� ��33����%����!��������%��%��3���������������!�����%

4. �������	�
��	!��  "������!��"������!�������1���,���!�)�"�"������2�����$����
���,&�,����!��"$�����5�� ������������������������$ �����������������""$�����
��������������$�!���������$��"�������!�"��!����������������������"�%6��������
�����������!���(� ����������!�����������#�"����������!����#$��������� ����

����������%�������!�� ��������"�"��������������������!����%

4, �������	�
��	!�����������������#����!����$��������$��������������������������
����%6��� �������� �������������(������/&���!�,&&�2�����#�����-������"*�������
���0����"������-���������0��!�,&�,)�"�"������2�����$�������-���������0����!�

+...2�����$����������!����)�$���%�����""���"����������������$��$���������
�!��!������ ��������������������!�������%��$�����������!������������������-�0
����!��!������ "������$���!��"���������!����#�������������"���"���-#���!�6��
2�����#�����	������./�4,/..++�0�������"�����"�����"����������$�������%���������

�����#�����������!������$��������� ���������"$����������������"���"���������
����������%�������"���"���6��7��������""����'�����������"��!)����*��������!�
"�����������%

4+ �������	�
��	!������������!�� "������ ��������������������$��$��������$

���������������$��������������
�����������!��"����������������� "��������!���!���������!���#���������"1���������
���,&&.%�������!������������� "������������!���#���������"*��"�!8� ���������
-.,&./09/9444%

4/ �������	�
��	!��  "�����:��������������������!���'������������!���#���������"
1������������,&&.����!�2"���������,&&/���!���������������������%���������$
����������$���������$��������3����!���������������������!�����������3��
�!�  ��������%��������������'��"��$���"�����#����"$����������"���� ��;����%	!�

�����������!�� "������ ���������������� ��������������$������������������%	!�
��#�������������$�!��"����������������������5�� ����1������������������%

4� �������	�
�����!����������������� ��#���������������������!���#�"� �����!��"�
����� ������������$�����������������������!�!������"��������#�����(����51�"���

-�����,�3.+3+,0���#��"��"����!�2�����"��������%

44 �������	�
������������������$��!��  "������!��"��������)���(����52����$
2�����"7���"(��#��������������������$�����������������������!�(������4&���������
������!�*��!��$����,&�.%	!����������������"�����'��������!��#����!��

�5����������$���������'����������"��!���#�"� ����������������������!�������������
 !���3���������� ��#����������������������!� ��"��!��!��$��""������!�
������������������������������������"�����������!�����%��""�����"����!� ���������
���������������!�7���"*��!��$��������)(22%

4< �������	�
���  "�����������(/����3��(+9������������!��"���������)(22��
*��!��$���!����$%��""�����"�����#��"��"����!�)(22�������%��������������� �����
�!���� ���!��!��$����������3������������������������������ �������""�����
��� ������$�!�*��!��$���!����$���������������$������������ !����%(��!�����

Page 179



�

�

����������	
�
���
����
��
�������������������
������������
������������
������
�
�������
�����

�������
�������������������
�����

 �
������
�����
�������������������������������
���
	
�������
������!����������������	
���
���������
���������"��			�����������#�	

#�������������
��
�������
��������������
�
�
��
�������
�����������#������

��������#�

Page 180



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 181



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� ������������������������������ !�����������������"����
!���!��#���$� ������� ��%�� ������&'������������(�)��(����
���� '�����*����+����'� ���(�� ����) ����������*� �'����(
*�) �����,�-�!��) ����)���������$)*$�

	��������� !�������	����$��� ������)�����.�������(������� �
�������������������/�0*���!�����(���$$������(���	������!���(
����/�"1*����$���)���� �$��2����� ���)����������������

%�31*�� ����.������0*����$��� !����������������� �����
��$$������(��	����)���� !���)������%/�1*������#�*���������� 
����$��.��)��$��$����&'�� ����)�������������+�(��*�����(�� �
��) ���������$$��4�*������%5*��	���(�������(������*�������

� �������)���� �$��2����� �#� �����������&�� ��(�)�����(6��!���
����� ����� ������ ����(�$�� ���(�����*�� ��)���� !�� ����������
������)���� �������$���!���!����������(���$$������(���)�����
���)������ �������)���� ����������) �����������)��������7*

��!�'�3�1*������� ��%5*����$�

	���$��$�������)�������� ���)�����(��*�����+��������*���
������ !��������(�����(�������.����������$� ������)������������
��)���� ����(�$�� ���(�����*�� ��)���� !�� �����������)���� 

���(�$�� ���(�!���!��

��	������ %//7�55��8)����*�����

�������	������,��
�9��	
�����	:

1�3������� !��$����������

	
�
;���<: �����*� � ����(����

	���� 	��������������� ���������� ����*����*�6*��)��������'���.�
��� ��)����� ��	�����) �������+���������������)���� 

��) �������)�������((���������������.���$*� ��

=
>����:�	���	9��	 ������*����$� ���(� ���� ���� �����*����$� ���(� �����.��� !

Page 183

Agenda Item 16



�

�

�

�

�����������	
����	��

�������������������� �����������������������	�������	�������	�����	����

�������������������� ��
�!�������	"���	��	�����	����	�������#$���������������	��
�"��������	�����������	���������������	�������	
��	������	�
�����������������������"�������������	���������%�	������

����������	&��������"����"����	��������������	������������"���
��������������"�	�����	���

�������������	������	�����������
�!����"�����	�����������


�"���
�������'��������������	��(�����	���#)
���	
����
(	�������������������������	���������������#*�+�,����	��%��
����"������������������"�	�����	������������(	�����
�	��	����(�����	��	����	���	������
�!����"������	��������	�

��
	��������"����������"��	������	���!����������	�����
�	��������������"������������	�����	����������

��-.#-*/-0� *�1	������������������������"���	������+�����������	

����+�&��	�
���0���

�������
#/!**!*/

��-**$-*$-��� �����"���	��	�����������+�&��	�
����������"�����	���
�2����������!�*1	����������

�������
*$!)*!*3

��-.#-*/-0���������������	�������	��	��������	4!

5�����������������������������	�������	������(����������������������	�	���%����"��"	
��������
�������(����������"���	�	���������������&��	�
��%��	����(�����6���"�����	�����������"����"����	�����

����������"�����������������������
����	��	����&��	�
�������������	�������������������"��&���������	�
	�
�����(����������������&��	�
����	����(����������(���(������	�	�������	"���	��5

����������������"����������������������"���������	����(����������"�	�����

�����(	����0�������	�"��4��(6�"��

!�+�����������	
������(	����1����(	���		��+�&��	�
���0������	�������7�����8�������7	�����
978�7:�"	���&�����	��"����*�
!�����	����"	

����	���&��	
����������������"����������	���"	����	����	
�+���������������
!����������������	��������,��,�������������	��"����*)�������	�(��"	��������

�	

����	�������(	����0�������	�"���	������������(�����"�������������	"����	�

Page 184



�

�

�

����������		
����������
���
���������������
����������������	�������
�����
�����
�����������������������������������������������

�
���������������		����������
��������������
������� ������
��� ����	�
���������!�������
���������������
����
��������������������������
������������
����������������������

�������������������������������
�
�"�����
	
���
���	��������
�
�"��	��������
�"��
��
������# ���	���$�%�&'�
��(��������
����	���������������
�
���������������
�"��������
��������������	����������
�������
����
"�
�
�$��	�����"�������������������������������������������������
���

����)������������		
�����*�������
����������������
��
����	�����
����+�������
�	�����
�����!�
���
����������
�"�������
�����
��������
�����������������������������	�����"�
���
�������������

����,��
���������		
�����*�������
�����������������
�
����

��-�.,#*�/��,#��/�������������������������������	�������
�����$������
���������������������
�
����������	������
��	����������"��������$�
�������������
�
�
����	������
��������,��
���������"����
�����������������������������
�������"���
�"������	�����
�����������������������������$����
��
�
��������	��		��������������
��
��
"��
���

�#�(*�),�,*)(*,,#�����������
������������
�����������	�������������
��"�����
"��	�����
�"����
��	������	��012&13&1����������������
�"����������������$���������
��������
�����
����	��������������
����
�
��� �,*)�3�
����!������������,���
�������������������������"���
�"����������	�
�	
�����
��4���

�����
���
��
����)����������� ������
���5����

��-�.���/*��*��(�*�0� �#6��*�
������������������������������������
����������
$�����������
�
�
����
������������������
�"��	�*��
����� ��$������
�����
������������"
������������
�����
�������	����

����������������������������������������	�����*��
����� ��$������*��
����� ��$�
�����
�������
������
���
"���������$�*
"����$
���#������7�������
�
����������������
"���
�"�
����!�
����

����,*8(#�*9,*��0�.,�0�.��*�������
���
����
��
���4�������������""����������
�
����

*��-#�0�,*)0�*����������$��	������������������
�����������������������
���������������������
���
�������4����������������������
���
���
�������
$��������������
���
"�
	
�����
�������������������
���
"����������������������
����
�������������������0 ����������
����������
������
��
��������"
������

���������
�������������
��������������
�
�"��������
����������
��������	�������������

/�������������������
���������������������������������������
����������
"�������	��������������
�
:������:��������
���
��������������������
����	������
"�����������$4���������������
�
����

����,��
�����������"����������������������4���������������������������������
����

���
"���
�������
���������
���

����
���;�
���-�������%��������
������ &'7
������	�����
�����������%�������'7

Page 185



����������	�
�����
����������������	��������������

�������������������	��������������
����������������������� !

�����"���������� ��#� �$%

��� �����������&	�'�

��� ������	����	�����������'�'�	�(��)�����&

��� ���� �*��������	�����	���'��'	

��� �������	�(�

+���� +����������,�-���+���(&

+���� +����� �+���(&���'�������������(������(�����

+./��0 +./���0�������������������	

+./��1 +./���1���2�����������'�-��'�2��	��&

+./�� +./����.�������+�2��������

3+�� 3+��� �"�(������������

3+�� 3+����3�����&��������+�2��������

���� ��������	�����-�����2��������

4�� 4������	�����-���4��2�����'���-������(��	������&

4�� 4����4���	�������'���2��������

��� �����������	����&���'�)�����&

���$ ����$���	�����-���5�-���������(���&	���	

���� ���������	�������(�����

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&

+�

��������������-���'��&

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&
+� 

7����������	�����������'�����	&	���	!

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&

+�1

��������,���������(�����

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&
+�8

������������������	���'���'(���,	

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&

+�9

����,�-�����'���,����-�������(&

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&
+��

:5�����/����(�:�	����	

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&

7�

��������(�	�	�����-�����2�����

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&
7�$

���;��(���'���,�'�2��������	

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&

�$

���	��(����	��&

��'��(-������.��(�-������'������ �6#$������&
�6

�������������'�����

Page 186



�

�

�

�

�

���� �������	
�	������
��	��
���������

���� �������	
�	������
��������
��������

����� ����
�������
���������
����

����� ����
��������
������
�����
�����
 �����
����

!"�
��#�	�$����
�	��
��������
�%
�"�
����
&���	
�	��
����
'
����(
)���
�����*
+����
+�����	,�
)����
���
-�����	�
�	���
���
-���
����".���"���
��#�	�$����
�	���/

!"�
$�	�����
���
$�.	��"��
�����
0���	������
�1
���
�2
�%
�"�
!���
���
+�����
�	������
�&���	
�	�������
�3��	����
0���	������
����/

!"�
��	�#���
$�	�����
�%
�"�
�	����.�����
����".���"���
��#�	�$����
�	��
������
���
��%�����
��
��
�"��

��$���/

�������
4����
�%
!���
���
+�����
�	������
���
�11�
���
��������
$��#����
�"��

���
5�
���	���
���"
��
�$$	�������
%��
$	������
$���������
�"�
���"����
�"�		
"�#�
������
��
'

���
�"�
$��#������
�%
�"�
��#�	�$����
$	��(
��
%��
��
�������	
��
�"�
�$$	�������(
��6��
�
$���'�*���������
���%�
����".���"���
��#�	�$����
$	��(
��
%��
��
�������	
��
�"�
�$$	�������(
�.�
��
	���	
%������
��������������(
��
%��
��
�������	
��
�"�
�$$	�������(
���
���
��
��"��
�������	
��������������/

�������
�7�8�
�%
�"�
�	������
���
+��$�	���
����"���
���
���9
������:'

;5%
������
��
��
.�
"��
��
�"�
��#�	�$����
$	��
%��
�"�
$��$���
�%
��
�������������
��
.�
����
�����
�"�
$	������
����
�"�
�������������
����
.�
����
��
����������
���"
�"�
$	��
��	���
�������	

��������������
��������
��"������/;

!"�
$��$���	
��
���
����������
��
���$	
���"
��	�#���
��#�	�$����
$	��
$�	�����
��
�"��
��
����	��
��
�
���		���
��
����������(
"���#��
�"�
$�����$	�
�%
��#�	�$����
"��
.���
����.	��"��
%�		�����
�$$��	

���<+�7��<)<�1<��9�9�4/

5�
��
����������
�"��
�"���
���
�������	
��������������
��
.�
����"��
��
�"�
.�	����
���"
�"�
��#�	�$����
�	��/

=3>
5��?3�
!"�
��
������
���
$�����$	�(
������	
��#��������(
������
���
#����	
������(
����������	
������(

Page 187



����������	�

�����������������	���

���������

���������������������
���������������	��������	��
�	��������������������������������������� ����!�����

���	��������������������������
�������������	����������	���	��������	�����������	�����������������
�����������������	�
�	������������
��������	�������
��� ����!����������������������������	� ������
��
���������������������	������

����"�������	����������	�����#� ����!���������������$��%&�����'��"	���&����	�%����	��� �������
�������������	��������
�	��� ����!����
��������������������������
�(����	�������	����������������
����
&'"&�����������������	������������$)�*	�������������
���������+��������������������������������������	��
�����	����������,"����������	���������������	������	� �����!����	������������������������������

������������!!������	����	��

��	��	����-.��
����/������������������������������������������ ���������� ����!����
���������
��!�������������	����������������	�!�	���
���	��!�������������������	��	����������

�����	��������
��� ����!���������	�	��������������������#� ����!������0����� �	0������	��������

�� ����!�������������������
���������������"����12�3�(��.�145�53-�������������	���������
���������������"����12�3�(��.�145�53-6�7���	���	������	 ��������������������������
���������

�	�������������������0��������	���	����!��������
�����������������	 ��������������/��������(����������
�� �����������	�����
��������!��������������	�

���������"4-0�����������������	����!������������
������
���	���	���������������	 ����������������
��	�������������8�
	�!�������������������������
	�����������
������0���������������������������������������!�����������0��	����������"4-���
���� ����

���	�����7

�����������	�����������	���������������	������	� �����!���*��������������������������������������
��!!������	����	�+����������
����������������� ����!������0�������	��������������������

���������������	��������������������0��������
���0��������	�����������	���!�������
� ��	��

������������� ����!�����������������/	�!���	80���������������������#����0�����������	!�����
�����������	�����

�������/�������!��	����!���	����������	�����������	!������������������������������������
�	���!�������
� ��	��
����	� ���������������� ����!���

��	�����+�����������	�����	���	����	��� ����� ����!���������������0��	���������������������	��!���
�!��	����
�	�����	!��������������������	�����9�
9����0��	�������	!�����������6

�������������������
�����������������/	�!���	8�������	�������	�����	���������
���	������	��!��	����
�	� �����������	�	�����
�	�	�
����������� ����!����	�������:��	
��������� �	����!�������
�������������������
������������!���	���������������������
���0����
������������������������������������/	�!���	8���8�������������

���������������
	�!���	8��������	� ����������	��	�����
�	�	�
����������� ����!������������ �	��
�!�������
����	� ��������� ����!����������������
������������!���	���������������������
����

/�	���	���	���5��
��������/���
�	!������0����������������	�������	���!�����*�����	��	�������+
������������������������ �� ��������	� ������
�������0������� �	����!������
����������� ����!��
�������
����������������������	��������������8�����������
������������!���	�����������������

���
���0��	� ����������
����	���	���������

Page 188



���������������	
�����������������������������������	��
	���������������������������������
	�������������	
������	�������������	��������������������������
����������������������������������������	��������

�	������������������������������	������������������	������������� ����	���������	�����������
�����
�����������	�����
��	���	
������������������	������	���������������!��"��#��������	� ��	�������

�����	�����������	����������	������	��������	�	�������������	���������	�����	����	����	
�����!���	���
��� ����	�����	������	�����������	���	�������������������$�	����	����������������%�

&�����������	������	����������������������������������	�����	
�������������������	��������

�����������&����		�������
	���������������������������������	�������������&����
	������������	����
��	��������������������	����������������������������	
�����������������	���	���������
�����������
���	���������	������������
������������������������������!��"��������	���

!'&()'*�+!,#)-!.+!&

'����*	���������	�����+!,�����������������'��������������	���������	�����������	�	������
���������	�������	����	������������������	
���	�������������������������������	���������	�������

�����	������	������������������������	����	�������
	�������	�����	��	
��	�������������������	�/
�����������������

&���'!���	�����+01�2���������������������	
���������������
�������������2 ����

����	�������������	�����

�	� ����&��������'����������	��������3�	
������	�����	����*	������������	�����	��	
��������������
�����	
������������	�������������������	�����������	����	��������	������
	��
������������		������������

����������45�	
�!��"�$232�%���6��������������	�����������������	����	��	����������	����������������

�������������	���������	��������7�������������������	����	���������������	�������������������
��	����������������	��������&������������������
	��������������������	
��	���������	�	����������	� �
����������	��������������	�������������
���������������

&������������������0��������)�������	���'����������8�

������������������	
����	���9 ��
�	�������	�
����������������������������		����������������������		����������������
	������3/�9� ��
�	���		�����
�������&���0��������)�������	�����6�����������	�����	���������	����������������������������	������������
���������	������	����	���

������������	���
	������������	�������������	����������	�����������
��������

	��������������������	������������������	�����	����������

'�����	��0��������)�������	���'����������$�0)'%���������������������������������������:�
+����	������-

������&�����	���������	����������������	�;�����	�����������������#�+�	�	������)�	��
$+�	��	���*����2323%����������������	�������	��	�����
������������������	
�������������	


	�������������
��������������	���������8�����������$8�����������������������%������������		������
�����	����� ��		����	�����������&����������������		����������������������
��
������������2 ����

���	

�������	�������	� ����&��������������'����	
��	��������	���&����0)'��	�����������������������	
�� ���������
���������������

������	���������	�������	� ����&��������'��	��8���������������	������

�������������<
�����	��������� �������������'�������	�������'���	����������	����6�������	��	���������
�������	���	�����'�	������'����������������	
�����0)'��	�����

#������		�����	����������������������������	����������	����	
����������������������������������

�	������	��	
�	������������������������&������������	���	���������	�����	��

���:��+����	������-

������	����	��	�;�����	����������	��������;�����	��	�����	����&����
	��������
�	�����������������������	������	�������������6����������	
�'*��	�������+!,���������+!,��.��

�0')'�&+)�'!��'��+')'!�+�-"�&0+�')+'�<�,#�('*�#.�'�&

Page 189



�����������	��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������

�	���������������� ����!��������!������
����������!�������!���
�����������"���������������
����������
������������������������������#������"���
���������#�"������#������#�������#�������#
������#�!��������"���������������#��$����#������������#�����������
�����%�&

�	'��(�������)��������
������"���������� ��*������������������
�����
�������������������
�
�������������������������!��"��������������������������*�����!���������!���������������
�"����"��%�

���������(�	��������������������������"��������������������� ����"� �

����������
������!��
�
�����������������������
������������������������������������#������������#�������#�"�$#�����#
"������#���������#�"�������#�
�����������������������������%������"������������������������!�
������
��"����������������������������������$�����������&������������!+��������
��"���

��������!��������������������#�������!�����#��������#�������������#����!�����#�����������*��!���#
���"���������"����������������!������&����������
����������!+����������������
��"��
���
�����"��%�

�������,-��
����������!�����.���!�������������"���������

��"�������������
������"��
������!����������������������������!���������
���/#����������������������������$���������������%�������
0,	1�23�����4�����2�������������������������"�������������*������������
��"���������
������"�����
�����������*��������!���������%

�����������5����(����"�������������������"����(���#���"�������������������������
���"���������
�������������#�*����������67���8�������616	%������5%9	������*����.���!�������#
����������������:�������������������������!�������
�
�����������������������
����"����������

������
������������
�������!�������%

.��:��616	�������	6;��!����������������������
��������������!����������������������
����"�������
*�������������������������"����������������������%�5��������������� ���������
���������!�

�����"��#�������!�������������*����������������*�� ����������"� ������"���������!����
��""������%�<����������!����������$���������#�������*�����*����!�����#������������
��
�������������%�(���������

���������"���!�*������������#���""������#���������������
������������������������������������������������%

.��:�����������	-1������������������������������������������������������������"����
���*����
��������*���������������������������������
�������#�����+����
��������������"�!���������
��
��"��
���������"��&
!������������������������������������
����������������#���������������������������

����

�����������&
���������"�������������������������������������#��������������������������!�����������"������
���������������#�*������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������%�

)��=������������>�-?	1>@>	A>-6'	'1B��*���������������>;6>	A>���
������"������*�����������*�
!�����������������!����������������������������*�����!��������������"���������!�������#
��������������������������������������*������������������
���������#���
��"��������������*������#

����������2��*����������������#�*���������!����"�#�����
������������!��������*�
�����%�

)������������������*�����!���!�������������������������*����������*������)�����������!

�����$�"�����'"�*��������������*����-���!�������������������������
���6�!�����������������
������!�������%�)��������������������������������������"������������$��*����$�������!������*�&

Page 190



�������������	���
��������������������	�������������	�����	���
����	�����	����	����
���	
����������
���	�	
���

����������
�����	�
������	
	���	���	����������
����	��

��	���	������������
��	����������	����������������	����
���	
����������������������	�	
���	�����
�������������	��
�������������	��
����	������
������	�����������������	����	�����	����	�������������	

�������	���
	����
��������������
����
		���������
�������
		�������	��	
������	��
��������������	���
�	�	
��������
������������ �������	��!�� "�����!�!#"�������	��$! ��������%&"�������	��
����������
��	�'
��	��
����	�
	(��
	�	��������	��$! ��������%&")������	��	��
	�����������������

$%�*&+�,-&��!��#%$��.

 ������!�!#"�
	(��
	����	�/����������	�
	��
������	
��������	������	��������	
�����	�	����	��
�������������������������������������	
������������	
������	�
����
��	
�������������� ������0%�� "

����	�1�2��	�/�������
	(��
	������������	�	����	�������
����	���������	��������	�(������������	�	���
���	��
���������	���
	�������	�	����	�����	���������	������������������	�����	�������������
	���	�����
��	����2�

-	��
����������	����������
��"3)�4�5������	�$  '�46)6"5�����������	���	�	����	������������
����	��
�����������
�����
	���	��������	�������
�	7���������������
	���	
��

��	���	���������	�����������������	��
�������������	��	��		���
����	�������	������
������	�����������

���	����	����������������������	����������
	��
����	�������	���
�������
��	�	�������	�������������
��
	�	����������������	�����������������������	
������������	
������	�
����
��	
��	��������	
	�����
	����
������	
�	���
���������	��	������
������	�����������������	
�������������	
�	�
�����
���	
������
����������������
��������!�!#"�����0%�� "������	��
��������� ����

&�*&8�.����,%�1
������ �������������� "��		�����	���
	��	�	����	��1��
����	�����	����	�����������	����������	���
9
����
����	����������������
��	�	����:��
����	������������	��
�����
���������������	���	�������

	����������	������������
�����
�����
��	�	����������	�����	���	�	��
���������
���	�����	���
��� �������
!#"�
	(��
	��������	���	�	����	����	������	���������	�������	������	��������	��������
��
�����
�
���	�;
���	��� ������*�3������	����������
�	�$	������
�����!	�	����	��� ����
	(��
	�����
����������
��	(���	���
�����������
����	��������	�������
��������	�������	����	�

�
���!���
����/������<�� �
����������
��������	�	���
�� ��������!����	���4=����
��6)6)5�������	�
��	����
����������
��������	���	�	����	����

���	������	����	������
��������
	��	������>���
�����	�����	��	������	���

���	����������������
����

�����������	���

���	����������������������	����	���
	������	
���������	�3�������
��	���������	������
���
�
���������������������������������	�
	(��
	�	�������
��� �
����������
���

��	�������&������������
�����������������	
���	��
�������������������	�����	������������������

���	����
�
	��������<�	�	
	<����������	�������������	���	
�����������	����������	���
����	
	��
	����������
����
�
�������	�$  '���
��"""��������	
	��
	�����
�����
���
���������
	�������	��
����������?	�����
����	��	�����������������������	��	�	����	���������������	��������������� "������������*�3������	
���������
�	�$	������
�����!	�	����	��� ����

8��%-��,  �.��$!�0,����.

��	����	������������	�����	��8���	���	
��
	���	���8�
��/�����	����
	��� ������8�!#"�4�� 5�����	�

�������������
��	�	����	�����
	�����	������
���	�������������������
������	������	����������	�����������
�	�	����	����������������
	�������������	����������	�������!
�����	�����������	���	���

Page 191



����������	
���������������������������
����
���������������������������������������

���

������� ��	�� �!�
	��������	�	��
���	��������������������"�	���
		 �����	���	��������� � 	�������������	�
�������� ���	� �!�
	��������	�
 �����	������ �����
���

� ����
��	��������	�	�� ��������������
 �����������������!��������������� ��� �����	!� ������������������#���

��������������$	����
%����������������������������� ����	� ���	��������	�� ��	������������ �!�
	�����
�������� ������
� ����� ��� � 	����	������������
		 ����"��
���������$	� ���	���������������&������
'������������������������	���	��	�����������	�� �!�
	������(�	��������� ������������!���� 

��!��������	�)�����������������	��
��� ���������������*�	������+,+-����.�

�����������

���������.
		 �/	���-��� �������
	�����"�	���
		 ������ ���������	�� ���	!�������������#� ��
'��������������������'	�"��$����������������������
���������
� ��	���	!� �������������0�����

�������������	�������	��������������	
���'��1-���	��!��������

���������� �!����	� ���	��

��������	�������"�������������������������	�	�� ���������� �����������	�������&	�������'����
�	�
 ��	������	���������	�	��
���	�������!���������������
��������������������	�����
����	�
���������

����	�"���������
	���!�������	������������� ��	�
�������������

���� ���	�� �	��������	� ��������������
�-�	��2��
 ����3���
���	������������

$41�#0��$��'0���&��$��&�����3�&

�	
������1+�������5�6�����
�����������	������

����������������
���������	����	���������	���������7���	
����������������������	���

�	����������� ������������������� �������	��

��������� �&�����&��� �� �
��

���	!� ����� ����6���0���������������	��������������	�	��
����������������
����������� �� ������	�����

����8	!�����������������
��	������&��� �� ��(����	��

��������� �&�����&��� �� )��	� �����������
�������
 �������������
���	������ �����
������������	�	��
���
������	���	����������
��
		���������	������	9�
+�+������	���������� ������������������������

��9��� ����������������	����������
��
		�������
�������������	������	���	��� ��

����(-+�������	������ ��:����	��)�

�	
������1-���������	�������� ��	���	��
���������������������������8�� �����������
������	
������1;
6�9�����
�&�����&��� �� �6����������� �
��� ����������������	������#	��
��
���0������	�����������
�������8�� ��������������� ������	�������	������	�
 ���	!� ���
���� �
������	��	�����
����� ����!���

������<����	��	���������%���
�����	��%��� ����!����%���"%��	����������	��������������	!� �������!������� ����
3���� ���	�
 ������ ��	������-;,(�)�	���������.(+,+-)���������������� �!�
	����������������
���� �� �	����������	���9��������� ���������������������	�	��
���	!� �����
�������� ����9��� ���
�������������	��������������8�� ���� ��	��
����������	
���������1-��� ����1+�	�����������#	��

�
����� ���� ���������������.�(������-;,)

�34��$�04��4.��3��&

�	
�����=��1��	������#	��
��
������������������� �!�
	��������

������������ ����������������

 ��	������� ��������������	����� ������������������!���	��4� ���(��4)�� ������� ������������'		 
�� �
�����$	����!���	�������	���	������������	�
	��
����������

��	����� ����� �	�� ����	� ��	���� ���
���������������������
���� �!�
	�����5
����������������	��������	�	�� � �!�
	������������������
���
	����	��	������������
	���	��������

����������	
�����>�������� �!�
	����������� �������	������
����������
	���	���������	�����	����
����

�� ��������!�
���	��
	���	���� ���	�����

����������� ����
����������� ��	����� ����������	�
 �!�
	��������������
	����	���
���
�	������������
	���

������$������4�������	�?���� ��������������������	�����	���
������
���	�� ������
��

�����������

Page 192



�

��������	
���������������������������������������������������������	��	��������	����	��
�����	���
�������������	����������������
��	������������������������
����
���������������������������������������� 

�
���������������������������
��������������������������	�����	����������������
����������������� ��
������������
�����������!	�������������	�������"#��������������
�	�����������������������$��
�

����		��$������������������������������	��
��
��������������������������������������������%	��������	 

#��������	������������	��������	����������������������������	�����������		��������	����������������$
���
������$�&'(�")*�����
�������+���������,������$�&-.�����
������������'���
���
����"����������

������������������'��/!	���������
	 

01�"1(&�-1�2

�+�������$�&'(�")3�	����	4�5"�����������	�
���	�	
���,�����
�����	����	�����,�	���������
����������
���������������	��$��������������6�	�����
�����	����	��� ��
�$�	
������	��
��������������������������	���
�������	��$���������������������	,�����	,�������������6�	��	�������	�����	������������	�������	���
�����	��������	�����6�	�����
�����	���
��
�����	��������������� 5

�����$�&7.�����
���'"�����
�	�	�	������������������	�����	������	����������������������������	��$
���
�������������������������	�������
�����������������������	 

������89�����
��'��/��:9:���	����	4�51��	�����������
��������������	��$���	�������������������������
�������������������
����
����������������������������	�������
���		�
�������������	�,����;�����$
���������,���,��	�����	����	���,�������	��������,��
�����������������		����	
�����������	��<5

�
�������	����	��������������������������������� ��
���
�	��1�&������������������&��	�������+��,�:9:9�
����-
�����7�����	�����������	��		�		�����
�	�����	������� ��"#!	�=����	��������������������

����������	��������������	���������	���		�����������	�����������	 ��
�����������������������
�
�����	������������������������
�������������<�����	����������	��������
��������������������������

���
��������	�����	�����������	�����
���������$�	����������	���;�������������������������0�������	��$�'��
=��������������������������� 

�
������������$����������	���������	��$�������������������	���	��������	�������������������� 

->))��2

����������������
��'��/�	��	������
������������������
��!���	�������!�����	�	���������������������
��

�	������������
�����
��#������!	��������	���	�����������������������������
���������������������%��%���� 

�
�	�	����	������		����	
�������������������		���$������	��������	������������������		���������
	�����������$����������	����$��������
��
��������	,��
����		�		��������	���
���������	�����
��'��/��	
���
��� ��
�	������������	����	����������������	��������	��		�����������
��
�������	��������
�������
	�����������������	������������������� ��
���������
�����	���������������������	�	���������������������	

������� 

�
�������	������	����	��
�������������������������������������$	��� ��
�������������	��������$�����������	
����
������������������,�
��������
�������������������������������
�	�	����
�	������	����	
��

���������������������	�������?#@8�9?A?�B?@:*�*9C ��
�������	��������	���	�	�	�������������������
�����
��'��/����	���������������������	�	���������������������	�������� 

�
��#�����������������������	����	
����������������������������������������$������������	��
�����$

Page 193



�

�

�

���������	�
����	�������
����
�������������
�����
���
������������������������
����
������������
���
���
� ������
����
������	��������������������	��
�������
��
���!������� ��"��
��������	��

����
��

 ��������
����������������������������"���
����
�������#����
�
��������
����"�
��������	��������$�������
������

���
���%���
�&��
�����#���
��
�������������
�$��'
������
������������
��
�
�������		����
�������������"�����

�������
�������	����������
�����������
����������������������
�������������������
�(�����
�
��������
����

��������"�
��������	���������������	����)���
�������������
��������������
�����
��
�
�������
������������	�
����
�����#���
����������
�������
�����
�����������
$��*��� �����������������	�

���
�����
����
��������

������
������������������
��
�������������
����
�����
�������		����
�������������"�����������������
�
�����������
����
�����������
��
�����	�

����������
�������������
������������
�������
��
����
���
�����
�

�
�������
���!+���
������
�,-�-

'������������
�������������
��������������	���
����"�����������
����������
��������������
��
��
�������������
��
���������
����
����#�������������
������������������	��
��	��������������"������
��������
��������������	�
����
�������������������������������)������)��������
�
���$�

*�������������������"������
�����	���
����
������
��
���������
����
����

*�����������
������� '.�.������
�����������"����������
���
�����
�������������
��
��������������+����

#��������
���������)�	�
���������������
��
�	��������$

�&&�/0!� /1�'*'/1�..2

� *�����"����	��
�����������	�

������������������������
����)����
�������3����������	�
��
��
�����
�������	�������

������4�*����	������
��5��
����������
���*�������� ��
���&����������
����-�#��

�	�����$�

, *�����"����	��
�������������"���������������������
�����������������
��
������������
�����"��������4

����1���67���67&.8-�����"����&��������5����&���9.���
����:�;���<�&���=
����1���67���67&.8-,����"����&���������!��"�
����=
����1���67���67&.8-3����"������
������>�������&������!��"�
���������5��
����

������4�%���
����"��������������
��������
�����
����
������	���
������
�����"����	��
���
�������������
������������?����
�������.�����&����

3 1����"����	��
����"����	��������������#�& $���"���������
�<�������������������
����
�����������	�
��������������������������	������������	�
��������������������
������������

�)
�������������������������
��������������"���������	�

���
�����������"������
���.����
&���������
����
������
���	�
���������������"�������������������
�������
��
�������
��
���������

Page 194



��������������	
���������
��
��������������������������
���������
���������������
�������
���������������������	����������������������������	��
�������������
����
����������������������

��
�������������������������
��
�� 

! "������
��������	����������������������#��$%�
���
����

���&���
��������
������
�����������
��

�����'���������������	������	�����������������������	���������
��
��������������������

�������

��������

�����	���������������
���������������

�����'������������������������������
�����	����������� 

��������(������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
��
�� 

) ����
����������

�������������*���������������&����������������������������������*�����
���


�����
�����������������������������������������������������	������	����������������������
�����������	���������
��
���������������� ����������������
����

������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������

���������+��������,��
���������
������*��������������������������������-��-������

���������	��$(�(� �.������������������������������������	
�����������������
�������������

���
������������������
�����������������,�/�01)*��������
�����������*���

�	�������������
��������������������������(���
���������������� �"��	��
�����'�"���������������2�������	��
����

���

�	���������������
���������
����������������������������������������������������������
	�������
�������������������������������������������
���������������
���������������

�	�
����������������������&����������������������� 

����������������������������������������
����������������������
����������������������������
��
������.�-��*�.����*�.���3�����.���0����������������
��
�� ���������������������	���
���4�����������������������	�����������������������������
�����������������������
����������������������������������������	��
��������&� 

1 "������������������
����������

�	���������������������
������������&��������	���������������
��������������������������������������
�� �����������������

������������	���������������


���������������������������������� 

������������������������4���&�����������������������������������������������
������������
������������
��
�� 

5 "������������������
����������

�	���������������������
������
�������������
����������������
����������
�����&����������������	������	�����������������������	���������
��
������

��������� ���������
���������������������

�	������������������������ 

���������������������
���������������
����������������������������������������������������
�����
��-������������������
��
�� 

6 ����������������������������������

����*�����������������������������������
������������	
�����
�������������
������������
����������������������������

��������

�	����	��������������
���

�
����������������������������
�������������������
���������������������������������������
�����
���������������������������

������������	�����������
���������������������������������

���&������������� 

��������"��������
*������
�������	��������'�������

�����	����
��	������370)*����������������
��������������������
���������������������������
����������
���
��������
���*��������������

�������
����8/���0�#�%����������������
��
��*�������������&����-���������-����������
"������
��
���������
����9�������& 

: "������������������
����������

�	���������������������
������������������������
���������
����������������
�����������	��������������������������������������������
��������������

�����������
���;���������-�����
��;��������	�����;�54��:5�4��!7�; 

Page 195



������������	
����	����	������������	����������������������	
����������������	
������������

�����

�� ����	���	����������	������	� �	�����
����	�!�������"��	
���	
���#�	������$����	���$����
����
%&������	��'�����(������$����	���)����
�����%��	�����(���	
�������!��	�!��*����������������

���+��!�,���������������	
���������	�����#�����	�������	
���������	������	��

��������������	��	�	
�������	�����������������	������������������	
����������-.���������-.
/&����	
�����������������

�� ������	��	
�������������	���	
���� �������	�
���#�������		�������
�������	
�����	��	���
��������	������	���������#�������� �*�	�	�����
����#����#��		���	����������� ���������	��*�#�
	
���������������*���	
���	����
������� ���	�������	��	������
�����
����#���������������	��
������	��	
�������������	��������	
������!�������	�������
����	
����	���#������	��������

	
������	������	
������	���	������	
���� �������	�

��������������������	
�+�0$)1�����	���������	
�	���	������	��������������������������	
�������������	���� ���������	��	�������
�	
�	�	
������*���*�
���	
����� �	���	�������	

�����������"�����	
����������	�����	����
�����	
���������������������	����	
����������
��	
��������.23�/&4���	
��������������������
��������5������	��#�������6�����������	
�����	����#��������	��������������	�� �����	
���	�������	�������	��	������
����

�7 +�����	
����	������������������������
�����������	��������	��	
����	�����������	�������!���

����	���	�������!������	���	�����	���8��	��*�*�������� ����	�!�������������.6
�9&&.2�.&.2����	��&��	��*����	��	�!��������#�	�����	
���������*���	
���	�:������
9���������	
����#������	�����.8���	���������	��*�	
����	�������%�(�6��	�	
������	��*����
���	��	� �������*������#��������	���	�� ������	����:'�	�����������:������5������������+��	��


�	�������0$)1�7��7�����
� ��#��������	�����������	�������8��	�������
�������	
������
���	��	��������"��������0�1�3�"���	
�2� ��#���7��;�

��������������������	
�+�0$)1�����	���������	
�	���	������	��������������������������	

�������������	���� ���������	��	�������
�	
�	�	
������*���*�
���	
����� �	���	�������	
�����������"�����	
����������	�����	����
�����	
���������������������	����	
����������
��	
��������.23�/&4���	
��������������������
��������5������	��#�������6�����������	
�����	����#��������	��������������	�� �����	
���	����������	��	� �������*�����*�����

���	��	�������������������	�������������	���	
��������������!��

�) /�	�������	
������������������������ �������
�����#����#��		����������� �����
�������	���	�
	�����������	
��#���� ����	����	
����	��������	��	�����������	
�������������
����������#�
����������������	����������
��#������������
�����#���	�����<���
��
�����������	��	������	"

#�	��
��
��������	�#���
�������	�������	
����	���� �������������������	����������#����5������	�
#����#��		�����������������	�����*����������
����"�5���	�	���"�����	��*������	����������<���	
	����������	��*���
����	������������� ����
����#����������	���������	��	
��������	������	
�
����� ����������*�

������������������������	
������������������������.23�/&0�����	
��2�	�������������*
�������'�������!�

�4 ������	���	�����	����	���"�������	������������8	��������*
	��*�	�*�	
�����	
�	
�������
����������

	����*���������	�����
����#����#��		���	����������� ���������	��*�#��	
���������������*
��	
���	����
��������	�����#���!���	�#�����������������	������������*��<��*������5����������	�
	
��#���� ����	�������	� �	������	
����	��������	����	��#����
�����������"�*� ���	
��������	�
���������
�#�	�	���
����*
	��*��
����#�����	����������	���	��������������	
�	
������� �����	����

�����
����	
����	���#������	���������������	�������������������	
�	
������	������2���	
��

Page 196



�����������	
���	��
��������������������
�������

���������������������
���������������������������
������������������������������������
�����
������������������������� !����"#$!�"�"# �����%&�"#'�

 ' �
���������&�����������	������������
���������������������
������������������������

����
�������	��
����(�����������
���������������������������������������
���������������
�
��������	�
����(��������������
�����
����������������������������
�

��������)���������������������������������������	(�����������������
�����������������	

�����(!��������������������
������(��**���$�����
������������������

 + )%,-�#��)&���)�������������������������.�	������������������������������������������������
������.�������
����������������������
�����������������
�����
�����������������������
�
�����������������������������������������������������
�/��0+'!�*)�)��� '+�������������

�����������
����������������
�� ���� 1�(���������������������213���������
�������4�����������������(�5�����������������������
��	�6����������
�������������
������(��������
�
�����.���(!�����
�����������
�������������)������������
�������������������������
����
������
�������(�����
���(����������������������	������������
�� ���� 11�(���������������������213

����������������4�����������������(����7��������������������������������������
������
����
�����.���(���������������
��
�	
������������������	�����������������������������
��
������������(���"��������.���(����	����������������7�����	�������������������	����
�������������
��
�	
�����������	�������������������������������
�����	����
��������������

�����������������
������������	�������������������	����
��
��*������8����	�������
������������(�	���������������	����	��������������������	���������������

�����44���������	����.4�����	�9�������	9����������������������"��������*������8������������
�������������������	���
��.��������������������������"��������*������8���������!��
����
������

������������
���"���
��	�����*���������������������

 : )%,-�#��)&����
������������������	�������
����(���������(�������	�����������������������
�������/�������������������������������������0;�����
�� ;;2�*������������5%�������<�������
����6���	���������5��������6!��
�� ;= �>����������*�����(��������5��������6�����
�

$111�*�����(���������	
������>�(������)���������	���������	����������(���(����������!
�
��
�����������������!��������������
�����������)��(��������������
�����������������������5�6
�����
��
����.����������!�(����
������.������
��������������%���������	����5�����
��/��
*���������������������102'� 011$$=6������������	�����������������������(����������)����������

�������������	��
�����.!�(����������������������(������������%���������	����������
���������	�

 = )%,-�#��)&����
�������������
����������
������������� �����
��>����������*�����(���
���� ;= !����
����(�����������������!������������������������(�����������������������(���.�!

���	����������(��
������������(�����������
�����
������������������������	��������/��������
��������#���
������������������
���������������������������
��!���(������������������
������������������	��
��������������������������������������
������

 ; )%,-�#��)&����
����������������������
������������������������	��������	�������������
��

�
�(����������������������������������������
��
�	
��(����
����(��������(������
�������������
���.������
���������
�	
��(���
��	������	�����������	��������������������	����������
����
��
������������������������
�������	������

����������������������������
����������������������������������������������
����������	����
��	��

�����44���������������	����.4����9��9������4
�	
��(9��������4�����9.����9��9
����������9���9������(�9�������4

-����������������������������������
�����.������!�������������(�������������1 $20�+2$ 1'�

Page 197



�

�

�������������	���
��	�����
���������������	�������������	��	������	���	������
�����	����������	��������	��	��	����	������	������	���	��������
����������������

����

�� �� !"#$%�&'�(()���	�	��(�
��
���(�($�����	(*+(�(��	(%��(���(,
����(-�������
./	�	���	��(#����	�	��(-��	�
�	0.'������0(!��	�(��1+�((%�	(2���(-�������($
������

���(���	�(������	��(���(�������	��(��(�	�	�������(����(����������(��(���	�����(��	(������
�������(���(���	����(�����	������3(����
����(��������(�����	�(���(���(�	��	�	�������(����
���(���	(�		�(�	�	��	�(���(�
��	4
	����(�	�	�������(�(�����(��������(�	�������(��
��������	(����(��	(��	�
�����(��(���
�(�(�
��������	(�	�	���	��3(��(�	�(
�(������(��	

�������(-�������(-����( ���	����

%�	(��
�	���(�	������(�(����(����������(���(�	(��	�	�(�(��	($�
�(/�������(,
����(�	����	((��(����
�((��������������
�����
���		���������(���(	��	����(��	(����������(�	�	�	��	(�(���	����(��(��������(�

����(�����

Page 198



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 199



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� ����������������������������������� ����!��!������	�����"�
!��!����������!!��#�������$%&'%&(%����	�����!!��������
���)���������������!��#��*���� �������!��"�������

��	������ +�����

	
�
,���-. 	�������������������!����	��������������/��"������������������
������*��������

	���� ������/������� ��/��������//�����������#���!"����

$
0����.�	���	1��	 $���)��������� �������������"����/��������#��������������2����3
��"����/����������*��2�������*�����3���� ����������2����
��*������

��	���-����	����	��� 	��������/��"��!�����/� �������!����/�������!��!���������

	������-���������������������� *����������!������"�������������
���������!���������������*��%������

�-����	���
��
����	. �����"���������������������������������������������������� �
�/�#����� ����� ������"���*"%��� ��!������������)�/��"����

������	������-��������������������������#��*��������������*!���
������*��������4*�����*����/������5'���*�����*�������� ���
��*�����������������

�$%&'%&(%�� ������*�������/�&�����������������"�������� ��������
��4�����������	������-�����������*�������������������

���)�

�!!��#��������������
&�2+62&(

��*�����	������*�����2���4�������
2�
#����#���!"�����������������������������������)��!�� �

Page 201

Agenda Item 17



�

�

�

�

�

������������	���
�������������������	��������������������������

������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������

� !!������"����������������#�����������������������������
��������"�������������������

��������������������������������������������

�������

$�����%�&������
��������������'����������������������	��������
������������
��������������������
�������
����������������������"������(����
������������������������������	�����

��������)*������+��,������������������-������������	�����������������
���������

�����	�������
	��������).��	���������������������"'�/�.��	����
��
���"����������+�����������		������
�����
���������
�������0�����	�������	�������������������"'�
���������"������������������	�����������������
��������"��	�����������������

��������������������	����	�����������������	����������

-	������

������������������������	������������������������������������������������

��������������
�������������������������

��
��������	������������������������

�����-	�����������

������

�"
����������������������������������

 ���������������#���������	����������������������������������������

!��������������

(������������������������������������"���������
��
��������������	������������������������������
�
������������	����������������������������������������0
���������"������������������������
����
�������(������	������������������������������������������������������

*����������

��������������
�����������
�������������"

,����&�����$����/122���/132�

**42 *�*42�,�
������	�	�������������������"

( $2 (� $2�(����
��������*�����
����

* $2 *� $2�*����

5� $2 5�� $2�5����"��	���������������

Page 202



�

�

�

�

�

����� �����������	
�	�������������

���� ������������	���	�����	��	���

���� ����������	
�	������	����	
�	����������

�� ��! �� ���!������������	����
��
����
��

�� ��� �� ������	���	����
�������

�""��� �""�����#�	��
������"
�	���"$	���

�""��� �""������������	����
�	����$	�����
�	�	�
��

#��������
�$����$�����	���%�&��'(�")��* #���	�
	��	��+����$��,�-�

#��������
�$����$�����	���%�&��'(�")�* ,$����������
���
��.	������+�����	
�	��
����������

���. �	�
��	��	��
�����
���.�	��-��/

���0 �	�
��	��	��
�����	��
���0�
�	���

����� #�����	�/
�����	��	�����%�%

����� #�����
���
������
���0�
���1���2�3	��	����%��

,$��������������	������
�����+��$��#����(��	��	���%���4��%��5�����������6�"������"����
7�
�	����	����
���	���	���	����	�����
�$����$����������������	��8

,$����
�
���	������
�$���������9���	�
�����:�	����!��+��$��,�-��	���"��������	��
���1(��	

�	��
��2�1���	��2�9���	�
�����%��8

����
����;1<2��+��$���	��
���	���"�������������$	���#����%%&���	���*4

=�+����	���
��������$	������$��������������	��+����$�����������+�	���������
�	�
����������	��������
�$���	��
���#�����$��������
�	�
������������	���
��	�����	����-
�$��$���	���������	���
	
����
���	�
����
��
�	�����$��-
��8=

,$��������	�
������
���������������-
�$�����	���������������	����
�
���
���$	��
��-����$	�����
�	���
	��	��������++��������$���
��	�	���
�
����+��$����	
�������$�����
����
	�	���
�
����+��$�
	�>�
�
����������
��5�����-����
��$	���	��	�������
��	���������$�����	�
�$����$	�	������+��$�

��������
���	��	8

���
������
�������$	���$����	��������$����	���
	�����
���	�
�������-	��	���	����
�
�����$��-
����$	��
�

	�����	����-
�$��$��������������	��	��?�����
�	�
����	�/������8

�9��"��(�

Page 203



��������������������	�
�����������	������������������
��������������������	������
��
�������������
��
�������������	����
����������������
��� �
�!������������
�"�����#���������	�
��	��������	�����"��	��

�� �
�!�������	
����!
��$���������
��������������� �
�!����
��������%����
��������������&"��
�'&"����'�"�����&��������'�����������	������
��
���������
����&����������������	���

(��#���	�������
���

���������
����	
��������������������������&��$�

��#"�$������������	������$�������	���#��	
�"���
�����������$�����
����)���&������������

������
�����������%������$�
������*&+*&,*������	���
���$��-�	���
�������������.�����������������!�
������
��������$��������!�����

�/�01(��(��20������'/(0�3

�����
�������'&���4	���������-�	���
����%����!�%����������������
��	������
����������
�����#���
�!�� ��#�	��������������������������������������	���	����#�������0����4	���������-�	���
������������
���
�"�!�����#"������"������#"�
���	�"��������"��	�
���#�!������
�"�
��������#"���������#������	�����0����
����������������� �
�!������!��������������#�����������������������	��
������
��"�	�������	�
���#

!������
��������������������
��������#�������
��������
���
������

�����&�+��������(��5�������6�7�
�����#��
�����������������������	
�����	���������� �
�!����6��������
��!�����������
���
����������������������"����
	���#������	���	����#��	�
���� ����!��������
�������

������#"�$��
�������� �����#���������	��#��#�������������� �������������#��7

���������
"����%�����������	���������������$����������$�

��#�$���������

�� ������#�����������������
��������8��������)�

�9����

�����������������������������������#���#�������������
������.�����#�#��
���������������������
����	���������������������#���	���#����������������������#���������������������������������������
������������������������������%����#�$�������#���	���#��� �
�!�����0��$�

��� ����$��������+�:!����

&��:!�����"�$������������!�
����������������� �
�!��������������� ��	�
���������� ������
��!����
������$�

��#���������
���
����

���������
���
� ������$�

������;���������������������
�������� �
�!����
���������������������

	��	
����!�������	���������!������������������������������������"�$�������;�!���
��<�:!������������
������������	����������&!�������������������������	�������������������������!�!����������������������
�������!�����$�

��#���������!!������������

'������
�������������!	
��������#�����%"�����������#�����%�4	����� ������
���
�����#��#������
������
���$���

���������
����������������������������
����������#�����$���������������������

������	������#��1	����������	
�!����������	!���������������=�&�����������������������


�� �
�!����������4	�������������!������������$����������

�$��#���������>

�������� �
�!�������	
�����������!����$���������� ��
��#����������"��	�
���#���������������������	��

���
�������������
��������������� �
����������������������
��#�����	#���������!!�������������	�������� ����	
���������"
��%��#������	����#"�$��
����������#�#������������������������������4	������?��

����� ������������� ������	�����������������������;�����#����
�"����!"�!�����#���������#�������
����
�	���	����#��� �
�!����
��/��	��������������� �����������!������� ��
��#��������������������������!�����#��4	�
��������#�
��������$�������!
�!����������	���	����#�����������������������������!�@��
����������������;�����#

�����������������
��� ����������!��� �
�!����������!��������������
��

Page 204



�����������	�
�����������������������������
����������
����������������
������������
��������

�������������
�������

����������������
����������������������	�
�����������
��
��������
�������������������������	�
�

��	�������������
�����������
����������������������������
��������
�����������������
��������
�������
����������
���������
��������������������
������������������������������
���������������������������
�
������
��
���������
����������������
�����	������������������������������������
������		������
����������
������������������������������
� �����!��
��!����!�����������
�����
��������
��!�������

�
��"�����������
����#�������������!��
�

$%&'�%#�'� ���%#'�(
���
� �����!��
����������������)���������*��
�������������������������
����������
���
�����
��
��

�������	�
���
�����
�+�,-.�'	�������/0����	�
�	����	�������������
��������������
����������������
�
��
���1����2�	��������������
����
�����
���������
����������������
��������3��
���
�����������
���
�
���������
���/

���������������
����
���������������
�������
����2��
������
��
���������
�������������
�������
����������

����������������
��������������������������
������
������������
���������
�����������������
���
&����
�0����������������
���-������
�0����$�����������������������"�4	��
��5�64	�������������

������������
������������������������&����
�0�����������������������
������
����2��
������
�����
�
���������������������
��
����������������
����
���������
����������������
����
������	�������������

����������	������������������3�
���������������
��

��������������"��������������
�����������������������������
�������������
��������������������������
���
7�����������
����������������
����������������������������
����������
��������������
�
���������
�
�	�
��������������������������������
������������������������
�������������������	����������������
��
�����
��������	��
��������������������
����
����������������3�
�������������������������������

��������
�������������������������
�����
��������������
�������������������
������������������������	
���������
��8�
��������������
���������3�������������
��

������������������
�����������������������������3�
�������������
��������������
���
�����������

�	������
����������
������	�
�������
���������
���������������������������������
�������������
�����������������������
� �����!��
�

&!�*%&�&��#��$�&
!����������"��������� !�����+�/�������

�
�������������������)������
���
������������������


�������������������	����������)����	�
���������������
���
�����������
��
��
�����#����
����
���������&�����&��
�����������������������
��/���'��������������
������������������������
����
�������
���
����������
�������������
����������
	�
������
�����0���
��&��
����
,#����
��������������&�����&��
����.��
���������������	�
��������������������
���������������

�����
��������

����������
��������������
��
���
�������������������9)	������
����
���������������������
��������
��-�����"�������������
����:9)	����������������������������������������
�����

���
���������*��
�������
��������
������
������������������������
���������������
�0�;5�������
���
�����
�������&!����������������������	�
����������������������
������������������
�
������
������������
���
7��������'�����������������
��������������	�
�	�	�����������;�4	��
�

������
�����������������3����"	����	�������������
��������	��3�����
����������

Page 205



���������	
����������	����������	��������������������������������	�����������������	�����	
��
���
�����������	����������������������������������������
��������������������������������	�	�

�������������� ��������������������������	�������!��	���"�����������

���
�����#

$%��&���"�����������!������������	����������������������������"������������
������#�'�������

������������������	��(#)���������������������������	�������#�*����������	����	��	���!�������
�
�����������"�����������!���������	����������	���������	����	��������	
����������������
����������&
��������+���������������#�'����������������!�	���������	����	���!��������
��	�����
������������������	��������������+���������������	���	�������������!�������#�'�����������	�����+�����

��	��������#

,
��	�������������+�����������������	������������	��������������
����	����
����"����	���������
����������!����-�.#

�.�/0�1
.�
��-	����������	���!�'�2������3��	����
��������	����4���	������������������	��	����������!
���	�35��	����
���	�������!�����	�������6���	�	����
��������������	�������
��������
���	���	�

������	���
������
����������	������	���������������!���������������������������!����	�3#

���������	
����������	���������������	��������������������4��,����	�������	
���	��!���
���������	�����
����	��������!����	
�������������	
���������
�����������������	��������!�����!�

	����������
����
�
�������������	������	������	�3��	
������������#�

*277�8�����!��������	�	�9����#�.,7����3����2���������	����)�������	���!���������	���	�
����3����:�����	
��;	��������&
���������"������������	�����������3�����������	�����#�'�������������	

�	��������3���������#�'����
���������������������	
�������
����������(��"�)����������!#�'��
���������������	"��������������������	���	��)��"�<#<������������������!���	��	�������&
�����������
�����	����	����	��	��������3���������#

'��������	���������!�����
��������	"�����!�$#��������������������	������������	������	�
�	
����!����=�#�'�����	�����������������������	������	��	���������������	��������		���	�������	���
���3��������������������&
�������#��*����������+��	�������������������������������������&
����������
�	�������������
�����	�����������&
�������������������	������������������	����
����������	����

������!#

0�������	�����!�����	���������������������	��������!�����	�����	���������	�������	#�'�������
��	�
	�����
��>�	�������!�������3������������	�	�����
���	���
��������������	�����	��#

����������	����	�����������������
����	����
����!�����	���������������������������	�����	����
��������#�'�����	�	�����	������������	���!�'2���	�����.�
��-	��������#

:0?,0@A�20'B�1.0�

.�
���-	����������	���!�A�@�,C<�����4��,����	�������������������������������������������3�	
�����������������������	�������!�������	����"�������������	�����#�'��!����������	��	�����
���	��	������������	����	�������!�����
�������������������		�����������������	"�����������������������
���
������������������������������	���"�������������������������������	���	�#�

2���	��A#D)�	�����.,7�,������2�,����3��	���	�����������������	�������!������������	��������
�����������������#

'������������	�������	��	�����
�����!�����
�����	����	�������!��������#�'���7	
����E������������
	��������	���������	�	�9���	��	������	�	�����
�9���	��	����	����	����������������	����	�#��'���

Page 206



�

�

�

��������	
������������������	�	�����	��	�����
���
���	�������	�����
����
���
����
�������	����	�����
���	�	����	�������	�������������������	�	������	�	�������������
����������������������������
��������

�	��	�����
��������
�����������������	���������������������������

����������������	�	������������
�	���������	�����
�		�
��	������������������	�����������������

�������������	��������	�������	�������� ������
������	����������	�������	������	
�����!����
"� ��	��
#������������������������	�$"��������������	�������"�   %��&������������	
����������������	��������
���������	���	��	��������������	�����	������	����������������������������	����	��
�	���������

�������	���������	�����
���������������
�����'������(	���	������������	��
����	�����"�����
�����������������
�

��
�	����	����������	
���������	�����������������	��
���	���	��	�����	�������������������	�����

)*')+, %*'
�������������
������������������	����������	����	�����
�����	�����������	�����
�	��������������	
"����	���������
����
������������������������	�������	��������	�

�����������
��	���

������	�������	������	���������	��������	������������	������
����	��������������������-�
�����
�������	��
�	����	����	���	����������

����)��	
����	���"�	������
����	���������������������	���"���	���

��	��	�������
���	��������
��������������#���	�.������
�/001��,	��������
��������	������������������
�����������
��������	
&����
�)��	
������
��	�����		�������
������	
����������������(������	�)�	��	��	��	�#���	
.�����

)�	��������	��������	����
���
���������	������
���1�2������������
���������	�������������3��	�����
���/
������4��������
���2����
��	�����������3��%����	��
�	����������������
����	����	����������������
������	�������������	��	�����
�����	���������	�����	����������	����
���������	�5�������������
����

�������������	���������������	����������
����	��������������	�
�������������
�����������	����������
���������2�	�����
�������������������������
�	3������)��	
���������������������
�	�������������
���������	��

����	
�����������	������	������	�������
����	����	�����������������
�	���������
�������������	��������	���������������������
���	��������	����
�	��������	���������	����

������

&����	�������(����������
�$6/6

%	��������	�������������������������	������
����������	����	���������	�������������������
�������	������
���
����
�����
��2������������������	�����������	��	������������	��
��������	�������

����	�	
���	������	������
����������	������������������������������	���	3�

��������������������������	����������
��	��������
���
����
�����
��

����������
���	����)%+�+�������������������������
�	������	����������	������
������������������������
//7���������	����8/9�:;9�06�

Page 207



�

����������	
����	��

� �������������������������������������������� !����"���������#����������"�$�������"�������

������"����������������%

������&����'������(����)�'�����*���"�������(��������!������������ ��'���**+�,��
�������-%

. �����������������������������������������'��������!������''�����'��(��������"����(�� 
��������������&

/��'���������������0��'1�����2++�%+�

/�������������������&�+.%+�
/�������������"�����3�"�����������4���'�����&�+.%+.
/��������������������&�+.%+$
/��������������������(&�+.%+5

/�
��� �������''����)��������

������&�6��������������'���"���!�������������������������"�������������������������������
�''�����'��(��������'��

�75��"�������!���'�������%

$ 
���������������������'�����'�3������������(��1���"�������!���������������� �����3�!�����"!��
���������"���������������!�"�'��(����������� ���'����������������!�����������������������
���(����� ���������'���������� ��!�������%��������� �����!���"����(�����������'����"����"����'�
"�����""�������������"��!�"�'��(����������� ���������������������������!�������������

�'!�����8��"�����0!����� ��� !�������3�����������'��������������"�����)!
)�7��!��

����!'�����������%�9������ ��!��(�������������� ���������������� ��������!��� ��!���(����
�����������(���������'�������������� ����0���$:;3��������������������3�(���������<!�������
�!�������������� ���"�������"���������������� �%�	���!����� �=�	��������"������#��������!����� 
����������''!�����!���������'���������!�"�'��(����������� ��������������� �����������������

���������������������''�����'��(��������� ��������������������������������� �������������
�������������� ����(��1�� ����������������!���%

������&�������!�����������������������������������������"�'�������������������''�����'��(���

����'����9�)��3�9�
7�3�9�
7.�����9�
7$��"�������!���'�������%�����������<!������������
���/'�����'������'�����������'�!�����������'�������������������������!�"�'��(����
������ ������������������'�����'�� ������!����� �(��1�%

5 	�����������������������������"�'�!����,
��-���������������1�����'��!�������������������

�!����������3����������������3������'���������� ��!�������3����'�����"�������������������
 ���%���������������'��������������'��������(�������(����������"������''!��������"����
�(����� %

������&�������������������"��������������"������������������"���������������������''�����'�
(��������'���	��
7;��"�������!���'�������

; 	������������='�����!'������'�����������������1�����'�������������"����+>&++���!���!������>&++
��!���,7���������6�����-�����"����+>&++���!���!������$&++���!���,)��!����-�(������������

(��1����)!��������0��1=�!���'�8�������%

������&���������'���������������"���'�����������������''�����'��(��������'��?��)����"����
��!���'�������%

Page 208



� ������������	
��
�
���
����	���
�������������
��������	
�����������������
��	��
��

�
���������
��������������
����	��	
�������
���������	
�
�����
���	���	
�
���
���
��
����
�

��������
�������	
����
������
��������
�

�
���������������
�����������������
������	
���
�������������
����	����������� �����	
�!���

"�������

# ������������	
��
�
���
����	���
�������������
����������
�
�������
���
����
��������
����
��	��
��

��������
��������������
����	������"�������$%��������&'�& �

�
���������������
���
������
�����
�������������	
���
�����	
�����������������
����	�����
��
���������
�������������������� �����	
�!����"��������

( ������	����������	
�������������������� ������	
��
�'�����	
����������)��������������
*+
�
����
�����
��,
�
���
��-�*.�����-�/��
�0�'& 1�*�������/��
���
�����������
�


���������	���/��
�-����
2�
�������*�������������	
���������
���������-�����	
���
���
	���
���	���
����������
���������������	���
�
�
��
������	
��������
���
����
�����������
�����
������	
�"������������!��	���������������������������	����
	���

�
�������������
�������	
���������������
����������3�������������
��0������������
4���

��
���������
��������
�������	
���	
���
����
�����
�����	
��
�
���
���������������

���	�������,�,5 �����	
�!����,��������"��������

6 �	
�������������	
����
�

������������	
�����������������������
�
��	���
���7
�����	

������
�������������2
������
��
����
����������
������
��� �#��

�
�������������
����	
���
����
�$������������	
���3�����������
����������������
����	������
�
,�,58�����	
�!����"��������

 & ����
�
���
�������
�����������������
�*,�)-�
�
��	�����
����
���
�������������
��	
��
�������
��������������	
����������
��������	����
��������������	
������
���
�����

2�
����������������������	
�������
����������	��
��

���������
���������������
������	

"������������!��	�����������	
����
��������������
���	���
���
������	
����������������

�	
���������

�
���������
���
��	
�"������������!��	�����������������	
��
�
���
�������
��������	

���
�
���������
��������
��
��������������	�
�
��������������������4������������������
����	

������,�,5 �����	
�!����"��������

  ������������	
��
�
���
����	���
�������������
��������	
�

�������
	��
��	�����������
*�-
	��
��

��������
��������������
����	�����������
���������
��������
���������������
����
�	
�"������������!��	��������	
�

�������
	��
������������	���
��
����
������
��
������

�
���������������
����������
�����
���������������������
����	�����
������������

������������������� �����	
�!����"��������

 ' 9�:/�5!�9;.��9��������������
������������
���������
����
�����
����
������
����������
���

���
����
������	
�����
���
�������������	
��������������
��	�����	
�������
����������
����	

�
����������
����������
������
������������������
����	�%�.<�10�)9�9!�� 1�������������
������
���
�	����������
�������	
� ���� &��
���������
�
�������8&=��������
�
����
�$����������
������*������
����������
��	���
-��
��

���	
����
�������	
�
��������
���

�	
���������0������	
����
�����	
���������
��9�����������	��
��������������
����
��	����	
�
���
�������������	
�����
��������������
����������
�
��	
� ���� &&��
���������
�
�������8&=
�������
������
�$����������
�������!�
4���
���

������������
�������
���
��

���	
����

����	
������������������
������	
�	��	
����
����
�����������������
��
�
���
�����
������	��

���������!�����,���������������
���������������
���
4���
����������
�����������������

Page 209



�

�

����������	���
��
��
�����	��������	�������������	�������������
�������	���
���������	����
��������������������
������	���������	��������	�����	����
��
�����	�������	��	�����

��������	����������	���	������������	�������������������	������������������

�����������	������ �����	���!���		�	�!��	��������	���	�"��	�#�����������	��������������"
�����������������	�����
�� �������������������	�"��	�#�����������	������������$��
����
�������

������������
���#���
����������	�����	��"���������	�

%& '()*+,"�'-���"������������������	�������		�����	�����
�����������������������������.�����
�	�������������������
������������	�$����������	���������
��	�/����$�������������0����$
�����������$�*��������	�$�0����
�����*1%�1�/�2�����3&&3�&3&�3%%45���

�����
��	��������� ��6���������������(����		�����	������������
����	�
"���	����	���������	���
��
�����������������������	�����������������
��������	����	 

����������������
��	��������� ��	�������������
������

%7 '()*+,"�'-�����������	��������	�����"�������&8�����
����	��	�����	����6��		�	�

2#��������	��,�	�����	��6��������52�	���	�5�*�����13%8����
��9�����6��		�	��"��
�����

���������������������	���������������	��������	�	���
�������������	�����������	���
����������
����	������������������	���������	�$��	�����	�����		�	������������	���	���������	�����	���
��
����
�������	�����������	�������.��	�����������	�	��������	�����		�	�����������	��	

�������	�����
��
������������	��	�����������������	��������������	�$��������������
�	��
�
(����	���6��		�	��6������)������ �

�
��������	���������	������
�������������	���	�����������	��
��"��	�#�����������	������������������	�

����
�����������	������ ��� ��!�������	���	����	���
������������	�������	���������������������� �	���	
�
�����	 �

Page 210



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������
#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 211



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	�������������������������������������������������������������
������������ �����������������!�����������"!���#�$�!�����
������������������������%����������$��$��������$�������������"

���������������&�������������$����������������'((')*'
+	�
�',-'),'����"�������������������������������

	���������������������������.�������������/0����������������

�&�����"������������������������������������������������	��
����������&�����"������������������ �$�������&�����"��#���
1������������$���2���������$����������������������$����#���
������$���"��� ���������$��%���&3

4�)�5������3�)0������&�����"��1))6�����������������������27
4�8�5������3�)(������&�����"��1)96�����������������������27
4�8�5���:�$��3�8,������&�����"��1-)6�����������������������27

4�-�5���:�$��3�-*������&�����"��1()6�����������������������27
���
4�(�5���:�$��3�)�����&�����"�1)6�����������������������2�

	������������������������&������������-)6��������%��

��$���"���;����������������������������������%�����$���"������
�����������&���������$���)����������������)09��"�������
���$����$����������$�������������"�������������	����������%��
��$���"����$������%��.�����&�������*/6��������%����&�����"�

188�$����2�����8)6���������������&�����"��19�$����2!���������"
�����"������&�����"��#����%��&����)�%���8������������������-
%���<����������$����

5��������/0������&�����"�!�9!--9�8�����
������)!0,/�8���
���#�������������%�����������&��������������������	���������-
��������������������������#�1���2�����)����"��������#

Page 213

Agenda Item 18



�

���������	
��������������	���

�������������
������������������
����������
����������������������
�����������������
���
�����������
��
����������������
����������������� �
���
����� ������������!

"�#$$���������
����%�	���&���������������
����� ��!��
����� ���
�����������������
��'�����������
������������ ���������������
����!������
��
��������������
�
����������(����
�
������������������
���
�����������!
��������
��&�������
���

��������������
�����������������
��������
������������������
��
����������
���������������������������
���
)���
 ��!����

('���	*�	 	��
�+�#�,������
��

*�('-�.�'	��-�/��0�1�.�

-�.('�2��.���

	��
�+�����������#��&�����!����
������
��

�0�0%*	�32 ��������!
��������������������
�������������������������������
��&�
��� ������������	�#,����������
���

�*��( �����������������������
!�������� �����������
�������
����

�����
�������
���
�����������!�
�&��

405.-	*2��*�	�1�.� ���������������
��������������
������������������
���
���
�������!�
�&��

('���63	*	6��*'(�'6( ����������������������������������������	�#,������������&�����

4
��)�������'����������������
������
�������	�#,���������
&�����������	�!��
��!���
�������&����������������������&���
�����
�������
���&����
��!���
� ����!���
�������������
*�����!���������������������������������������

��������������
!�������� ��������������������
����������������
���!
�7��!������������������

����������
�������������
�&�����!��������������������&�����&����������8�������

��
�������������!����
� ����
����������!����&����
� �����

��������
� ����
��

63	*	6��*�09��06	�'�2 �������
����
������������������� �
����&��������	�#,��������!
������
���
��������
����������������������������������������

�����������������

���������� ���������������������8�������
�������!��������������
����������
������������	:�
�������������
&����������	$;	"�������9�
���
���������1���
�*��������
)�����

���&��������
��������!�����������
��������
�������������&�����


�������������������������������������������!�&�����������������
	���+��
���������
�����������
����������������������<�����

	;=$;:=;*�( 	��
� �����
���
 ��������
������&��!������������
� ��
	;"";:�;05���
��������������
������������������
�+�����!��������!����������>������
�������������+������

�� �������������
����!�������,?�.���
�����������������>
����
��������5���6�����6��>�6$��>��������
������������
��������!�
���&����
�����!����!����
�&��������������

	��
� �6������������
?"<:?<:=

Page 214



�

���������������	
������������
������
������
���
�������
�
����
��
���������
���������
�����������������
������

�������� !�  ���
�������
���
���"�
��������������������#��$����

�����
�
�������%
��
���&�
��
��������
����������������
�����
���
%���������#��������������
�
���������'()��
���
����
�����
�������������������"!���*�����*+�����*,$
����
����-����
�
�
����
�����
�����
���-������
������������

�
��������
��������������������	
������������
���
.������������������.�#���������/�������
������
���
��
������������
��
���������
���������
������������
����
������

�������

+'0(10��

/����
�������
���
����������� !��������������
�������
��
���"�
��������������������#��$��������������
��
������
%���������#��������������
�
������������'(�)������
����
�����
�������������������"!���*�����*+

����*,$�����
����-����
�
�
����
�����
�����
���-������
��������������
��������
��������������������	
���
��������
���

�������� !���������������������������#���&���������������&-�����.�#���������*�������*���
����

�������+'����������+(���������������
�����������
��&��������
����������%
�
�-����������#���������������
��
���-��
����������&��2�������������������������������3������
��+(�1�

������
���/��
���*����
��0� &4���
��

0�*���������#��������&��������������#���/����"*���
�
�������������������$��������������������������
���
�����&�����#
�����������
���
���������������������#���������
����
����-�����������������������������

����
����
��������&���������
���
�������5
�����������������������������
������������������������������
/�������������������������&�
�����#���������
���-��������6+�1������������
��
����������������������
��

���������
���������#�
�����������
���
���������������-����
��������������
0��.�������������%
�
�-����������
���-����������+3'�
��
���%����������������*����7�������������#�

���������
������������
����������������������
�������
���������
��
���#�������-����#
�����������
����������
���

����
������/��
���*����
��0� &4���
��

0�*�������������
�������&��������������#���/����"*���
�
������������������������������$��������2�
������
���������������������������
���������-��
�������&������#
�������������������������������&�������
�������
�-
���
����

0��������������
��������&�
�����#���������
���-������������
����-��
�������
�����������&���������
�����
��������������
�������������������/������������"8��������)���+�3'$�
����-������
��������
��&�������
�����
��
����#��-�������������������
��
0�*�������/������������
�������&-������������&������#��
����������������
�������������9
���������

���������������������
�-�&��
���:
����������
�
����-�������
�����������
������������������������
�������
&��
�����
&���������������������
�����/�����������������������&������
��������
��&�����������������
�������
���������������������������
���-�&�
��������������������&������#
������������������
����������
��#��&����
�����������
�����&��&����������������������������������-������������������������&�#�

���������

Page 215



�

�

�

��������	
��

������������������
�����������������	����������	������������������������
���
���
��������
�	���
����	���	����	��������
	��	�
�������������	
	������	� 
�������
���	���������	������������
�!�����

�������	�	���"�����"�
�������������
�!���������������
�� 
������!
�!�	���
���
�����#�$$�����	����	
�!�	���� 
��%������������	����	��	���������&�
�������
�! 
��'�����
�������������!��������������
�!���
�	����	�	��	�����!��������
��%�!���
�! 

��(	�
���)��������������������	��	�
������	���
��������	����(����	��	��
���
���
����	�����
�����
�!
�����	������
�	���������
��*�	
�!	�� 
��'������	
�����
��
��
�!���������"�
�����������
��%�������	
����	����
��	����������������	��	��

�������������	����	����
���������	���"
���!������	���%+�, 

��'�����	���	����
�����	���%+�,�
�����
���������� 
��-�
�����������	
��������	���%+�,�����	�����
�������.��
	���"����������	���������	���
"� 
��'�
��������
�!������
�����������
�	�������������
.�
	� 
��'���
$��������������	�
���"�������	�
���	
��������
	���� 

��/�������0����
���	
��������
	����������
���������
	�����
��������	��	���/�������0��������	���	 
'���1�23��
!��
!�	���������4+5�222�	��������"

�����	��������������	����	���/*������	��������	�
���	�����
������
�� �(	�
���	�������
��	��������������	������	��
�!���
����������	�6
��/�������0�������	��
�������	�(���	�
��78������
����	�	�9���������������	�
����
��������	��
������������	� �/������

�����
�	����������������	��������������	�
�� 
��/���	�
���	����
����
	
�!�	������	��
�!���������"�������	��	���!�����������������	���/��.����
�	�	�������
�!����
	
�������!� �'�����
�����
���	
�������!����
��������������	������
���	�����	��
��.�������	�
����� 

��8�����������	�	���	�����	�	������	��
�!����	�
�����
	������	������	����	���������
���	������
����"���
��'�
���"�������	�
�	������� 
��(����
�
��	�"

	������.
�! 

��%��
	
��������	���������������
�������	����
.�������������
�����
		���������	
���
�������"
�������������
��!�	
"���������	�	����
"�����	�����
"
�!������/�������0��� 

'���/��
����������
�������	����	����
	��
�
	�����/�������0����	���������������	�
������	�����
��
���	�����	������

��������'��"���/����������	�����"��	�	�����
����	
������	�
�����"�����		��
����
��	
�����
���������	�
�������	�����
��
�������	�����"�������	����	��"����������	�
� �'��������

/�������0������������	������	����������(����	����	���	�
���	�!���������

��������'��"���/����

��"������������
	
�����������������&���	���8 
8�����	�
�������	���������������	������"�������	���������
���
����
����	����
����	���	������"�����
��������
���������	����������(����	�����������	��	��	�����
��
�������	�����"�������	���	�	�����		���	�

������
�����������	����	�
�������� 

��	�1����:
���1��"
�����-�������	
��

*�&��	�����
	
�������	�����&�
�����	�������
	
������
���������	69�����	�������������"�������	 �'�
�

	��������	��	����������
�!����	�����������
	�������
	�
����2���	���������
���������	�����	�����������
��	��������
���
!�	
�! 

Page 216



����������	
������������������������
���

���������������������������������������
�����������������
	����������������
��
	�������������������
����������
	���
�������������
	���� ��
	����������������
��!��
��
	�"#$%����
	��������
	���
	���������
�����������������������
�����������������
	�������������������
	�����������
	���������
����������
���

���
�������������������
�����������
!��
��
	�"#&'���(
������
���
	�
�
	��������������!��
��
	�"#&'����
	�����������)���������������
������

	�����������������	�������
	��*����
��������

+���
��,��	�������!��
	���(�����
������-�����
��"���	�����
������������������������������������������	������	�������������������.	����������������

���������������������������	�������������
������
��/���
����������������������������
	���	�
	������������
���
	�
��������������
��
������
�
	�����
����

���
���
	����	���������	�����������������������������
	����	�
	����
��
�������
�����	���������������������
	����������������-���
�����������������������0
�����1+��������������.	���2��
������
������������
�����
	����	�
	����
���*�
������	��������������������
�
	������	
�����������
�������������	������

��
��������������������
���
.	����������������
���
	������������
�������������
���
	���
���������)�� ���
����
��
����������
�����
 ���������
3������-���
�
	�
�
	����������
�1��������������
��
����
���������)�� ���
����
��
�������

��
�����
����4 5���6�
������������������������

7��������������������������������������
	�������

�����
�������������
������
	������
����
��
	�
��
����������������������������������7 ������78 ���.	����
���������
��������
������	������
����
���������


������������������
���
	�����������������

*��������8������������-���
���
	���������
���
�����
�������
	������������������������
������������	���������������
�����
	�
	��������������

���

�������
�����(
�������������
	�
���9���������9�������������������
���
	����
������������	�������	��	���	


	�
�������������������
��
	�
�
	�������������������������
	�������
����
(
�������������	�
	���
	����������-��
��������������������
��������������
	���
	����������������
�
*�����������������
����
������������������������
�������������
	���������-���
�
	�
���
	���������

��
������������������
������������

���������
����
������
������
	����������
����
���������
	�
�
	�
����������
��������-��
����������
������
����
������
���������������
	����������
������
0
���������������
��
�����������:
���	��	��������������
����:����

���������������	�������
�����
�;���������
���
�����
�����������������������
�������������
�
���
����1����������
�����
	�
����������
���������������
�������

5��
	������
�������������
���

���������
���
�����������
��
	�
�5��
	������
�����������������������������������
����������
	�
�������������������
��5��
	������
�����-���������������������
���������������
����
��
	��������
����������
�������������
	����������
��������������

,��	�����8�����������������
���

 ��	��������
�����������
���
.	�����	�����������������
������
	�����
���������������-���
���
���
����������������������������

����
	�����	�������������
����4����&6����������������������� 1<<1#=1�>.�

Page 217



�

�

���������	
��	����������	�

�	���	��	���
�	��������������	�

�������������������������	�

��������������	
��������������������	�

���
��������������������	

�������������	�� �������	�!����"���������������	�������	��	���	���	��	����#�	�
���	��$��	���
����������!��������%��������#�������  ������	��!�����!������������!���������
���	���� � ����!����	
���� ������	�������
������  ��������	�������"��	��� ������������������ �	��	
���������	�
�  ������	��!���������	�� ������!����	���������� ��	���	���	� ����������������	���� �	
� ��	������

���������	������� �	��	
�������  ������	��������������������������������	���  �������������#$
�� ���

��	����&���� ��	������������������	����������'���������	��� ����	���	��('�����$��	��	� ����

������������ ��	���	��������  ����!�'�!��������� ������ ����	� ������	���������!�����������	

���
�����	�������� ��	�

����	���	�����)����	����	�� � �������������	���*��&���	�
���	
�	������!�������������
�	����	��+��	��,����  ����������	��$$-�.,/0-�-/+-./,1/2,�!�������"����������� ��������� ���	
��������!���������	�
��!�'������������� ����	�����	�������	���!������������������������������	�

�  ������	�!����	
������������� ��		�	
�����������3������	����������������������������������� ��		�	

����������	���������	���������������������������� ��	����������� ��	
�����������!�����������	�����
������	���������	�
���������

)�������	���������������������������������������������������!�����������	
��	��������!����	�����
�  ������	��4���������������  � ���������� ��������	����	������"�������

)����
�	�������	�������������	�������	���� 	��� ��������������5$�*��6���	� ������������	

��� ���������� ��	��	
�����������	��"��	��������� ��	��	
��	������������	���� �	
��	������	��������	
����������7���!�	
�	��/+8�(���00/9$.:����	���������������� ��	��"��	��������)�������������$��	��	

$��	������������� � ���� ��	��	
���;��	����������	����������	���� �	
� � �����)���5�	���� �
���������������	�����	�������	������������� ��	���	����������	���!������� �����������	�� �����

)�����"����������������
����!����	�������������	����	�/.��	�����������	��	��!������������������
������ ������&����  ������	�

)�������	�����������������	��������� ��	�����������		��������������������������
���	��!���
��������	� ��������������	�� � �����	��������	���)������	��� ��������������������������������
��������

)����
�	�������	���������������	���	�������	���� 	��� ����������������	�����
�!��������������	
��� ������ ��������	��	����������������	����	�����������	�����	�������)���������	���!������
 �����������	�� �����

&���
	���	��  ��������������<

Page 218



�

������������	�
�����������	�����
������������

�������������������	��������

�	������
��
������������ �!

""#� "�"#���������������$������������%	�
���

""#� "�"#��&������
����������������

"'�� "�'���"�����

())'�� ())�'��������������)
�$����)�����

())'�� ())�'���(�����������
�$�����������$���������

(*+"#, (*+�"#,��������������������

(*+"#- (*+�"#-�"���
��$��������.�����������

(*+'�� (*+�'���*��	��
�(������$���

/"#� /�"#��/�	�����$�0

/(�'�� /(��'���1���/��������(������$���

/��'�� /���'���/��
���������

.����

�'�"#� ������������������������2�	�����������2��$$3���������
�����

'"'�� '"�'���'	������.
��"���
��$���

1'�� 1�'���1�������������"���
��$���

�"#� ��"#���������	��
������%	�
���

�"# ��"# �'	������.
����.���"��������'����$�

�#"#� �#��"#��������#�����$���

�'�� ��'��������

��$������*����.�	�������
������,����&)4�/" /�	�����#�0

��$������*����.�	�������
������,����&)4�/",#������
�

��$������*����.�	�������
������,����&)4�/"-�	�
��5��$

��$������*����.�	�������
������,����&)4�/"6/�	���������	��3�"�����

��$������*����.�	�������
������,����&)4�/"7/�	�����"������

��$������*����.�	�������
������,����&)4�/"8���9��������*�:�"���
��$����

����
���$�����*����.�	�������
������,���
����� 1�������	$���������5���	�����'	������.
�
"���
��$���

����
���$�����*����.�	�������
������,���
������ "���������*�:�"���
��$���

*��5 *������
��
���������
����5��$�:��9

*��; *������
��
����������������;	������

*��"; *������
�"������;	���

'�"�� �	�����9����'�������������

'�"�� �����'����2�
��������������3�&�����3��	�
��'�����
5���
�����

Page 219



�

�

�

�

����������	
���������������������������������������������������������������� ����!� ������"�

��������#�$���������������#�$�#��%��&�'������#�������	
��������(

����	������������	�'�����#���#���)�&����������*���#��+����������,����#� �����!�������&�-�����
������&.�-/�&���#.�)�&�������������(��������������	��������,��������&
����&���#���������
	���
%��&�'������#�����������'������0���������������(

���������1-2.��������������&���#� �
	�����!����������������3�������4�

56����&��#�������'����#��������#�����	
����	������������	��	���������!�#����
�����������'��
�#����#��
����	������&����������#����
��������
����'��
�#����������#�����,��������	�����������
�������
�����#�����������#�����������,���(5

����	��	�������������#���#������
	�!�,�������������������	
��������	�������������������,���#��������

��������!��#�������
	�����	�����������'�����#�������������������������#��&�����(

��������7�-�.������,����#� �����!�������&������**��-����
��#�#.�	����#�������

-�.�6��#�����&�,��������		�������������	������&�	��
�������������������!��������������&��#�����
-�.�����	�����������������#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������
-�8�.���	�������
��������#��������&�'������#�#�����	
����	���������������
����������������		���������

-'.���!��������������������#��������������������
����������������		������������#
-�.���!�������
�������������#��������(

6����������#���#�������������������������
�������������#������������'��,��&��#��������'�������,�������
������	
�������(

)6% 6�/
����	��	���#��		���������������������		������������#���	��&����!������#�������,�����'�����������

��������	��
�������-,��������
��������������#.���#��������������9339�79:;�(���������������������		�����
����'�����������	�����	����������#�����	
������#�������������0�!������#����������������#����
����������

������		���������,����������������#���&����#��
	�����������	��	���#�#�����	
����������
�����������!����
#���&����#��������������#,�����&����#��������������#����#���	��&(

��<:;����/�)�% /��%��� ��/4

���	����!����$����=���������� ����������0����
�0������'����	����'�������������#�'!����������&���
�
	�����&�����������������������������9�������#��&��������0��&�������������������
�����&����	����������&�
��!�����#�����!��'���#��&�
�������������#���	��&���#�#���&����������(�����	����!���=������������������

#�����	
����0��	��������&�����������������������������������������������������!(����	����!�����
5����&�5���=������#�����	
�������
�0����������������������#���#������������������������(����	����!���%
�$����=�������������,�#�����	
������	�����������������������������������������#���	�(�����������
��������	��������,��������&
����&�%��&�'������#������������&��������	������������������&>��?���?�����&

Page 220



�����������	
��������������	�����������������������	������
�����������������
��	������
�������������
 ��
!
��"�
�	�������#��$��������%
��
�	�����
!
��"�
�	&

'$
� 
	
���
������	$
�(�	
������ �	$���	$
���
��)�!
�
��*��	$
���		�
$��"	����
��$*���$��������&
'$
�
���
�����	
�"
)���)�����)�	��������	$
�(�	
��$� 
!
�������*
��������
��
�
����	$
�
����

�!
���)$�����*+
)	�!
���
�)����
�
��	��*
��
�
!��	&�����)��,,�-�
��������
 ��
!
��"�
�	.�
	���	
"��"����$������
���	��	
�"��"�
���
!
��"�
�	��))������	
����
)�	
���
/���
�
�	����
"�����������	$�	��������)��"���	
����	���
!
��"�
�	���
�����)�
�	��� ��
�	���""��	���!
�
�	����
!��������������!
$�)�
&

�������"$�0,�����	$
������1����,2,0��
�
��	��	$
�)�
�	��������$��$�/����	���*
��	����������	����*�

*������������"��)
�*
����������
�	���	�� $�	�	$
�"�������������
!
��"�
�	�"��)
�$������)$�
!
&
3�����
���������
���"
)	�����	����*�
��
!
��"�
�	��)�
�	
�*
		
��"��)
���� $�)$�	����!
����� ���

����$
�"����
��
!
��"�
�	��))
"	�*�
�	��)������	�
&��������"$�042����
	��
)�����$����

���
�	$�	��
!
��"�
�	����)	���� 
�����������	��	$
��!
�����/����	�����	$
���
�����
�!��������		��)	�!

�����
��	�����������)$�	
)	��
�������	������""��"���	
�����
��
)	�!
�����)�"���5���"�	$
	�)�	����)��
)$���)	
���
	�*��$��������	������	�����
�
����"��)
�������	$
�������
�
�	����	�

	��"�)
�

*��������	�"
�������	
�����	��)�
�	
��		��)	�!
�� 
�)������������	��)	�!
�"��)
�	����!
���"	���
�	$

"�	
�	�������	$
��	
�	���))������	
������	��������""��"���	
������	�������������
!
��"�
�	����
)�
�	
�"��)
�	$�	���
���
����)���!
������))
�*�
����� $�)$�"����	
�$
��	$����� 
��6*
���&

7���"���)��7��(�,�	�	
��������*�
�$������$�����*
�!�����������	�����$�*�
����������
	�$�����
 �	$�����
�����"�����������
�	
���
�� 
���������"��"
�	��	�"
��!���
�&��7������*�
�$���������	�$���
*
�"
���		
����������)��	
��	$����$��	��
!
��"�
�	�)$
�
&�'$���""��)�	������
�*
�����	$
�"���)�
�
/���
�
�	�����"��"�
������ 
������*
��������*�
�	$
�
���
�	$
�
������)��	
����&

'$
���	�������
����3���
�-��3.�$�� 
��$	�������	
�����)����
��	�������	$
��
	
�����	�������	$�
�""��)�	���&�'$��	�	
�	$�	��)$�
!������ 
��6�
���
��"��)
�)��
��*��	�	$����$��������	$
����$	
)$��)
��	������
!
�����)�������	$
������	�-�����	
�"���.��	$
����������)��
����*���������	$
��

�""
����)
������)�"
����	
���������	$
����
	������&�8	�
	���	�	
��)$���)	
��	�)����*
��	������
�������
�����))
����"��)
9�:��	
�	��8�
�	�	�������	���������!
�
�	����	��
����*��)�("�)
��;
�����
�<
����������%
���)
��������
"��&�'$
��""��)��	�"��!��
���� ��		
���
"��
�	��	$
���	�������
���
3���
� �	$�	$
��
����%
"��
���)��
�	&

'$
�7�����
����3���
�������	
�����)����
��	��������
	
���������""��)�	���&�'$
��
����3���

���
	����
��	�����0�6,�������
	�)$
�=
��6�
	�)$
��$��
����!�����
���)�	��������	�	
��
��	�
$������
)�
�
� �	$���	��)
������	$
�)
�	�
������
		�
�
�	��	��
���
�	$�	��
!
��"�
�	��
��	


��	�!
���	���	�
		������������

�	$
�
��
����	$
��	
������"��	�!
� ��&�8	�	�	
�	$����"��	�)������

��"��	��	�	���
!
��"�
�	� $�)$�����+�)
�	�	��	$
�
		�
�
�	�"��	�)������� $
�
�	$
�
���
��"
����
��&
'$
��	
��
��	��$��*

��
	�*��	$
�>�	���
�"
������� $�)$����� 
���"�	���2�$��
�*�	��	�,�&�
� 
������"
��$
)	��
������������$	����*�!
�	$
��
��	�� �	$���	$
��
����3���
�����	$
��!
������
��	�
���	$
��	
����� 
��	$
����
����	$
�������������
!
��"�
�	&

'$
������	����""��"���	
�	��	$
�)$���)	
��	�)����	$
��	
����� �������)	���� 
�������))�����)
� �	$�"���
042����	$
�����&�'$
���
��
���*������$��*

���

�������
��!
�	$
�)��)
�����
�	���
�
�)$�	$�	�	$
��
����	�!
����	"�	$����))���	
���"��		
������	$
�3�

�"�)
�>���)
�?�)���
�	���


����

�&�@��	���)���"��������������� �*
		
��"�
���	$���$�	$
��
!
��"�
�	��������$	�����)�)��	
��"��!
������"��!�����)����
�
��������
� �	$�������)
&����	$
��	$���$	�$������*

����!
��	��	$

"�	
�	��������	$
����	�	��	$
����	$����	$
��7���"
��"�)
�"��	�4�6�4�	������	���	��	$
���
�����	$
��	$��
�
��=��
�
�
!�	��������	$
�"��*���	�����)��*������	$���7����
�� �	$�	$�	�	��	$
�
�	�	������ ���


��+�	�
�	�	��"��	����
�	�	���&�'$
���
�	� ��������
��	����	
��	$
�"��	���������
����	$
����	�	��	$

 
	����	$

����	&�'$
������	��������
�	�	��������
��
�	����� 
���������	�4�6�4���	��	
��	��	$
���	$

Page 221



������������	
�����	��������	�����������������

��������������������������	������	���
��������
�	���	
�������

	���������
	���������������������	�����������������	�������	��������������������������������

�	���	��������	���������������������	�����������	������	�������	���	���������������������������
��������������	����	������������������������	����������������������������	���	����������������������	�
�
���������������������
��������
�����	�������������
	������	�������	����������������������������	��

	�������� �!����	���"#$%�

�����������	������������������

��������
������������������������������	
�����
��������	����������
���������	���
��������������������	������������������	��
	�����	�������������	��	�������	���������	
���

	���������	��������
�������������������	����	
��	
�����	�����	
��������

���������������	�����������
���&������'��������������
	���	���	�����������������������
�������'�������
	�����������&���������
��
���������������	�
�����(����	
��	

��	����	
�������������'������������������'�������������
���������������
�
���������	����������	����
�������

�����
������)����������������

��������	���(�������	����'�����&���	�����	�������������	���'����������	��
��������
����	������������	�������	���	�������	����	���������������	����������������	���	�	����������
���

��������
����������������	
�������

���	�����	����	�����������������
��'����������'���	�������������
	�����

���������������	��������������������	�����������������

���������	����	�������	��	
����������������
�������������������
������������������������	�
������������������	����	
��������������������
��	����
�
	������������������

�����	��������	����	��	��	���	�������������
������'��������*���	�������������������	����������������
���
���	��	��������������������	���������������
���������������������������	�����������+��������'����
����������
�����������������	��������(�������������������
�������������������	�����	�
��	��������
	�����	����������������
����������������,��	��������������������	��������������-��������	��.������	��'

����	��������	����������������	���

&
	����	�������������������	��������	�������	��������������	����	�
��������	���������������
�������	������������	���	����������
�����

������������
	���������
�����
	���
��������������������	������� ���	�������������������	������������	

�������������
�����	��)
	����	�����������������������������
��������/��

����������	

���	������������
���
��������'�������	�����	��������������������	������������������	������

������	
���������
������������
�
������������������������������
��������!���������������
����������
�

���������	�������	��������������
�������������������������
	������	���������������	�������	���������������
�����	�������������������������������������0���������������	�������������	������������������������������
����
���������������������������
��������/��

�����	����	����	
��	���	�����	�
��	���	������������������
��	������������

���������	�����
���	

�������������������������	��������	������	���������������� ������������	���	�����
�������	������������	
����

����'�	�	��������������
�������'�����������������	�����������������0��	��	�
��	��	���������
�������'������	����	��	���������	�����'�	�������	����������������	����������	

��	��
���������

!����	�������������'����	����	�
����	�������������������	�����������	���������	��
�����!��������	��	
��
��������������	�����������1�������������	�������������
	��	��	���������������������������������	�
�	�

�����������������	����"23�������������'�	�����������������	������������������������������������������

���������	
������������	
�����������������	�����������������	�����

����
	����'�	���	�	����	�����	
��	������	�����	��������������
������/�/4#'�/�5#�6����5"'����
7!'�����7	����	
�/������8�����	������������/������8�����	�������������7�������������
	�

�
�����/�'��
�����/2�	����
�����/$�

Page 222



����������	�
�����������

������������
����������������� �������!"�#�$����%�!������$�#����&&����!����'�������!��� ��(��� ��!"
���������$����!� !#��!#�����������������������$����!)��������*+��
������,������!�����#�$����%�!����
#���"!�#����% -�%���������%� ������� !�% ,��������%���!"��� �������%%�!������ !#���#���!"��� ���

�!��� ������)�.�������%�����%���� !���!����������!�����% ���/����! ���! �����%����#����,#�/!�� !#����
�!��� ����!���%��/��,�!")

.������!�����������%�!� ����� !!�!"�#���%�!��0
��1�2���!�
� ��(��� ��!"��������(��!#���� !#������


������3 ��������2�04 !� ���56561���������������&����������%�!���&����!7�������'�������!��� ���0��
1� !#
�� �����$����!)

.���
)�68� "���%�!�� "���#�/�����9::9�;9��.��������� ��������%�!��&����������$����!��&���'�������!

�� ���0��
1�����!���#�� ������ !#� ����)�.�������%�����������8(<<8%5��&���
� !#��(6;=%5��&��� �
�� ��)

.��������� ����������&���� ����� '����!����������&���������������
������ !#�*+��
��)

��	�
����	>���.���
�

�������������	������� �����2��$����%�!�������"����������� !� �� ������#�������������� ������ �

�� � ����������� !#�! ��� ��&� �������&���������$ !��� !#�� ����� � ����� �� �� !#����,(�/����$��
�����'��(�������!&����������� ��������� � ������&������� �� �)2���!� ##����!(����������������������
#�$����%�!�������!������ ���!�/�������� !��!"� !#�����%���$�����!��� � ����������"��� !#�� ��!")

.����� ���!��.������ !���!���������!���������)�.���% ?�������&������� !#���#"������'��!# �����/����'�
��� �!�#� !#��!� !��#�/����&��������� !��!"� �����������!������ !#�� ��!"��� !�)�.����-����!"������
���$�#�� !� ##����! ��� !#�� ���'�&&����������!����(���� ������� � ��!"����������&��%������5@=)��!� ##����!
���$��� �������!�!"(�����'�&&��� �����&&������%�� ��������'�!�&���/�����/����'���!� !��#�&�������'�����

 ����������� �%�!�� �����������!����������� ��)

.�����������%�������!�������������(�����"�������-����!"�����������!�/����"��/� !#�'���%��%���
��� '�����#��!��� ��� �� #)�.����-����!"��������!�� !#���#"���/��� ����!��!����7��������/ �#������/���

�&���������� ����#�&�!��� �&�������/ ������������� ��������'����� �!�#)�.����������!�����$�#��� �#�&�!���$�
�#"���������#�$����%�!�� �� (�/��������� !#��������/���� ���%%�# ��!"� !��-����!"���!#�/�����&��%�
� ����&����������#� �! "����� ��"�� ����� '�����#��!����������!����!��!�)

.����-����!"�������� !#�'��!# ����� ���!#� !#� ���������������'�!�&���&��%������-����!"��������!��� !#

��#"���/�)�+����!����������������&� ������#�&�!�� ���������&��% ������ �������&�� !#�/����� ���� �"���
���!(�/����!����� '�����#��� !��!"� !#�&� �����)

.�������%��&� ������ �/��#��&�������#��(�/��� !#� ���!� ���!���!#�(���� �!�#��-����!"���"!�&�� !�������� !#

��#"���/�)�.�������%�����������!�/������� !#�� !#�� ����� !��!"����% �!� �!� !#��!� !��
'��#�$������� ��/���� �����������!�!"� ��!"����������'��!# ����)���#�� ��#���'������ ����0�!���#�!"� 
����� !#�<	������1����$�#�� �$ �������&��-���! ��%����!"��!$���!%�!��)�3����������� !#������#�� ���
/����'�����$�#�#������������%%������ !#������ !#�� ����&&����A����%%�!���/����'�����$�#�#� �� !���# ��)

.����������#�� !#�� ��!"���������&������!��#���#����'���&� ���"���� ����� !#��!� ����# !���/�������!
��� ���� !������������
��(������� !#��	B���:� !#��!"%���!"�	��"�'������#��� !��������*�@)

�.*�����..��
�

Page 223



���������	
����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������	��������

������� ��������	
!�����	�����"����	������������������ ����������������#���������!��������������
���������	���������������	����	��	���	��������������$�%�������	�����	!

�������������&�$����'�����������������������	
���������������	������	�������������������������	

��'������	�����'��������������#����	
��������	����"������������������	��������������������	
�	������	�
���(�������	�!

�)��*�����	��������	���

�����������&�&�$���������������� ����	����������������������	���������������	��� ������������	����	�!
�����������+,�-�$����������������'������	����	��� ����������'���������������������������	'���	��	���	�

�	�������'������	�������	�����'������
	�����	����	�
���'����������	�������	��������	���!

���.��	���������	���������&���
	�/�����#��������������
����	����	�
����	���������	���	�������
�����	���� ��#��	�������0

1�)��(����)��(0���	!�2$�� ��#��	��� ��� �����������������������������������	
� �����	
�3
1�)��(45��	�����-���0���	!�$6�� ��#��	��� ��� ����������	�������
� ��������7���	����������3
1�5��	�����5��	�0���	!�$%�� ��#��	��� ��� ���������������������������	
�����������3��	�

1�)��(����)��	����0���	!�$2�� ��#��	��� ��� ����������	������� ��	��������������	
���	������	
!

���������	�����	������
�'�	�������������������������������	����� ��(!

�������������� ��	�����(����	�������	�������������	���� ��#��	��#����	
���	��������������������
���	�������������'�����������������!����&���
	�/��������'�����
����	����	������#����������� �����!

�����������	������ ��#��	����������8�������	
��	�� ��#��	�����������#����	
������������� ����	�

�	���������
�����	�����������	��������������	
��	��������������!�������������������#�����������������&
&�$9�+,�-�$9�#��������&���
	�/������	��#��������
����	����	�����:��5��	����	���!

.�	�����	�$2������������������	����4.�;$�4<4$=4�$;>$2;���������������� ������	��������������

����������������������������
�����������������������	��������	���	����'��������	��������������!
��������9���������	��������������������������������������������	�����������'�����	���	������� ��
��'�������������������	��������	���!

�.�����(�	
9�*������	���� ����5��������

<-..���
�#����������	���	��#�������������#������'����	��	����'�� ��	���1��	��������	����
�� �����������	���	�������������	���#���� �����'����� ��#�������	�������!

�������������	��	������������(�	
����������#��������������#�������	�&��������.��	�������(�	
�-��	�����
-�������	��������		�	
�&�����	�9�?�	�����2�2�!�������������	������������#����	�����	����29����(�	

)���'�����@�	�9�)���(�������	���	
����	
�1�@�	��2!�������������������������������A��������	��������
�	��$;�'�������������!

���	����(�	
�-��	������-�&���������������������	�����������������
�����'����	��	����������������$�8�2
 �����������'��$������������#�������B� ������������'��2�������!���������������
�����'������������
#�������������	�����!

��������������������#������������������-�$�8��&�$��	���������	����(�	
�-��	������-�&!

Page 224



����������	�
�����
�

�����������	��	��������������
���������
��������������
����������������������������������������
�����
�������
����������������������������
������������� �����
���������������������!

�"##�$�������������
����%�����
������������������ ��� ������������������������
������������������
��
 �����������!�&��������
������������ ����������������������������
�� ��� ���!��&�������������
����������
�
����������������
������
���
����
��������������������� ��
�������
����������
����!�&��������������������

�������������	��	�

�'��"�� ��������������
���

�������������	(�����������������
����������
�� ���������
����������
��������������
���� �"�����
����
)���
�����
����"��������")�"��������������������������*��� ����������
�!

�������'
��
��������
�����%�������������������������������������
��� �������������+�������� ���������

����
���!�������
�������
���������������������������������������������������������
�����
�����������,
��
�����
�-���� �������������������������������������������
������
�����
����

������������������������������

����������
����  ����
�����������
���
���.��������	�����������������
������
����������������������
�����
�� �������
�������������
���� �������!�&�������������������������������
���
�����������
��

����������������� �����
�����
��
������
��������
���
����������������
��������������
����������������
�	(�������������!

�/��0
���
���1�'2���
���"�����"��
�����

�������������������	3��������
������������������������������������
��������
���
������������
���������
�����
�����4����
��
���&���
�����$����
��"��
�������5����
���������������"�����"��
��������
�������
��� �����������
�������������������� ���������
��������!�&������
�����������������
 �����

�������
���������������
�����!

&�����
������
�4�����������������
������ ��������
���*������ ������6

,���������.����4����
6���
!��7!8�������9
,���������/��
��4����
6���
!�3�������9
,�:����
���6���2!�3������
������������
�� ��
���������%���������
����������
����������
�������
����� 
�-�!���������(�+��� ��������������9��
�
,�#����
���"������"������ ��� ����6���
�����;7�+��������7�+�� ���������
���� �
��������������

�����
�������!

&�����������������
�����������
��������%������� ����������
�������������7!8���������!�&������
�����������������������
�4����
��������
����������������������+������
���
���
������������� ����

 ��2�������������!�&�������� �������
������������������%���� �����������������������
������������������
� ��
������2��
���
<���������
����
������������!

=
������������������������������������������
������ ����
���� ��� ���������������!

�4��#�������#��
��

����������'##�"�3���+������������
������
����������������������
������
������  ����
���
��������

�
��������������
������������
��������
�����������
��
�������������������!�0��������� �����%��
���������
�����7>�� ����������������������
�������+������
���������������������� ������
������<���

Page 225



�

�

�

�

�����������	
�	�������������������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������
���������������	
�������������������������
���������������������������������������	����������������
�����������������������������������������
����������������������������

����� !
��������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������

����"������������#��	�����������������������������������#�����������������
��������������������


��������������$����� �	�������%&&'����������������������������������������������������
�����������
(�������"���������������������������������������������������������)��������"�������������$����
 �	���

"������������������������������
�	����������������'�*��	������������������������������
�����+�������������%
�������,����-��������*���������������������
+��.���������������������������������������������������������
����	������������������������������������������������
��������
������������������	����������������
�����������������������
�����������������/�������������������������
������������������	��������������
���������*������������������	�������������������+������"�������������������������������������������

�������
������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������

(��
�����������)0������������12%2

.������	�������������������������	������������������������������������������������������
��������	�������������������������*�	�����������
��	����������	�������������	�����������������������
���	����
�������������
������������	����������������/�����/���������������+�

�����������������������������������������������������������������������

.������������������������".3�������������������������������������������������������������
�����

������������	��������%24��	������������������������5��������������	����������

�-- 56)�"57(.�.57�33!

% ���������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������	
���������������	8

94:2;< =;� �;>>;>>;( ;�;2?;2%2� ���-29�-������������-���
94:2;< =;� �;>>;>>;( ;�;2?;2%%� ��-21�-������������3����
94:2;< =;� �;>>;>>;( ;�;2?;2%@� ���-21�<���#�-���
94:2;< =;� �;>>;>>;( ;�;2?;212� ���-2?�$����	�-���

Page 226



�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	��������������� �����!����"���� �
�����������	�

�

����	�����#$������%&�� ����� ���' ���(()��
�����������	�

�

����	�����#�������%&�� ����� ���' ���**)��

�����������	�

�

����	�����#�������%&�� ����� ���' ���++
�����������	�

�

����	�����,�������	�'����������-���
�����������	�

�

����	����$��������(�����.��� �����
�����������	�

�

����	����$��������(�����.�*����-!����

�����������	�

�

����	����$��������(�����.���� /0�� %���� ���
$��1#�$1��2���� �� ���"��-�'���3�� ������
$�����$1��"��-�'�������4"�'� �������5��"��-�'��������6
$������1��"��-�'�������

$������1��"��-�'�������
$������1��"��-�'�������
$������1��"��-�'�������
$������1��"��-�'�������

$������1��"��-�'�������
$�����$1������ �������
$������1������ �������
$������1������ �������

$������1������ �������
$������1������ �������
$������1������ �������
$�����$1�������� �� ��������5 "��-�'���

$������1�������� �� ���������-"��-�'���
$������1����7����������7� /3� '/���*� ��� ���
$������1��%� � ���������� ���
$������1����.8��!��'����� ���

$������1��������� �' ���!��'����� ���
$����(����$1������ ����'/�-���
�����������	�

�

����	�������������%&�� ����� �����
�����������	�

�

����	������������$%&�� ����� ���' ���		

�����������	�

�

����	������$�����$%&�� ����� ���' ���(()��
�����������	�

�

����	������������$%&�� ����� ���' ���%%
�����������	�

�

����	������������$%&�� ����� ���' ���**��-��
�����������	�

�

����	������������$%&�� ����� ���' ���++
�����������	�

�

����	�����#������$�� ���' ���		

�����������	�

�

����	�����#������$�� ���' ���%%
�����������	�

�

����	����$�$������(�����.�!��� !����
�����������	�

�

����	����$��������(�����.���'��-!����
�����������	�

�

����	����$��������(�����.����5����

�����������	�

�

����	����$�$������(�����.�9�� /0�� %���� ���
�����������	�

�

����	����$��������(�����.�9�� /%�� %���� ���
�����������	�

�

����	����$��������(�����.���� /%�� %���� ���
�����������	�

�

����	���������������� �$�������

�����������	�

�

����	���������������� ���������
�����������	�

�

����	���������������� �������5�����
�����������	�

�

����	�����$���������� ���#�����
�����������	�

�

����	�����$���������� �,�$������

�����������	�

�

����	�����$���������� �,�$����5����
�����������	�

�

����	���������������� �$��$������

Page 227



�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	��������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	���������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	����������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	����������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	��������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	���������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	����������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	����������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	��������������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	����������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	��������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	��������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	��������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	���������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	���������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	���������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	�����������������������������������������

�����������	�

�

����	�������������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	����������������������������� �������������

Page 228



�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������
�����������	�

�

����	������������������������������

����������� �����!��"��#!�$%���!��� �����������#�&����'��!� ��������&�����
�""��!��"�(�� ����"'��)���!����"'�����#� �	�$�*�"������+

� ,�!�����-&����%���!�&--���#"�$���.��/0������ �����1�-��"�$����������&����#
��" ���"�$���!����� ��%����$%&����!����!%����--����!��(�����2%'� �*�"���������2
	$� ����'+3 �4�����&����#!�����4� ���%��$%&����!������2�$�!�������#-��-���!(��!�(�
��!!����5!�������#� �!�-� �#��"���6������#��&� �%��"1(��15�������!�������5%��"1

%��!��25%��"1!�������25�����!�������2��!����(����2��!�+3 �4�����&����#!������4��
�--����!� ���%�$��!��� �"�����$"�����#� �%$��!��2�+

�������3����%��� �*�"���������2	$� ����'��"������� �!�����-&�����!��������� �

����������#�&����'%'��!����$���2���" ����%$��!��2��#���$��7$����'���""��!��"�(�� 
����"'��)��#� �	�$�*�"������+

� ,��(�� ����!��2� �-����������#/����	5	+�5.20(�� ��������#�" �!$����#� �3�(�
��!/�$���'�������2.8���������&����!������-&���0.��2���!09�!��5����.����'9�!��

����1��2��������"���2� ��9�!��0�������:����������� �!(�����2 �$���� ���%����"��!
(�� ��� �"$�����2��#� �!(�����2� ���%'-��&����!$�����-������2-��&��������#����
2�����!%'� �*�"���������2	$� ����'�����--��"�������� ��%� ��#+

�������3���#�2$��!� �-����"'��!�&����'�#�!;�����2�""$-����5&��������!�7$���
�&����'�-�"���!��#�2$��!� �"� ������--�����"��#� �!�����-&������""��!��"�
(�� ����"'��)��#� �	�$�*�"������+

< *��!�"�-��2. ��!��!��#�0� ���%�"�����!�$����""��!��"�(�� � �!������ ���%'

�-����!+	��-������25���!��2���$�#��2"�&-����!��� ��--����!!������� ���%�"�����!�$�
��� �#����-������2��!���!��2�������#����(��2� ��""$-������#� �%$��!��2���� �
"�&-�������#� �!�����-&���5( �" ������� �������5��!��'�������-�����( �" (�� ��
�-����!�#�'����#��&� �"�&-�������#� �!�����-&���!��5�����&���!��%�"�&�

�����$��'!�&�2�!��!������!� ���%���-��"�!��� ���:�-������2������(�� �� ����#
��&������=���!�-�"���5$������ �*�"���������2	$� ����'2����(������"����������'
���������+

�������>�� �����������#�&����'��!�#� ��������&����#� �!�����-&������""��!��"�
(�� -���"'��)���!�,?�)<�#� �	�$�*�"������+

� ,�!�����-&����%���!�&--���#"�$���.��/0������ �����1�-��"�$�������!$�����
�" �!$���#&����������!#���� ����%�$��!#���:������(������!���#��#� �-��-���!

%$��!��2���!�"���!��� ��--����!���������-���� ���%����$%&����!����!�--����!%'
� �*�"���������2	$� ����'��!� �&�����������--����!� ���%�$��!��� �"�����$"����
�#� �%$��!��2�+

�������3����%��� �*�"���������2	$� ����'��"������� �!�����-&�����!�������� �
����������#�&����'%'��!����$���2���" �����%$��!��2�#���$��7$����'���""��!��"�(�� 
-���"'��)��#� �	�$�*�"������+

� ��������""$-������#� �!(�����2�#��� '!������ ���%���������!��"�&-����"�(�� !������

� �(��2� �-��-���!��"������#� ���7$���!#��� '!�����( �" � ���%��$%&����!����!
�--����!��(�����2%'� �*�"���������2	$� ����'��"���$�������(�� @����$���:/�$��'
/�$�"��4�������!���"$������"�+

3 � '!�����(���%���������!��� �!�����-��4��:-�������- ���!-��2��&&���!

Page 229



�������������������	�
������������
����	��	����������	�
����������	�

�	��������������	����
��	��
�
������	����������

������	�����	����
������	�����	����������������
���	�������������������������������	
����	����	�������������
�����������	��������
������	�����������������
���	��������������

����
�
��������	����	����
������  !"��	������������	�#��������	����������
���������
�	�������
�
����	�����������	��

�
���	���������$����������������
��  !%����&���������

���	���	����������������
����

�&���������	�����������������������
���������������������	�&��	��������������	�
�����	
����
���%��$�''((�)�	��$�'"���	���	���	�����	����������
����������������	��������
������	�����

���
��*�+����������	�
�
�����������������������	�����������������+,���)-�������)-�������

�	���.����)��������������	�����������������	��/���
������	����������  !�

0 +,�1�2��+34*����������������������������
�
��5�����������������������������������	���
�	���6�
�	����7�������������	�����������)�����)����1	��	��))1"�����	����������'0������������
/�7����	��)�����������-88 �����	����	�
�
��	�������9�77�)�19����������������	��

���
������
���	��������
�����	
����1	��	�������������	���

�������
��	��	���	�����������

�������������������	�&��	�������	�����������	���
����	�������������	
�����	���
��

�������	�	����
�	������)�-: �����������

�	����	�������������������������	�	����
�	�

�������������	��)-: ������������	���������������������
�����������	�������		�����������
�
�	���	�����������6����������2������

���������	
������
����������������	������	
��

6��������������������������		�����	���	�����������
����������������
���
����������������

�������

������������
��������	������������������
��������������
��������������������
����������������������	
����1	��	��	�����	��
,�����	�����������-'8��	��-: ���
�����������%�	�
�	�����%���
�	���������������
%�����%

���������%�����
��	�����������	��
%�����������������������

����	��	�������	�������������

�������
�������������������
�	
��������������	�	��7�
�	��1	��	
�����1"����������������	
�������	���������	���
�����
���

����������������
%���:�;�(��������������������������������
�	���

��������
�������	���9�77<
�)�19�������)��
������������
�������
�	�
���
	�&��
���%�����7������7����������������������	��������	���
������	������	
����������������

��

�
�������	���������
������������
�
�=������������������������������
����9��������	��

��������������������������
�����
�������	����������������
�����	������	�
�����	������������

�	��	����������������������	���������������������������%������
���������������	�������9�
�

��

���7������7�������
�����>������������	�����,������
�	����	�
%�
�����
�����
�����
���
%
�	����������
�����������������������������)�19��������������	��	����
�����������9�77
)�19����������
��������
�����������������������
�	�����������	�����>������
�����-8( �
�������������
��	�
�������
��

����������������������������
�������
���	����������

���
������	������	�������
�
��������������	�������
�	������������)�19��,���	������

�
�����
���������
�������	���������
�	������������������������������	��	����
�����������9�77
)�19������

9��	�������	��������
���5�������������)�19��	��������	��
������������
������	��������
%
���
���������	��
�����������������������������������
��������	�������
�
������
�������
����
��5�����������������������
���������������	�������������9�77�)�19�������	��	���
����������������������

�������	����������	�	��������������������
�����������	�����������)�19%��	������	���������

Page 230



�

�

��������������	
���	���������������	���������������������������������	������
����������������������	����������������������	�������������������������

� � !��"#��$%&�����������	������#������'(���������������������)���������
*+�,��������"������������������-*%������-�������./0(�������1��������������#�����)
��	��������	��,��)�����������,��)�����������������	�������������)�������)��������	���

����������������������������*�	����������)�	������-��������������
��������#�������

������������������	�����������	����������		���	���������	���#	�����	��
����1����
���������#�����)���	��������������������������������		��������������������������	��
���
���������������������	������������,�������	�	����������,�������
��	�	�������������

 ���������������������)�!�������2�

�����������	�������������	�������������������,������������#����+�	���������������	�����)������
�����	&33�����������,��23���2�)4��		����������������������������������������������)��)�����2������

��	����2�

Page 231



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 232



�

�

�

�������	�
��
��������	�
� 	������������������������������������������� !�"�����������������
��������������!!����������#�!#����������������������������$

������!�������%��������&��������������%�&����$�'�(&����#�!��
������������!���������%��������������$�)#�����#��������"�!
��!����*++*,-*../�����������!����������"����!����������#�,
��!�!#������������#��������!�&���������������!������!�������0

���������#�����������"���������1����2�����������),����������
���"�������%�������!#���������!�,��������������"��������#
!#������/3���!��������"����������$�������2������!����������������
������#�!#�������

��	������ 4�54����������

	
�
6���.7 ���!�&������$������

	���� ����������$���������������������!��$������������!
!�"����&���0�������������������&�����������&��������������

������!����!���������!���

8
9����7�	���	:��	 ���������!�����������������-�;�&��������������������!�!
�����������������������!�����0������!����������������������
��������!����������-+������	�����������#���������!<������

�������#��������#���0���!�������������������! ����!����������
�������������!#�����������������������������!�!��"�#�$�#�������
�!<��������������#�

��	���.����	����	��� 	����������&���������������������$���&� !������!��������#

#������!������!����������!�"��������������������������	����
�������	����%��������������#����������������!������������!�
��!������

�.����	���
��
����	7 	�����������������!����������!��������&&������!���������	����

�����������������������������������&����������&�������	�������
�������!�!���������������$��������:�������=��������&��$
����������$��������!0���!����������������!�#�����$��������#�
#���������������������	������������	�������������������������

#�$�)���>/�������#���������������������������!����
�������������������������������

Page 233

Agenda Item 19



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������� ��	
�����������	����	�����	�	��	������������������
�������������
	�����������	���������	�������������	�

�����	�����������
� !��!��

"���������	��������#����������$�����%	�	�	
�������������	����	�����	�	��	��������������������
�����������
	�����������%	��	���������	�������������	�%������&		������	�	��	��

�'()�*+'(�"�*+,���-.'�+/0

-&1	
���2%	���	��3�������
�����#����������$�����������	��	��������%	�	��������&3�������2%	
�����������������������	�����	���	�������%�
%�����	�!�	�	���	���

"���������	���	��
��	������	����������	��	������%	�4��
�3����4��	
����&	���

�5��5*�+'�(�0
'�&1	
�����53	����%	��
��	6��
������������	��������
������5��5������	�%��	���
���������
�	73	�����������	����������3���
	����	���������	��3���&	��	����	������
����3
�	������

����
	����%
83�������*	�3�������

"���������	���	��
��	������	����������	��	������%	�4��
�3����4��	
����&	���

5	��������������
�&�	������	0
9��%����%	�83���!.����	��83����������%	���3��/
���"������������%	�����	�����'	��%&3�%��"����

��3��/
���"���������!���:�0

55)� 5�5)�����	
��������������	�����73�����

55) 5�5) ����	�����;���	����	�����&3����#�	��������!�	�$

5,"� 5�,"��5	����

���,"� ����,"�������������������	��%���	

<�5): <��5):�����"��3���

,5,"� ,5�,"��83���!3����	��83�����

95)� 9�5)��=���*���

95): 9�5):�,3������&�	�.�&���5������	�,���	��

Page 234



�

�

�

�

���� ����������	
�������������
����

������������������������������������� !�"��#����$�
������#�����%

������������������������������������� !�"��&�������	

������������������������������������� !�"�'#�����(���

������������������������������������� !�"�)���*����+�����,�������
����	

����- �����������	����-���

���( ����������������������.%�(����,��*

���- ���������������������.��.��-����.�

����� ��������*����������	�����

����/ �������	���.����	����-����0���1�2�����%�����

����������
����������.��	�	�	��+������������.�������������$���/�3�4�	����		�5� ����%� ���.��6	
4�	������&������	�����	����&����������������������
���������	7

����
���.��	�����
����	��������8���������	��9����/'��+�������,����� �����%����������0��.��

��������1�0:�����1�8���������	�����7

8������������������������������������0��1�
���.��	�������������*����..������+�����������		�
������� ��.��	���	�	�.������+����	���
���7������������������,�	�������������&��.�����'7

��.�����/)0;1��+����������������� ��
��	��%����.��	���.�������	����	<$

=�+��������	����������������������
�����
����+�������
��
�	���+���%����������������������������
����
���������.�	��������������������	�������������..����.��,��������
��������		���������
.��	��������	����.���������,�	�7=

��.�����>�0�1��+�� ���
�����	�����<$

0�1�����������,��������

��.������+���
��������
����		�����������������%�	������������������<
0�1�����
����	���	��+����������
�����
���3�	��+����	������������������

��.�����3���
�	�$�5������������+�

������������������
�����
���3�	��+����	������������������

��.�����3
0�1���%���.���+����.��.��	��������	3�	��+����	������������������

��.�����3���
0.1���%����������������.��	��������	7

����
��
�	����	�������������
����3�,��.���	���.����,���������������$�
������������%�0����#?�#1
.��
���	�,�������������
���.��	��������������
���������7

����	�.��	��������������������������������������.��	��������	����,����������.�	���������,�	���������
�..����.��,��������������
������������@�������	���������.*�����7

Page 235



�

���������

�	
��������
�����
�
��������������
����
��
��
��������
�������� !��
�
��������������	
�
���������
��"

�
���	
��#������$�$���
���#���	
��$	
���
��������$�������
��%&'((')*'++,����-�	�.��
�)/)*
���
�	
�$��	��	
�������������)������0��������
�������$�����	
��
�������������	
��
���	
������
 

�	
�0
���������������
����������	
��
�
������������&'*!/')*'�������������1�12-�����	
�&�������������

%)/**")/!*,�$	��	��
���$��	�
��
��������������
����������
��������#���������%
���
�������������"

���
�����, 

1�3�4��&�1�&���&�&���

�	
�&���1
�����4���
��.������)/)*��
5��
���������
�������������
�
����
������
�������������
�������	

�	����
�����
����
�������������������������#�������� ��������	
��
���������	����
�������������
#�����������������
��$	��	��
�
��
��
����������������������
���������
�����
�����
 �������
�
�
����
������������0
���#�����
�#
�$

���	
�#
�
����������
�
�����
����������
��
���
���

�
�
����
�������������
�
������	
��	����
�������������
����
������	
����
6������
���%�	���
���6������
1
�
����
��6�����	
�1
�����4���
, 

�	
������
���
�
����
���������������
����������&'((')*'++������������	
���#"�������������	
��������
�
��
����
$��$
������	���
 ����
��������	
������
����
������	
���������
�
��
���������*(����
��

�

����
�$����������	
��
�������������
����	
�
 

�	
������
����
��
��
����������	
����
�����	
��
��"�
���	
��#������$�$������
��
����
$��$
�����
	���
�$	��	�$����������������)�#
��������������
����0���	
�'���
�������#��	��� ��	
���������

$�����#
���������
������	
����
�����	
��$
�����������	
���#"�������������	
������$������������
����	

���
����
�����	
��$
�������$	
����
$
���������
�����
 ��	
�
��
������	���#

��������	
�������
�
����
���$��	����
��
��	
��	���������
"���
�$	��	�����	���	����
���������
�
��������	

��
���������

��������
������������
�����������
��
����
 ��	
�
��
������$�����#
�����#�
������	
���

���	�$
�
����

��
������	��
�����
�����

��������
�����	����	
�
��
������������
�����������	
����
����
������	
�	���
�$
����� �&���������������������������	
�#�����������
������	
�
���������$
���������������#�
��
�������	


���������$
����� ������������
��������
��
��	
���7
�����	
����
���#���
����*//8�����	
�
�������
�$
����� ���
����������
�����	
����������������&���1
�����4���
�����
���	���
��
���������
�9/8

���
��
�������������
�$�����#
�������

���������������
������
�����0
������#
����
���#�
�����	���	
���������
���	����	������
���	����	
�#
�
�������������	�������
�
�'���
����
����������
�����
�������#

�
�����	
����������	
����
���������
������	
�	
���������
��

������
�$��	������
����
��	#����������
�	����������
��	������������
��������
���
��	
������������ �4��
���	
��#��
������	
������������

���
��������	���	���������
����
������������
��	���
��	
������
����
������	
������
��
��������
���
���#�
 

�	
��
������������
����
�����	
������
����
�����
�
��
������������
��$��	��������1�12-������������1

3�*�����	
��������������������+1-������������+19�����	
�&���
���������	
����:������	
�&���1
����
4���
 

3�&���&�1�;<��1��4�+��4+�3

�	
��$
���������
������	
��������������	
����
�������
��

������
��
������
����
���
��"�
���	
�����
�
���	
��#������$� ��	
������
����
��
��
������$������������$��	��	
�����
�����	
�#�������������	���������
&���
��� ��	
�����
�����	
��	������	
������
����
��
��
������$�����#
��������
�$��	��	
����������
�
� ��	
��
�
����
���������
��$��	��������1�12*������������1�3�*�����	
�����������������������+19

����	
�&���
�����������
�������	
�����
�����#��������	
��	�� 

Page 236



������������	��
�������	������
��	�����	��	�����������	���	��������� ���!	���	����"�	�����#	�$�������	���%"�	���	����&�	�������%����

'��'������(	)%�����	��	����"�'����	�����	 �""	���""	��	�	����*��+��	����	���	����	������	����������	���
��	�''��'�����	�'�&�	���%�	���	�%�"����	 ���	&��'����	��	�������%����	'��'������(	���	����	��	"�&����
��	���	���	��	�	������	����	���	���	����"�'����	 �""	�&&%�	��	���	�%������	'����	����	��#	��	���

�������%��	��	,���	�����	-"���	�������	��	��	������"#	����&����(	�����	��	�	'%�"�&	�����	��	 �#	.,��/0
��	��� ���	���	����	���	���	�������%����	��%��	��	���	����(	��	���	�����	��	�	�&���"	'"�#���	���"�(	�
�%&�!	����	 ���	���	��������	��	����	�%��������"	����"�	�����#	�$�������!	��#	��������� ���	 �%"�	����&�
���	�''"�&�����	����	��"#(	���	'��'���"	���	������%&��	���%��	�"���	�����	���	��&1	��&���	 ���� �	��"#!

���������!	��	��� �	 ��&�	&�%"�	&�%��	�	"���	��	'����&#	��	��2������	'��'������	 �%"�	��	&������(	�	���
����"�	�����#	�$�������	��	�%�"�	�"%��	 ���	���	�$������	����	 �""	���	34*������	�%"�	��	���	��"�����	��	����
������&�(	�#	����%�	��	���	�����	�����������!	��������� ���	���	����"��1���	���	'��'����	����"�	�����#
�$�������	�&&����	 ���	,�"�&#	�	��3	��	���	�%�	��&�"	,"��	���	,���	�	��	���	�%�	������	�%���(

�������	��	����	���	�%�"�	�����������	��	���	��&����#	��	���	����	���	���	������	���	�''�����&�	��	����"�
�����#	�$�������!	��	��	��&�����#	��	��'���	�	&��������	������&����	'��������	����"�'����	������(	���
������"	��	���	'��������	����"�'����	������	�#	� �#	��	&��������	 �%"�	���%��	����	���	'����&#	���

������#	��	��2������	���������	��	�����%�����5	���	�����%���	���	&�������	�''�����&�	��	���
����"�'����!	 ��&�	��	���%�""#	�����&����(	
%�2�&�	��	�	&��������	������&����	'��������	����"�'����	������
���	'��'����	����"�'����	��	�&&�'���"�	��	���'�&�	��	����������"	������#!	��	�&&�����&�	 ���	,�"�&#	�
��6.70	���	,�"�&#	�	��3	��	���	��&�"	,"��	��	���1���	��	��������	���	��'�&�	��	���	'��'���"	��	���

&����&���	��	���	����	� �""���!	���	�������%��	���	���	"�&�"��#(

�8�����	
,-�	
�����

���	�"�&1	,"��	.��� ���	��(	6394*:60	��� �	���	����"�	�����#	�$�������	 ���	�	����	������	����������

�����;��%��	����	 �%"�	����%��	��	�$&���	��	6:(4	������	��	"�����(	���	�%�	������	�%���	�'�&�����	����
� �""����	�%��	����	���<%���	'������	��	�����	������#	�'�&�	���	'�������	�	���%��	��	6:(4	������	��
"�����(	���	����"�'����	&��'"���	 ���	,�"�&#	�	��6.70	��	���	��&�"	,"��	���	���	�%�	������	�%���	��
�����	��	���	'��������	��	�%���&����	'������	������#	�'�&�	���	���	�� 	�%���"� (

�������	
,-�	
�����

���	�"���	'"��	��	���	����"�	�����#	�$�������	 ����	��	�'�&�����	���	�%����	��	��������	���	���	�<%���
������	��	�"���	�'�&�	���	����	&����	�������&��	 ���	���	�������""#	���&�����	
�������	���"�	.��



���"�	60(	���	�����%�	�����	�������"	�"���	����	��	���	����"�	�����#	�$�������	&��'"���	 ���	,�"�&#	�
��=	��	���	��&�"	,"��	���	�����	���	��

	��<%��������(

--�


���	�$������	����� �#	�&&���	�������	6>	,���	�����	-"���	 �%"�	��	��������	���	��	 �%"�	�"��	��	%���

��	�&&���	���	'��'����	����"�	�����#	�$�������(	-����<%���"#!	�����	 �%"�	��	��	���� �#	�����#	���%��
���	���	'��'����	����"�'����	 �%"�	&��'"#	 ���	,�"�&#	�	
,6	��	���	��&�"	,"��(

,�?���

���	����"�	�����#	�$�������	 �%"�	����	=	&��	'��1���	�'�&��!	���	��*'"��	��&���	���	�����	�"�������	���
���	��&���	��	���	����	��	���	������	 ��&�	��	'��'����	��	��	����"�����(	���	'��������	��	=	&��	'��1���
�'�&��	��	��	&��'"���&�	 ���	���	�-	,��1���	
��������	
,�!	@��%��#	=:=:	���	��	�&&�����&�	 ���
,�"�&#	��9	��	���	��������	�,(	���	�$������	����*����&���	�%���"� 	 �%"�	��	'�������	 ���	=	��*'"��

'��1���	�'�&��	"�&����	��	���	�$������	����*��������(		����"	��	3	'��1���	�'�&��	���	��	��	'�������	��
�����	���	'��'����	����"�'����	��	&��'"���&�	 ���	���	,��1���	
��������	
,�(	�����	��	�%���&����
�'�&�	���	����&"��	��	�%��	��	���	����	���	�$��	��	�	��� ���	����	 ����%�	���������	����	���	���� �#(	-#&"�
'��1���	 �%"�	��	'�������	��	�	������	����	��	���	����	������!	��	&��'"���&�	 ���	,�"�&#	�	��6	��	���

��&�"	,"��	���	���	�-	,��1���	
��������	
,�(

Page 237



�

�

����������	

�����������������������������������
���������������������������������������������

������������������ 
��!��!���������������"������������������!"!����#������������������
������������������!!��!���������!�������������#����������������#��������!�����������
�������������!�������"��������#�����������������!����������������� ���$������

�������!������������%���!��!������&���!����������!����������������!�"���������"��'��#
����������������������������	���� 

�(����	)


�����������������*����+���� ���#����������������#��������������������������������
���������������������������#�����������������"����������"���&���������� ���#��������#���
������#�#��������������"�������������������!�������������,���"����������������� *���
�����������������������������������������������"���� �����������)����������������#���

�������!��!������&���!���� 
��!��!������&���!����������!�������������!�������������"-
�'.��������"-�'/�#������������ 

���'�
)�0��	)

�����!!��!���������!��&�����������#������������&��������������!���������&����.���!��,���
�!����������������!������!�. 1�#���������,���������������%2�����".3.� 
�����������
����������� ���$�����������������4���������!��&������#����������&��������������!����%���
��&���!�������!�������������")������#��������������������#��������������������������

�����"5)�'/��������#�����������!�������� 

�6''�(7

��!��!������&���!�����#������������"������������3 83��������������������96�9�#

���������������!�����%�������������������!�������������������������%������������
�����������������%������*����������������	���� 

()�:'')���
�:�

������������������������!!�����������!!��&��������#����������������������!���� 


�������������,��������������������������#�����,��������������"��!���������������"

�����#������0����(���������;;1 6����������%���������#��#���!�������������"����������
�����������������������������%������������!�������������)���!������&��������0����
(����� 

���������������������!���#�����"��&�����������1<����������!���!��&������#����"��#�=�����������
�#���*������������<!����������#!��!���"= ��������������������������������������#���!!��&���#
���������#!������������������������#���������������"������"��������������>����������!���#��
�����!��&������#����"��#��������%����!�����#����������������"��!������������������#�������

�#������<����������%����������#����!!������= 
���������������!������������������������#
!��!���"������������������������������������������������������#���!!��&����������������
���!��!������������!�������������������!!��������������������������������������������
��!��� 

���"��������)4�����������.3�3

���������������!��!�������#����������!������&�����������#����!�������!��!���������

Page 238



�

�

����������	
���������
���
�����������������������������
�
���������������

��������������	�
���
���	�
	
���������������
������
����
���������
��������������
���������
�����������

����	
�	����������������������
�����	����������	
���������
���
������

������		�������������������������
���
��������	�
����
�������������
������
���
���
����������
� ��
��
���	������������������	�������
�
����������������		���

!""#$%&��$'(���$'!��)

* ����������	�������
����	�
��������������������������
��������	�
���������+����
���
������

�������������	�
��������

#�����,������	��������-������.*����������������������
��"��������!��*../����
���������

0 ����������	�������
�����		
���������������

�������������
�����������������������
�		
�����	���������������������������,

1�(
������'���*2341/*�1�-����������������5��6�"����

1�(
������'���*2341/2�1�"
�	�����7���
�"��������#����"����
1�(
������'���*2341/4�1�"
�	�����&����������

1�"����������
���	�
���(����������!����-����������8����0/0*�

1�7����-������9�:���������-����������8����0/0*��#����7-0/;*<"!�#����0�

#�����,�7�
��������������������������������������
����������������������������
���������
��
����������"�����(�(=*��������!
��������"����

+ '������
������������������������6��	���������
���������������������
�����/3,//�1�*3,//
���
��=���������7
������/3,//�1�*+,//�-���
�������������
6����������������������������
-���������������6�����	��������������

#�����,������������
���������������������
����������"�����(�(=*��������!
��������"����

2 �������������������
�����		
��������������������	���������������
�	�
6�����	������
����
��������������������������
�	�
6�����	������
������������������������������'����
�*<�"���
�
������������������������
����������
���������������		
����������	�����$��

	
������������	�
6�����	�������������
�����
����
�����������������������
�����
�����������
	�
	����

#�����,��������
���������� ������������������
��	
������������������
�����	�
6������

�������������
����������"�����(�(=*��������!
��������"��������"�����>(3�������
!����
����'�������
�����"����

4 �������������������
�����		
��������������������	�������������
����������
�����
	�
6�����	������
��������������������������������	
������������
���������������		
����

�������	����

#�����,����	
����������
��������	�������������������������
������
����������"�����(�(=*
�������!
��������"����

Page 239



�

�

� ���������	�
���	��	���	���	�
�	������������	��	�	��������	��
����	����	�
������	�����	�������
�
�	���	��������	�
�	��	�
������	�����	�
���	��	��������	�����	��	����������	��	�
�	���

�������	��	�
��������	����	��	�����������	�������	��	���������	��	���	��� ���
���������

!�����"	#��	������	��	�����	����$����	����	���	��	���	�����	%&'&(	��	��	��������	�������
���	���������	������	������	��	�
�	����������	��	�����	���	)������(	��	���������	���
	������
*�	+,-	���	��	�
�	.���	/����	����(	�
�	.���	+�������	�������	��������	��
����	0�������������
1���	�#�������	%&23�(	�
�	.+�	��� ���	1������	1�+	�4������	%&%&�	��	�
�	#�������

��������	������	5������� 	�%&%2��

3 #�����
�������	�
�	����������	��	����	2	��	1�
����	%	��	�
�	����	��	�������	��������
�6������	��������	+�����������	��������	7���(	%&28	���	���	7���	���� ���	��	��9
��������	�
��	7����	��	�:��������	���������	����
��	��	�����	�������	��	�
�	���	�������

�
���	��	����������	��	��������	�
���	��	������	���
��	�
�	���������	������	����������	��
������	��	�
�	/����	��������	.��
�����	��	��	�����������	��	�
��	��
����

!�����"		��	��������	�
�	�������	��	�������	��	�;������	��������(	��������	��)����

�������	�����	��	��������	�
�	��
�����	����������	��	�
�	����������	��	���������
���
	������	+	+,2	��	�
�	.���	+�������	/����	�����

< #�	����������	�����	���	�����	������	�+���	�����	�
���	�� �	�����	�����	������	��	�
�
����������	
���	����	��������	���	��������	��	�������	��	�
�	/����	��������	.��
������	�
�

����������	������	�
���	������	�	��������	����	��	�������������	��������	�������	�
����(
������	�����	)���������(	��������	��������	��	��=�	��	����	��	���������	�
�	�������
����������	������	�
���	��	��������	�����	��	����������	��	�
�	���	�������	��	�
��������	����
��	�����������	�������	��	����������

!�����"	0�	�
�	���������	��	����������	�������	��	��	�
�	�����������	��	�
�	����������	��
���������	���
	������	+	+,2	��	�
�	.���	/����	����	��	�
�	.���	+�����	6����

> 0#57!,.�0��"		1��������	��������	��	.������	-8	��	�
�	����	��	�������	��������

�+����������	,���������	�����������������	7���	%&28�		�
�	/����	��������	.��
�����

��	����	����������	��	�����������	��	����������	�
��	�����������	��	���������	�
�	��������
�������	���	��������	�������������(	��������	��������	��������	��	���	���������������	�
��
���	
���	����	�������	��	�����)������	����������	��	�����	��������	����������	��

���������	���
	�
�	�����������	��	������	��	�����������	����������(	��	���	���	���
��	�
�
#�������	��������	������	5������� �

�
�	��������	��������	��	�
��	�����������	���	��	�����	��	�
�	.���	+�������	�������	�������		��	�����

��		
����"$$�������������� $��� ��9�����	��	��������	�
�	�����������	���������	��	�������	��	���� ���	��
�
��	��� �

Page 240



�

�

���������	
���������������������������	
���������������	
�����	�������������������	�����	�	����������������������������
	�

 ���	
��������������	���������������������������
	��������������	��������	�������������������������!����"��	��	�������

#$$$#%&%'��($#)

Page 241



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�

����������	�
������������������
�������������
������������

������������������������

 ��	��� ����!����

�"#$%#&� '	���������������������������������������(���������
����������������)�*
�����
���������!���
����������������������!��������+��!*

��,,-�./�$-�-&�-.&0/1."

�����2����'��������������)�����

 ��	��� ����!����

&&#$%#&�  �����������3������������!����0�)��������!�*�4
������������������
��������
��)����������5�)������������(����������5�������������
��������!

�������������	�����!5������������	���������
����(���������,����6��������7�
8����.�6�����7��������*

��,,-�./�$-�-&�-.&%�$.%

�&��	�����������������+�2���9�����������+

 ��	��� ����!����

�&#$%#�1  ��	���
��!
�����/�������)�*����������,����������*

��,,-4,'-�./�$-%"1"

.�������������������+

 ��	��� ����!����

��#$%#&� ���!����������������:����������������������


��,,-�./�$-�-&�-.&%"%$/

��������������
������� ����6���	�
�������������	����
������� ���
2������

 ��	��� ���������

��#$&#&� '	��������������������
�������������������(�������	�����"0�)��������!�
��!��
�����
�������*��4
��������������������������	���������
�
��(���������,����6�������������
���
��������6����������������
�

�
�������������(����������*

��,,-�./�$-�-&$-.&0"�$�

Page 243

Agenda Item 21



�����������	
����
��������������������	���������������������


������
 ��	�����


�������� ���	����  	�������!�����		�"������#��$�� �����������������#������%�
����

����
�%�	� "������� ������&�����
����	������!�������������

�������������#�� ��� �����
�%�����	����
� �
�������������'�(���

�  	�����������������)�*	���������������'

�+)),�-.��,�,��,-��&���

��
���������������"�/�����������"

������
 ��	�����


�0��&��� ���	��� 	�����  	�������!�����		�"������������%�
#����������

 ���� �	�"�������������#������ ����������'�
!�		���#�!����������
��1�����"�2�����		��	���#����������
���������������3�	�
��� ���3

�"�	���������$������*��	
���'�(�����  	�������������� ����������"����
��%�	� "���)	�#�"������������������������	����
�*��	
���#�"���������

��������������#������"������%�����+����3�����������)�*	��������
������'

�+)),�-.��,�,��,-��-�.�

���+	
!��1����
������������

������
 ��	�����


�������� )������������������������
��	����3����"�����������������	��������
�$��������������������'���	��������
����
����	����!�������������


������,�����	���3����	��������4�����*"��������		�!�����,�--,�5,)�6

��,����.�-

��)��!��
�7��
��������������

������
 ��	�����


����-��� ��		�����'���8��
�+"*�������'

�+)),()�,�-.��,�.�5

+	
!��1�9����������9�"������&����!��
����������������

������
 ��	�����


�-��-��� )��������������������"���-��*�
���������"���4�������
����	
:���������6������-.�*�
����9�������2�	�� 	������ �����4����������6
��" ���������������	�� �����3��������!�� �����*�
������	���!���
�� ���������!������"��3�!��#�
�"�	������������������%������3�������3

��������������	���������������$������3�!����"�����$����	��	��������
�����
���	�%������3����������������������	��������������	�%�����3
�����������
��"���!�
�!����%������"�-.�4���
����	�
����"�
�

 	���
���
�-��+ ��	�����6'

Page 244



�����������	�
���
����

����������������������

������� ������ ��



!�!
� �� ���""��������# ����"��$� %"�� "��&���"� ��# ����"�$��������������
�# ����"��$���� ���� �"��"��'���"�&� "����������
�#���"� ��"�(�������������

��("�� �"��"���#�� ����������)

�����������	�
���
����

��*���������"�� ��������+�(�*�����������

������� ������ ��


�!��!
� �������,")�-�(���&��������

�����.�����������


*����/�� ����0���� "��-"����0���� "��*����0���� "�

������� ������ ��

��!�!
� 1������� "��&���'����%�������2�� �'���'�"�3�4����'(����"���"��"%���
0�����5��*)��.+����66���� �"���������6�� ������"(� +�������"6(�� �����
2��������7*�8"�����2�����7*�*��'��)

�����������	�
���
���


�9���"%�	�&�*�  ��+�(6 "�

������� ������ ��

��!��!
� .%"�� "��&�'���3�������# ����"�������� ������""�

�������������
���
�����

���9�� "������������ ��� "�

������� ������ ��



!�!
� ��("�� �"��"���������2��"�� ��� �"��"����,")�
!� "��&��+��� ��%������

4����'(����"���"��"%��������
�����*:)

�����������	�
���
�
��

��"� �	"�3���
�9����*������� ��� "�

������� �"((�  ��



!�!
� �� ������66���� �"��%� +��"(��(�  ��������������"�� +����("�� �"��"�

�#�� ��������6��� ���� "�����'���������2����� �"��"��
�,")��� ��+����!
'���""(��+��� �'�����"%��%� +����"��� �������'����$��������$����
6��3����2��������6����4����'(����"���"��"%���������
���;.:)Page 245



�

���������	�
��������	�

��������������������������������������������������������������

����������� �� �!����

�"	�"�� �##��$� ��������% �������$���&'�(���%�%���%)#��������������
*�����	���+��� ��%�!��������%�%��������"�� �(��%(�$��%( ��(���!%�!
������!'

���������	�
�������,,	-

����%��(���(������(����
����.������ �/%(0

���������	����	���-�-1

2� ��  ��3%!��+������4�!������!%�

���������	����	���,�-11

Page 246


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 EP/16/21/PL - Land east of 1 The Way, East Preston BN16 1QJ
	7 P/132/20/RES - Land North of Hook Lane, Pagham
	8 P/96/21/DOC - Land North of Sefter Road & 80 Rose Green  Road, Pagham
	9 M/88/21/PL - 155 Middleton Road, Middleton-on-Sea, PO22 6DF
	10 LU/238/20/OUT - Land West of Bridge Road Roundabout, Littlehampton BN17 5DF
	11 FP/136/21/PL - Beachcroft Hotel, Clyde Road, Felpham PO22 7AH
	12 F/5/20/PL - Ford Airfield Market, Ford BN18 0FL
	13 EP/57/21/PL - Land rear of Beechlands Cottages, Beechlands Close, East Preston BN16 1JT
	14 AW/228/20/RES - Rear of 34, 36, 38, 40 & 44 Carlton Avenue, Aldwick, Bognor Regis PO21 3LR
	15 AL/20/21/PL - Land at Wings Nursery, Lidsey Road, Woodgate PO20 3SU
	16 AL/66/21/PL - Land Rear (South) of Sundown, Littleheath Rd,  Aldingbourne BN18 0SR
	17 AB/48/21/PL - Land adj to Woods Way House, 3 Torton Hill Road, Arundel BN16 9HF
	18 A/26/21/RES - Land West of Brook Lane and South of A259, Angmering BN16 3LJ
	19 A/130/21/PL - 16 Pine Trees Close, Angmering BN16 4LT
	21 Appeals

